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Anti-money laundering
Agricultural Bank of
China Limited

China Baowu Steel Group
Corporation Limited

Bank of China Limited
Bank of Communications Co.,
Ltd.
China Banking and
Insurance Regulatory Commission

Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
China
Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco Mualtiplo S/A
China Construction
Bank (Europe) S.A.
CCB Financial Leasing Co.,
Ltd.
CCB Futures Co., Ltd.
CCB Housing Services
Co., Ltd.
PT Bank
China Construction Bank Indonesia Tbk
CCB International
(Holdings) Limited
CCB Financial Asset
Investment Co., Ltd.
CCB Life Insurance Co.,
Ltd.
China Construction
Bank (London) Limited
China
Construction Bank (Malaysia) Berhad
China Construction
Bank (New Zealand) Limited
CCB Pension Management
Co., Ltd.
CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd.
CCB Property & Casualty
Insurance Co., Ltd.
China
Construction Bank (Russia) Limited

CCB Trust Co., Ltd.
CCB Wealth Management Co.,
Ltd.
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CCB Yunongtong
e+
CSRC
FITS
CCB
Huidongni
Huishibao
IFRS
Jianguanyi
Longyixing
MOF
NDRC
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China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited

The Company Law of the People’s
Republic of China

China Securities
Regulatory Commission

Hua Xia Bank Co., Ltd.

Central Huijin
Investment Ltd.

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited
International Financial
Reporting Standards

Al

Ministry of Finance of the
People®s Republic of China
National Development and
Reform Commission
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IFRS
PBC PBOC
GAAP
SAFE
SFO
WM
5G+
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2018
People®s Bank of China
2006 15

State Administration of
Foreign Exchange of the PRC
Securities and
Futures Ordinance

Sino-German
Bausparkasse Co., Ltd.
State Council of the
People®s Republic of China
State Grid China Co., Ltd.

China Yangtze Power
Co., Limited

5G 1oE

HK HK$

UFJ

RMB

UFJ

us Uss

UFJ

12 31 2019 12
2019
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1994
2005 21
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2016 16

SAFE 100
SAFE
SAFE 2015 13 2015
2015 13

2017 26 SAFE

2017

34/430



@

2005
20
10
24 2018 12 29
Tax Law EIT

10

10

35/430

SAT 2011

2008

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

20

20
28

20

2007 16

2017

the new PRC Enterprise Income

20

2008 11

EIT

SAT



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

EIT

1988 10

@

Commerce & Finance Law Offices

€Y)

)

36/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
IFRS
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
12 31

510,680 486,278 5.02 452,456 417,799 457,752

137,284 123,035 11.58 117,798 118,509 113,530

30,037 24,459 22.81 23,777 23,552 15,405

678,001 633,772 6.98 594,031 559,860 586,687
(188,132) (174,764) 7.65 (167,043)  (171,515)  (194,826)
(163,000) (151,109) 7.87 N/A N/A N/A
(521) 121 N/A N/A N/A N/A

326,597 308,160 5.98 299,787 295,210 298,497

269,222 255,626 5.32 243,615 232,389 228,886

266,733 254,655 4.74 242,264 231,460 228,145

262,771 250,719 4.81 241,219 230,393 228,145

12 31

14,540,667 13,365,430 8.79 12,574,473 11,488,355 10,234,523

25,436,261 23,222,693 9.53 22,124,383 20,963,705 18,349,489

18,366,293 17,108,678 7.35 16,363,754 15,402,915 13,668,533

23,201,134 21,231,099 9.28 20,328,556 19,374,051 16,904,406

2,235,127 1,991,594 12.23 1,795,827 1,589,654 1,445,083

2,216,257 1,976,463 12.13 1,779,760 1,576,500 1,434,020

250,011 250,011 - 250,011 250,011 250,011

1 2,089,976 1,889,390 10.62 1,691,332 1,549,834 1,408,127
! 119,716 79,720 50.17 79,788 19,741 19,720

! 427,896 379,536 12.74 231,952 214,340 222,326

1 2,637,588 2,348,646 12.30 2,003,072 1,783,915 1,650,173

1 15,053,291 13,659,497 10.20 12,919,980 11,937,774 10,722,082

1.05 1.00 5.00 0.96 0.92 0.91
0.320 0.306 4.58 0.291 0.278 0.274

8.39 7.59 10.54 6.80 6.23 5.66
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@
57.11
Central Huijin Asset Management Ltd.
0.20 2003 12 16
828,209
®
27
2019 347,156 2018 0.34
3,774 2018 4.14 242,408
69.83 817
78,886
158,306 45.60
188,850 54.40
30 74,583 21.48
31 40 93,704 26.99
41 50 117,718 33.91
51 59 60,952 17.56
60 199 0.06
464 0.13
29,766 8.57
212,178 61.12
84,735 24.41
10,222 2.95
9,791 2.82

181,386 52.25
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2019
25.44 269,222 9.53 5.32
1.11 13.18
1.42 1.15
17.52 0.33
0.320
2019 70
65
2019

ETC
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13
2019
2019 2018 9.53 25.44
8.79 14 .54
9.28 23.20 18.37 7.35
269,222 2018 5.32 0.39
5.02 2.26 11.58
1.11 13.18 17.52

12.81

FITs® e
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38.38 533,551
400
159.4
2019 1.42
227.69 2018 19.32
10
173.60

ccB

6.49

14.21

2018
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2019 2019 10
2019
324 20
21
800,000
2019
2018 353,081 963,155
2018 310,000 1.33
1.7 1.03
CCB
Yunongtong
5G+
29
131
40

2020

2020
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
14,336,247 95.65 13,157,944 95.72
439,186 2.93 387,430 2.82
105,633 0.71 81,432 0.59
82,569 0.55 93,270 0.68
24,271 0.16 26,179 0.19
14,987,906 100.00 13,746,255 100.00

212,473 200,881

1.42 1.46

2019
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2019 2018 11,592 212,473
1.42 2018 0.04
2.93 2018 0.11
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

6,959,844 171,846 2.47 6,497,678 169,248 2.60

2,205,697 79,342 3.60 2,000,945 73,974 3.70

4,754,147 92,504 1.95 4,496,733 95,274 2.12

6,477,352 26,736 0.41 5,839,803 24,076 0.41

5,305,095 12,484 0.24 4,753,595 11,414 0.24

741,197 7,651 1.03 651,389 6,387 0.98

189,588 2,643 1.39 210,125 2,302 1.10

44,918 1,184 2.64 37,287 1,391 3.73

196,554 2,774 1.41 187,407 2,582 1.38

492,693 724 0.15 308,368 - -

1,058,017 13,167 1.24 1,100,406 7,557 0.69

14,987,906 212,473 1.42 13,746,255 200,881 1.46

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
)

6,959,844 46.43 171,846 2.47 6,497,678 47.27 169,248 2.60
1,398,515 9.33 23,305 1.67 1,307,712 9.51 16,033 1.23
1,080,296 7.21 71,289 6.60 1,092,369 7.95 79,422 7.27
1,058,276 7.06 8,927 0.84 962,465 7.00 4,647 0.48
1,038,417 6.93 8,518 0.82 928,327 6.75 4,338 0.47
794,734 5.30 8,176 1.08 803,746 5.85 9,075 1.13
560,580 3.74 5,274 0.94 510,045 3.71 8,505 1.67
494,876 3.30 25,954 5.24 373,246 2.72 26,064 6.98
423,191 2.82 3,912 0.92 390,220 2.84 2,390 0.61
310,783 2.07 5,359 1.72 281,932 2.05 5,907 2.10
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205,966 1.38 8,685 4.22 222,771 1.62 11,281 5.06
1,438 0.01 89 6.19 3,231 0.02 90 2.79
72,430 0.48 874 1.21 53,230 0.39 410 0.77
27,716 0.18 34 0.12 26,382 0.19 38 0.14
64,791 0.43 255 0.39 64,212 0.47 397 0.62
495,406 3.31 9,836 1.99 435,730 3.16 5,117 1.17
6,477,352 43.22 26,736 0.41 5,839,803 42.48 24,076 0.41
492,693 3.29 724 0.15 308,368 2.24 - -
1,058,017 7.06 13,167 1.24 1,100,406 8.01 7,557 0.69
14,987,906 100.00 212,473 1.42 13,746,255 100.00 200,881 1.46
2019
2018
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
6,030 0.04 5,818 0.04
2019 2018 212 6,030
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
48,567 0.32 55,045 0.40
23,125 0.15 27,131 0.20
46,297 0.31 38,132 0.28
42,843 0.29 45,970 0.33
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12,051 0.08 9,443 0.07
172,883 1.15 175,721 1.28
2019 2018 2,838 172,883
0.13
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2.52 2.26 2.31
15.97 20.19 24.26
50.11 66.44 71.14
20.60 16.39 14.12
CBIRC
IT
2019 2.65
10 10.82
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2.65 2.95 4.27
10 10.82 13.05 13.90
10
2019 12 31
69,958 0.47
32,484 0.22
30,176 0.20
25,478 0.17
23,299 0.15
22,838 0.15
22,000 0.15
21,028 0.14
19,299 0.13
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18,805 0.12

285,365 1.90

2019
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
)
16N 25 51.87 47.69 43.53
25 68.29 84.88 74.52
6] 77.68 73.71 70.73

54/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooOoooOoo
(1) CBIRC
(2) CBRC
30
20
2019
154.83
16.00
2019 2019 2019 2018
4,323,267 4,196,573 4,317,948 4,209,453
2,806,467 3,027,574 2,938,487 2,991,869
@ 154.83 138.83 147.12 140.78
(€D
NSFR
2019 12 31 NSFR 129.12
30 1.48
30 0.71
NSFR
2019 2019 2019 2018
12 31 31 31 12 31
17,720,370 17,329,553 16,914,591 15,994,683
13,723,611 13,269,145 13,202,701 12,645,878
129.12 130.60 128.11 126.48
Unaudited Supplementary Financial
Information
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2019 12 31
2,700,022  (10,568,933) 37,627 (483,565) (183, 339) 2,445,984 8,287,331 2,235,127
2018 12 31
2,596,087  (10,147,155) (144,391) (585,977) (106,509) 3,181,995 7,197,544 1,991,594
2019 12 31 2,235,127
243,533 421,778
10,568,933
2019
IT
VaR
VaR
99
VaR
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
253 302 341 227 327 179 336 92
59 85 117 57 85 59 104 32
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262 298 361 234 323 176 332 77
4 12 31 - - 6 39 -
2019
PBC
2017 2021 LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
2019 173,493  (1,696,225) 2,285,433 (712,910) 2,185,336 2,235,127
2019 (1,696,225) 589,208 (123,702) 2,061,634
2018 52,746 (1,019,800) 1,308,199 9,511) 1,659,960 1,991,594
2018 (1,019,800) 288,399 278,888 1,938,848
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2019 300,809
589,208
1,472,426
178,023
100 PBC
PBC 100
PBC
PBC
100 100 100 100
2019 12 31 (35,183) 35,183 77,716 (77,716)
2018 12 31 (32,453) 32,453 69,138 (69,138)
2019 EU
CBIRC
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1,177,322 336,136 473,907 1,987,365 1,053,925 336,580 402,370 1,792,875
(1,280,135) (388,492) (324,861)  (1,993,488) (1,029,400) (371,917) (291,300) (1,692,617)
« ) 2,126,358 174,874 185,347 2,486,579 2,765,210 181,417 205,064 3,151,691
« ) (1,988,021) (79,784) (309,671)  (2,877,476) (2,760,568) (106,381) (296,062) (3,163,011)
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(14,714) - 0) (14,724) (13,216) 16 - (13,200)
20,810 42,734 24,712 88,256 15,951 39,715 20,072 75,738

2019
12,518 88,256
2019
2019 AML
AML
AML AML AML
AML
2019
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2019

2019

IT

37

2019

33

60/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

61
2019
Q8A
1.85
40
2019 12 31
17.52
14.68 13.88
0.33 0.26 0.05
2019
12.30 1.92
2019
2.10
10.20
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

2,089,976 1,938,236 1,889,390 1,766,840
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2,209,692 2,046,546 1,969,110 1,838,956
2,637,588 2,468,041 2,348,646 2,215,308
13.88% 13.88% 13.83% 13.74%
14.68% 14_65% 14_.42% 14 _.30%
17.52% 17.67% 17.19% 17.22%
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
13,788,746 12,473,529
8,748,138 8,369,011
5,040,608 4,104,518
123,700 120,524
74,509 72,578
49,191 47,946
1,140,845 1,065,444
15,053,291 13,659,497
Capital Adequacy Ratio Report
2019
2015 CBRC 2015
2019 12 31 8.28
2019 2019 2019 2019 2018
12 31 30 30 31 12 31
8.28% 8.27% 7.98% 8.05% 8.05%
2,209,692 2,126,153 2,045,186 2,042,655 1,969,110
26,694,733 25,720,002 25,616,737 25,383,975 24,460,149
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

2007
2019 24 PBC CBIRC
2019
2004
1
2

24
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2016
CSRC

2019 12 31

CSRC

2019 10
350
2019 10 30
2019 750

2018 31
2019 CBIRC CCB ccB
15
2019 27 CCB 2019
2019 CBIRC CCB 3,060
2019 29

Annual Report 2019 Corporate Social

Responsibilities
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2019
GDP
6.1 2.9 2,918
2019 5.98 326,597
5.32 269,222
24,402 5.02
14,249
11.58 7.65
26.75 0.14
8.30 163,521
2019 2018
510,680 486,278 5.02
167,321 147,494 13.44
137,284 123,035 11.58

678,001 633,772 6.98
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(188,132) (174,764) 7.65
(163,000) (151,109) 7.87
(521) 121 NA
249 140 77.86
326,597 308,160 5.98
(57.375) (52,534) 9.21
269,222 255,626 5.32
2019 510,680 24,402
5.02 75.32
2019 2018
/ / /
) ()
14,046,564 630,529 4.49 13,071,979 566,942 4.34
5,234,318 189,465 3.62 4,595,289 172,147 3.75
2,356,099 34,769 1.48 2,543,067 38,892 1.53
793,187 20,079 2.53 717,699 23,996 3.34
352,397 8,657 2.46 316,993 9,049 2.85
22,782,565 883,499 3.88 21,245,027 811,026 3.82
(455,382) (384,314)
2,148,955 2,037,521
24,476,138 883,499 22,898,234 811,026
17,860,809 280,934 1.57 16,711,441 232,877 1.39
1,927,842 46,592 2.42 1,840,607 50,125 2.72
857,224 29,671 3.46 682,886 24,735 3.62
438,312 14,326 3.27 488,340 15,671 3.21
44,876 1,296 2.89 46,654 1,340 2.87
21,129,063 372,819 1.76 19,769,928 324,748 1.64
1,218,982 1,293,641
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22,347,995 372,819 21,063,569 324,748
510,680 486,278
2.12 2.18
2.26 2.31
2019
2.12
2.26
2019 2018
/
Q@) @
43,446 20,141 63,587
23,426 (6,108) 17,318
(2,854) (1,269) (4,123)
2,332 (6,249) (3,917)
935 (1,327) (392)
67,285 5,188 72,473
16,670 31,387 48,057
2,258 (5,791) (3,533)
6,070 (1,134) 4,936
(1,633) 288 (1,345)
(53) 9 (44)
23,312 24,759 48,071
43,973 (19,571) 24,402
@
24,402 43,973
19,571
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2019 72,473 8.94 883,499
71.37 21.44
3.94
2.27 0.98
2019 2018
D) D)
6,782,492 299,243 4.41 6,559,434 284,346 4.33
2,100,343 92,164 4.39 2,165,102 92,314 4.26
4,682,149 207,079 4.42 4,394,332 192,032 4.37
5,744,939 271,636 4.73 5,167,810 236,588 4.58
475,884 20,840 4.38 472,760 22,724 4.81
5,269,055 250,796 4.76 4,695,050 213,864 4.56
438,401 13,948 3.18 137,720 4,972 3.61
1,080,732 45,702 4.23 1,207,015 41,036 3.40
14,046,564 630,529 4.49 13,071,979 566,942 4.34
63,587 11.22 630,529
17,318 189,465
13.91
34,769 4,123 10.60
7.35
20,079
3,917 16.32

81
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392 4.33
8,657 39
2019 372,819 48,071 1480
75.35
12.50 7.96
3.84 0.35
2019 2018
) D)
8,940,187 124,459 1.39 8,728,970 111,300 1.28
5,865,717 45,824 0.78 5,673,929 39,921 0.70
3,074,470 78,635 2.56 3,055,041 71,379 2.34
8,424,052 145,910 1.73 7,459,776 111,147 1.49
3,552,153 10,804 0.30 3,164,811 9,612 0.30
4,871,899 135,106 2.77 4,294,965 101,535 2.36
496,570 10,565 2.13 522,695 10,430 2.00
17,860,809 280,934 1.57 16,711,441 232,877 1.39
280,934 48,057
20.64 18
6.88
1 24
3,533
7.05 46,592
30
29,671 4,936 19.96

25.53
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1,345 8.58 14,326
10.24
1,296 44
3.28
3.81
2019 2018
155,262 138,017 12.49
(17,978) (14,982) 20.00
137,284 123,035 11.58
30,037 24,459 22.81
167,321 147,494 13.44
2019 19,827 13.44 167,321
24.68
2019 2018
155,262 138,017 12.49
52,620 46,192 13.92
25,666 18,585 38.10
16,894 16,044 5.30
14,194 12,748 11.34
12,899 11,113 16.07
12,267 12,101 1.37
10,331 10,441 (1.05)
3,633 3,414 6.41
1,449 1,573 (7.88)
5,309 5,806 (8.56)

(17,978) (14,982) 20.00
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137,284 123,035 11.58
2019
11.58
137,284 20.25 0.84
13.92 52,620
38.10 25,666
5.30 16,894
11.34 14,194
16.07 12,899
1.37 12,267
1.05 10,331
2019 2018
9,120 12,614 (27.70)
9,093 3,444 164.02
3,359 (2,241) NA
1,184 773 53.17
7,281 9,869 (26.22)
30,037 24,459 22.81
30,037 5,578
22.81 3,494
9,120
5,649 9,093
5,600 3,359
2018

2,588 7,281
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2019 2018
105,784 102,057
33,675 32,390
6,777 6,132
41,896 34,185
188,132 174,764
26.75 26.61
2019
0.14 26.75 188,132 13,368
7.65 3,727 3.65 105,784
1,285 3.97 33,675
645 10.52 6,777
7,711 22.56 41,896
ETC
2019 2018
148,942 143,045
7,286 1,088
5,789 1,072
1,497 16
7,293 6,855
163,521 150,988
2019 163,521 12,533 8.30
5,897 6,198 438
2019 57,375 4,841

17.57 25
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
14,540,667 57.17 13,365,430 57.55 12,574,473 56.84

14,479,931 56.93 13,405,030 57.72 12,903,441 58.33

(482,158) (1.90)  (417,623) (1.80)  (328,968) (1.49)

492,693 1.94 308,368 1.33 NA NA

15,282 0.06 32,857 0.14 NA NA

34,919 0.14 36,798 0.16 NA NA

6,213,241 24.43 5,714,909 24.61 5,181,648 23.42

3,740,296 14.70 3,272,514 14.09 NA NA

1,797,584 7.07 1,711,178 7.37 NA NA

675,361 2.66 731,217 3.15 578,436 2.61

NA NA NA NA 2,586,722 11.69

NA NA NA NA 1,550,680 7.01

NA NA NA NA 465,810 2.11

2,621,010 10.30 2,632,863 11.34 2,988,256 13.51

950,807 3.74 836,676 3.60 500,238 2.26

557,809 2.19 201,845 0.87 208,360 0.94

NA NA NA NA 116,993 0.53

(&) 552,727 2.17 470,970 2.03 554,415 2.50
25,436,261 100.00 23,222,693 100.00 22,124,383 100.00
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@
2019 2,213,568 9.53 25.44
1,175,237
8.79 498,332 8.72 PBC
11,853 0.45
114,131
13.64 355,964
176.36 0.38
57.17 0.18 24.43
1.04 10.30
0.14 3.74
1.32 2.19
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
6,959,844 46.33 6,497,678 47.14 6,443,524 49.94
2,205,697 14.68 2,000,945 14.52 2,050,273 15.89
4,754,147 31.65 4,496,733 32.62 4,393,251 34.05
6,477,352 43.12 5,839,803 42.37 5,193,853 40.25
5,305,095 35.31 4,753,595 34.49 4,213,067 32.65
741,197 4.94 651,389 4.73
563,613 4.37
189,588 1.26 210,125 1.52 192,652 1.49
44,918 0.30 37,287 0.27 36,376 0.28
€)) 196,554 1.31 187,407 1.36 188,145 1.46
492,693 3.28 308,368 2.24 122,495 0.95
1,058,017 7.04 1,100,406 7.98 1,143,569 8.86
34,919 0.23 36,798 0.27 NA NA
15,022,825 100.00 13,783,053 100.00 12,903,441 100.00
€
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2019
1,239,772 8.99 15,022,825
462,166 7.11
6,959,844 204,752
257,414
6,477,352 637,549 10.92
551,500 11.60 5,305,095
89,808 13.79 741,197 20,537
9.77 189,588
184,325
59.77 492,693
1,058,017 42,389
3.85
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
4,959,932 33.02 4,301,972 31.21
1,920,411 12.78 2,024,072 14.69
6,875,286 45.77 6,218,435 45.12
1,232,277 8.20 1,201,776 8.72
34,919 0.23 36,798 0.26
15,022,825 100.00 13,783,053 100.00
2019
2019 183,615 93,624 140,384 417,623
6,416 (6,061) (355) -
(7.197) 8,537 (1,340) -
(2,163) (18,815) 20,978 -
116,460 - - 116,460
/ (76,030) (12,040) (50,416) (138,486)
18,926 27,635 81,082 127,643
- - (49,078) (49,078)

7,996 7,996
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2019 12 31 240,027 92,880 149,251 482,158
2019 482,158
1,622

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
5,846,133 94.09 5,260,061 92.04
184,739 2.97 104,270 1.82
182,369 2.94 350,578 6.14
6,213,241 100.00 5,714,909 100.00

2019 6,213,241 498,332
8.72 586,072 11.14
94.09 2.05
80,469 2.97 1.15
WM
168,209
2.94

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
5,572,754 95.32 5,008,914 95.22
178,717 3.06 147,218 2.80
36,356 0.62 53,664 1.02
58,306 1.00 50,265 0.96

5,846,133 100.00 5,260,061 100.00
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2019 563,840 11.26
5,572,754 22,232
8.85 273,379
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
4,258,718 72.85 3,753,874 71.36
40,792 0.70 38,852 0.74
780,481 13.35 791,660 15.05
339,230 5.80 227,713 4.33
426,912 7.30 447,962 8.52
5,846,133 100.00 5,260,061 100.00
2019 1,119,711
780,481 339,230
69.70 30.30
10
)
2019 17,540 3.75 2029 25 8.30
2019 13,725 3.48 2029 1.47
2019 13,110 3.86 2029 20 5.46
2018 12,850 4.00 2025 11 12 6.06
2018 11,659 3.76 2023 14 1.26
2014 11,540 5.67 2024 1.31
2014 11,340 5.79 2021 14 1.29
2018 11,120 4.15 2025 10 26 1.22
2018 10,641 4.89 2028 26 5.47
2014 10,630 5.61 2021 1.19

@
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2019
2,580 1,353
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
18,366,293 79.16 17,108,678 80.58 16,363,754 80.50
2,194,251 9.46 1,847,697 8.70 1,720,634 8.46
1,076,575 4.64 775,785 3.66 596,526 2.93
549,433 2.37 554,392 2.61 547,287 2.69
114,658 0.49 30,765 0.15 74,279 0.37
@ 899,924 3.88 913,782 4.30 1,026,076 5.05
23,201,134 100.00 21,231,099 100.00 20,328,556 100.00
€Y
2019 23.20
1,970,035 9.28
1,257,615 7.35 18.37
346,554 18.76 2,194,251
300,790 38.77 1,076,575
0.89 549,433 79.16
1.42
9.46 0.76 4.64
0.98 2.37
0.24
2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
8,041,848 48.69 8,667,322 50.66 8,700,872 53.17

5,927,636 32.28 5,854,542 34.22 5,723,939 34.98

79/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OoOoOoOoOodno
3,014,212 16.41 2,812,780 16.44 2,976,933 18.19
8,706,031 47.40 7,771,165 45.42 7,105,813 43.43
4,100,088 22.32 3,271,246 19.12 3,169,395 19.37
4,605,943 25.08 4,499,919 26.30 3,936,418 24.06
510,907 2.78 492,942 2.88 557,069 3.40
207,507 1.13 177,249 1.04 NA NA
18,366,293 100.00 17,108,678 100.00 16,363,754 100.00
2019 274,526 3.17 8,941,848
934,866 12.03 8,706,031
49.33 2.06
17,965 510,907 2.78
901,936 9.88 10,027,724
56.82 1.31
307,456 4.20 7,620,155 43.18
2017
38
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
250,011 250,011
119,627 79,636
79,636 79,636
39,991 .
134,537 134,537
31,986 18,451
249,178 223,231
314,389 279,725
1,116,529 990,872

2,216,257 1,976,463
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18,870 15,131
2,235,127 1,991,594
2019 2,235,127 125,657
243,533 12.23
8.79 0.21
2019 3,085,807
237,083 8.32
137,520 581,287
94,833 292,548
130,762 101,841
2016 16
2019 2018 12 31
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2019 19,944
GAAP IFRS
GAAP IFRS
2019 2019 12 31
2019 1.99 72,694
22.26
6.37 148,642 45.51 0.17
8.21 91,693
28.08 0.58
2019 2018
72,694 22.26 74,168 24.07
148,642 45.51 139,734 45.34
91,693 28.08 84,735 27.50
13,568 4.15 9,523 3.09
326,597 100.00 308,160 100.00
2019 324
20 21
2019 800,000
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Huidongni

CCB
2019
963,155
2019
4.95

Yunongtong

Al 381
5G+
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5G+

2019
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353,081
307.2 1,325.1
CCB
18
loT
500
29
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2019 10,178 2.75 2019
17,633 2.60

2019

2019 274,526 3.17
8,941,848 1.25 7.16

2019 462,166
7.11 6,959,844 2.47

0.13
224,393 6.49 3,684,011

52.93 1.20

331,501 14.21 2.66
147,978 38.38 533,551 47,839
1.81 2,659
879,927 65
30,648 396,303
5,513
114,596
CCB CCB
30
10
CCB
CCB

10
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400 50
1.09
ETF
STAR
ETF
2019
7.47 13.13
4,692
PBC

2019

810.3

150,000

42

1,015.5
2,966.6
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CCB
2019
1.68

912,255
137

Huishibao

Jianguanyi
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2019 12.03 8,706,031
ccB 15 175.7
2019 878,927
2,399,273 600,000
115,971
349 122
PBC
2019
IC 622 1,129 2019
10.42 23.19
QQ Joy
2.2 ETC
20 ETC
POS
100
2019
12,759,300 133 3.15
741,197

1.03
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2019 28,605
CCB e-
2019 1.51
160,823 11.93
15,528 12.21 142,739

CCB

2019
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387.1 3.20
PX
2019 74,274
49.78
2019 WM 2,145,723
2,061,897 cCB 83,826
2019 478,533 285
178,909 WM
78.80 1,624,721
2019
2,145,757
533,876 24.88 679,460 31.67
721,420 33.62 211,001 9.83
47.06 195,972 24.08
1,009,782 ccB
2019 12 72,280
250,000 2019
7,771,813 WM 276 WM
353,192 8,019 WM 7,418,621
2019 518,123 441 WM 7,380,095
8,614 WM 2019 WM 2,061,897
179 WM 164,932
176,847 4,003 WM 38,526
1,885,050
2019
5,536
666 478
CRMW 22,580
7,470
3.7
6.2 2,148

24
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69,129
217,922 STAR
21
2019 1,528,007
248,754 19.45
81,662 684,009
2019 10
2019 30
CCB CCB CCB CCB CCB CCB
CCB CCB 60
2019 11.84 8,946
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation
Limited 6,511
17,600
CCB
CCB
CCB
46
2019 CCB 405,231 62,814
2019 3,246
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (London) Limited
2009 200 1.5

CCB
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3,677

CCB
CCB

CCB

3,168

CCB
CCB

CCB

1,425
CCB
CCB
Limited

CCB

CcB
52

CCB

CCB
Maltiplo S/A

CCB

2,705

ccB
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2019 3,880
2019 16
China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited
2013 4.2 CCB
2019 CCB
722 2019 18
China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A.

2013 200 CCB

2019 CCB
2019 15

10,427

China Construction Bank (New Zealand)
2014 199

2019
8,686 1,063 2019

China Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco

2014
S.A. Banco Industrial e Comercial S.A. 2015
CCB
2019 CCB 34,220
2019 61
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ccB China Construction Bank (Malaysia)
Berhad 2016 822.6
2019 200
CcB
2019 CCB
10,798 1,448 2019 27
CCB
ccB PT Bank China Construction Bank
Indonesia Tbhk
1.66 ccB
87 2016 PT
Tbk PT Bank Windu Kentjana International Tbk 60 2017
ccB
2019 CCB 9,410 1,323
2019 34
CCB CCB ccB
ccB ccB CCB CCB CCB
ccB ccB
2019 2019
603,687 2019 3,809
CCB
CCB CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd. 2005 200
65 Principal Financial
Services, Inc. China Huadian Capital Holdings Company
Limited 25 10 ccB
CCB 2019
ccB 1.62
529,505 534,554 ccB
CCB Principal Capital Management
Co., Ltd. 553,427 2019 CCB
6,996 5,880 2019 1,238
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ccB
CCB CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.
2007 ccB
ccB
2019 131,076
16,013 2019 1,521
ccB
ccB CCB Trust Co., Ltd. 2009
2,467 Hefei
Xingtai Financial Holding (Group) Co., Ltd. 67 33 CCB
CcB
2019 1,391,232 CCB
31,586 20,801 2019 2,218
CCB
CCB CCB Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 1998
4,496 China Life Insurance Co.,
Ltd. (Taiwan the National Council for Social Security Fund
China Jianyin Investment Limited
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Investment and Management Company Limited
Shanghai China-Sunlight Investment Co., Ltd. 51 19.9 14.27
5.08 4.9 4.85 CCB
ccB 2019 CCB 177,197
12,844 2019 757
Sino-German Bausparkasse Co., Ltd. 2004
Bausparkasse Schwaebisch Hall AG 75.10 24.90
2019 31,989
2019 22,758 2,948
2019 45

CCB
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ccB CCB Futures Co., Ltd. 2014
561 CCB
Shanghai Liangyou (Group) Co., Ltd. 80 20 ccB
CCB Trading Company Limited CCB
CSRC
ccB 2019
CCB 7,543 680 2019
8
ccB
ccB CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd. 2015
2.3 85 15
CCB
CCB CCB
2019 CCB
541,701 ccB 3,088 2,472
2019 197
CCB
CCB CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co., Ltd. 2016
CCB Ningxia
Communications Investment Group Co., Ltd. Yinchuan
Tonglian Capital Investment Operation Co., Ltd. 90.2 4.9 4.9
ccB
ccB 2019 CCB 1,116
545 2019 98
ccB
ccB CCB Financial Asset Investment Co., Ltd.
2017 12
ccB
2019
854,352 314,631 2019 CCB
102,680 12,417 2019 287

ccB
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ccB CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd. 2019
15 WM
2019 CCcB
CCB
2019 CCB 15,217
15,060 2019 60
CCB
CCB CCB International (Holdings) Limited
601 2004
CCB
2019 CCB
75,727 7,433 2019 2,515
2019 2018
52,927 16.20 49,754 16.15
54,439 16.67 48,878 15.86
33,564 10.28 33,146 10.76
39,834 12.20 41,131 13.35
34,420 10.54 42,631 13.83
8,505 2.60 782 0.25
97,271 29.78 81,572 26.47
5,637 1.73 10,266 3.33
326,597 100.00 308,160 100.00
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
4,749,945 13.57 4,552,908 13.78
3,767,856 10.76 3,568,920 10.80
5,574,202 15.92 5,294,864 16.03
4,487,688 12.82 4,207,180 12.73
3,670,832 10.49 3,448,750 10.44

1,286,929 3.68 1,179,534 3.57
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9,745,744 27.84 9,090,812 27.52
1,722,884 4.92 1,694,519 5.13
(O] 35,006,080 100.00 33,037,487 100.00
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2,584,684 17.24 25,796 1.00 2,386,931 17.36 26,234 1.10
2,320,984 15.49 24,914 1.07 2,085,684 15.17 24,077 1.15
2,527,254 16.86 43,954 1.74 2,292,606 16.68 42,331 1.85
2,684,077 17.91 46,289 1.72 2,418,013 17.59 34,087 1.41
2,480,840 16.55 40,008 1.61 2,277,666 16.57 36,092 1.58
738,388 4.93 20,384 2.76 712,310 5.18 25,850 3.63
747,741 4.99 8,185 1.09 685,733 4.99 8,123 1.18
903,938 6.03 2,943 0.33 887,312 6.46 4,087 0.46
14,987,906  100.00 212,473 1.42 13,746,255  100.00 200,881 1.46

2019 12 31 2018 12 31

3,141,230 17.10 2,933,998 17.15
2,830,395 15.41 2,514,306 14.70
3,368,554 18.34 3,106,230 18.16
3,624,357 19.73 3,498,480 20.44
3,457,424 18.83 3,262,605 19.07
1,216,744 6.63 1,115,627 6.52
9,175 0.05 7,241 0.04
510,907 2.78 492,942 2.88
207,507 1.13 177,249 1.04
18,366,293 100.00 17,108,678 100.00

2019
14,912 37 355

14,184 301
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14,879 33 19
561 383 178
2019 278
55.04
91
4,341 29.34 86,767
ATM 27,126 12,757 50,135
300
288 1,500
RPA
RPA 100
28
5G+
14
WeChat
CCB
14,310 102
48.16
316
33 10,015 46,000
166 95
2019

100
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2019
41.21 13.31
58.93
0.53 49.40 1.59
WeChat
102 11.65
39 9.10 464
647
2019
74 53 WM 43
WM
2019
341 31,165
2019
1.52 20.10 9.09
261.78 1,093,073
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2019
351 17,317
9.73 1.06
12.78 14.35
28,814 SMS
0.13
94.77
88
35.94 11.78
31.09
29
2,038 208.68
2019 UnionPay Alipay WeChat
4.94 3.22
308.70 4,572

9.1 29.64



E.ccb.com
E.ccbh.com
925
E.ccb.com
8.73 127,680
Al
90.73
WeChat CCB
2019
Hui e Nong

2019 24 PBC CBIRC

9.6

45,737

2019
28
4,410

0.83 53.41

WeChat SMS

1,688

5.97

1,648
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E.ccb.com 4,230
4407 14,417
2.39 10,254
2019
Al
28
2,435
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2020 2020
19
2019 12 31
250,010,977,486 -
152,500,000 -
600,000,000 -
2019 12 31
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1.00 240,417,319,880
1.00 9,593,657,606
250,010,977,486
2019 12 31
100.00 152,500,000 465
2019 12 31
100.00 600,000,000 i s
48(1)
2010 11 19 234,282,741,606 234,282,741,606 10 0.7
2010 12 16 250,010,977,486 250,010,977,486 10 0.7
2019 12 31
2015 12 16 152,500,000 3,050,000, 000
2019 12 31
2017 12 21 600,000,000 60,000,000,000
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2019 12 31
®)
338,985 42,497
296,488 2020 29 368,281 42,338
325,943
)
338,085 2019 12 31
10
o 57.03 - 142,590,494,651
0.08 - 195,941,976
) @) 36.87 +206,985,167 92,179,073,035
0.88 - 2,189,259,768
@ 0.80 - 1,999,556, 250
@ O 0.64 - 1,611,413,730
0.34 - 856,000,000
(@) 0.26 -216,620,000 648,993,000
@ 0.23 +91,017,029 579,849,435
W 0.20 - 496,639,800
0.07 +65,384,258 168,118,506
(€H)
(2) 2019 12 31 1,611,413,730 648,993,000
1,999,556,250 599,556, 250
599,556,250
92,179,073,035

102/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
(3) 2019 12 31
54,131,000 1,315,282,730
230,000,000 12,000,000
)
10
2019
2019
80,004
30.0
1
2019 2020 19 2019
1 2019 259,466 10 25,947
2 2012 20
33,824
3 2019 0.320 2020
80,004

4 2019
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2019 21 2018
2019
2019
75
2019
2019 22
2019 10 30 2019
2018
86
2019 10 30

2019 10 31
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2019 2018 2019 2019

2019 13

2019 CBIRC 2020
2013

14
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14

2019

2019 17 27 29 20 28 10 30 12 10

2019
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6/7 1/7
2/3 1/3
5/7 2/7
/7 0/7
6/7 1/7
/7 0/7
3/3 0/3
3/3 0/3
6/7 1/7
/7 0/7
6/7 1/7
/7 0/7
2/2 0/2
0/1 1/1
3/3 0/3
/7 0/7
3/4 1/4
5/5 0/5
2019 38

2019
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2019
Work Report of Independent Directors for the Year of 2019
CSRC 2003 56
2019 12 31
1,187,338
2018 2019 2019
2019
2019 AML
CBIRC
IAS 17 AML
2019
15
10

2019 12 31
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o [0} [ ] (]
[ ] o
o o
o o
o
1. 2019
2. 2019
3. 2019
4. 2019 10
5. 2019
2019
6. 2019 10 2019
7. 2019 10
8. 2020
9. 2019
10. 2019
11. 2019 12
12. 2019
13. 2019
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2019 12

2019

2019

2020

2019
2018 2019 2019
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CSRC

2019

2020

2019
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2019

2020

2019

2018 2019

CCB

2019
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2019

2019
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10

2019

2019 27 29 24 28 10 30 12 23

2019
2/2 0/2
6/6 0/6
6/6 0/6
6/6 0/6
6/6 0/6
4/4 0/4
6/6 0/6
2/2 0/2
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2019

2019

116/430

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2019

117/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2019

2019

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP

HKEXnews
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24

59 2017 10 2019
Tian Guoli

53 2019 2021
Liu Guiping

59 2015 2020
Zhang Gengsheng

54 2017 2019
Feng Bing

54 2017 2019
Zhu Hailin

47 2017 2019
Zhang Qi

48 2019 2021
Tian Bo

51 2019 2021
Xia Yang

59 2016 10 2020
Anita Fung Yuen Mei

76 2017 2019

Malcolm
Christopher McCarthy

72 2016 10 2020
Carl Walter

62 2018 11 2020
Kenneth Patrick Chung

68 2019 10 2021
graeme wheeler

64 2020 2021
Michel Madelain

61 2015 2019
Wang Zuji

60 2015 2019
Li Jun

52 2017 2019 12
Wu Min

68 2013 10 2019
Chung Shui Ming Timpson

65 2013 12 2019
Murray Horn

56 2019 10 2021
Wang Yongqging

58 2018 2020
Wu Jianhang
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58 2018 2020
Lu Kegui

57 2018 2020
Cheng Yuanguo

57 2018 2020
Wang Yi

56 2019 2021
Zhao Xijun

60 2018 2020
Fang Qiuyue

64 2013 2018
Bai Jianjun

53 2019
Liu Guiping

59 2013
Zhang Gengsheng

51 2019
Ji Zhihong

58 2019
Jin Yanmin

56 2019
Hu Changmiao

61 2015 2019
Wang Zuji

56 2014 2020
Huang Yi

49 2017 2019
Zhang Lilin

54 2018 2019 11
Liao Lin 2017 2019

59 2018 2019
Huang Zhiling

60 2014 2020
Xu Yiming

19,304 20,966 21,927
18,989 15,863 13,023 15,739 17,925
17,709

14,456 18,751
2020 19 2019
2022
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2020 19 2019
CBIRC
Xu Jiandong 56
1986
2012 2015
2004 2011
1994
1986
2020 19 2019
2020 19 2019
2022
Yang Fenglai 57
2011 2014
2003 10
2003 2003 10
2002 2003
1994 11
2004
2020 19 2019
2022
Liu Huan 65
2006 2016
1982
2020 19 2019

2022

CBIRC

2015

2015
2011
2000
2000
2014
2005
2002
1983
1992
1982
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2012
2004
2022
2011
1997 2006
2004 2005
1997
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Ben Shenglin 54 2014
2014 2018
2015
2018 10 2010 2014 JpP
2005 2010
HSBC
1994 2005
1987
1990 1994
Tian Guoli
2017 10 2013 2013 2017
2018
2010 12 2013
14
1999 2010 12
PBC
1983 1999
1983
Liu Guiping
2019 2016 2014
2016
2019 2005 2014
2002 1994 2005

Zhang Gengshen

g
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2015 2013 2018 ccB
2013 2010 12 2013
2006 10 2010 12
2019 12 CCB
2004 2006 10

2000 2004

1984 2003 3
1998 2000
2010 EMBA 1996 12 1998
Feng Bing
2017 2015 2017
1988
2015
1988
2001
Zhu Hailin
2017 2012 2017
1992 2012
1992
2000
Zhang Qi
2017 2011 2017
2001 2011

1995 1998 2001

Tian Bo

123/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
ooOooodn

2019 2019
2006

1994 2016 2018
2004

Xia Yang

2019 2018 2019
1997

1988

2018

Anita Fung Yuen Mei

2016 10 2008 2015 HSBC

1996 2015
HSBC

1995

CEO
2013 2010 11 2015
2011 2015
2015 HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
2011 11 2014

Malcolm Christopher McCarthy
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2017 2009 12 2016 10
Ofgem
FSA
J.C. UK
NIBC N.V. NIBC
N.V. plc
plc
ICE
Carl Walter
2016 10 2001 2011 JP
JP
1970 1999 2001
1980
1990 1998 12
1981
2012
1981 1990
Kenneth Patrick Chung
2018 11 2009 12 2017
1980
1992
1996

Graeme Wheeler
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2019 10 2017
2012 2017
2010 2012
1972
2018
2006 2010
2001 2006
1997 2001
1993 1997
NZDMO
1990 1993
1984
1990 OECD
1973 1984
Michel Madelain
2020 2016 2018 12
2018 IFRS MIS
MIS
2018 2008 2016 MIS
1994
2008
MIS 1980 1994
1989
Wang Yongqing
2019 10 2016 12 2019
2003 12 2016 11
1998 12 2003 12
1994
1985

Wu Jianhang
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2018 2018 12 2019 11 CCB
2019 11 CCB 2014 2019
2013 10 2014
2007 12 2013 10
2018 CCB oCB
2004 10 2007 12
1901 2003 2004 10
1997 2003
2003
Fang Qiuyue
2018 2020 2015 2019 11
2019 11 2020 CCB 2014 2015
2011 2014
2000 2011
2017 2020 CCB 1998 2000
1997 12
1998
2010 EMBA
Lu Kegui
2018 2018 12 2019 10 CCB
2019 10 CCB
2018 12 2019
2017 2019
2013 2017
1982 2011 2013
2011 2011
2008
2011 2000
2008 1998
2000 1995
1998
Cheng Yuanguo
2018 2017 2018 CCB
2017 2014 2017
2011 2014
2010
1986 2015 10 CCB
2005 2011
2001 2005

Wang Yi

127/430



EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooood
2018 2018 12 2019 11 CCB
2013 11 2009 11 2013 11
2008 12
2009 11
1984 2005 2008 12
2001 2005
2010 EMBA
Zhao Xijun
2019 2001 2005
2005 1995 2001
1994 1995
2010 2014
1985
1987
1999
1989 1990
1995 1996
Wang Zuji
Zhang Gengsheng
Huang Yi
2014 2020 2013 12
2010 2013 12 CBRC
2003 2010
CBRC
1997 1999 2003
PBC
1997

Ji Zhihong
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2019 2013 2019 PBC
2013 2016 PBC
2012
1995 PBC 2013 PBC 2010
2012 PBC
2008 2010 PBC
2005
Xu Yiming
2014 2020 2005 2014
2003 2005
2001 2003
1994
Jin Yanmin
2019 2014 11 2019
2015 12 CCB 2011 2014 11
2009 2011
2006 2007
2001 2006
1983
2010 EMBA
Hu Changmiao
2019 2016 2018 12 CCB
2018 12 2012 2016
2006 2012
2005 2006
1986
2004 12 2005
2003 2004 12
2001 2003
2019
( )@
Tian Guoli 579.0 169.1 748.1
Liu Guiping 386.0 107.9 493.9
Zhang Gengsheng 521.1 165.1 686.2
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Feng Bing (2) - - - -
Zhu Hailin (2) - - - -
Zhang Qi (2) - - - -
Tian Bo (2) - - - -
Xia Yang (2) - - - -
Anita Fung Yuen Mei 415.0 - - 415.0
Malcolm Christopher 410.0 - - 410.0
McCarthy
(Carl Walter) 441.7 - - 441.7
Kenneth Patrick Chung 430.0 - - 430.0
eeler graeme 110.0 - - 110.0
Michel
Madelain B B B B
Wang Yongging - 241.3 65.6 306.9
Wu Jianhang - 660.0 196.1 856.1
Lu Kegui (3) 50.0 - - 50.0
Cheng Yuanguo (3) 50.0 - - 50.0
Wang Yi (3) 50.0 - - 50.0
Zhao Xijun 138.3 - - 138.3
Ji Zhihong - 304.0 91.4 395.4
Jin Yanmin - 459.9 118.1 578.0
Hu Changmiao - 459.9 116.0 575.9
Wang Zuji - 136.5 45.9 182.4
Li Jun (2) - - - -
Wu Min  (2) - - - -
Chung Shui Ming Timpson 220.0 - - 220.0
Murray Horn 352.5 - - 352.5
Fang Qiuyue - 660.0 200.0 860.0
Bai Jianjun 125.0 - - 125.0
Huang Yi - 521.1 165.1 686.2
Zhang Lilin - 332.6 105.1 437.7
Liao Lin - 462.8 183.9 646.7
Huang Zhiling - 328.5 85.8 414.3
Xu Yiming - 788.4 204.1 992.5
(1) 2015
@
®
*

(5) 2019 12 31
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)
)
Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP 2019
2019
2019
Wang Pengcheng Tian Zhiyong Feng
Suoteng
2019 21
2018 2019
2019
2019
12 31
2019 2018 2017 @
140.96 148.00 137.00
5.63 13.14 6.04

(1) 2017 2018
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24

)

24
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( ) 2019 12 31
C ) 1ASB
IFRS

38
59 131

2019 12 31
23 103
193

14.91 2020 UFJ
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12 31
2019 2018
) ) ) ( )
883,499 13,172,970 811,026 12,092,398
(372,819) (5,558,731) (324,748) (4,841,993)
6 510,680 7,614,239 486,278 7,250,405
155,262 2,314,956 138,017 2,057,833
(17,978) (268,052) (14,982) (223,382)
7 137,284 2,046,904 123,035 1,834,452
8 9,120 135,979 12,614 188,075
9 1,184 17,653 773 11,525
10 9,093 135,577 3,444 51,350
11 3,359 50,083 (2,241) (33,413)
36,127 538,654 35,018 535,537
(28,846) (430,094) (26,049) (388,391)
12 7,281 108,560 9,869 147,147
678,001 10,108,995 633,772 9,449,541
13 (188,132) (2,805,048) (174,764) (2,605,731)
489,869 7,303,947 459,008 6,843,809
14 (163,000) (2,430,330) (151,109) (2,253,035)
15 (521) (7.768) 121 1,804
249 3,713 140 2,087
326,597 4,869,561 308,160 4,594,666
18 (57,375) (855,461) (52,534) (783,282)
269,222 4,014,100 255,626 3,811,384
199 2,967 (296) (4,413)
444 6,620 120 1,789
59 880 43 641
702 10,467 (133) (1,983)
9,005 134,265 35,887 535,075
1,624 24,214 303 4,518
(175) (2,609) (149) (2,222)
(292) (4,354) (267) (3,981)
2,682 39,989 2,573 38,363
12,844 191,504 38,347 571,754
13,546 201,971 38,214 569,771
282,768 4,216,071 293,840 4,381,154
266,733 3,976,989 254,655 3,796,906
2,489 37,111 971 14,478
269,222 4,014,100 255,626 3,811,384
280,268 4,178,7% 292,705 4,364,232
2,500 37,275 1,135 16,923
282,768 4,216,071 293,840 4,381,154
19 1.05 16 1.00 15

134/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooOoooOoo
12 31
2019 2018
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20 2,621,010 39,079,259 2,632,863 39,255,987
21 419,661 6,257,146 486,949 7,260,410
46,169 688,380 33,928 505,866
22 531,146 7,919,387 349,727 5,214,430
23 34,641 516,497 50,601 754,461
24 557,809 8,316,932 201,845 3,009,509
25 14,540,667 216,801,345 13,365,430 199,278,561
26
675,361 10,069,633 731,217 10,902,445
3,740,296 55,767,813 3,272,514 48,793,184
1,797,584 26,801,977 1,711,178 25,513,664
27 11,353 169,273 8,002 119,310
29 170,740 2,545,733 169,574 2,528,348
30 14,738 219,744 14,373 214,301
31 4,502 67,125 3,622 54,004
32 2,809 41,882 2,766 41,241
33 72,314 1,078,202 58,730 875,664
34 195,461 2,914,324 129,374 1,928,966
25,436,261 379,254,652 23,222,693 346,250,353
36 549,433 8,192,046 554,392 8,265,985
37 1,672,698 24,939,927 1,427,476 21,283,667
38 521,553 7,776,355 420,221 6,265,495
39 281,597 4,198,611 431,334 6,431,190
23 33,782 503,690 48,525 723,508
40 114,658 1,709,551 30,765 458,706
4 18,366,293 273,841,429 17,108,678 255,090,389
42 39,075 582,608 36,213 539,936
43 86,635 1,291,728 77,883 1,161,236
44 42,943 640,280 37,928 565,506
45 1,076,575 16,051,733 775,785 11,566,954
33 457 6,814 485 7,231
46 415,435 6,194,136 281,414 4,195,883
23,201,134 345,928,908 21,231,099 316,555,686
47 250,011 3,727,664 250,011 3,727,664
48
79,636 1,187,373 79,636 1,187,373
39,991 596,266
49 134,537 2,005,947 134,537 2,005,947
50 31,986 476,911 18,451 275,104
51 249,178 3,715,244 223,231 3,328,374
52 314,389 4,687,540 279,725 4,170,700
53 1,116,529 16,647,447 990,872 14,773,902
2,216,257 33,044,392 1,976,463 29,469,063
18,870 281,352 15,131 225,603
2,235,127 33,325,744 1,991,594 29,694,667
25,436,261 379,254,652 23,222,693 346,250,353
2020 27
157 282 ( )
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2018 12 31

157

282 (

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooOooooo
12 31
( )

250,011 79,636 134,537 18,451 223,231 279,725 990,872 15,131 1,991,594
39,991 13,535 25,947 34,664 125,657 3,739 243,533
13,535 266,733 2,500 282,768
1,980 1,980
39,991 39,991
(196) (196)

25,947 (25,947)

34,664 (34,664)
(76,503) (76,503)
(3,962) (3,962)
(545) (545)
250,011 79,636 39,991 134,537 31,986 249,178 314,389 1,116,529 18,870 2,235,127

12 31
( )

250,011 79,636 134,537 (19,599) 198,613 259,680 857,569 15,929 1,776,376
38,050 24,618 20,045 133,303 (798) 215,218
38,050 254,655 1,135 293,840
® ®)
(138) (138)
(1,667) (1,667)

24,618 (24,618)

20,045 (20,045)
(72,753) (72,753)
(3,936) (3,936)
(120) (120)
250,011 79,636 134,537 18,451 223,231 279,725 990,872 15,131 1,991,594

)
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2019
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@
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2019 12 31

2018

(6]
@
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2018 12 31
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12 31
( )
3,727,664 1,187,373 2,005,947 275,104 3,328,374 4,170,700 14,773,902 225,603 29,694,667
596,266 201,807 386,870 516,840 1,873,546 55,748 3,631,077
201,807 3,976,989 37,275 4,216,071
29,522 29,522
596,266 596,266
(2,922) (2,922)
386,870 (386,870)
516,840 (516,840)
(1,140,660) (1,140,660)
(59,073) (59,073)
(8.126) (8.126)
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OoOoOoOoOodno
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
) 675,361 731,217
() 3,740,296 3,272,514
©) 1,797,584 1,711,178
6,213,241 5,714,909
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
O) 229,946 218,757
() 940 1,706
230,886 220,463
) 9,256 14,909
() 182,369 350,578
191,625 365,487
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
) 6,161 14,257
) 68,921 31,740
() 177,768 99,270
252,850 145,267
675,361 731,217
)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
8,392 8,361
443 -
44,466 41,068
59,224 52,288
117,421 117,040
229,946 218,757
) 229,503 218,757
953 1,091
443 -
229,946 218,757
)
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(

(
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)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
61 453
879 1,253
940 1,706
940 1,677
772 1,150
- 29
940 1,706
)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
470 -
8,786 14,909
9,256 14,909
1,111 -
355 -
8,145 14,909
9,256 14,909
)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
122,285 257,813
60,084 92,765
182,369 350,578
¢ 28(2)
2019
2018 12 31
)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1,706 14,257
4,455 -
6,161 14,257
6,161 14,257
6,161 14,257
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(

(

)

)

)

FVPL
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OooooOodd
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
4,381 4,094
64,538 27,646
2 -
68,921 31,740
68,801 31,279
120 461
68,921 31,740
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
83,946 62,156
93,822 37,114
177,768 99,270
67,357 44,027
1,957 1,143
110,411 55,243
177,768 99,270




®)

)

)

©

188/430

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
3,024,534 2,623,081
463 447
361,084 372,422
107,407 33,972
157,683 152,404
49,200 49,200
3,700,371 3,231,526
52,627 47,823
3,752,998 3,279,349
(8.932) (5,171)
134) (509)
(3,636) (1,155)
(12,702) (6,835)
3,740,296 3,272,514
3,553,837 3,121,678
7,836 5,903
186,459 150,836
3,740,296 3,272,514
3,629,398 3,124,407
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
i) 1,791,553 1,707,884
(i) 6,031 3,294
1,797,584 1,711,178
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)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

1,103,764 1,015,579

39,844 38,483

346,478 351,329

107,524 112,860

135,769 145,290

33,000 19,900

1,766,379 1,683,441

25,174 24,443

1,791,553 1,707,884

() 1,741,972 1,681,048

56,100 65,938

49,581 26,836

1,791,553 1,707,884
)
)

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
6,031 36 3,294 97

2019 2018 12 31
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2019

2019 12 31

2018

2018 12 31

/C )
/C )
/C )

/C )
/C )
/C )

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Ogoooood
2019
5,171 509 1,155 6,835
(15) 15 - -
() (407) 414 -
5,299 3 - 5,302
(1,440) (20) - (1,460)
() (125) 20 2,052 1,947
49 14 15 78
8,932 134 3,636 12,702
2018
4,049 83 523 4,655
(342) 342 - -
(345) - 345 -
1,166 - - 1,166
(691) (64) @70 (782)
() 359 77 252 688
975 71 62 1,108
5,171 509 1,155 6,835
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(

2019

2019 12 31

2018

2018 12 31

)

2019 12 31

2019 12 31

/C )
/C )
/C )

/C )
/C )
/C )

1,402,711

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd

2019
2,090 - 2,090
2,117 - 2,117
(562) - (562)
) (58) - (58)
() - Q)
3,580 - 3,580

2018
2,139 - 2,139
501 - 501
(182) - (182)
() (303) - (303)
(65) - (65)
2,090 - 2,090

7,774
1,271

191/430
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27
@
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
ccB CCB () 15,000 -
( CCB ) 12,000 12,000
CCB - Investimentos e
Participages Ltda 9,542 9,542
) ( cee 8,163 8,163
CCB ( ccB ) () 7,429 3,409
( CCB ) 3,902 3,902
« ) ( ccB ) 2,861 2,861
( CCB ) 1,955 1,955
« ) ( CCB ) 1,629 1,629
( ) 1,502 1,502
) ( ) ( e 1,340 1,340
( ) ( CCB ) 1,334 1,334
) ( ) ( cce 976 976
( ) ( CCB ) 851 851
( ) 676 676
( CCB ) 130 130
( CCBIG ) - -
69,290 50,270
(i) 2019 CCB 2019 12 31 CcCB
100%
(ii) 2019 12 ccB cCB 4.02
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Ogoooood
(b) CcB
CCB 15,000 100 100
CCB 12,000 100 100
CCB 4,281 99.99 0.01 100
Investimentose
Participacdes
Ltda.
CCB 8,000 100 100
CCB 4,496 51 51
CCB 2,467 67 67
CCB 200 100 100
1,500
CCB 2,300 85 85
CCB 200 100 100
2,000 75.10 75.10
CCB 1,663,146 60 60
CCB 823 100 100
CCB 199 100 100
CCB 4,200 100 100
50,000 100 100
CCB 200 65 65
CCBIG 100 100
( ) 601 100 100
( CCB
)
( ) 6,511 100 100
( 17,600
CCB
)
( ) 2,957 100 100
(
CCB
)
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oooooog
(c) 2019 12 31
@)
@
2019 2018
8,002 7,067
4,978 1,352
(1,812) (252)
249 140
(149 (202)
85 (103)
12 31 11,353 8,002
()]
4,114 50.00 50.00 4,102 47 (13)
(
( 3,500 48.57 40.00 3,563 63 63
)
10,000 50.00 50.00 1,740 247 101
720 49.67 33.00 731 20 14
(
Ee B3l ERIE) 3,500
8.00 20.00 17,669 12,930 626 358
28
@
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2019 2018 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

85,564 68,499
65,178 54,884
729 896
6,906 4,196
3,185 3,510
161,562 131,985

2019 2018 12 31

2019 2018
3,735 3,356
14,871 12,326
«C ) 138 -
669 309
« ) 2,773 1,932
163 21
22,349 17,944
2019 12 31 1,968,483
(2018 12 31 1,841,018 )
2,989,536 (2018 12 31 3,334,455
) 2019 12 31
@)

195/430
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OooooOodd
29
/
2019 133,478 19,714 55,118 25,561 45,851 279,722
1,850 7,425 5,882 914 3,262 19,333
/¢ ) 2,599 (8.938) 42 4,617 1,680 -
(286) (1.475) (3.149) (282) (2.652) (7.844)
2019 12 31 137,641 16,726 57,893 30,810 48,141 291,211
2019 (38,948) - (37,362) (3,408)  (30,006)  (109,724)
(4,563) - (5,670) (1,337) 4,450)  (16,024)
106 - 2,997 220 2,375 5,698
2019 12 31 (43,405) - (40,035) (4,525)  (32,085)  (120,050)
C 35
2019 (406) @ - 19 ®) (429)
- - - 249 (€)) (25
13 - - 14 1 28
2019 12 31 (393) @ - 4 ®) (421)
2019 94,124 19,713 17,756 22,139 15,842 169,574
2019 12 31 93,843 16,725 17,858 26,261 16,053 170,740
/
2018 122,870 26,646 54,989 22,855 43,636 270,996
1,205 6,651 5,104 2,502 2,476 17,938
/¢ ) 9,745 (12,386) 82 - 2,559 -
(342) (1,197) (5,057) 204 (2,820) (9,212)
2018 12 31 133,478 19,714 55,118 25,561 45,851 279,722
2018 (34,156) - (36,351) (2,250)  (28,141)  (100,898)
(4,964) - (5,904) 1,271) (4,579)  (16,718)
172 - 4,893 113 2,714 7,892
2018 12 31 (38,948) - (37,362) (3,408)  (30,006)  (109,724)
C 35
2018 (415) - - ) 3) (419)
- (€)) - 13) - 14
9 - - - - 9
2018 12 31 (406) @ - 14) 3) (424)
2018 88,299 26,646 18,638 20,604 15,492 169,679
2018 12 31 94,124 19,713 17,756 22,139 15,842 169,574
o
(2) 2019 12 31 15,688 (2018 12 31 18,645 )
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12

12

12

31

31

31

31
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OooooOodd
2019 2018

21,860 21,495
989 444
(56) (79)
22,793 21,860
(7,349) (6,810)
(594) (565)
24 26
(7,919) (7,349)
(138) (140)
2 2
(136) (138)
14,373 14,545
14,738 14,373

34 2



31

2019

2019 12

2019

2019 12

2019

2019 12

2019
2019 12

2018

2018 12

2018

2018 12

2018

2018 12

2018
2018 12

32
@

12 31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

35)

35)

CCB

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Ogoooood
9,914 1,272 11,186
1,829 317 2,146
(45) (166) (211)
11,698 1,423 13,121
(7,154) (402) (7,556)
(943) (146) (1,089)
26 7 33
(8,071) (541) (8,612)
- ® ®
- ) @
- 2 2
- ) O
2,760 862 3,622
3,627 875 4,502
8,424 1,211 9,635
1,519 214 1,733
(29) (153) (182)
9,914 1,272 11,186
(6,429) (446) (6,875)
(754) (57) (811)
29 101 130
(7,154) (402) (7,556)
- ® ®)
- ® ®
1,995 757 2,752
2,760 862 3,622
CCB
2019 2018
2,766 2,751
43 15
2,809 2,766
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2019 12 31
)

33

@

@)

2019

2019 12 31

2018

2018 12 31

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
(2018 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

72,314 58,730
457) (485)
71,857 58,245

2019 12 31 2018 12 31

/C ) C )
/C ) /C_ )

(35,948) (9,167) (25,347) (6,464)
331,279 82,330 260,308 64,823
17,513 4,348 21,265 5,276
(21,871) (5,197) (20,363) (4,905)
290,973 72,314 235,863 58,730
(L.717) (336) @,271) (193)
(885) 121) (1,751) (292)
(2.602) (457) (3,022) (485)
(6.657) 64,823 5,276 (5.197) 58,245
678 17,507 (928) (121) 17,136
(3.524) - - - (3.524)
(9,503) 82,330 4,348 (5.318) 71,857
5,332 46,906 5,814 (5,856) 52,196
31 17,917 (538) 659 18,069
(12,020) - - - (12,020)
(6,657) 64,823 5,276 (5,197) 58,245
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34

(1) 2019 12 31
(2018 12 31

@

2019

2019 12 31

2019

2019 12 31

2019
2019 12 31

35)

550

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Ogoooood
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
@

1,705 1,721

156 624

719 765

2,580 3,110

26,889 18,517

®) 24,460 N/A
19,963 11,305

7,581 6,318

2,992 3,196

1,336 3,232

114,453 87,633

200,254 133,311

(1,353) (1,165)

(3,440) (2,772)

195,461 129,374

649
)

21,686 66 21,752
10,598 44 10,642
(1,674) (6) (1,680)
30,610 104 30,714
(6,584) (33) (6,617)
363 - 363
(6,221) (33) (6,254)
21,686 66 21,752
24,389 71 24,460

30
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35

36

(

OOooOoOoOoo
2019
12 31
Yooy

21 230 12) - - 218
72 (34) - - 38
22 114 114 ©) - 225
24 44 19 - - 63
25 417,623 148,266  (34,653)  (49,078) 482,158
26(2) () 6,835 5,789 78 i, 12,702
27 41 - D) . -
29 424 25 - (28) 421
30 138 - - ® 136
31 8 1 - ® 7
34 3,937 2,588 - (1.,732) 4,793
429,466 156,756 (34,619) (50,842) 500,761

2018

12 31
Y
21 129 107 . (6) 230
41 31 - - 72
22 115 13 (14) . 114
24 15 29 - - 44
25 343,802 142,595 (24,895) (43,879) 417,623
26(2)(a) 4,655 1,072 1,108 . 6,835
27 - 41 - - 41
29 419 14 - ) 424
30 140 . . 0 138
31 8 - - - 8
34 4,022 1,509 - (1,594) 3,937
353,346 145,411 (23,801) (45,490) 429,466
)/
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

487,204 495,004
56,447 50,441
5,782 8,947
549,433 554,392
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37
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
167,383 161,393
1,498,901 1,257,303
6,414 8,780
1,672,698 1,427,476
©)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1,508,483 1,277,120
157,801 141,576
6,414 8,780
1,672,698 1,427,476
38
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
476,574 379,785
42,576 38,259
2,403 2,177
521,553 420,221
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
261,632 130,596
257,518 287,448
2,403 2,177
521,553 420,221
39
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
178,770 351,369
31,065 37,832
71,762 42,133
281,597 431,334
FVPL FVPL
2019 2018 12 31
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40
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
103,380 20,473
7,754 3,569
40 29
111,174 24,071
418 765
2,920 5,774
146 155
114,658 30,765
41
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
6,001,053 5,922,676
4,136,591 3,313,664
10,137,644 9,236,340
3,239,657 3,037,130
4,781,485 4,657,959
8,021,142 7,695,089
207,507 177,249
18,366,293 17,108,678
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
@
57,367 63,385
52,351 76,609
11,593 19,260
180, 387 170,860
301,698 330,114
0) 19,805 15,341
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42
2019
12 31
23,773 70,382 (69,918) 24,237
4,682 11,674 (12,224) 4,132
182 6,524 (6,351) 355
3,531 2,948 (1,496) 4,983
€))
2,681 14,280 (12,628) 4,333
(158) 28 (233) (363)
1,520 40 (164) 1,396
2 6 (6) 2
36,213 105, 882 (103,020) 39,075
2018
12 31
23,628 66,788 (66,643) 23,773
3,973 11,187 (10,478) 4,682
163 6,390 (6,371) 182
2,738 2,820 (2,027) 3,531
(€))
893 14,850 (13,062) 2,681
(440) 326 (44) (158)
1,674 52 (206) 1,520
3 2 3) 2
32,632 102,415 (98,834) 36,213
@
@
2019
12 31
761 8,994 (9,147) 608
39 299 (296) 42
1,881 4,987 (3.185) 3,683
2,681 14,280 (12,628) 4,333
2018
12 31
589 9,896 (9,724) 761
37 298 (296) 39
267 4,656 (3,042) 1,881
893 14,850 (13,062) 2,681
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()]
(
)
/
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
6,139 6,197 6,297 6,637 (158) (440)
«C )
188 221 194 235 (6) 14)
28 326 - - 28 326
- - 227 30 @27 (30)
(579) (605) (579) (605) - -
12 31 5,776 6,139 6,139 6,297 (363) (158)
()
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
3.25 3.25
7.00 7.00
11.0 12.0
(2010 2013 )
()
0.25 0.25
(113) 117
44 (43)

( ) 2019 12 31
8.2 )

8.0 (2018 12 31
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43

44

2019

2019

2018

2018

@

12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OoOoOoOoOodno

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
198 232
595 261
5,239 5,675
107 129
6,139 6,297

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
75,388 66,670
8,783 8,986
2,464 2,227
86,635 77,883

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
35,479 31,224
7,464 6,704
42,943 37,928

2019
22,344 5,971 2,909 31,224
/¢ ) 675 (675) - -
/¢ ) (199) 206 (@) -
/¢ ) a72) (€2} 193 -
18,072 - - 18,072
(14,106) (3,373) (1,891) (19,370)
6 (1,841) 2,293 5,101 5,553
24,773 4,401 6,305 35,479
2018
19,523 4,228 1,984 25,735
/¢ ) 260 (260) - -
/C ) @47 147 - _
/C ) (©)] (215) 218 -
18,361 - - 18,361
(11,770) (2,009) (215) (13,994)
[€)) (3,880) 4,080 922 1,122
22,344 5,971 2,909 31,224
PD LGD EAD
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45
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
[ 709,383 371,583
(O 127,863 111,447
?) 81,694 145,169
Tier () 153,703 142,681
3,932 4,905
1,076,575 775,785
@ CCB
@)
( ) 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2014 28 2019 28 1.375 - 2,093
2014 2019 3.25 - 4,123
2014 2019 3.75 - 600
2014 2021 4.00 600 600
2014 11 18 2019 11 18 3.75 - 1,000
2014 11 18 2021 11 18 3.95 1,000 1,000
2014 11 18 2024 11 18 4.08 600 600
2015 20 2020 20 3.125 4,873 4,810
2015 11 2020 11 1.50 3,901 3,929
2015 18 2019 18 4.30 - 7
2015 18 2020 18 117 115
1.2
2015 28 2020 28 3.25 3,481 3,437
2015 10 2019 10 3.945 - 57
2015 12 29 2020 27 3.80 94 92
2016 30 2026 30 4.08 3,500 3,500
2016 16 2019 16 3.10 - 46
2016 31 2019 31 2.38 - 1,513
2016 31 2021 31 2.75 2,088 2,075
2016 18 2020 18 2.95 482 476
2016 10 18 2020 10 18 3.05 7 7
2016 10 21 2021 10 21 2.25 4,331 4,483
2016 11 2019 11 3.05 - 3,200
2016 11 2021 11 3.05 800 800
2016 12 22 2019 12 22 3.35 46
2017 17 2020 17 0.63 3,903 3,928
2017 31 2020 29 8,353 8,246
LIBOR 0.77
2017 13 2022 13 2.75 4,177 4,123
2017 27 2019 27 2.37 - 515
2017 10 25 2022 10 25 3.15 696 687
2017 10 25 2020 10 27 2.20 84 82
2017 10 26 2020 10 26 2.08 2,586 2,522
2017 11 2022 11 3.93 702 693
2017 12 2020 12 2.29 5,569 5,497
2017 12 2020 12 2.75 3,481 3,436
2017 12 2022 12 3.00 2,784 2,749
2018 13 2021 13 3.20 a7 46
2018 17 2019 17 2.97 - 69
2018 17 2021 26 B57 550
LIBOR 0.75
2018 18 2021 18 4.88 6,000 6,000
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( ) 2019 12 31 2018 12 31

2018 19 2019 26 - 275
LIBOR 0.45

2018 30 2021 30 139 137
LIBOR 0.75

2018 2021 174 172
LIBOR 0.80

2018 2021 6,265 6,184
LIBOR 0.73

2018 2023 4,177 4,123
LIBOR 0.83

2018 19 2023 19 4.01 468 462

2018 12 2023 12 2,785 2,749
LIBOR 1.25

2018 20 2021 20 4.48 3,000 3,000

2018 21 2023 19 4.005 164 162

2018 23 2021 23 4.25 2,500 2,500

2018 21 2020 21 2.643 1,552 1,513

2018 24 2021 24 6,961 6,871
LIBOR 0.75

2018 24 2021 24 3,903 3,924
LIBOR 0.60

2018 12 20 2021 12 20 696 688
LIBOR 0.75

2018 12 24 2020 12 24 1,114 1,099
LIBOR 0.70

2019 16 2024 16 3.50 2,788 -

2019 16 2029 16 3.88 1,392 -

2019 26 2022 24 0.21 1,281 -

2019 26 2022 26 3.30 6,300 -

2019 26 2024 26 3.40 3,000 -

2019 11 2024 16 3.50 2,088 -

2019 12 2022 12 696 -
LIBOR+0.68

2019 10 22 2022 10 22 0.05 3,903 -

2019 10 24 2024 10 24 4,873 -
LIBOR+0.77

2019 11 22 2024 11 22 2.393 398 -

2019 12 10 2022 11 10 421 -
+0.88

2019 12 20 2022 20 2,087 -
LIBOR+0.63

127,938 111,611

(5) (164)
127,863 111,447
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©)
PBOC CBIRC HKMA
« ) 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2009 24 2024 26 4.00 (a) - 28,000
2009 2024 1 4.04 (b) - 10,000
2009 11 2019 11 (©) - 354
2009 12 18 2024 12 22 4.80 (d) - 20,000
2010 27 2020 27 8.50 (©) 1,720 1,728
2011 11 2026 11 5.70 (e) 40,000 40,000
2012 11 20 2027 11 22 4.99 (O) 40,000 40,000
2014 20 2024 20 4.25 © - 5,154
81,720 145,236
(26) (67)
81,694 145,169
(@) 2019 26
() 2019 11
(©) CCB
(©)) 2019 12 22
(e) 2021 11
(@) 2022 11 22
() 2019 20
@) Tier
« ) 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2014 15 2029 18 5.98 (a) 20,000 20,000
2014 11 12 2024 11 12 4.90 (b) - 2,000
2015 13 2025 13 3.88 ©) 13,923 13,746
2015 12 18 2025 12 21 4.00 (d) 24,000 24,000
2018 25 2028 24 4.86 (e) 43,000 43,000
2018 10 29 2028 10 28 4.70 (O) 40,000 40,000
2019 27 2029 27 4.25 ) 12,879 -
153,802 142,746
(99) (65)
153,703 142,681
(@) 2024 18
Tier Tier
(b) 2019 11 12
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©)
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2.425
Tier
Tier
Tier
1.88
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2020 13
2020 13
Tier Tier
2020 12 21
Tier
2023 25
Tier
2023 10 29
Tier
2024 27
2024 27
Tier Tier
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
147,121 116,463
41,265 21,696
34,275 7,630
(€H) 22,123 N/A
20,408 14,548
9,717 9,248
9,007 9,486
6,871 6,973
4,921 3,728
119,727 91,642
415,435 281,414
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@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
6,559 N/A
15,339 N/A
3,722 N/A
25,620 N/A
22,123 N/A
47
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
( ) 240,417 240,417
( ) 9,594 9,594
250,011 250,011
48
@
@
/
( ) ( )
2015
2015
4.65 152.5 3,050 19,711
12 16 20
2017 2017
4.75 600 60,000 60,000
12 21 100
75)
79,636
(O]
(i
4.65
20.4850
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2020 12 16

5.125

Tier

(ii)

5.125

Tier

CBIRC

Tier

(

Tier

)

CBIRC

(

Tier

)

2017 12 27 )

Tier
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5.125 )
Tier
Tier
@
CBIRC ()
CBIRC
CSRC
Tier
©
2019 / 2019 12 31
¢ ) ¢ ) ( )

2015 152.5 19,659 - - 152.5 19,659
2017 600 59,977 - - 600 59,977

752.5 79,636 - - 752.5 79,636

@)
@
/
( )
Tier 2019
4.22 400 40,000
11 13 100
(©)
39,991
()
Tier
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Tier
5.125 ) Tier
CBIRC
Tier
Tier
Tier
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©
2019

5.125

(
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Tier
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(H

Tier

Tier

2019 12 31
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( ) ( ) ( )
Tier - - 400 39,991 400 39,991
- - 400 39,991 400 39,991
A
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1. 2,216,257 1,976,463
) 2,096,630 1,896,827
() 119,627 79,636
3,962 3,936
3,962 3,936
2. 18,870 15,131
(€Y 15,417 11,678
@ 3,453 3,453
49
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

134,537 134,537
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50
2019
2019 2019

) 12 31 ) )

@
(406) 199 (07) 199 - - 199 -
599 444 1,043 592 - (148) 444 -
521 59 580 59 - - 59 -

@
17,165 8,809 25,974 11,893 23%) (2,829) 8,809 21
2,277 1,624 3,901 2,171 - (547) 1,624 -
" 53 (292) (239) @92) - - 92) -

)
(1,758) 2,602 934 2,662 - - 2,692 0

18,451 13,535 31,986 17,304 23%) (3,524) 13,535 11
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Ooooodo
2018

2018 2018
( )y 12 31 ) )
(110) (296) (406) (296) - - (296) -
479 120 599 160 - 40) 120 -
478 43 521 43 - - 43 -
(18,420) 35,585 17,165 47,816 (199) (11,879) 35,585 153
1,976 301 2,277 404 - (101) 301 2
, 320 (267) 53 (267) - - (267) -
(4,322) 2,564 (1,758) 2,573 - - 2,564 9
(19,599) 38,050 18,451 50,433 (199) (12,020) 38,050 164

2006 15 MOF
10
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
MOF ) 305,825 272,001
@ 2,124 2,124
3) 5,753 4,908
687 692
314,389 279,725
(1) MOF
2012 30  MOF
( [2012] 20 )
1.5
)
©)
53
2019 21 2018 12 31
2018 12 31 76,503
2019 10 30
(.65 ( )
) 15,758,333.33 1,112
141,825,000 157,583,333.33 ( )
4.75 ( ) 2,850
2020 27 2019 12 31
(1) 2019 12 31 259,466 10 25,947
(2018 12 31 24,618 )
(@) 33,824 (2018 12 31 17,897 ) MOF
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3) 0.320 ( ) 80,004 (2018 12 31
0.306 76,503 )
54
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

60,791 65,215

398,676 389,425

91,819 60,531

281,348 211,186

219,706 134,345

1,052,340 860,702
55

2019 12 31
5,291 (2018 12 31 )
2019 12 31 608,956 (2018 12 31 447,278 )
2019 12 31 66,306
(2018 12 31 49,017 ) 2019 12 31
66,507 (2018 12 31 47,515
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2019 12 31
292

@

(2018 12 31

187
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2019 12 31 12
58,955 56,235 41,545 64,405 56,390 10,442 210,156 12,552 510,680
/( ) 19,231 16,158 36,168 26,827 25,367 13,445 (136,338) (858) -
78,186 72,393 77,713 91,232 81,757 23,887 73,818 11,694 510,680
15,962 23,057 18,340 16,666 11,305 4,180 45,079 2,695 137,284
( ) 97 202 180 188 111 6 8,319 17 9,120
77 5 138 30 11 - 74 849 1,184
/C Y ) 4,022 (255) (26) 331 (416) 3% 4,294 817 9,003
2 - 205 1 - - 2,785 368 3,359
/¢ ) ™
)/ ( ) (1,177) 545 1,199 423 1,179 301 209 4,602 7,281
97,169 95,947 97,749 108,869 93,947 28,700 134,578 21,042 678,001
(28,961) (24,439) (29,414) (34,827) (30,911) (12,046) (14,972) (12,562)  (188,132)
(15,250) (17,040) (34,529) (34,405) (28,665) (8.122) (22,166) (2.823)  (163,000)
3 (29 (250) (28) 49 @n (169) (36) (521)
- - 8 225 - - - 16 249
52,927 54,439 33,564 39,834 34,420 8,505 97,271 5,637 326,597
2,345 1,665 2,970 3,375 2,670 1,026 3,065 4,767 21,883
3,516 3,066 3,802 4,489 3,756 1,739 2,044 1,515 23,927
2019 12 31
4,749,944 3,767,856 5,570,438 4,480,717 3,670,832 1,286,929 9,745,744 1,722,267 34,994,727
1 - 3,764 6,971 - - - 617 11,353
4,749,945 3,767,856 5,574,202 4,487,688 3,670,832 1,286,929 9,745,744 1,722,884 35,006,080
72,314
(9,642,133)
25,436,261
4,738,703 3,754,627 5,473,747 4,488,214 3,678,278 1,290,772 7,817,032 1,601,437 32,842,810
457
(9,642,133)
23,201,134
546,411 506,947 640,521 557,471 407,151 149,396 - 277,910 3,085,807
2018 12 31 12
56,645 52,140 41,781 59,244 56,944 14,066 188,612 16,846 486,278
/( ) 19,917 15,545 32,295 26,350 24,542 10,289 (123,248) (5,690)
76,562 67,685 74,076 85,594 81,486 24,355 65,364 11,156 486,278
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16,983 17,338 17,995 15,775 10,535 4,178 36,987 3,244 123,035
369 608 408 336 257 58 11,250 (672) 12,614
112 7 1 52 10 - 60 531 773
(1,367) (571) (504) 29 (103) @37 4,157 1,840 3,444
13 - - 1 - - (2,391) 136 (2,241)
(410) 574 2,138 516 2,245 107 an 4,716 9,869
92,262 85,641 94,114 102,303 94,430 28,661 115,410 20,951 633,772
(27,709) (22,399) (26,989) (30,949) (29,138) (11,302) (18,254) (8,024) (174,764)
(14,827) (14,405) (33,748) (30,532) (22,652) (16,569) (16,110) (2,266) (151,109)
28 41 (232) (118) ) ®) 526 107) 121
- - 1 427 - - - (288) 140
49,754 48,878 33,146 41,131 42,631 782 81,572 10,266 308,160
1,530 1,874 3,917 2,987 2,240 1,261 2,112 2,944 18,865
2,594 1,819 2,583 3,536 2,837 1,495 2,522 488 17,874
2018 12 31
4,552,907 3,568,920 5,294,858 4,200,214 3,448,750 1,179,534 9,090,812 1,693,490 33,029,485
1 - 6 6,966 - - - 1,029 8,002
4,552,908 3,568,920 5,294,864 4,207,180 3,448,750 1,179,534 9,090,812 1,694,519 33,037,487
58,730
(9,873,524)
23,222,693
4,545,367 3,572,390 5,280,416 4,208,014 3,453,631 1,189,598 7,280,378 1,574,344 31,104,138
485
(9,873,524)
21,231,099
512,137 461,552 653,558 495,996 378,075 143,531 100 203,775 2,848,724
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2019 12 31 12
183,972 121,597 183,827 21,284 510,680
51,169 63,416 (107,464) (7,121) -
235,141 185,013 76,363 14,163 510,680
32,376 82,698 14,628 7,582 137,284
(398) (42) 3,712 5,848 9,120
- - 2 1,182 1,184
(2.835) (2,921) 12,119 2,730 9,093
(13) 2,665 132 575 3,359
36 594 2,365 4,286 7,281
264,307 268,007 109,321 36,366 678,001
(68,178) (91,230) (12,045) (16,679) (188,132)
(123,164) (28,135) (5,506) (6,195) (163,000)
@70 - an 173) (521)
- - - 249 249
72,694 148,642 91,693 13,568 326,597
5,888 8,890 945 6,160 21,883
8,097 12,225 1,300 2,305 23,927
2019 12 31
8,132,225 6,658,229 9,070,449 1,739,892 25,600,795
- - - 11,353 11,353
8,132,225 6,658,229 9,070,449 1,751,245 25,612,148
72,314
(248,201)
25,436,261
10,629,081 9,174,974 1,414,808 2,230,015 23,448,878
457
(248,201)
23,201,134
1,789,423 1,018,474 - 277,910 3,085,807
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2018 12 31 12
171,838 123,046 170,952 20,442 486,278
/C ) 65,135 59,385 (116,334) (8.186) -
236,973 182,431 54,618 12,256 486,278
28,713 72,303 12,251 9,768 123,035
; c v (285) (91) 4,652 8,338 12,614
- - - 773 773
/C Y ) (3,929) (4,373) 15,220 (3.474) 3,444
(2,691) 184 116 150 (2,241)
C Y C )
« ) 13 619 8,511 726 9,869
258,794 251,073 95,368 28,537 633,772
(64,005) (85,083) (11,014) (14,662) (174,764)
(120, 448) (26,256) (269) (4,136) (151,109)
173) - 650 (356) 121
_ ; - 140 140
74,168 139,734 84,735 9,523 308,160
5,616 8,076 955 4,218 18,865
6,535 9,399 1,111 829 17,874
2018 12 31
7,555,369 6,043,043 8,252,601 1,526,264 23,377,277
- - - 8,002 8,002
7,555,369 6,043,043 8,252,601 1,534,266 23,385,279
58,730
(221,316)
23,222,693
10,098,929 8,256,278 1,058,771 2,037,952 21,451,930
485
(221,316)
21,231,099
1,771,513 873,436 - 203,775 2,848,724
57
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
3,219,935 2,922,226
3,219,935 2,922,226
58
@
2019 12 31
923,623
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59
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2018 12 31

CBIRC

2019 12 31
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
94,491 150,257
373,227 306,838
1,063,718 923,508
1,531,436 1,380,603
207,578 230,756
61,876 51,422
1,125,462 1,006,748
36,629 34,159
119,211 130,195
3,615 14,841
3,085,807 2,848,724
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1,050,190 985,503
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2019 12 31
(2018 12 31

®

(©)
2019 12 31

Q)

®

86,794

(2018 12 31

PBOC

9,593
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
20,077 11,792
60
MOF PBOC
2019 12 31
81,331 )
(2018 12 31 9,070 )
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2019 12 31
81,720
@
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1,550,000 2007 29 CIC
2003 12 16 828,209
57.11
(2018 12 31 145,236 )
2019 2018
1,887 0.21 1,980 0.24
209 0.06 95 0.03
11 0.12 - -
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
22,000 0.15 28,000 0.21
426 0.06 - -
13,080 0.35 8,097 0.25
17,278 0.96 11,563 0.68
25 0.00 1,627 0.11
1,379 0.01 3,675 0.02
288 0.01 288 0.01
2019 2018
20,659 2.34 22,526 2.78
4,099 1.10 4,748 1.46
196 0.13 171 0.12
276 1.54 208 1.39
857 9.40 - -
1,770 19.47 - -
847 0.47 884 0.53
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
47,017 11.20 40,591 8.34
172,472 32.47 96,352 27.55
4,387 12.66 4,811 9.51
34,246 6.14 10,110 5.01
86,960 0.60 68,382 0.51
70,184 10.39 17,067 2.33
262,925 7.03 294,975 9.01
198,140 11.02 229,510 13.41
204 0.10 211 0.16
94,204 5.63 60,518 4.24
141,708 27.17 117,661 28.00
81 0.03 - -
4,666 13.81 6,961 14.35
5,172 4.51 1,486 4.83
46,787 0.25 18,633 0.11
9,135 2.20 4,467 1.59
27,156 0.88 8,443 0.29

~ A
o S
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€)
2019 2018
101 399
13 322
366 197
4 _
C ) (168) -
100 239
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
3,474 8,634
20 16
67 -
- 35
2,895 1,669
743 419
260 10
®
M ®)
2019 2018
1,578 1,002
1,138 739
2,197 1,769
1,155 575
323 311
C ) (209) (192)

4,807 990
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
785 3,640
109,493 77,992
137 327
- 2,130
3,490 10,918
697 -
1,062 2,127
13,210 10,336
39,227 39,105
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
22,675 6,688
27,685 38,999
71 45
383 344
700 1,334
12,652 7,233
- 824
2,328 281
2019 12 31
23,552 (2018 12 31 38,733
2019 12 31
1,702 1,691
2018 12 31
2,509
2,509
©)
(
)
®

2019 20

18
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2019 12 31 3,670 (2018 12 31
3,760 ) CcB CCB 19.52
(2018 12 31 15.63 )
®)
2019 2018 12 31
16 (
)
2019
C M CcC»
( )
521 50 115 686
304 27 64 395
788 46 159 993
460 27 91 578
460 27 89 576
333 33 72 438
463 46 138 647
329 23 62 414

3,658 279 790 4,727
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2018
C )
( )

713 162 - 875
713 145 - 858
1,608 204 - 1,812
2,246 204 - 2,450
1,872 169 - 2,041
297 60 - 357
374 18 - 392
7,823 962 - 8,785

)

(
)
( ) 2019 12 31
2019 12 31
( ) 2018 12 31 2018
2018 12 31
( ) 2015
Q)
( )
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PD LGD EAD

(D) ECL
ECL
12
PD LGD EAD

PD

LGD

EAD

ECL

PD ECL

(E) ECL
SICR ECL

M2 PPI
GDP

PD LGD
PD LGD
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31

2,560,219 2,567,648

419,661 486,949

531,146 349,727

34,641 50,601

557,809 201,845

14,540,667 13,365,430

496,653 630,241

3,740,296 3,272,514

1,791,553 1,707,884

164,565 123,629

24,837,210 22,756,468

3,085,807 2,848,724

27,923,017 25,605,192

2019 12 31
1,305 14,249 66,611
2,218 9,330 118,504
3,523 23,579 185,115
2018 12 31

1,737 15,239 22,581
1,482 10,757 150,459
3,219 25,996 173,040
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©
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1,532,989  10.20 520,042 1,435,520  10.42 497,172
1,266,240 8.43 319,672 1,260,179 9.14 338,453
1,137,429 7.57 419,247 1,048,235 7.61 367,530
837,974 5.58 198,857 840,381 6.10 201,091
658,957 4.39 345,101 630,192 4.57 312,305
521,670 3.47 245,607 426,948 3.10 188,993
438,817 2.92 215,848 409,137 2.97 203,576
337,375 2.25 86,217 311,157 2.26 75,368
232,837 1.55 18,925 254,241 1.84 21,878
72,200 0.48 16,092 67,256 0.49 21,355
66,651 0.44 14,397 66,476 0.48 15,071
59,969 0.40 4,770 70,578 0.51 9,406
779,625 5.19 186,851 658,166 4.77 163,219
7,942,733  52.87 2,501,626 7,478,466  54.26 2,415,417
6,552,480  43.62 5,515,937 5,957,545  43.22 5,004,794
492,693 3.28 - 310,244 2.25 -
34,919 0.23 - 36,798 0.27 -
15,022,825  100.00 8,107,563 13,783,053  100.00 7,420,211
10
2019 12 31 2019
28,663 (28,436) (11,075) (20,105)  (25,268) 440
2018 12 31 2018

16,500 (17,555) (8.509) (10,339)  (13,930) 545
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@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2,684,077  17.87 1,681,971 2,418,013  17.54 1,505,629
2,584,684  17.21 1,593,754 2,386,931  17.31 1,491,555
2,527,254  16.82 1,226,117 2,292,606  16.63 1,109,429
2,480,840  16.51 1,430,658 2,277,666  16.53 1,299,688
2,320,984  15.45 1,626,994 2,085,684  15.13 1,454,487
738,388 4.92 361,023 712,310 5.17 357,228
747,741 4.98 - 685,733 4.98 -
903,938 6.01 187,046 887,312 6.44 202,195
34,919 0.23 - 36,798 0.27 -
15,022,825  100.00 8,107,563 13,783,053  100.00 7,420,211
2019 12 31
43,954 (40,048) (19,612) (29,160)
40,008 (45,034) (14,822) (30,225)
46,289 (45,490) (15,072) (31,019)
25,796 (43,980) (18,604) (17,829)
24,914 (38,381) (11,878) (16,651)
20,384 (12,623) (8.916) (15,074)
8,185 (11,010) (2,216) 7.,227)
2,943 (3.461) (1,760) (2.066)
212,473 (240,027) (92,880) (149,251)
2018 12 31
42,331 (28,558) (19,930) (29,548)
36,002 (31,323) (15,091) (24,688)
34,087 (33,900) (14,904) (25,313)
26,234 (34,526) (18,960) (18,543)
24,077 (29,859) (10, 630) (14,627)
25,850 (9,996) (11,195) (19,095)
8,123 (11,317) (2,112) (6,395)
4,087 (4,136) (802) (2,175)
200,881 (183,615) (93,624) (140, 384)
56(1)
FVOCI
®©
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

4,959,932 4,301,972
1,920,411 2,024,072
6,875,286 6,218,435
1,232,277 1,201,776
34,919 36,798
15,022,825 13,783,053
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@
2019 2018 12 31
@
2019 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
14,294,751 26,214 - 14,320,965
- 439,186 - 439,186
- - 212,473 212,473
14,294,751 465,400 212,473 14,972,624
(240,027) (92,880) (149,251) (482,158)
(958) (94) (570) (1,622)
2018 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
13,112,857 12,230 - 13,125,087
3,521 383,909 - 387,430
- - 200,881 200,881
13,116,378 396,139 200,881 13,713,398
(183,615) (93,624) (140, 384) (417,623)
2019 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
3,019,124 - - 3,019,124
- 56,814 - 56,814
- - 9,869 9,869
3,019,124 56,814 9,869 3,085,807
(24,773) (4,401) (6,305) (35,479)
2018 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
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OOoOooOodd

2,759,992 - - 2,759,992
- 84,082 - 84,082

- - 4,650 4,650
2,759,992 84,082 4,650 2,848,724
(22,344) (5,971) (2,909) (31,224)

2019 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL

5,435,395 - - 5,435,395
22,310 634 - 22,944

- 637 7,774 8,411
5,457,705 1,271 7,774 5,466,750
(8,932) (134) (3.636) (12,702)
(3,580) - - (3,580)

2018 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL

4,915,168 - - 4,915,168
65,689 222 - 65,911

- 3,564 2,590 6,154
4,980,857 3,786 2,590 4,987,233
(7,261) (509) (1,155) (8,925)

2019 12 31
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12 ECL ECL ECL
1,505,449 - - 1,505,449
1,505,449 - - 1,505,449
(506) - - (506)

2018 12 31

12 ECL ECL ECL
1,038,909 - - 1,038,909
1,038,909 - - 1,038,909
(388) - - (388)
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OOooOoOoOoo
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

- 1
j @
1,254,603 958,266
20,384 14,103
230,462 61,345
3,673 5,195
1,509,122 1,038,909
(506) (388)
1,508,616 1,038,521
1,508,616 1,038,521




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
)
2019 12 31
AAA AA A A
350 - - - - 350
6,010 - - - 1,901 7,911
6,360 - - - 1,901 8,261
(3.636)
4,625
1,480,381 2,743,166 6,183 17,255 16,633 4,263,618
24,117 3,643 11,496 1,555 - 40,811
746,166 5,301 2,217 26,873 - 780,557
220,609 183,944 13,147 37,359 9,833 464,892
96,967 299,767 55,165 26,402 4,764 483,065
2,568,240 3,235,821 88,208 109,444 31,230 6,032,943
(9,066)
6,023,877
6,028,502
2018 12 31
AAA AA A A
344 - - - - 344
2,246 - - - - 2,246
2,590 - - - - 2,590
(1,155)
1,435
1,512,484 2,186,322 13,049 20,556 25,719 3,758,130
16,362 4,549 16,735 853 400 38,899
764,358 3,160 2,901 21,313 - 791,732
291,519 135,189 10,795 40,327 7,729 485,559
238,441 262,728 14,652 19,278 5,465 540,564
2,823,164 2,591,948 58,132 102,327 39,313 5,614,884
(5.680)
5,609,204
5,610,639
a

248/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
®
a
ECL
()
12 ECL ECL
ECL
2019 12 31
12 ECL
320,003 12,904 332,907
12,515 131 12,646
2018 12 31
12 ECL
267,782 9,457 277,239
7,266 504 7,770
()
GDP 2019 12 31
10 ECL 5

2018 12 31 5
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(@) VaR
VaR

VaR

VaR

)

VaR

99

VaR

VaR

99

VaR

VaR

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
VaR
VaR
2019
12 31
253 302 341 227
59 85 117 57
) 262 298 361 234
4 12 31 -
2018
12 31
327 179 336 92
85 59 104 32
) 323 176 332 77
- 6 39 -
VaR

VaR
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()]
(
)
100
35,183 (2018 12 31 32,453 )
77,716 (2018 12 31 69,138 )
©

ALM
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AIR ) ( )
2019 12 31
@

1.48 140,579 2,480,431 - - - 2,621,010

2.53 - 786,464 156,770 7,566 7 950,807

2.46 - 557,809 - - - 557,809

) 4.49 32,032 9,064,628 5,236,907 133,635 73,465 14,540,667
) 3.62 198,917 446,844 741,615 2,706,502 2,130,716 6,224,594
541,374 - - - - 541,374

3.88 912,902 13,336,176 6,135,292 2,847,703 2,204,188 25,436,261

3.27 - 98,793 450,026 614 - 549,433

2.42 - 1,732,057 433,752 20,269 8,173 2,194,251

2.96 16,750 174,019 90,828 - - 281,597

2.89 - 111,111 1,480 2,067 - 114,658

1.57 104,332 12,540,537 2,438,017 3,274,102 9,305 18,366,293

3.46 - 375,884 435,756 263,561 1,374 1,076,575

618,327 - - - - 618,327

1.76 739,409 15,032,401 3,849,859 3,560,613 18,852 23,201,134

2.12 173,493 (1,696,225) 2,285,433 (712,910) 2,185,336 2,235,127
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0000000
2018 12 31

Q)
.53 119,043 2,513,820 - - - 2,632,863
.34 5,050 664,234 159,581 7,811 - 836,676
.85 126 201,719 - - - 201,845
() 4.34 36,798 8,324,410 4,827,130 118,889 58,203 13,365,430
() .75 193,041 644,118 815,509 2,428,506 1,641,557 5,722,911
462,968 - - - - 462,968
.82 817,026 12,348,301 5,802,310 2,555,296 1,699,760 23,222,693
.21 8,947 205,692 338,978 775 - 554,392
.72 10,970 1,325,178 424,822 80,644 6,083 1,847,697
.42 22,977 233,450 165,395 9,512 - 431,334
.87 154 24,045 1,268 4,611 687 30,765
.39 233,879 11,289,878 3,365,791 2,210,178 8,952 17,108,678
.62 4,905 289,858 197,857 259,087 24,078 775,785
482,448 - - - - 482,448
.64 764,280 13,368,101 4,494,111 2,564,807 39,800 21,231,099
.18 52,746  (1,019,800) 1,308,199 (9,511) 1,659,960 1,991,594

2019 12 31 ( 22,430
(2018 12 31 59,455
( )
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OooooOodd
2019 12 31
( ) ( )
2,387,072 98,576 135,362 2,621,010
() 1,100,346 291,044 117,226 1,508,616
13,569,939 544,790 425,938 14,540,667
() 5,937,817 187,177 99,600 6,224,594
447,504 60,323 33,547 541,374
23,442,678 1,181,910 811,673 25,436,261
494,047 27,704 27,682 549,433
() 1,713,236 436,808 158,865 2,308,909
263,310 16,339 1,948 281,597
17,550,909 504,298 311,086 18,366,293
640,246 307,218 129,111 1,076,575
594,429 13,183 10,715 618,327
21,256,177 1,305,550 639,407 23,201,134
2,186,501 (123,640) 172,266 2,235,127
(241,245) 272,552 (26,584) 4,723
2,578,126 340,934 166,747 3,085,807
2018 12 31
( ) )
2,412,254 116,273 104,336 2,632,863
() 800,852 198,616 39,053 1,038,521
12,390,275 545,594 429,561 13,365,430
() 5,452,573 174,263 96,075 5,722,911
395,762 48,020 19,186 462,968
21,451,716 1,082,766 688,211 23,222,693
503,669 33,184 17,539 554,392
() 1,433,725 309,123 135,614 1,878,462
408,623 20,972 1,739 431,334
16,347,860 442,304 318,514 17,108,678
438,158 230,548 107,079 775,785
463,483 14,590 4,375 482,448
19,595,518 1,050,721 584,860 21,231,099
1,856,198 32,045 103,351 1,991,594
(244,071) 270,379 (14,750) 11,558
2,538,090 188,121 122,513 2,848,724

61(2)(©( )
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@
2019 12 31
2,160,625 459,467 - 918 - - - 2,621,010
- 107,976 494,082 178,400 158,868 11,474 7 950,807
- - 556,268 1,541 - - - 557,809
65,019 736,746 465,482 671,619 2,960,503 3,450,610 6,190,688 14,540,667
171,984 43,619 48,539 57,976 160,471 98,657 94,115 675,361
- - 41,285 83,481 395,356 1,703,305 1,516,869 3,740,296
6,031 - 43,664 75,244 199,948 949,217 523,480 1,797,584
11,353 - - - - - - 11,353
292,931 84,349 10,194 35,032 33,431 18,635 66,802 541,374

2,707,943 1,432,157 1,659,514 1,104,211 3,908,577 6,231,898 8,391,961 25,436,261

- - 77,689 21,104 450,026 614 - 549,433

- 1,152,774 335,362 205,743 441,916 45,373 13,083 2,194,251

- 16,750 110,908 63,111 90,828 - - 281,597

- - 106,571 4,540 1,480 2,067 - 114,658

- 10,607,372 839,045 1,026,419 2,467,053 3,414,049 12,355 18,366,293

- - 93,813 210,838 387,447 18,072 - 710,170

- - 5,130 8,070 26,217 88,021 1,374 128,812

- - - - 2,310 79,975 - 82,285

Tier

- - - 1,174 38,343 115,791 - 155,308

7,921 224,194 53,369 46,777 186,296 21,952 77,818 618,327
7,921 12,001,090 1,621,887 1,587,776 4,091,916 3,785,914 104,630 23,201,134
2,700,022 (10,568,933) 37,627 (483,565) (183,339) 2,445,984 8,287,331 2,235,127
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45,899 68,259 212,359 191,131 18,097 535,745
876,973 724,591 2,014,465 108,229 2,748 3,727,006
51,898 19,239 14,012 635 - 85,784
974,770 812,089 2,240,836 299,995 20,845 4,348,535
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ooooOood
2018 12 31
2,177,053 454,640 - 1,170 - - - 2,632,863
- 82,941 492,206 93,405 160,187 7,937 - 836,676
- - 201,103 742 - - - 201,845
70,252 717,226 475,109 567,815 2,799,488 3,203,135 5,532,405 13,365,430
85,036 31,322 76,537 104,992 227,632 144,658 61,040 731,217
- - 82,489 57,223 274,510 1,704,067 1,154,225 3,272,514
3,294 - 18,383 48,472 246,776 888,772 505,481 1,711,178
8,002 - - - - - - 8,002
252,935 50,974 14,966 27,156 52,093 16,831 48,013 462,968
2,596,572 1,337,103 1,360,793 900,975 3,760,686 5,965,400 7,301,164 23,222,693
- - 99,813 109,258 344,546 775 - 554,392
- 929,855 246,048 152,645 427,102 83,943 8,104 1,847,697
- 18,839 148,784 87,018 167,065 9,628 - 431,334
- - 23,189 918 1,274 4,694 690 30,765
- 10,372,640 873,288 926,854 2,545,389 2,368,005 22,502 17,108,678
- - 66,392 133,875 155,634 16,458 - 372,359
- - - 16 13,669 94,526 4,095 112,306
- - - 28,952 35,742 82,278 - 146,972
Tier
_ - - - 2,011 121,709 20,428 144,148
485 162,924 47,670 47,416 174,763 1,389 47,801 482,448
485 11,484,258 1,505,184 1,486,952 3,867,195 2,783,405 103,620 21,231,099
2,596,087 (10,147,155) (144,391) (585,977) (106,509) 3,181,995 7,197,544 1,991,594
- - 64,199 47,984 96,775 82,458 10,906 302,322
- - 1,203,631 872,879 2,738,985 127,182 4,763 4,947,440
- - 33,130 31,688 22,014 2,493 - 89,325
- - 1,300,960 952,551 2,857,774 212,133 15,669 5,339,087
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2019 12 31

549,433 560,382 - 77,946 21,243 460,579 614 -
2,194,251 2,210,456 1,152,774 335,747 207,065 450,499 49,939 14,432
281,597 295,086 16,750 117,134 68,828 92,374 - -
114,658 114,988 - 106,595 4,558 1,612 2,223 -
18,366,293 18,892,932 10,608,196 854,625 1,057,288 2,573,077 3,785,830 13,916
710,170 712,285 - 94,028 211,272 388,251 18,734 -
128,812 136,205 - 5,254 8,313 28,335 92,686 1,617
82,285 92,315 - - - 6,068 86,247 -

Tier
155,308 179,255 - - 1,917 42,938 134,400 -
371,367 374,864 73,448 40,290 31,445 144,112 15,339 70,230
22,954,174 23,568,768 11,851,168 1,631,619 1,611,929 4,187,845 4,186,012 100,195
1,531,436 1,071,444 17,382 18,278 116,854 133,533 173,945

)

1,554,371 - 266,135 199,086 624,246 433,275 31,629

)
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2018 12 31
554,392 562,405 - 100,667 110,809 350,154 775 -
1,847,697 1,878,423 930,363 246,832 155,573 441,916 93,123 10,616
431,334 438,124 18,839 151,389 87,702 169,994 10,200 -
30,765 32,323 - 23,209 926 1,405 5,782 1,001
17,108,678 17,367,636 10,373,070 883,249 941,884 2,615,420 2,529,230 24,783
372,359 378,674 - 66,811 135,146 159,820 16,897 -
112,306 121,149 - 258 433 16,153 100,205 4,100
146,972 163,059 - - 29,230 41,479 92,350 -
Tier
144,148 172,588 - - - 8,756 142,636 21,196
317,810 317,810 84,604 34,266 28,583 122,706 - 47,651
21,066,461 21,432,191 11,406,876 1,506,681 1,490,286 3,927,803 2,991,198 109,347
1,380,603 1,126,654 93,138 27,583 24,320 79,865 29,043
QD)
1,468,121 - 226,985 176,721 442,485 591,866 30,064
)
@
2019

261/430
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2019 12 31
2018 12 31

®)
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oOoOooodn
2019 12 31

- 34,583 58 34,641
- 15,282 - 15,282
- 492,693 - 492,693
2,059 227,887 - 229,946
940 - - 940
774 33 8,449 9,256
- 131,814 50,555 182,369
- 1,519 4,642 6,161
- 68,811 110 68,921
30,695 45,027 102,046 177,768
182,323 1,609,230 - 1,791,553
2,446 - 3,585 6,031
219,237 2,626,879 169,445 3,015,561
- 279,749 1,848 281,597
- 33,724 58 33,782

- 313,473 1,906 315,379
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2019

2018 12 31

oOoOooodn
2018 12 31

- 50,566 35 50,601
- 32,857 - 32,857
- 308,368 - 308,368
1,711 217,046 - 218,757
1,706 - - 1,706
595 - 14,314 14,909
- 265,938 84,640 350,578
- 13,004 1,253 14,257
- 31,553 187 31,740
28,300 27,009 43,961 99,270
187,632 1,520,252 - 1,707,884
1,819 73 1,402 3,294
221,763 2,466,666 145,792 2,834,221
- 429,706 1,628 431,334
- 48,490 35 48,525
- 478,196 1,663 479,859
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)
2019
2019 35 14,314 84,640 1,253 187 43,961
23 (1,821) (119) 53 @n 261
- 60 313 3,929 67 65,393
- (4,104) (34,279) (593) ain (7,569)
2019 12 31 58 8,449 50,555 4,642 110 102,046
2019
2019 1,402 145,792 (1,628) (35) (1,663)
- (1,630) (D) (23) ®7
144 144 - - -
2,042 71,804 (359) - (359)
®) (46,665) 183 - 183
2019 12 31 3,585 169,445 (1,848) (58) (1,906)
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2018 12 31

2018

2018 12 31
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oooooog
2018
99 10,164 125,395 267 1,098 19,462
an (135) 235 (85) (194) (1,106)
- 7,263 487,445 1,073 - 34,688
“n (2,978) (528,435) @ 17 (9,083)
35 14,314 84,640 1,253 187 43,961
2018
623 157,108 “72) (98) (570)
- (1,302) 146 17 163
18 18 - - -
761 531,230 (1,414) - (1,414)
- (541,262) 112 46 158
1,402 145,792 (1,628) (35) (1,663)
(
2019 2018
17 (1,714) (1,697) (741) (398) (1,139)
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(2018 12 31

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
2019 2018 12 31
2019 12 31
3,740,296 3,815,857 51,585 3,619,569 144,703
3,740,296 3,815,857 51,585 3,619,569 144,703
2018 12 31
3,272,514 3,272,774 47,794 3,156,789 68,191
3,272,514 3,272,774 47,794 3,156,789 68,191
2019 12 31 Tier
(2018 12 31 293,466 ) 237,593

291,104 )

Tier
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2019 12 31
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Tier Tier

2014 CBRC

CBRC
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2013
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
Tier @M () 13.88 13.83
Tier (@) () (c) 14.68 14.42
@) (©) 17.52 17.19
Tier
250,011 250,011
134,511 134,511
249,178 223,231
314,152 279,627
1,116,273 989,113
Tier 3,535 2,744
[C) 32,573 19,836
Tier
e 2,615 2,572
( ) ©) 3,971 3,156
(239) 53
3,910 3,902
Tier
Tier ( ) 119,627 79,636
Tier 89 84
Tier
Tier ( ) 201,653 206,615
Tier () 226,102 172,788
Tier 141 133
Tier @ 2,089,976 1,889,390
Tier @ 2,209,692 1,969,110
) 2,637,588 2,348,646
(h) 15,053,291 13,659,497
(a) 2014
() Tier Tier
Tier Tier
©) (CCB
)
(d) 2019 2018 12 31 ( )
® ( )
() 2014
() Tier Tier
Tier Tier
(@)
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2020

27
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2,609,597 2,619,762
368,495 463,059
46,169 33,928
586,245 354,876
32,001 47,470
551,985 183,161
14,052,500 12,869,443
388,350 529,223
3,646,480 3,206,630
1,710,424 1,614,375
69,290 50,270
111,113 161,638
138,898 140,865
13,400 13,443
3,504 2,690
68,597 55,217
202,191 147,305
24,599,329 22,493,355

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
549,339 554,392
1,658,501 1,410,847
417,963 323,535
279,700 429,595
32,710 47,024
93,194 8,407
18,024,561 16,795,736
34,584 32,860
82,164 74,110
40,334 36,130
1,001,304 702,038
42 6
217,263 141,985
22,431,659 20,556,665

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
250,011 250,011
79,636 79,636
39,991 -
135,109 135,109
33,527 21,539
249,178 223,231
306,686 272,867
1,073,532 954,297
2,167,670 1,936,690
24,599,329 22,493,355
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Oooooooo
2019
250,011 79,636 - 135,109 21,539 223,231 272,867 954,297 1,936,690
- - 39,991 - 11,988 25,947 33,819 119,235 230,980
@
- - - - 11,988 - - 259,466 271,454
@
- - 39,991 - - - - - 39,991
(©)
- - - - - 25,947 - (25,947) -
- - - - - - 33,819 (33,819) -
- - - - - - - (76,503) (76,503)
- - - - - - - (3.962) (3.962)
2019 12 31
250,011 79,636 39,991 135,109 33,527 249,178 306,686 1,073,532 2,167,670
2018
250,011 79,636 135,109 (14,120) 198,613 254,864 827,423 1,731,536
- - - 35,659 24,618 18,003 126,874 205,154
()]
- - - 35,659 - - 246,184 281,843
@
- - - - 24,618 - (24,618) -
. i - - - 18,003 (18,003) -
- - - - - - (72,753) (72,753)
- - - - - - (3,936) (3,936)
2018 12 31
250,011 79,636 135,109 21,539 223,231 272,867 954,297 1,936,690
2020 1 COVID-19

PBOC MOF CBIRC CSRC

COVID-19
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@ 1As 1AS 2020
(2) IFRS 2020
(3) IFRS IAS 39 IFRS 2020
(4) IFRS 17 2021
(5) IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 17
() 1AS 1AS
IAS 1AS
(2) IFRS

IFRS
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 (EXPRESSED IN MILLICNS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Note 2019 JOHE
Interest incorme BE3499 811,026
Iriberest ingariie (372819} {324.748)
Met intergst incoma [} 510,680 HELITE
Fee and commission income 155,262 138m7
Fee amed commision expenss [Tr.9r8) (14982}
Mt fee and commission income 7 137,264 133035
Met trading gain 8 G020 12014
Dividend income q 1.164 173
M g aiisirkg from imestment seounties 10 B.053 34
eq gainlloss) on derecoggnition of financial assets measured a1 smerised cos 1 3359 {2247}
Cahes operating incame, net:
- Other aperating Incomse 36,127 35918
- Cher aperating expense [2B.B4G) (04
Cther operating Income, net 17 72810 LR
Oiperating incame 67E,001 B3xTR2
Operating expenses 13 (VBB 132} (V764
AED.EES 450008
Credit impairrment losses 14 (163,000} (151,109
Caher imipairment losses 15 521} 12
Share of prafits of associates and joint ventures 249 140
Profit before tax 36,597 08,160
INEGETHE L Bpuense 18 [57.375) (52534}
Me profit 20222 259563

The mates on pages 157 1o 262 form part of these financial statements.
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COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 [EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Mo ame 2018
Other comprehensive incamsae:
{1 Cahier comprehensive incoms Ehat will not be reclassified 1o poolit o loss
Remessurements of post-employment benefit obiligations 199 (296)
F i waluer chaneges of equity instrurments designatied a5 masasaned
at fair value thiough othes comprehensive income 444 120
Cahiss 59 43
Subaosal a2 (133)
{2 Caher comprehensve incoms: that may be reclssiled subseguently to profit or kss
Fafr wahusr chianges of debt ingtiuenents measied at G vales thioegh
other comprehensive incoms 9,005 35887
Allcpaances for credit brises of dedit nalnsments méasuned
at lair value thicugh other comprehensive income 1,624 n
Richassfication sdjustements included in paofit of loss duis 1o dsposal 1175) (145
Pt les o carsh Mo hedhges 1292) 6n
Exchange diference on translating foreitn opemtion 2,682 1571
Subacial 12,844 IB34T
Other comprehensive ingomae for the year, net of tax 13,546 38714
Total comprehensive income for the year 282,768 293,840
Mt profic agtilmatable 1o
Equity sharehwiders of the Bank 266,733 254,655
Heon-controlling nterests 2,489 971
69,222 155626
Total comprehensive income attribatalde o
Equity sharehobdars of the Bank 280,268 293705
Mon-controlling interests 2,500 1,135
182,768 793,840
Bagic and diluted earnings per share (in AMB Yuwan) 19 1.05 100

The notes on pages 157 1o 282 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009 (EXPRESSED IN MILLICHS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)}

31 Decambaer 31 Decemibaer

Nare 2018 Flk]
Bissets:
Cash and degosits with central banks 20 61,010 2632843
Deepysits with Barfcs and non-bank financial insiutions Fl] 419,661 6949
Precious metals A, 169 31078
Flacerments with Banks and non-bank finanal institutions EF; 531,146 M7
Fositive fair value of derhvatives 43 3aea 50601
Financial assars held under resale agreements M 557,809 AN B45
Loans and acdvances 1o cusiomens 25 14,540,667 13365430
Financial investments 26
Financial assets measuwad at fair value throoegh profit or loss 675,361 zw
Financial assets measwed at amonised cost 3,740,296 3272514
Financial assets measwed at fai value through other compeehensive incomis 1,767,564 L7178
Longtem sguity investments 7 11,353 R007
Fimgdf assets 29 170,740 169,574
Land use rights an 14738 14373
Intangitie asets N 4,502 6
Gachll 32 2,809 2766
Deferned rae assets 13 r34 58,7130
Other assets 3 195,461 12930
Total assets 25,436,261 232024593
Liabilities:
Bawroeings from central banks L 540,413 £54302
Derpasits frem banks and non-bank financial institutions a7 1672698 LAITATS
Placernents from banks and non-bank financial institutions 38 521,553 420221
Financial liateties msasured a1 firvalue thaough prolit or loss EL] 181,597 431334
HNegative |aar v of dermvatives 23 EENL ¥ AR5
Financial assars spld under repurchase agreermens 40 1658 ki
Deeprosits fromm custormans ai 18,366,293 1F10855
Accrued staff costs 47 39,075 36213
Taxes payable 43 E6635 Tr8e3
Frovisions a4 42,943 ram
Dbt securities kswed 45 1076575 775785
Deferned tax liakilities EE] 457 485
DOther llabilities ah 415435 281414
Total liabilfties 23,300,134 23 e

The notes on pages 157 1o 287 form par of these fimancial statsments.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A% AT 31 DECEMEER 2019 (EXPRESSED BN MILLICNS OF RMB. LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

31 December 31 December

Mt 2009 2018
Equity:
Shaee capital 47 250.,0M 250011
Onhey equity instrements 48
Profermoe dhanmes 79,636 THEZE
Peipetual bonds 39491 -
Capital reserve 43 134,537 134,537
Other com prehansie iIncome 50 3.986 iBA51
Suppus reserve 51 243,178 FrE Ll
eneral ieserve 52 34,389 L L
Retalned eanings 53 1,116,529 G p7e
Tomal equity atvitntatile ro-equity shareholdens of the Bank 1216257 1376463
hr-conticlling interems 18,870 15,131
Total equity 2235127 1801,594
Total linbilities and equity 25,436,261 1532274693
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 Maech 2020,
Liw Guiging Kenneth Patrick Chung Carl Walter
Vice Chuaitrnan, Inclepenae non-sxecuiive aivecnor Ingfapanber non-ExecLfve oWecTor

EXCCUNE AT Al presickent

Thie rotes on pacges 157 1o 282 form patof these financial staterments,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 (EXPRESSED IN MILLICNS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Artributabie b egquity shaechoidery of the Back
Cbear ety isstruments
Cither Rine
Share Preference Perpehad Capital  comprebeedive  Suphs Geesnd Retained  combrolling Total
apial share. bomds T Income  resenve reserve  eamings Intareaty Uy
A1 Jarsary 2019 250,011 ] - 13487 IE45T 23R i b e 15131 15905
Mavements during the jeas - - gl - 13,535 it 564 125657 118 W358
(1§ Total compriterive income for the yesr - . - - 13,535 - = sm L0 e
(¥ Changesin dase taptal
b Copetl ingection by crher shase Bokden, - - - - - - = - 1980 1880
& Capital injection tyiother equity
Wttt hoideny - . FL - - - - - - 1. ]
B Changs inshamshokdegs in uitndanes - . - . - - - . 98 (e8|
[ Pkt distibution
b Appropraton b sl reane - ~ = - - 1557 - [25:547) - -
i Appmoprin o qeneal e - = o = - = Higd (468} = ]
B Dederes ooy shurbeidet - = - - - = = (4,503 = {65031
W Dhwidends 10 preference shishokden - = 2 % - = * Lt = e}
v Dadendy i ron-fonlisling e
Ptiders - S - = = = - - (] (5451
Hs 8 31 December 1019 250011 63 fiet] 138537 1,58 1EITE HaEr I nssm 54T L6510
Antributiie b quity shupehiden of the Bark
(rkeer ety
EHELETER - Corer Pan-
Shye  Prefepnce Capitd  comprehernive Sphit Giretd  Rened | (onindling Tt
capital shaiid IEve iome L= i flatard Eaming inteeeit ety
Auat | lanuary 2018 21 it 134557 (19554 1eEgiE i E575A0 15589 LIRANE
Movements during the year - . - 080 2518 T 13 (T 2158
{1} Tetal comprehansing income for the yesr - - - =0 - . BEEES 1135 B
@) Changes inshare capital
| Aogsiton of sulridiane - - - - - - - [} [}
il Change in shashoiings i subkidanes - - - - - - - i) T3]
P oD ol s iciiss. . = % s - - = - (1657
(3 Profit distriutéon
b Approeation 10 sl seiene - - . - MEIE . (R tAL
B ASpITEnion 10 girerd nsine . : - - : R HE M5 - -
W Dnidench 1o aedingry shachalden - - - - - - (tr et - L8]
v Dhdends i proferende sharsholders - - - - - - (a3 - (03
w  Dhvedendhs to non-conmoling imnenests holders - - - - - - - [{F.] [ray
st 31 December 2012 P 7536 13537 15451 1370 T war 154 [RR

The potes on pages 157 to 282 form par of thewe financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBEER 2019 [EXPRESSED EN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Mote a9 2018
Cash flows from operating activithes
Frofit before tax 326,597 308, 160
Acusreenrs o
= Crechit imipainment kosses it 163,000 151,109
— Cther Inspalment kosses 5 5 {12
- Depeaciation and amomization i3 23927 1TaM
~ Interest income from Enpaited financial assets i3,092) (3,313
~ Revaluation gain on financial instruments at falr value through peofit o loss: (2,456) (144)
~Share of profits of associates and joint ventses 1249 (140
= Divddend income g {1,184) (773
= Unealisesd forsign exchandge loss(gain) 2,548 580
= Intensl experis an bohds issued 16418 12975
- lenest o PO Ewestrment secuities and Ret income Tnom disposal {198,282] {175,508
= Met gain on cispasal of fioed assersand other ong-1erm assets 142] (135)
327,706 303004
CIIress i cperiing dEsers:
Mot decrease in deposits with cemaral banks and with banks and non-Dank financial instingions 183478 TS
Mt increase in placerments with bands and non-bank fnanclal instinutions (94, 09E) (50,3900
Matincrease infoans and advances 1o Customers (1,297 965) (852,703
Met increasel/derresse in financial assets held under resale agreements {355,758) 778
Mot inciease in financial assets held for bading purposes {10,791 35,258
Mot (increasel/decrease in other aperating sssets {75,045) 47337
(1,650,177 (516490
Mer decrease in bomowings from central Banks {2,132 (3,121
Metincrease in placements irom banks and non-bank financial insitutions 96,186 15211
Mt increase in deposns from customens and from banks and non-bank finanial institutions. 1,461,277 E1520
Met increased{decrease) in financial assets sokd under repurchase agreements 83,663 {616
Mt increase n cenificates of deposh Bwued 3138170 Erile ]
ncome Tax paid {65,793) 149,174
Mt [decrease)fincrease in financial labities measured at falr value thioough profit or oss {149,986) 11,822
Mat increase in other operating llabilities 142,373 B2550
1,903,758 657,255
Het cash from aperating activitles 581,287 443,767

The notes on pages 157 1o 282 form part of these financial statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3| DECEMBER 2015 (EXPRESSED IN MILLICMS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Nore 2019 it
Cash fMlows from investing activities
Procesds from sabkes of finandal investmenits 1,504,300 1198833
Cash recensd from nsdemption of linancial imasstments 191870 176475
Preceds frorm disgoal of fued roers and other long-tem asats 1366 2512
Putchase af irvestment securities [1.963.87 2 {1,553.453)
Puschase of fived assers and athes long-tesm assers [23.234) (20,783}
Acquisition of subsidiaries, assoclates and joeint venquees (4,578} {13600
Met cash used in investing activities (29X, 548) {197,715)
Cash flows from financing activities
Issue of bonds 42,106 123584
Cash recehved from ksuance of perpetual bonds 39,901 -
Cash recebred from subsidiasies capltal infection by non-controlling interests holders 1,880 -
Chvidends paid [&1.010} (M1}
Repayment of bormmwings [Fo.052) B9y
Cash paich by sy bsidiarses for purchanse of non-Cortrlling intese s bokbery squity (reE) 138}
Inerest paich on bonds isseed [1E.051) (11,335)
Cash payment fof other financing activites [F.605) -

e e SO et
Met Encrease In cash and cash equivalents 191,638 280,363
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 54 BEO, 02 571339
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 Decermnber 54 1,052,340 B
Cash flows from operating activities include:
IntEnest received 695,047 Ga384%
Interest paid, exchading intenest expense on bonds [ssued (337,478} 208313}

The nates on pages 157 to 282 farm part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

COMPANY INFORMATION

The history of Ching Construction Bank Corporation (the "Bank?) dates back 1o 1954, which was préviously known 33 the People’s
Construction Bank of China when it was establiched. It adminictered and disbursed government funds for construction and infrastructune
related projects under the state economic plan, The People's Construction Bank of China gradually became a full senvice commercial bank
fotiawing the establishment of China Development Bank in 1954 to sssume its pelicy lending functions. In 1994, the Peaple’s Construction
Bank of China changed its name to Ching Constructicn Bank (CCB) On 17 Seprember 2004, China Construction Bank Corparation was
foemed as a joint-stock commercial bank in the People’s Republic of China (the *PRCT as a result of 2 separation procedure undenaken by
its predecessor, China Construction Bank. In October 2005 and Seprember 2007, the Bank's H shanes and A shares were listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Bxchange (Stock Code: 939) and the Shanghai Stock Bxchange (Stock Code: 601939), respectivaly, As at 31 December 2019, the
Bank issued the total codinary share capital of AMB250.00 1 million, with & par value of RMBL.O0 per share,

The Bank obtained its finance permit NoBOO0&HT 11000007 from the China Banking Regulatory Commission (CBRCT (In 2008, it was
remamed &% China Banking and Insurance Regulatcry Commission, herginafter referred 1o as the "CBIRCT of the PRL. The Bank abtained s
unified social credit code No.9111 0000100004447 7 from the Beijing Administration for Industry and Commerce. The registered office of the
Bank is located at No,25, Finance Street, Xicheng Dhstrict, Beijing, the FRC.

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries {collactively the “Group’} are the provision of corporate and personal banking
seryices, conducting treasury business, the provision of asset management, trustes, finance |pasing, investment banking, nsurance and
other fingncial services, The Group mainly operates in Maintand China and atso has a number of overseas branches and subsidiaries, For the
purpose of thess financial statérments, Mainland China refers to the PRC excluding the Hong Kong Special Administrative Regian of the PRC
(Hong Kong), the Macau Special Administrative Region of the PRC (Macau’) and Tarwan. Owerseas refers 1o countries and regions other
than Malnland China.

The Bank is under the supendion of the banking regulatary bodies empowered by the State Council of the PRC (the "State Council), The
owvers2as financial operations of the Bank are under the supenvision of their respective local jurisdictions. Central Huijin Investment Ld.
(HuljinY, a whelh-cwnad subsidiary of China Investment Corporation (07, exercises its rights and obligations a5 an investor on behalf of
the PRC govermmaent,

These financial statements were authonised for issue by the board of directors of the Bank on 27 March 2020,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The Group wses the cakendar year 23 the accounting year, which i5 frem 1 January to 31 December.

These firancial statements comprise the Bank and irs subsidiadtes and the Group's iNDerests in asenciaties and (ot ventures,

{1} Basis of measurement

These financial staternents have been prepared on the histancal cost basis except that: () finandial snstruments at fair value through
profit or loss are measured 2t falr valus, (i) derivative financial instruments are measueed a1 fair value: (i) financial assets measured
at fair value thraugh ather comprehensive incame are measured 31 fair value; and () centain non-financial atet are mesured at
reyaiued amount. The measumement basis of major assers and liabilisies are further explained in Note 4,

{2l Functicnal and presentation currency
These fingncial statements ane presented in AME, unless otherwise stated, rounded 1o the nearest milfion, whsch is the functional
currency of the domestic operations of the Group, The functional currencies of overseas branches and subsidiaries are determined
in accordancs with the prirmany sconomic arvironment in which they operate, and ane translated mto RMB for the proparation of
thesa financial statements according 1o Note (20}

(3 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires managemeant to make judgemsnts, estimates and assumgptions that affect the
appiication of accounting policies and the reparted amaunts of assets and liabifities, income and expenses, Actual results may differ
froem these estimanes,

The estimates and associated asswemptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Bevisions 1o atcounting estimates are recognised in
the pericd in which the estimates are révised and in any future periods affected,

Judgements that have a significant effect on the finandal statements and estimates with 3 significzne risk of material adjustmantsin
the subseguent peniod are discussed in Mote 4(26).

China Construction Bank Corporation. 157
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

3  STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accardance with International Financial Reparting Standards CIFRSsY as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Boasd (1ASEY). Thete financial staterments also comply with the disclasure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap, 622), and the appicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The Group has adopted the following new or revised IFRSs and interpretations effective for the current year. There is no eary adoption of
any new IFRSs and Interpretations not vet effective for the year ended 31 December 2019,

BFRS 16 Leases

Amendments to FRS 9@ Prepayment Featunes with Megative Compernsation

IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty oved Income Tax Treatments

Amrlments 1o WG 28 Lang-Tenn ntenesrs in Associabes and Jont Ventures

Amendrments 1o lAs 19 Plan amendment, Cumaliment o Settiernent

Annual Imprevensenes 16 F RS Stardasds Arerdmiengs 10 FRS 3, IFRS 11, 18512 and 1AS 33
JONS = N7 Cyche

IFRIC Interpretation 23 addresses the accounting for income taxes (current and deferred) when tax treatments mveive uncartainty thae
affects the application of 145 12 (often refered 10 as “uncemain tax positions ). The interpretation Goes Not apply 1o [axes of levies outsice
the scope of 185 12, nor does it specifically include requirermants ralating to interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax raatments,
The inerpretation specifically addresses () whethes an entity considers uncemain tax teatments separatily; i) the assumptions an entity
makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authosities; () how an enting determines taxable profits or tax iosses, tax basss,
ursed tan asses, unused tax credits and tax rates; and (k) how an entity considers changss in faces and cirgurnstances.

Upon adoption of the Interpretation, the Group considered whether It has any uncerain 1ax positions, The Group detenmined, Dased onits
tax compliance and tranefer pricing study, that it is probable that its tax treatments (including thase for the subsidiarias) will be accepted
by the taation authorities. The Interpretation did not have significant impact on the cancalidated financial statements of the Group,

Except for IFRS 16, of which the financial impacts are elaborated in note 4(27), the adoption of the above standards, amendments and
interprezations does not have a significant impact on the Groug’s consolidated financial statements.

Except for those described abowve, the significant accounting palicies adopted by the Group for the annual financial statements are
consistent with those applied in the praparation of the Group’s annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018,

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(1] Consolidated financial statements
fa)  Business combinations
The consideration transfened by the acguirer for the acguisition and the identifiable assets scquined, llabslities and coatingant
liabilities assumed in 3 business combination are measured initizlly at their fair values ar the acquisition date. On an
acquisition by acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-cantrolling intérest in the acquires either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interest's proportionate share of the acquires’s net assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling intarest in the acquires and the
acquasition-date fair value of any prévious squity interest in the acquiree aver the fair value of the idenrifisble ne awsers
acquired is recorded as goodwill In accordance with the accounting policies 521 out in Note &(10). If this is less than the fir
wvalpe of the igentifisble net agsets of the acquiree in the case of 3 bargain purchass, the difference is recognised in profit of
loss.

Acquisition date mentioned above is the date that the Group effectively abitains cantrol of the acquines,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{1} Coensolidated financial statements {cantinued)
i Subsidiaries and non-controfling interests
Subsidianes are alf entities including structured entities) over which the Bank has control, The Bank controls an entity wihen
the Bank has the pawer over the entity, and is expased to, or has the rights to the variable returns fram its invoivement with
the entity, ard has the abifity 1o affect those returms theough its powwer aver the entity, Subsidiaries are fully consofidated from
the date on which conteol s transferred 1o the Bank Thay are deconsolidated from the date that contro! ceases.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed 5o thar vating or similar rghts 22 nat the dominant factar in deciding
who controls the entity, such as when any voting rights relate 1o administrative tasks only and the relevant activities are
directed by means of contraciual arangemenis,

For the separate financial stazements of the Bank, investmants in subsidiaries are accounted for &t cost. At initial recognition,
frvestment in subsiclanies is measured at the cost of acquisition determined at the acquisition date when the subsidiadies are
acquired through business combination or the capital injected into the subsiciaies set up by the Group. Impaimnent ksses
an investments in subrsidianies are accountad for in accardance with the accounting policies 5 sat aut in Mate 4(12).

The financial results and performance of subsidiaries are included in the consolidared financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that controd ceases, When preparing the consobdated finandial staternants, the Bank
miakes necessany adjustments on the accounting penod and accounting policies of subsidiaries 1wocomply with those of the
Bank

Intragroup balinces and trantactions, 3nd any profits of ledses arising from intragroup transactions are eliminated in full in
prepading the consolidated financial statements.

The partion of a subsidiany's net assets that is attributable 10 equity interests that are not owned by the Bank, whather directly
or indimctly thiowgh subsidianes, i reated ag non-controlling mterests and precented as “non-controlling interests” in the
conselidated statement of financial position within tatal equity, The porion of net profit or loss and other compeehensive
income of subsidiaries for the year atrriibutable to non-contralling interests s separately presented in the consalidated
staterent of comprehensive income as a companant of the Groups net profit and other comprehensive income.

fc)  Associates and joint arrangements
An associate i an entenprise in which the Group has sgnificant influence. Sgnificant influence is the power 10 panticipate in
the financial and operating palicy decisions of the investes but Is nat control or joint control over those policy decisions,

Jaint arfangerent 15 an arangement of which two o more parties have joint control, The classification of a jaint
arfangement as a Joint operation or 3 joint venture depends upon the rights and obligations of the parties 1o the
arrangement, Jaint control is the cantractually agréed sharing of control over an economic activity, and exists onty when the
strateqic financial and cperating decsions refating 10 the activity require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing the
control, The Growp has assessad the nature of its joent arrangements and determéned them 10 be joint ventures,

Investments in associates or joint ventures are accounted for wsing the equity method in the conselidated financial
starements a3nd are iniially recorded at acguisition cost, and adjusted thereafer for the post acquisition change in the
Gnoup’ share of net dssets of the associates or joint ventures, The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-ta results of the
associates of joint ventuses far the year is necognised in the consalidated statermant of comprehensive incarme. The Groups
interest in associates o joint ventures & included from the daie that significant influence o joint coniral commences wnil
the date that significant influgnce or joint control ceases.

Frofits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates or joent ventures are eliminated 1o the
extent of the Group's interest in the associates or joint ventures.

The Group discontinues recagnising its share of net Iosses of the associates ‘o joint ventures after the carmydng amount of
INVESIMEnts in associates and joint ventures together with any long-term interests that in substance form part of the Groups
net investrment in the associates or joint ventures are reduced 1o zern, except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
of constructive chiigations to assume additional loszes. Where the assaciates or joint ventunes make net profits subsacquently,
the Group resumes recognising its share of thase profits only after its share of the profits equats the share of losses not
recognised,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

a4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(2] Transiation of foreign currencies
fal  Translation of foreign currency transactions
Fareign curency transactions are, on initial recognition, translated inta the functional cumency at the spat exchange rates
a1 the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reponing period, monetary items denominated in forgign currencies
ate translated into the functional currency at the spot exchangs rates at that date. The resulting exchange differences ane
recognised in profit of loss. Non-monezary fems dencminated in foreign currencies that are measured at historical cost are
translated into functional currency using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates, Non-manetany items denominated
in foreign cusfendies that are measured at fair value ane translated using the spot exchange rates at the dates the fair values
ae determined; exchange differences are recognsed in profit or loss, except for the differences amsing from e translation
of equity instruments designated at fair value through other comprehensive income, which are recognised in other
camgprehensive Income,
bl Transfation of financial statements denominatad in foreign currencies

Foreign currency financial statements of overseas bianches and subsidiaries are transtared into RMB for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements. Ar the end of each repoming period, the assets @nd liabdities in the financial statements
denominated in foreign curmencies are translated into AME at the spot-exchange rates nuling at that date. All iterns within
eguity except for retained earmings ane wandaved at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the inigal ransacsons. Income
and expenses in the statemeant of comprehensive income ane translated at the weighted averages exchange rates for the
year. Fareign exchange differences arising from foreign eperations are recognised in "other cornprehensive incaome” in
the shareholders” equity in the statement of financial position. The effect of exchange rate changes an cash is presented
separately in the statement of cash fiows.

{3)  Financial instruments
{al  Classification
The Group classifies financial instuments into different categories based on the business model used 1o manage financial
asets and contractual cash flow characteristics or the purposes for which the [iabilities were incurred. The categories are:
financial assers measured at amomised cost, financial assets rmeasured ar fair value through other comprehensive income
(PVOCIT, financial assets and ligbilities measured at fair value through profit or less (FVPLY, and other financial liabilities,

The busiress model of the Group's managemaent of financial assers refers 1o kow thie Graup manages financial assets o
generate cash flows. The business model derermines whether the cash flow of financial assets managed by the Group is
derived from contractual cash figws, sales of financial assets or both, Factors considersd by the Group in determining the
business mcdel for a group of financial asses include past expanence on how the cash fions for these assets ware collecmed,
hiows the asser’s peformance s evaluated and reponed 1o key managemsnt personnel, bow risks ame assessed and managed
ancd how managers are compensated.

The charactanstics of the contractual cash flow of rancial asoets refer to the cach fiow amsibutes agreed in the contract of
financial instruments that reflect the economic characteristics of the relevant financial assets, that is; the contractual cash
figws generated by the relevant financial assets on a specific date are ondy for payment of the principal and the interest based
on the amount of principal cutstanding. OF which, principal refers to the faér value of financia! assets at initial recognition. The
payment of the underlying interest, where the principal is the fair value of the financial asset at the time of initial recognition,
and its amount may change dusing the Hetirne of the financial asset due to prepayment and other reasans; interest includes
the time value of money, the credit risk associated with the outstanding principal amount for a specific period, and the
consideration of ather basic barrenwireg ritks, costs and profits.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Financial assets ane classified as financial assers measured at amiaisad cost if bath of the fallowing conditions are met: () the
assets are managed within 3 business model whose objective is 10 hold assets in order 1o collect contractual cash Aows; (i)
the contractual terms of the financial assets give rite on ypecified dates to cash fows that ane solely payrments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financial instruments [continued)
@l Classification (comtinued)
Financial assers measured ar fir value trough other comprehensive income EVOCH

Financial assets measured at FYOC! include debt instruments measured at FVOC and equity instrument designated as
measured at FYoL

Financial assets are classified as financial assets measured at FVOC! IF both of the fallowing conditions are met: (i) the assets
are managid within 3 business maodel whose obective is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows and seling financial
assens; (i) the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates 10 cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest &n the principal amount cutstanding.

AL inception, the Group may Sesignate non-trading eguity instruments as financial assets measured at PVOCL and recognise
dividend income in accordance with the relevant policies specified In Note 4(20Hc). Once the designation Is made, it cannot
be revoied.

Financial assers and Kabiires measured a i vaive throwgh oralit o loss (FYPL)
The Group classifies the finarcial assess ather than financial assets measured at amoniced cost and FVOC! as financial acgets
measured at FYPL

Financial assets measured at FYPL include those hield for trading purposes, those designated a3 measured at FYPL, those
could not pass the sofely payment of principal and interests (SPPE) testing and the remaining equity Investments which ase
noi designated & measured at FVOCL

Fimancial liabilives measured at FVPL include negative fair value of derivatives, and these designated as measured at FyPL

Financial assets or financial llabilities are classified as held for wading I they are: (N acquired or incurred principally for the
purpese of selling or repurchaging it in the near term; (i} part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are
managed wgether and for which there & evidence of a recent actual patremn of shorm-rerm profic-taking: or (i) a dervative
(ewcept for a derivative that is 3 designated and effective hedging instruments o a financial guarantee contract),

At initial inception, the Graup may designate financial assets as financial assets measured at FVPL if the designation can
eliminate or significantly reduce accouniing mismatch, Once the designation is made, it cannot be revoked,

Financial liabilities are designated as measured at FVPL upon initial recognition when; [} the designation can eliminate
ar significantly reduce accounting misrmatch; or i) the formal written file of the Group’s risk managemant or investment
strategy have cleary stated that the financial llability porifiolia, or the portfolio of financial assets and financial liabifitles; are
managed, evaluated and repored to key management perscane on the basis of fair value. Once the designarion is made, it
cannot be revoked.

Other financial abilities
Crher financial liabilites are financial Rabilities other than those measured at FYPL and mainky comprise borrowings from

gentral banks, deposits and placements fram banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements, deposing from customers and debt securities issued,

{8} Derivatives and hedige accounting
The Group wses derhvatives to hedge its expasure to foreign exchange and interest r@te risks, Derivatives are recognised at fair

value at the trade date upon initial recognition, and subsequently measured at falr value. The positive fairvalue is recognised
a5 an asset while the megative fairvalue is recognized as a liabifity.

The methed of recognising the resulting fair vatue gain or loss depends on whether the derivative i designated and qualified
as a hedging Instrurment, and if 50, the nature of the item being hedged. For derivatives not designated or qualified as
hedaing instrumants, including these that are imended 10 provide effective scomomic hedges of speeific interest rate and
forelgn exchange risks, but not qualiied for hedge accounting, changes in the fair value of these derivatives are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,

The Group docurnents, at inception, the relationship betwean hedging nstruments and hedged iterms, as well as its risk
management obiective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment
af whether the derivatives that are wsed in hedging ransactions are highly effective in offsening changes in fair valuees ar
cash flows of hedged items. The Group ass235 the hedge effectivensss both ar hedge inception and on an ongoing basis,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3] Financial instruments {continued)
{b)  Derivatives and hedge accounting (continued)
i Fairvalue hadge
Fair value hedge i a hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recognised asset or liatility or an

unrecognised firm commitment, o an identified portion of such an asset, lability or fum commitment, that is
#ttributable 1o a particular isk and could affect profit or loss.

The charges in fair value of hedging instrumants that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded
in peofit of loss, together with the changes in fair value of the hedged itern amributable 1o the hedged sk, The net
difference is recognised as ineffectiveness in the profit or loss.

If the hedge no larger meets the criteria for hadge accaunting, the adjiustment to the canying amaunt of a hedged
irem for which the effective interest method is used is amorised to profit or boss over the perod to maturity. i the
hedged item is de-recognised, the unamortised carrying value adjustment is recognised immediately in the profit or
s,

i Cash flow hedge
Cazh flow hedgi it 3 hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows that is annbutable 10 a particular ngk associated
with a recognised asser or labibity (such as all or some future interest payments on vanable rate debt) or @ highly
probatile forecast transaction that could uhimanety affect the profit or loss.

The effective partion of changas in the fair value of hedging instrurments that are desigrated and gualify as cash
fiow hedges is recognised In other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity in the “other compeehensive
income”. The ineffactive partion is recognised immediately in the profit or loss,

Amounts accumulated In other compeehensive income are reclassified 1o the profit or loss in the same periods when
the hedged em affacts the profit ar loss,

When a hedging instrument expires o is sold, or the hedge designation is revoked or when a hedge o longer
meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument existing in othar
comprehensive income at that time remains in ather comprebensive income and i reclassified to the paofit oo ks
wihen the forecast ransaction ultimately accurs, When a forecast transaction is no longer expected (o occur, the
cumulative gain or Inss existing in other comprehensive income is immediately transferred to the profit or loss.

el Embedded derivatives
An embedded detivative is 2 companent of 3 hybrid contract that atso includes 2 non-derivative hiost, if a hybrid contract
Containg a host that i an financial asset, the ermbedded derivative shall not be separated from the host and shall be classified
and measured as a whole,

If a Fiyiorid contract contains 3 host that i not an financial &set, an embedded derivative shall be separated from the host
and accounted for as a dervative i, and only i, (i) the economic charactenstics and risks of the embedded dervative are nat
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the host () a separate instrement with the same terms as the
embedded derfvative would meet the dafinition of 3 derivative; and (i) the hybid contract is not measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or lossThe Group could choose 1o rmeasure the separated derivative a1 FYPL or
designate the entire hybrid contract as at FVPL.

fd}  Recognition and derecagnition
All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position, when and only when, the
Group becomaes 3 party 10 the contractual provisions of the irctrument.

The Group derecognises a financial asset if the pam being considered for derecognition meets one of the following
conditions: (i) the contractual rights 1o receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire; (i) the contractual rghts to
recelve the cash flows of the financial asser have been wansferred and the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financia! asset; or the Group has neither transferrad nor retained substantially 2ll the rsks and
rewards of cwnership of the ransferred credit asset, but has given up control of the credit asset,ar i) the Group retains the
contractual rights 1o receive the cash fiows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows
to the eventual recipient in-an agreemant that meets all the conditions of transfer of cash flows and transfess substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset or the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of owrership of the transferred credit assets, but has given up control of the credit asset.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financial instruments (continued)

id!  Recognition and derecognition fcontinued)
Whan a financial asset is derecognized, the difference betwean the carmying amaount of the financial asset derecognised and
the consideration received, as well as the cumulative changss in Tair value previously recognised In equity, s recognised in
other comprehensive income,

When a financial astet & ransfermed, and if the Group neither ransfers nor retains substantzally all the risks and rewards of
awmership of the financial asset, but retains conwol, the Group continues 1o recognise the financial asset to the extent of its
eontinuing inveberment in the finandal asset,

The financial liabiliny s derecognised ondy when: (i) the underlying present obliganon specified in the contracts is discharged,
cancelled or expired, or (i) an agresment between the Group and an existing lender to replace the criginal finangial liabidity
with a new financial lability with substantially diffevent tesrms, or a substantial madification of the teems of an exsting
financial liability is 2ccounted for as an extinguishment of the original fingncial liabiliy 2nd recognition of 2 new financial
liakiliny,

The diffarence batween the carrying amount of the francial lability derecoansed and the consideration paid (s recognised
in profit or loss,

&)  Measurement
Financial instrumants are measured initially at falr value plus, in the case of a financial Instrument not measured ar fair value

through profit or logs, transaction costs that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition or issue of the instrument, Transaction
costs for fnanciad instrurnants measured at falr value thiough profit of loss are expensed immadiatety,

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, the Group measures different categones of financial assets at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprahensive incame or fair value through profit ar loss respectively. Financial liabilities other than those
measured at fair vatue through profit o loss are measurad 2t amomised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial assers measured at fair value through profit or foss

(Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of financial assets measured at fair value thiough profit o ioss are recognised
in profit ar loss.

Financial fabifnes measured ar fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities measured at FYPL are measured at fair valus, where the gain or loss arase are recognised in prafit ar
loss. Far the financial llabilites designared as measured a1 FYPL, they are accounted for in accordance with the following
requiremnants; (i} the amaunt of changes in the fair value of the financial liability arising from changes in the Gfoups own
credit risk should be included in cther comprehensive income; (i) ather changes in fair value of the financial liabilites are
recognised in curent profit or loss. I the treatment of the impact of changes in the financial lizbifities’ own credit sk will
create or enlarge the accounting mismatch inprafit or Iss in accordance with (1), the Group shall recogrise the entire gain
of koss of the financial labilives (including the amount of the impact of charges in its own credit risk) in profit o loss When
the financial lizbifities designated as at fair value through profit or koss is derecognized, the cumutative gain or loss previpusty
recognized in other comprahensive income is reclassfied fram cther comprehentive incarme to retained earmings.

Financial assars measured ar VOO

The impairment losses, foreign exchangs gains and lasses and interest income calculated using effective intersst method of
financial assers measured at FVOC) are recognised in profit of loss, Besides, other changes of camying amaunt are recognised
in gther comprehensive income,

Whar the dabt instrurments measured at FWOC! are sald, gairs of losses on dispasal ane recognised in peafit o loss. Gairg
or losses on disposal include those peeviously recognised in other comprehensive income being transfered o the profit o
logs. Far equity instrument investments designated as measured at FYOC, ance the designation is made, fair valug gains and
hosses are racagnised in other comprehensig income and are not subsaquently raclasafied 1o profit or lots {the changes
in fair value are recognised in retained eamnings on disposal), Dividends, when representing a returm on-such investments,
continue to be recagnised in prafit or Ioss as other ingome whan the Greup's right to receive payments is established.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3] Financial instruments {continued)
el Measurement fcontinued)
Financial assers maasured ar amovtised cost

The amartised cost of a financial asset should be measured with the initial recognition after the following adjustments: ()
deducting the repaid pancipal; (1) adding o subtracting the curmulative amonisation wing the effective mterest method of
any difference between that initial amount and the matsity amouent; (i) the loss provision for the accumulated acorual,

Far financial assets medsured at amortised cost, 3 gain or loss 15 récagnised in profit or loss when the financial asset is
derecognised or impaired, and through the amomazation process.

Efective inferest rate

The effective interest fate is the rate that exactly discount estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected
lifetime of the financial asset to the carmying amount of a financial asset {le. its amantised cost before any impairment
allowanes). The cabculation dost not consider expected crodit [osees but includes transaction Costs, premiurms of discounts
and fees and points paid or received that are integral 1o the effective interest rate,

The Group determines Interest income based on the gross camying amount of financial assets multiplied by the effective
intesest rate, except () fae purchased or sourced financial assers that have sufferad credit impairment, fram thie snatial
recognition, interest income is calculated using the financial assers’ amortised cost and credit-adjusted effective interest
rate; (i) for @ purchased or sourced financial asser that has not suffered credit impairment but has become credit impaired
i subsequent periods, nterest income i determined utang the financial asset’s amaomsed coct and the effective intenest
rzte, If the financial instrument no longer has credit impairment due to the improvement of its credit sk in the subsequent
penad, and this imgroverment can be olbjectively related toan event that occurs after the application of the above grovisions,
interest income should be recalculated using the effective interest rate multiplied by the gross carrying amount of the
financial assats,

Credit-adjusied effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payrments or receipls
thigugh the expected Hife of the financial asset to the amonised cost of a financlal asset that is a purchased or orginated
credit-impaired financial asset. When calculating the credit-adjusted effective interast rate, an entity shall estimate the
expected cash flows by considenng all contractual terms of the financial asset (for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) and initial expected credit losses,

(7 Impairment
At the end of the @porting periad, the Group performs impainment assessment based on sxpected credit lass an financial
assets measuned ar amonised cost and PO, as well a8 loan commitments and financial guaranies conmacts.

The expected credit loss refers to the weighted average of the credit losses of financial instruments that are welighted by
the risk of defautt. Credit foss refers to the difference between all contractual cash flows receivable from the contract and all
cash flows expected 1o be received discounted at the onginal real interest rate by the Growp, that is, the present value of all
cash shomages, Among them, finandial assets that have been purchased or sourced by the Group and have suffered credit
impairment shall be discounted according to the effective interest rate of the financial assets after credit adjustments,

The Groups method of measuing expected credit iosses of financial instruments reflects the following elements: () unbiasad
wiighted average probability determined by the results of evaluating a range of possible outcomes; (i) time valug of money;
[sil} reasonable and evidence-bated nfarmation about past svents, curent conditions, and futufe economic forscars that ane
available at no additional cost or effort at the end of the reparting period.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group measures the expected credit losses CECLY of financial instruments at
different stages and recognises its loss provision and its changes in the following cases: the financial instrurment is in Stage 1 f
the credit risk of the financial instrument has not increased significantly since the inftizl recognition and the Group measures
its lass prowision based on the amount of expected cradit boss of the financiad instrurnent in the next 12 manths; the financial
instrument is in Stage .2 if the credit risk of the financial instrumient has increased significantly since the infdal recogniton
and the Group measurnet its Ioss provision based an the amount of ietime expacted credit koss of the financial instrument;
the financial nstrument is in Stage 3 if the Bnancial instrument has credit impaired-and the Group measunes its s provision
based on the amount of lifetime expected credit loss of the financial instrument, Regardless of whether the Group's
atsesement of credit losses is based on 2 single financial instrurent or a cambination of financial instrumenss, the incraase or
reversal of the loss provision resulting therefrom showuld be included in the curment profit or loss a5 an impaitment boss of gain

For debt instruments measured at FVOL), the Group recognises the allowance of impairment in other comprehensive
ineome and impairment lodses o gaing in profit and lass, which should not change the book value of the francial asets set
out in the staternent of firancial position.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3}  Financial instruments [continued)
f Iimpairment fcontinued)
For boss provision measured at the amount equivalent 1o the lifetime expected credit foss of the firancial instrument
previoushy, If, at the end of the current reporting period, the financia! instrument is na longer having significant incresse in
credit risk since the initisl recognition, the Group measures its (035 pravision based on the amount of its expected credit
bosees for tha next 12 months, and the reversal of the koss provision arising from it is recognised in profit o Ioss fos the current
repeing peried,

For financial atsets that have been purchased or sourced for cradis impairnent, the Gitup only recagnises cumulative
chamges in lifetime expected credit bosses after initial recognition at the end of the reporting penod as loss provision. Ar
the end of each reporting pericd, the Group recognises the amount of the change in lifetime expected credit losses as an
fmnpaisment loss or gain incourrent profit or boss.

g Wrie off

When the Group determines that a loan has na reasonable prespect of mecovery after the Gioup has completed all the
mecessany kegal or other proceedings, the loan is written off against its alopwance for impairment losses. if in 2 subsequent
pericd the loan written off IS recovered, the amount recovered will be recognised in profit or lass through impairment losses.

) Modification ef contracts

If the renegotiation or medification of a contract between the Group and 2 counterparty does not result in derecognition of
the financaal assets, but kad to changes in contiactual cash flows, the Group assestes whether 3 significant increass in credit
risk has occurred, based on comparing the risk of 2 default oocuring under the revised terms as at the end of the reporting
pericd with that as at the date of initial recognition under original térms. The gross caryving armaunt of the financial asset i
recalculated and the related gain or loss is recognised In profit and loss, The gross carming amount of the financial asset is
datermined based on the present value af the renegatiated or medified contractual cash flones discounted at the financial
as%ers caginal effective inteness e,

fi}  Fair value measurement
If there it am active market for fingnceal instruments, the fair value of financial instrurments is based on the prices within the
bid-ask spread that i most representative of fir value In the circumstances. and without any deduction for transaction costs
that may oocur on sles or disposals, A quoted price i from an active masket where price information i rasdity and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, industry groupor pricing senvice agency and that price information represents actual and
requiarly oocuming ardery transactions,

If & quoted market price is not avadable, the fair value of the financial instrurments is estimated using valuation technigques.
Valuation techniques applied include the price used by market participants in an arderly Transaction, reference to the fair
walue of anather instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing maodels, The
Group selects valuation techriguas that are commonly accepted by marker participants for pricing the instruments and
these techniques have been demonsirated o provide rellable estimates of prices obtained in actual marker Transactians.
Periadically, the Group reviews the valuation technigues and tests them for validity,

{# Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilitieg are offsst and the ret amount B reported in the statement of financial position
when the Group has & legally enforceable right to offser the recognised amoents and the transactions are intended 1o be
seftled on a net basis, ar by realising the asset and settling the liability simultaneousty. The legally enfarceatle Aght muyst
not be continaent on futene events ard must be enforceable in the normal cowrse of butiness and in the event of default,
Ensolvency of bankruptey of the company of The Counterpary.

ikl Securitisations
The Group sscuritises cenain loans, which generally involves the sale of these assers 1o structured entities, which in turn
issLe secimities to investors. Interests in the securitised financial assets may be retained in the form of credit enhancement
of subordinated tranches, or ather residual interesss (retained interests’), Gains of kosses on securltsation are the diference

betwesn the camydng amaunt of the transferred financial assets and the consideration recetved (including retained intersst)
which is recognised in profit or loss.
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i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3] Financial instruments {continued)
Y Financial assets held under resale agreements and financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
Financial assets held under resale agreements are transactions where the Group acquires financial assets which will be resold
a1 @ pregetermined price at @ future date wnder resale agreements, Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements are

transactions whene the Group sails financial assets which will be repurchased at a predetermined price at a future date under
fepurchase agreaments,

The cash advanced or recehved is recognised as amounts held wnder resale or solg under repurchase agreements in the
staterment of financial padition. Assets held undes resale agreements ane nat mcognised, Assets sold under répurchage
2gregments continue 1o be recognisad in the statement of financial position.

The difference between the purchase and resale consideration, and that between the sale and repurchase consideration, s
amcitined over the peiod of the respective Wansaction using the effective interest method and B included in intedest income
2nd interest expenses respectively,

(4]  Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold and other precious metals. Precious metats that are acquered by the Group prncipatly for trading
purpose ane initially recognised at fair value and re-measured a1 fair value less cost o sell, The changes in fair value less cost 10 sell
afe fecognised in profit of loss, Precious metals that are not acguired by the Group peincipally for trading purpese are camed at
fower of cost and net realisable value,

{5] Fixed assets

Fieed assets are assets held by the Group for the conduct of business and are expecied 1o be used for mare than one year.
Construction in progress is the property and equipment under construction, which is transferred 1o fixed assets when ready for its
intended use,

fa  Cost

Fixed assats are initially recognised at cost, except for the fived assets and construction in progress obtained from CCB by
the Bank which were recognised at the revalued ameunt 35 cost an the date of restructuring. The cost of 2 purchased fieed
auset comprises the: purchase price, related tanes, and any dinsctly artrbutable expendivure for Bringirg the asser 1o working
conditian for its intended use. The cost of a self-constructad fived asset comprises those expenditunes necessarity incarred for
buinging the asset 1o working conditicn for its intendad use,

Where the individual components of an ltemn of fixed asset have different useful lives or provide benefits 1o the Greup in
diffarent patterns thus necessitating use of different depreciation rates ar methods, they are recognised a5 separate fined
HLEOTE.

Subseguent costs, including the cost of replacing pan of an iem of flwed assers, are recognised In the carmying amount of
the ftem if the recognition criteria are satisfied, and the camying amount of the replaced part & derecognised, Expenditures
relating o ordinany mantenance of fixed assets are recognised in profit or loss.

bl Depreciation and impairment
Depraciation is calculated 1o write off 10 the profit or loss the cost of items of flaed assets, less their estimated residual vatue, if
any, using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives, Impaired fixed assets are depreciated net of sccumulared
impairment losses. Mo depreciation is provided on construction in progress.

The estemated useful lives, residual value rates and annual depreciation rtes of respective fiwed assers are as follows:

Estimated
Estimated  netresidual Annual
Types of assets usefullives  wvalue rates  depreciation rabes
Bank premises 3035 peaes 1% 25%-10%
Equepmient 3-8 yerass £y 121532 3%
Crheis 411 years % BA%-243%

Airgraft and vessels are used for the Group's operating lease business, depeeciated using straight-line method over the
expected useful life of 20 1o 30 vears {ess the years in sanvice at the time of purchase) with the estmated residual value rate
varying from 256 10 4.8%,

The Group reviews the estimated useful life and estimated residual vales rates of a fiwed agset and the depeeciation method
applied at least once a fimancial year,

Impairment losses on fed assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in Note 4{12).
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{5}  Fixed assets (continued)

fc)  Dispasal
Gaing or losses arging from the retirement ar disposal of a fixed asset are determined as the differance between the net
disposs! procesds and the carmying amount of the fired asset and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal

B Lease

Identification of leases

A inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract 15, of contains, a lease. A contract is, 0 contains, a kease if the

contract cormveys the right 1o contral the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for cansideration. To assess

whether a contract conveys the right to-contref the use of an identified asser for & period of time, the Group assesses whether,

throughout the period of use, the customer has bath of the right to obtain substantially all of the econormic benefits from use of the
iddentified aseat and the right 10 direct the use of the dantified asset.

Assessmant of the lease term

The laass term s the nan-cancellable peiod of a lease for which the Group has the right to use an undertying asset. IF the Group has
an apton 10 extend the lease, that is, the Group has the Aght 10 extend the kease, and is reasonably cemain 1o exercise thal option,
the lease term alse includes periods covered by an option 1o extend the lsase, If the Group has an option 1o terminate the lease,
that i, the Group has the fght 1o 1edminate the lease, But is reasanably cormain not to axercis thal option, the lease term rdludes
periods coverad by an option 1o terminate the lease, The Group reassesses whether it is reascnably certain (o exercise an extension
option, purchase opiian, of not to exercise a termination option, wpan the eccurrence of either a-significant event or a significant
change in the cirournstances that i within the conirol of the Group and affects whether the Group is reasonably cemaln 1o exercise
an option not previously includad in its determination of the lease term,

As lessee
For the accounting reatment of the Group as 2 lessee, sse Note &(7) and{14),

Lease modifications

Lease modification is a change in the scope of a lease, or the consideration for a lease, that was not part of the odginal terms
and conditions of the lease, for example, adding or terminating the right 1o use ane or mone undedying assets, or extending ar
sharening the contractual lease termn,

The Group accounts for a lease modificatian as 3 separate lease if both;
2l the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the ight to use one or more underlying assers; and

bl the consideration for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in scope
and any apprapriate adjustimants to that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances of the particular contract,

For 3 lease madificaton that is not accounted foe a5 a separate lease, at the effective date of the lease madificaton the Gloup
remeasures the lease Hability by discounting the revised kease payments using a revised discount rate, The revised discount rate &
determinad as the interest rate Implicit in the leasa for the remainder of the lease term, or the lesses’s incremental borowing rate ar
the effective date of the modfication, if the interest rate implicit in the lease cannot be readily determined.

Fora lease modification that is not acopunted for 3s.a separate lease, the Group accounts for the remeasurement of the lease liability

by:

fal  decrgasing rhe carrying amount of the rghr-of-use asset to refiect the partial or full termination of the lease for lease
rodifications that decrease the scape or term of the lease, and recognising the gain or loss relating 1o the partial ar full
termination of the lease in profit or koss; o

B} migking a comespanding adjustmant to the right-of-use asset for all other 2ase modifications.

Lasseas incremantal DOmowing rafe

ff the interest rate implicit in the iease cannot be readily determined, the Group measures the lease lability at the prasent valus of
the kease payments discounted wing the lessee’s incremental borcwing e, According (o the econcmic enviranment, the Group
takes the observable interest rate as the reference basis for determining the Incremental borrowing rate, then adjusts the observable
interast rate based an its own circumstances, underlying assets, baase terms and amounts of [eass liabilities to determing the
appicabie incremental borrowing 1ate.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
6] Lease continued)

As lessee fcantinued]

Shorr-term fedses and leases of iowswalue assers

If the Group sublisases an 3558t o expacts 10 subleass an asses, the Read lease does not qualify as a lease of a lowevalue asset. The
Group recognises kease payments an shom-term leases and leases of lovevalue assers in the costs of the elated asset of profit of oss
0N 3 strasghit-line basis over the kzase term,

As lessor

A lease is classified as 3 finance lease if It transfiers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an undering
asset, except that a lease is classified as an operating lease ar the inception date. The Group, a5 an intermadiste bessor, classifiss the
sublease by reference to the nght-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

As fessor of 3 finance fease

AL the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises finance kease receivable and derecognises finance |ease assets.
The Group presents lease receivable at an amount equal to the net investment n the lease for the initial measurement, The net
investreent in the lease is the surn of any unguarantead residual value accruing to the lesor and at the commencemant date of tha
lease the lease pavments receivable by a lessor under a finance lease discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease,

The Group recognises finance income over the lease term, based an a pattern reflecting a constant penodic rate of retum on the
its met investrmant in the lease. Variable lease payments recenved by the Graup that are nat includad in the measuramaent of the net
investment in the lease are recognised in profit or oss s incured,

The Group actounts for a madification 1 finance lease as a separate lease if bathe
{a)  the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right 10 Lse 0ne Of o undarhying assets; and

{0 the consideration for the leese increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the ingrease in scope
and any appropriate adjustrisents 19 that stand-alane peice to reflect the drcumstances of the particidar contract,

Fior a modification 1o a finance lease that is not accounted for 35 a separate lease, the Group accounts for the modification as follows:

@ if the lease would have been classified as an operating lease had the modification been in effect at the inception date, the
Group accounts for the hease modidfication as a new lease from the effective date of the modification, and meoasures the
camying amaunt of the underlying asset as the net investment in the lease immediately before the effective date of the lease
madiication; or

B ifche lease would have been classified ag a finance lease had the modification bean in effect at the inception date, the Group
accounts for the lease modification in accordance with the reguirements in Mote £(3) on the contract modifications ar
re-neqotiaton,

As fessor of an operating fease

Rent income under an aperating lease ks recagnized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, through profit or loss, Varable

lpase payments that are not included in the measurement of lease receivables are charged to profit or Boss as Incumred, The Group

acoounts for a modification to an operating ksase as - new lease from the effective date of the modification, considering any prepaid
of accrued lease payments relating to the ariginal lease as part of the leate payrments for the new lease.

Sale and leasehack transactions

The Group applies the requirements in Mote 2030 1o assess and detérmine whether the transher of an asset is accounted fior as a sale
o that asset,

As fessor

if the transfer af an asset satisfies the reguirements 1o be accounted for a5 a sale of the asser, the Group, 25 3 lessee, measures the
right-cf-use asset arising from the leaseback at the proportion of the previous carrying amaunt of the asset that relates to the
righit of use retained by the Group. Accondingly, the Group recognises only the amount of ary gain or loss that relstes 1o the rights
transferred to the lessan and if the ransfer of an asser does not satisfy the requirements 10 be accounted for as 2 sale of the assat,
the Group, as a lessee, continues [0 recognise the transfensd asset and recognises a financial hability equwal 1o the transher proceseds,
The Group accounts for the financial fability apphying Note 4(3),
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{7} Right-of-use assets
The right-of-use assets of the Greap mainly include right to use bulldings and other eguipment,

Ar the cammancement date of the lease, the Group récoaniet 4 right-of-use asset. The cast of the right-of-ute asset campries:
{1 the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability: (0 any legse payments made at or before the commencement
date of the lease less any leass incentives necebved; (i) any initial ditect cost incumed; and v} an sstimate of costs incumed by the
lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoning the site on which it is located or restaring the underlying asser
1o the condition required by the terms and conditions of the kzase, The right-of-use assets are depreciated on 2 straight-fing bais
subsequenthy by the Group. If the Group is reasonably certain that the ownership of the underlying asset will be transfered o the
Growp at the end of the lease teim, the Group depreciates the asser from the commencement date 10 the end of the useful life of
the asset. Othenwise, the Group depreciates the 2ssets from the commencement date 10 the earlier of the end of the wseful iife of
the asset or the end of The lease Term

The Group remeasures the lease liabiity at the present value of the changed lease payments and adjusts the carrying amaunt of
the right-cfuse asses accordingly, wihen the carnying amount of the rght-of-use astet s reduced 1o 2eto, and there i 3 furthar
reduction in the measurernent of the lease hiability, the Group recognises the remnaiming amount of the semeasurernent in profit o
g5,

8 Land use rights
Land wse rights are initially recognised at cost, The land use rights obtained from CCB by the Bank on the date of restructuring were
recorded at the revalued amount. The cost of the land use rights i amartised on a straighit-line basis over their authodeed wefil
lives, and charged to the profit o loss. Impaired [and use ighits are amonised net of accumulated impairment losses,

Impairment losses on land wse rights are accounted for in accordance with the acoounting policies as setout in Nate 4012),

{9} Intangible assets
Software and other intangible assets ae initially recognised at cost. The cost less estimated residual values, if any, of the intangible
aseets is amormisad on a straight-line basis over their wuseful lives, and charged 1o the profit or koss. Impaired intangibie assens are
amartised net of accumulated impaiment losses.

Imipairment losses on intangible adsets are accounted for in accondance with the accounting palicies as 28t out in Mate 4(12),

(10)  Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration transferred, the armaunt af any non-cantraliing intarest in the acquires and
the acquisition-date fair vatue of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable ner assers.
Coodwill is not amertised, Goodwill grising from 3 business combination 15 allocated to each cash-generating unit ('CGLTY or group
of CGUs, that i expectad to benefit from the synergies of the combinatan, The Group performd an impairmeant tese on goadwill
sermi-annuatly.

Ary excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquires’s igentifiable net assets over the consideration transferred,
the amount of any nen-Contalling interest i the acquinss and the acquaition-date faic value of any previous equity interest in the
acquires is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

On disposal of the related CGU or group of CGLs, any aniburable amount of goodwill net of allowances for impairment losses, if
any, Is included in the calculation of the profit o loss on disposal,

frmpairment loss on goodwill is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in Note 4(12),

{11} Repossessed assets
In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take possession of assets held as collateral through cowrt
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the bomawers. Repassessed assets in the form of financial assets are recognised
and presented as the approgriate class of financial assets basad on the business models and contractua! cash flow characteristics,
and repossessed assets that are not finandial assets ane recognised and reported in “other assets” in the balance sheet when the

Group intends 1o achieve an onderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borower,

When using repossessed assets s compensation for losses on hoans and advances 1o custamers and interest receivabie, the Graup
recognizes iepossessed assets in the form of financial assets at fair value, and records any taxes pavable, advance payment for
itigation faes, tax amears and other transaction costs incurred to abtain repossessed assets in profit or loss or into the initial book
value, respectively, depending on the type of financial assets. Repossessed assers that are not financial assets are initially recoqnized
at the figir value of the rights given up by creditors, and the Group records any taxes payable, advance payment fior Fitigation fees, tax
arréars and oifver transaction costs incured to obtain the repossessed assets into the book value of repossessed assets.

Repossessad assets thar are not financial assets are recogaized at book value kess allowances for impaimment losses measured in
acordance with the accounting policess as set out inMote 4(1.2),
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
12} Allowances for impairment losses on assets

The Group determings the impairment of assets, other than the impaimment of deferred tax assets and financial assets, using the
following methods:

The Groep assesses at the balance sheet date whether there s any indhcation that assets may be impaired.  any indication exists
that an asset may be impaired, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

If thaee is ary indication that an- aswet may be impaiied and i1 2 not posible 1o estimare the recoverabile amaunt of an individual
asser, the Group determines the recoverable- amaount-of the CGL to which the asset befongs.

CGL 15 the smallest identifiabile group of assess that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash flows fram cther
as5ars or groups of assets,

The recoverable amount of an asset (or CGL, groug of CGLUS) & the higher of fts fair value less costs to sell and the present value of
the expected futwne cash flaws. The Group considers all relevant factors in estimaging the present value of futuse cash flows, such as
the expected future cash flows, the useful life and the discount rate,

fal  Testing CGL with goodwill for impaimment
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a3 business combination & allocated 1o the CGU or group of
CGLs that s expected o benefit from the synergiss of the combination,

A CGU ar group of CGUs to which goodwill has been alfacated is tested for impairment by the Group semi-annually, o
whiznever there is an indication that the CGU or group of CGLUs are impaired, by comparing the carmying amount of the
CGU or group of CELS induding the: goodwill, with the recoverable amcaunt of the CGL o group of CGUS The ecovenble
amount of the CEU or group of CGlUs are the estimated futwre cash flows, which are discounted to their present value using
adiscount rate that reflects curent market assessmeants of the time valuz of maney and the risks specific to the CGU or group
of CGUs with allocared goodwil |,

At the time of impairment testing of a TGU or group of CGUs 10 which goodwill has been allocated, there may be an
indication of an impairment of an aszet within the COU cantaining the goodwill. In such circumstances, the Group tests
the asset for imnpainenent first, and recognises any imparment loss for that asset before testing for impairment on the CGU
o group of CGLIs containing the goodwil, Similarly, there may be an indication of an impairment of a COU within a group
of COUs containing the goodwill, In such eircumstances, the entity tests the CGL for impairment first, and récagnises any
impairment loss for that TG, before testing for impairnent the group of CGUs 1o which the goodwill is #located.

b Impairment loss
If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carmying amount, the carmying amount of the asse is reduced 1o 15
recaverable amount, That reduction is recognized as an impairment loss and charged to the profit or loss,

Far a CGU ar a group of CGLUS, the amaunt of impairment loss fissthy reduces the canying amaunt of ary goodwill aliacated
to the COU or group of TGUs, and then reduces the carmying amount of other assets (other than goodwill) within the CGU or
groug of CGUS, pro rata on the basis of the camying amount of each asset,

fe]  Reversing an impatrment foss
If. in a subsequent pericd, the amount of impairment loss of the non-financial asset except for goodwill decreases and the
decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the impainment was recognisad, the previously recognised
impairment |oss (s reversed through the profit or loss, A reversal of Impalrment loss s limited to the assets camying amount
that would have been determined had na impaisment loss been recognised in prior periods.

Animpairment loss in respect of goodwill i not reversed,

13} Employee benafits
Emplovee bemefits are 2l forms of consideration given and compensations incurred by the Group in exchange for services
rendered by emplayess or the termination of the employment relationship, Except for termination bensfits, employee benefits are
recognised s a liabiliny in the period in which the associated sendices are rendered by its employees, with a comesponding increase
in cost of relevant assets or the expenses in profit or loss, Where payment or settizment is deferred and the effect of discount wiould
b material, these armounts are stated a1 their present values in the statement of financial position,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{13} Employee benefits (continued}

@ Post-emplavment benafits
The Group divides post-employment benefit plans inte defined contribution plans and defined benefit plars. Defined
contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity {3 fund} and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions, Defined benefit plang are
post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans. For defined contribution plans, the Group pavs
contributions to basic retirement insurance, annuity schems and uremployment insurance for the empleyess during the
feporting period, while defined benefit plans are mainly supplementany retirernent benefits,

Defined contnbution ratfrement schemes

Pursuant to the elevant laws and regulations in the PRC, employees in Mainland China have joined défined contribution
retirerment schemes for the employees arranged by local government labour and security authorities. The Group makes
contributions ta the retirement schemes at the applicable rates based on the amounts stipulated by the local government
arganizations. The contributions are charged 1o the profit or loss on an accrual basis, When employeés retire, the local
govemment labaur and security authodities are sesponsible for the payment of the basic retisement benefits 1o the retired
EMpAgyees.

Annuity contrburions

In addition 1o the statutony provision contributions, the Bank's employees have joined the annuity schems set up by the
Bank under "CCBC Annulty Scheme® (the “scheme? in accordance with state enterprise annuity regulations, The Bank has
miade annruity contributions in propartion to its employess’ gross wages, which are expensad in profit or loss when the
centributians are made.

Supplementary retirement benafits

The Graup payvs supplemantary retirerment bénefits for its emplayess in Mainland China wheo retired on or before 31
December 2003 in addition to the conwiburions made 1o statutory insurance schemes. Such supplementary retrement
benafits are delined benefit plans.

The Group's abligations in respect of supplementary retirement benefits are calculated by estimating the amount of
obligations that the Group B committed to pay to the employees after thelr retirement using actuarial techniques. At the
end of each reporting period, such abligations ane drecounted with interest yield of government bonds with similar duration,
The service cost and net interest fromn the supplementary retirement benefits are recognised in profic or loss, and the
remeasurements are recognised in ather comprehensive income.

The Eability recognised in the staterment of financial position in respect of supplementady retirerment benafits is the present
valie of supplemnentany retisement benefit obligations at the end of the reporing period bess the fair value of plan assets,

(B} Termination benefits
Where the Group terminates the employment relationship with employees before the end of the employment contracts of
provides compensation as an offer to encourage employees to accept voluntary redundancy, 3 provision is recognised for
the compensation arising from rermination of employment relationship, with a comesponding change o the profic or loss

for the cument period, An entity s required 1o recognise temmination benefits a1 the earlier of when the entity can na longer
withdraw an cffer of these bensfits and when it fecognises any rélated reftructuring costs,

{e}  Eardy retirement expenses
The Greup recogniges the piesent value of all its liabilities to emplayees who valuntasily agreed to retire early. The sarly
retirernent benefit payments are made by the Group from the dare of early retirement 1o the regulated retirement date,
Differences anising from changes in assumptions and estimates of the present value of the labilities ars recognised in profit o
fass wiwen incurred,

fdl  Staff incentive plan
As approved by the beard of disectors, for the purposes of providing incentives and rewards 10 aligible employess for ther
past senvices, the Group awards a specified amowent of staff compensation to the staff incentive plan independently managed
by a designated staff committes for thase eligible participating employvees. The Group recognises its contribution to the plan
when i1 has a present legat of constructive cbligation 1o make such payment and a relizble estimarte of the cbligation can be
made,
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i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{14) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the leass, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at that date, except for thort-term leases and leases of low-value assets, In calculating the prasent value of the lease
payments, the Group uses the intenest rate imgdicit in the fease as the dicount fate. IF that rate cannot be readily determéned, the
Group uses the lesses’s incremental borrowing rate. The Group calculates the interest expensss of the lease llability in each perind
during the lease term wing the constant pericdic rate of interest, and recognises such interest expenses in profit or loss, exceps
thase in the costs of the related asset as required. Variable fease payments that are not incleded in the measuwement of the lease
lizkilities are recognised in profit or koss as incumed, except those in the costs of the related asset as required,

After the commencement date, the Group remeasures the lease liabslity by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate if sither: ) there is a change in the Insubstance fived lease payrmens: (i) there s a change in the amounts expected 1o
b payable under a residual value quarantes; (i) there is 3 change in future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or a
rate used to determine those payments; {iv) there is a change in the assessment of an option to purchase, extend or terminate the
undetlying asset, assessed in the context of 2 purchase option.

(15)  Insurance contracts
Insurance contracts classification

Undér the contract the insurer signed with the palicyholder, the insurer may underake insurance risk or other sisks, or both
insurance risk and other risks,

Where the Group undertakes both the inswrance risk and other risks, and the insurance risk and other risks can be distinguithed
and separately measured, the Insurance risk shall be separfately accounted for as insurance coniracts while the other risks shafl be
accounted for as either investment contracts or senvice contracts, Where the insurance ritk and other risks cannot be distinguished
from each ather, o can be distinguished but cannot be separately measured, sanificant insurance risk test <hall be pedormeed at the
contract’s initial recognition date. If the insurance risk is significant, the contract Is classified as an insurance contract; otheswise, it is
classified as an investmant contract or senvice Contract

Insurance fncome recognition

InSurance pramium income i recaganised when all of the following criteria are met:

{al  The insurance coniract s issued, and related insurance risk is undemaken by the Groups
) The refated economic banefits ace likely to fiow to the Group: and

{c}  Related income can be reliably meatured.

Insurance contract abilities

Wiien measuring insurance contracy Rabiliies, the Group identifies insurance contracts whene insurance risks are of ssmilar nature
3% 3 measurement Lnit, Insurance contract kabilitees are measured based on a reasonably estimared amcunt of payments that the
Group is abliged to pay in arder o fulfil relevant obigations under the insurance contract, Structured product that cannot be sold
separately is classified as one measurement wnit.

The Group performs lizbifity adequacy test at the end of each reporting period. If the Insurance contract llabiflties re-catoulated with
the insurance actuarial method excead their camying amaunts an the date of the Bability adeguacy test, an additional provigion
shall be made far the respective insuiance contract liabilities based on the differences. Otheswise, no adjustment i made 1o the
respective Insurance cantract kabiliges.

(1&)  Provisiens and contingent liabilities

A prowision is recognised in the statement of financial position if, as the result of a past event, the Graup has a present legal ar
constructive abligation that can be reliably estimated and it i probable that-an outfiow of economic banefits will be reguired to
settle the obligation, A provision is initially measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required 1o setile the related present
obligation. Factors pertaining fo a contingency such as the risks, uncertainties and time value of money are taken into account as
a whole in reaching the best estimate. Where the offect of the tima value of roney i material, the best astimate s determined by
discounting the related future cash ourflows,

A potential obligation arising from a past transaction e event whose existence can anly be confirmed by the occurrence ar
non-aCcurence of futere LNCemain events: of 3 present obligation that arfses from past ransactions of events where i is not
pregable that an outfiow of economic bensfits is required 1o settle the ghligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
mieasured reliably, is disclosed as a contingent liability unless the prabalbiliny of autflaw of econamic benefit is remate,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{17} Equity instruments
An equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabifities.
A financial instrument issued is an equity instrument if, and onby if, bath conditions (I} and (i) below are met; () The financial
imstrumnent includes no contractual obligation to defiver cash or another financial aswet 1o another entity, of to exchange financial
assers of financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavorable 1o the Group; and (i} If the
financial instrument will or may be settled in the Group's own equity instruments, it is a non-derivative instrurment that includes no
contractual obligations for the Group 1o deliver a variabie number of its cwn equity instruments: or a dervative that will be semled
only by the Group exchanging a fixed amaunt of cash or anather financial asset for a fiwed numiper of its own equity instruments.

Equity instrurnents iswed by the Group are recorded at the fair value of proceeds réceived, net of ditect ssuande expensas.

{18} Financial guarantees and loan commitments

A financial quarantés contract is a contract that requires the issuer 1o make specified payments 1o reimburse the holder for a lass it
incurs because a specified debror fails to make payment when due, in accondance with the rerms of 3 debt instrumsnt,

Financial guarantess are initfally recognised at fair value on the date the guarantee was given, Subsequent fo initial recegnition,
the Group's liabsites urder such guarantess are reasined at the Righer of the intial amant, 1ese amamzation of guarantes fees,
and the best estimate of the expected credit loss provision requited 1o setthe the guarantee, Any increase in the Eability relating to
guarantees i taken to the consolidated staterment of profit and lass.

The impaisment allowance of loan commitments provided by the Group is measured by ECL, The Groug has not provided any
commizment o provide loans at & below-market interest rate, or that can be settled net incash or by delivering or issuing another
firancial instrumeant

For loan commitrnents and financial guarantes contracts, the loss allowance is recognised a3 a prowvision, However, for contracts that
inciuge both a loan and an undrawn cormmitrnent and the Group can not separately identify the ECL on the undrawn cammitment
component from those on the loan component, the ECL on the undrawn commitmment are recognised togerher with the [ass
allowance for the toan, To the extent that the combined ECL exceed the gross camying amount of the loan, the ECL are ecognised
36 A pIOVISIOn.

{119} Fiduciary activities
The Group’s fiduciary businets refers 1o the management of assets for customens in acoordance with custody agreements signed
by the Group and securities investment funds, nswance companies, annuity plans and other crganisations, The Group fulfils its
fiduciary duty and receives refevant foes in accordance with these agreements, and does not take up any ks and rewards rélated
1o the assers under custody, which are recorded as off-bhalance dheet items.

The Group conducts entrusted lending business, whereby It enters ino entrusted loan agreements with customers, Under the
verrmis of these agiesmnents, the cuttomers provide funding (the “antrusted funds) 1o the Group, and the Group grants laans to third
parties (e “entnusted loans’) according 1o the instructions of the customars. As the Group does nof assume the ricks and rewards
of the entrusted loans and the comesponding entrusted funds, entrusted loans and funds are recorded as off-balance sheet items at
their principal amounts and no impairment assessments are made for thete entrusted loans.

{20} Income recognition

Pronvicded the contral of goods o senvices have baen transfered to customers in an amaunt refiects the candideration 1o which the
Group expects 1o be entitled, revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows:

fal  Imterest income

Interest income for interest bearing debr instruments measured at amortized cost and falr value through other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss based on effective interest method, Interest income includes the
arnarisation of any discount of premium or other differences between the Inital camying amount of an interest-bearing
instrument and its amount 2t maturity calculated on an effective interest basis, The effective interest method is 2 method
of calculating the amartised cost of financial assets and liabiliies and of allocating the interest income and interest expense
over the rebevant period,

{bt  Fee and commission income
Fee and commisson income is recogniked when the performance obligation i satisfied. For those senvices that are provided
over a period of time, fiee and commission income & accrued in accordance with the terms and conditions of the senice
agreement. For ather services, fee and commission income is recagnised when the tansactions ane comipleted.

fc}  Dividend income

Dividend incame from equity investments is regognised in profit or loss on the date when the Group's right 1o receme
pavEnT i established,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
[21)  Income tax

Current income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of each reporing period, and any adjustrment 1o tax payable in respect of previous penods. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary diferences respectively, being the differences between the carving
amounts of assets and Babiilities for financial reporting purpases and their tax bases. Deferred tax also anises from wnused tax losses
and unused tax credits, Defarred tax assets ate recognised to the extent that ivis probable that raxable profit will be avadanle against
wihich the deductibls temporary differences, the camdonvard of unused tax insses and unused tax credits can be utilisad,

Current incams tax and mavements in defered tax balances are recognised in profit of loss except ta the extant that they relate to
iterms recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounis of fae are recognised in
athier comprahiensive income ar directly in equity, respectively.

At the end of each reparting period, deferred tax assets and cefermed tax liabilities are measwuned at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is reafised or the Fability i settled according to the requirements of tax laws. The Group also
considars the passibifity of realisation and the settlernant of defared tax aieots and defarred tax abilities in the calculation.

Current tax assets are offeet against current tax Rabilites, and defered tax astes against deferred tax liakslities if the Group has the
legally enforceabie right to offser curent tax assets agalnst current tax Babilivies and the deferred taw assets and Habilities relate to
incorme taes levisd by the same taation authority on the same taable ertity. Othenaise, the balances of defamed tax atsats and
deferred tax habilities, and maovernents therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offser.

(22) Cashequivalents
Cash equivalents are shor-term, highly liguid investments that are readily convertible inta known amaounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition,

(23)  Proft distribution

Preposed dividends which are declared and approved after the end of each reporting period are not recognised a5 a liabifity in the
staternent of financial position and are nstead disclosad a8 a subsequent event after the end of each reporting penad in the nate 1o
the fingncial statements. Dividends payable are recognisad as llabilities in the perod inwhich they are approved,

(24) Related parties

If the Group has the pawer, directly or indirectly, o contre, Jointly control or exercise significant influence over another party, or
wice virsa, o whene the Group and ong or mone panties are sulbject 1o comman cantrol o joent control from another party, they are
considerad 1o be related parties. Related parties may be indiiduals of entenprises, The Group's refated parties include but are nat
liméted to the following;

{a)  the Bank' parants;

o) the Banks subsidiaries;

g} other entities which are controlled by the Banks parents;

e anirmestar who has joing contol ower the Group;

{8} animvestor who Can exercise significant influence cwver the Groups;
M anassociate of the Groug,

@ ajont venture entity of the Group;

) principal individual investors of the Group, and close family members of such individuals (peincipal individual investors are
the indivicueal imvestors wha have the power, directly o indirectly, to control, jointly contred o exercise significant influence
overanother paryk

M key management personnel of the Group and close family members of such individuals (key management persaninel
repretant those parcons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the enzity,
directly or indirectly, including any director of that entity;

[ key management persannel of the Bank’s parents and clase family members of such indiidualy

& other entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by the Group's principal individual investors, key management
persannel, or close family members of such individuals; and

It apost-employrment benefit plan for the berefit of employees of the Group, or of any antity that is a related party of the
Group,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

{251 Operating segments
The idemificaticn of operating segments of the Group is on the basis of intemal reponts that are regularly reviewed by the Group's
chisf operating decision makers in cedder to allecate resources 1o the segment and assess its perdformance. On the basis of the
operaling segments, the Gioup identifies the reportable segments, using a combenation of factors ncluding products and senvices,
gecgraphical areas, regulatany enviranments etc, which the management has chosen for organization, The operating segments
that meet the specified critera have been aggregated, and the operating segments that meet quantitative thresholds have been
reponed separately,

The amount reparted for each operating segment item i the maasure reported to the chief operating decision makers for the
purposes of allacating resources 1o the segmént and assessing its pardormance. Segment information is prepared in confiarmity with
the acoounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial staternants of the Group.

{26)  Significant accounting estimates and judgements
fal  Classification of financial assets

The Groupt sanificant judaments in determining the classification of financial assets inclisde the anatysis of business modets
and contractual cash flow characteristics.

The Group determines the buginess model for the management of financial assets 21 the level of pontfofios and considers the
Factoes suchas hiowy the assers pedcamance i evaluated and repamed 16 key rranagement peronnel, the risks affecting the
performance of financial assets and the way in which fingncial assets are managed, and how managers are compensated,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flow of financial assers is consistent with the basic lending arrangemient, the
Group uses the followdng key judgments: whether the principals may change becauss of the changes of time distribution o
amaunt during the life perind due to the reasons such a8 prepayment; whether the intenests includes only the fime valus of
ey, credit risk, ether basic borawing risks and the consideration of costs and profits, Far example, whethar the amount
prepaid reflects only the principal that has not yet been paid and the interest based on the outstanding principal, as well as
reasgnable compansation paid for the sarly temination of the contract.

B Expected credit losses

The measurement af the expected credit loss allowance for the imvestment in financial assets measured at amoised cost
and debt insttuments measured at FVYOC) s an area that requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions
about fture economic conditions and credit behaviour fe.g. the ikelihood of customers defaulting and the refulting losses).
Explanation of the inputs, dcumptions and estimation technigues wed in meaturing expacted credit [osges it further
detalled in Mote 6101

A number of significant judgements ane required in-applying the accaunting requirements for measuring éxpected cradit
losses, such as:

- Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk
- Choosing appropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of expected credit losses;

- Establishing the number and refative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of product/market and
the associated expected credit losses; and

= Estabdishing groups of similas financial assets for the purpases of measwing expected credit kosses.

Detailed iInformation about the judgements and estimates made by the Group in the above areas is set out in Note 61{1)
credit risk.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{26) Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
fcl  Falr value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instrurments that ane raded in ancactive market i based on their quated market prices in an active
market at the valuation date, A quoted market price is 2 price from an active masket where price infarmation is readiy and
regularly avallable from an exchange o from a dealer quotation and whers this pece information represents actual and
recurring ordardy ansactions.

For all other financial imstruments, the Group determings fair values using valuation technigues which include discounted
cash flow misdels, as well a2 othed ypes of valuaton model, Assumpticns and nputs wied 1 valuatian techmigques include
risk-free and benchmark interest rates, foreign cunrency exchange rates credit spreads and the liguidity premium. Where
discounted cash flow technigues are used, estimated cash flows are based on management's best estimates and the
discount rare used is a market rate 31 the end of each repoeting pediod applicable for an instrurment with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing maodels are used, inputs are based on the masimising obsenvable market data at the end of
each repanting period. However, where market data is not available, the Group needs to make the best estimates on such
unchservable market inputs.

The objective of valuation techniques is 1o arrive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of the financial
instrurment at the repoing date that would have been determined by market participants in an arderly transaction.

{d)  Income taxes

Determining Income tax provisions invalves judgement on the future tax treatment of certain transactions. The Group
carefully evatuates the 1ax implications of rrensactions and tax provisions are set up accordingly. The tax treatrment of such
transactions i reconsidered perodically to take into account 38 changes in tax legisiations, Deferred tax assets are recognised
far tan kosses not yer wsed and temparary deducible differences, As those defered tax assers can only be recognised to the
extent that it is probable thar future taxable profits will be available against which the unused tax credits can be utilsed,
management’s judgement is required to assess the probability of future taxable profits, Management's assessment is
constantly reviewed and additional deferred tax assers-are recognised if it becomes probabile thar future Taxable profits will
allgw the defarred tax assets 10 be recoverad,

el Empdoyes retirernant benefit obligations
The Group has established liabilities in connection with benefits paid to cenain retired emplayess. The amounts of employee
benefit expense and labilities ane dependent on assumptions used in calculating such amounts. These assempticns include
dscount rates, pension benefit inflation rares, medical benefit inflation rates. and other factors, While management belizves
that its assumptions are appropriate, differences in actual experience or changes in agumptions may affect the Group's other
compeehensive Income and Bability related to its emploves retrement benefit obligations.

il Scope of consalidation
The Group has taken into considesation all facts and circurmstances in the assessment of whether the Group, a8 an Fnvestor,
conrols the investes, The principle of control includes three elements: (1) power over the investee: (i} expaosure, or rights, 1o
variabile returms fram irvabeernent with the irvestee; and (i) the ability 1o use power over the investee 1o affect the amaount
of the investors retuims. The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investes if facts and circumstances Indicate that
there are changss to ane or meee of the three slements of controf listed above,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(27} Changes in significant accounting policies

The Group has adopted IFRS 16 "Leases” (IFRS 167 as issued by the International Accounting Standands Board (14587 In January
& with a date of initial applcation on 1 January 2019, which resulted in changes in accounting policies and adjustments to the
amaounts previcushy recognised in the financial statements. As permitted by the transisonad provisicns of IFRS 16, the Group elected
ot 10 restate comparative figures,

The Group has not reassessed existing contracts befare the date of initial application and adopted several specified practical
expedients, including (a) applying a single discount rate 10 a portiolio of leases with reasonably sirmslar characteristics; (b accountirg
for leages for which the lease term ends within 12 months fram the date of initial application in the same way as short-term lsases;
ich excluding initial direct costs fram the measurernent of the right-of-use assets at the date of initial appication; and (d) wing
hindsight, such as in determining the lease term I the contract contains opticns to extend or terminate the bease.

The Group chase to measure the right-of-use assets at an amount equal to the lease liabilities, adiusted by the amount of prepaid
lease payments, erc Total assews and rotal Rabllites at the group level as at 1 January 2019 both Increased by RME9544 milllon as
compared to the end of 2018 In addition to fand wse rights, the Group recognised other right-of-use assets and lease Habilities of
RMEZ21,752 milBan and RMB19.914 million at the date of initial application, respectively. The reconciliation betwaten the opsrating
lzase commitments disclosed im the Group’s financlal staterments for the year ended 31 Decernber 2018, and the lease liabdites
recognised in the statement of financial position at the dats of inttial application is a5 follows:

Cyerating lease commitments as.ar 31 Decermbes 2008 21351
Liess: minimaum lease payrments with recognition exemipbion [ 4]
Adidd minimurm lease payments aising from reasonably exencising an option to estend the loase 467
Letss impact of discounting at the moremental bonowing e a5 a1 1 lanuasy 2019 2,14
Lease liakatities as at 1 lanwary 2019 13914

TAXATION

The Group’s main applicable taces and tax rates are 32 fallows;

Value added tax VAT

Pursuant ta the Tireular on the Comprehsnsive Plan for Levying VAT in place of Business Tax' (Cai Shui [2015] No3B) jaintly issusd by the
Ministry of Finamce CWIOFT) and the State Administration of Taxation, business tax that used 10 be fevied on taxable income of the Bank and
its subsicliaries in Mainland China was replaced by VAT from | May 2016, and the main VAT taxation rate is 6%,

City construction tax

City construction tax is calculated as 19 1o 7% of WAT.

Education surcharge
Education surcharge is calculated as 3% of VAT,

Local education surcharge
Local education surcharge is calculated a5 2% of VAT,

fncome tax

The income tax rate that is applicable 1o the Bank and its subsidiaries in Mainland China is 25%. Taxation on overseas operations is charged
at thie relevant kocal rates.Tax pasd on owerseas operations is set off 1o the extent aowed under the relevant income tax laws of the PRC
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&  METINTEREST INCOME

20019 A018
Interest income arising from:
Deposits with cental bhanks 34,769 8892
Depositswith banks and nor-bank finandcial institutions Q027 121
Placements with hanks and non-bank financial insthutions 11,052 11,765
Financial assets hald under resafo agreaments B.657 Q049
Irvestrmvent securites 169,465 172047
Loans and advances 1o customerns
= Corpona i fovens and advances 341616 22087
- Peesgnal boans anch scvances 274,965 739888
- Dhsconaded bills 13.948 4972
Tedad BE3499 81102
Interest expense arlsing from:
Batcwings fioim camtial banks (14,326} {15671}
Drepaorsits from bands and non-bank fnancial institutions [32,248) (36,441}
Placerments fram banks and non-bank financial mstitutions (v, 344} (13684}
Financial astets sold undet sepuichase agresments [1.286) {13400
Dbt secunties lssued (20671} {24.735)
Dreposits from customess
= Corporate deposits (130679 {11839
= Personad dieposits (150,055} {114.485)
ol (372819} {324, 748)
Mt inerest income 510,660 486,778
i Inteterst income from empalred fnanclal assets s listed as follows:
2019 2018
impaired fosns and advances 2B16 L.
Other Bmpaired financial sssets e B3
Toral 3092 2312

[P} Intesferst gapaonese on financlal labditles with matwity over five years mainky repeesented the interest copense on delbit secunities hsued
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7 NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2019 2018
Fee and commission income
Bank card fees 52,620 45,193
Elecironic banking service fees 25 666 18,585
Agency senvice fees 16,894 16,044
Commission on st and fiduciany activities 14,194 12,748
Wealth management service foes 12,899 11,113
Seetlement and cesting fees 12,267 12,100
Consyltancy snd acvisoey fees 10,331 T4t
Gusanties fees 3,633 3414
Créslit commitment fees 1,449 1574
nivers 5309 5806

Tatal 155,262 1agmy

Fee and commission expense

Bank card iansaction fees (8,859 (8000
Inter-bark ransaction fees {1.277] {13600
Oithers 7.842) (5.623)

Tatal {17.978) {1585

Mer fee and commission income 137,284 123035

8 NETTRADING GAIN

2019 2018
Dbt securities 8,334 11,4596
Derivalives 250 {55}
Equity imvestments 5 (4500
Oirthers 4 1634
Todal 9,120 1G4

9 DIVIDEND INCOME

2019 2018
Dividend incomie from equity wesiments measued at fai value through profit or loss 1,148 &7
Dividend incormie from equity inwvestenents maeasaied at fain value throegh alter comgrehensive income 36 97
Tatal 1,184 73
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10 NET GAIN ARISING FROM INVESTMENT SECURITIES

2019 2018
et gain related 1o financial asets designated as medsured at fie vabue thioudgh pofit o loss L 15,567
et hoss redated to financial liabilities desianated as mexsured at fair value theough profic or loss [9.359) (14,761}
Met gam 1elated 1o other financial assets and Rabilites measured at falr value thicugh peofit or loss B.GET 1938
MNet gain related 1o financial assers measued at falr value theough other comprehenshae income m ELr]
Met revaluation gain reclassfied from other comprehensive income on disposal 234 204
Cxhers 161 [£1]
Tonal S.0%3 3444

11 NET GAIN/(LOSS) ON DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST

For the year ended 31 December 2019, 3 net gain on derecognition of financlal assets measured at amortised cost mainky annbutes o the
Group’s issuance of asset-backed securities, which led 1o RMEB2.320 million net gains arising from derecognition of loans and advances o
gustarmers (for the year ended 31 Decembser 2008; net losses RMEZS07 million,

12 OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET
Other operating income

2019 2018
Insasrance related income 22,914 21895
Feteign exchangs gains 4ETT f.153
Rensal income 2981 2,140
Onhers 3615 SAB)
Toaad 36,027 15918

Fargigr exchange gairs of losses includes galns and lasses in conmection with the transtaton of foreign curency denarmenated manetasy
assers and lizhifities, and net realised and unsealised gains and losses on foreign exchange derivatives (including those foreign exchange
swaps, foreign exchangs options and cross currency Swaps entered into in arder to sconomically hedge positions in foreign currency

assels),
Other operating expense
2009 R
Insumance refated costs 22,354 20714
6,492 5335
Tord 28846 76,049
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13 OPERATING EXPENSES

2019 2018
Stalf costs
- Salaries, bomuses, allowances and subsidies 70,342 66, TRE
- Chtheer sociad insurance and welfae 1,673 i, 187
- Hiousirg funds 6521 £, 350
- Union running cosss and employee education costs 2,948 HEX0
- Defined contribustion plans 14,275 14,450
~ Early retirernent expenses 19 20
Compaensation (o emphowecs Tor teermination of employrmens relaionship & 2
105,784 1x0s7
Premises and equipmient expenses
Depresiation chuanges 21,304 15,447
= Rt and [roperty Mansgement expenies 4952 G926
- Malfenance 3394 3000
= Liligies 1851 1453
- Oihers, 2174 21064
33,675 32390
Taxes and surcharges 6777 6132
TSN eXpenEes 2,623 2427
Avudit fieps 163 163
Other general and administrative espenses 39,110 31,596
Total 188,132 74,76
14 CREDIT IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
2019 2018
Loans and adwanons 10 customien 148,942 143,045
Financial investmients
= Financial issets measuned a1 amortised oost 5,789 1072
- Firancial assers rmewsuned a1 fair value theough other comprehersine income 1497 1
CHE-talance sheet business 4.343 5435
Chbvers 2,429 1,541
Total 163,000 151,108
15 OTHER IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
m9 208
Orheer impatiment fosses 521 [kl
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16 DIRECTORS" AND SUPERVISORS EMOLUMENTS
Thie aggregate of the emaluments befare indhidual income tax in respact of the directon and supeniiars who held affice during the year

it 2 follows:
209
Contributions
to defined Other
contribution benefits
Remuneration retimemant in kind Tatal
Fees paid schemes (Note (vl [Note (1)
RMEB 000 RMIB" 00 RMAB OO0 RMB 000 EMB 000
Executive directors
Ticam Gl (it D) = 579 50 119 EL ]
L Guiping MNoge (i) & i)} - 386 31 77 494
Lhandy Gengsheng (Nobe (l) - 521 50 15 GG
Men-executive directors
Fenig Bing (Mot (il - - - . -
Zhu Hailin (Mote {i) - - - - -
Fhang 8 {Move (ill) - - - = =
Team B Ot () & (AR =l - = = -
¥ia Yang (Mote 06 & &) - - - - -
Independent non-executive directors
Aty Fung Yien M 415 - - - 415
Moo Cheistogheer McCanhy 410 - - - 410
Cal Wilres 442 - = - 4437
Kenneth Facick Chung 430 - - - 430
Graeme Wheeles (More (i) 1o - - - 10
Supervisors
Wang Yorgaing (Mote ()& (vil) - koA 19 47 307
W Jianhang (hote (Wil - 660 50 146 #56
Faneg Chuyue (Mobe (v} - 660 46 154 860
Liy K (Mstee [l 50 - - - 50
Chendg Yuanguo (More (vl £y " - = 50
Weiang i {Note (i) S0 - - - 50
Lhaa Xljun (Mee (1) 138 - - - 13E
Former executive director
‘Wang fufl (Note (i) & (i) - 137 14 E1] 182
Former non-executive directors
Li ur (ot () & () = = = E- =
Wi Min (Mote il & (i) - - - - -
Former independent non-executive directors
Chung Shad bing Timgrson (otedil) 220 - - > 220
Murray Hore (Morte (i1} 353 - - - 353
Former supervisor
Bal Jianjun (Mote (i) 125 - - - 125
2,793 3184 260 GED £,926
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
16 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

The aggregate of the emoluments before individual incame taxin respect of the directors and supervistes wha held affice during the yaar
isas follows: (continued)

Joia
Sodial insueance,
CoipOate
Annmiaity,
wpEeTRTany
medical
insurance an Cthes
Aocnped hewsing lund monelany
cost {Alowances) pald by the Bank Income Total
RME 000 BB D00 AMAEC (00 AVEB 000
Executive directors
Tian Guoli ek 165 - L3R
Wang Zuii FLEE] 165 - 58
Thang Gengsheng FEE | 162 - R7S
Nom-executive directors
Feng Bing (Note Jil) “ b - -~
iy Hasin (Norbe (s} - : - :
Li Jun (Moee (k& fil) - -
WL Wi (ot D) & () - - . -
Fhang O (Mote fiil) - - - -
Independent non-executive directors
Anita Fung Yuen bMei 413 - - 413
Malcolm Chrstopher MoCarthy 410 - - 410
Carl Water 440 - - 440
Churig Shui Ming Tompso (Mote (1) 4] - - 440
Kennweth Papick Churg Hi] . - ]
Munray Hoen [Moge (i) 470 g - 470
Supervisars
Wi Fankhang 936 o8 - 1,034
Farg Ciuyue 936 103 - 1039
Lu Kegul 4 - - 2
Cheng Yuanguo 9 = - 29
Wang ¥ 29 - - 20
Bail Hargjun (Mote (i) 250 - - 250
Former executive director
Parug Xiusheng 535 17 - £33
Formes non-executive dinector
Hao Aigun - - - -
Farmer supervisors
G fouw M4 49 - i3
Lins Jiny 936 81 - 1027
Li Xiagiling 936 A9 - 985
L nakeniry i - - Fi
My Yanerin el | - - 21
Li Sheryu i - - Fi
GARS £ - 10434
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICHNG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

16 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Moo

i The @mounts of emolurments for the year ended 31 December 2019 in respect of the senaces rendered by the disecions and supendsors ane subject o
e appronal of the Arirual Geiral Mocting,

i Upon election at the 2018 annual general mesting of the Bank and approval of the CBIRC, M. Graeme Wheeler commenced his postion as
indepenicent mon-exegulive director of the Bank fiom Oaobe 1019, Lipon decion at the 3018 annual ginerd meeting of the Bank and appicvad of
the CBIRC, Mr. Tian Bo and Mr, Xia Yang commenced thair positions as non-executive dieeciors of the Bank from August 2009, Upon ekection at the
2018 annual general meating of the Bank and approval of the CBIRC, Me, Liu Gulping commenced his position as exeoughve director and wvice chaliman
o 1w Bank frorm July 2019, upon appointment of the Boand of the Bank and apgeoval of the CRIRC, M, Liv Guiping commenced his position as
peesident ol the Bank from May 2019

Dhuse 10 change of job, M, Wi Min ceased 1o sene as non-exetulive diecion of the Bank from December 2019, Due 1o change of job, Me. Murtay
Haorn ceased 10 seve i independint non-executive directod of the Bank from September 2009, Due 10 expiation of his tem of office, ML Chung
Shiui Ming Timpson ceased to serve as independent non-executhee director of the Bank from June 3018 Due to retiiement, Me, Ui un ceased to sere
a5 non-executive director of the Bank from May 2019, By reasan of his age, M, Wang Zuji ceased 1o serve o vice chamnan of the Board, exeoutive
dinecior and president of the Bank from March 2019,

Uhpon election at the 3019 fint extracedinary general meeting of the Bank and the 20019 ffth mesting of the board of supendsors, M. Wang Yongaing
commenced his podtion s chairman of the boand of supervison and the shansholders epeesentative supendson of the Bank from Ocober 2019, Upon
election at the 2018 annual general mesting of the Bank, Mr. 2hao Xiwn commenced his position as external supervisor of the Bank from hne 2019,

Dres e ecpiraicon o b teomn o office, My, Bai Bamjun ceased 10 serve asextemnal supecvisor of the Bank from June 3119,
fil)  TheBank does not need to pay the emalumients of non-eeecutive dinectons appointed by Huijin foothe services cendened @ 2005 and 2018,
vk The armicients onty incheded fees for their services as supendsods

v Orheer benefits in kind incladed the Banks contibutions 1o medical Tund, houting furd and othes sooial i, which bie payabls 1o Bbour and
secaplty authoreities based on the lower of cemain percentage of the salaties and aliowance o the prescribed upper lemits as.requined by the ielevant
reguistions msued by the goveinment autheorities. Ogher benefits also included the Banks comribution 1o ity ovn corporate annuily plan (which was
1wy in accondance with the relivient policies issued by the gonerriment authorties] and supplerrentiny meSol insurance,

v} The tofal compensation package for these dieectiors and supendsoes for the year ended 31 December 2019 has nof yet been finalised in accordance
with eeguulations of the PR selevant authomties. The amount of the compensanion nol proviced boe is noy expected wohavie a significant impact on
thee Group's financial statements for the year ended 31 Decerntyer 2009, The final compensation will be disclosed in a separate announcement when
detemined

it The tonal compensrion package for cemain dirsoions and supendsors lor the year ended 31 December 3018 had not been finalised in accordance
with reguiiations of the PRC relevant authorities till the date that the 2018 financial statements were announced, The aloresaild total comgensation
ipackage for the dinectoes and supenvison Tor the year endecd 31 Decermber 2018 was the inal amount.

it From 2015 anwards, rermumration of the Bank's leadkers adminstered by central suthodties are-paid in accordance with iedevant policies refating to
the central remuneration refosm

Mo of the daecton: snd supervisons eceneed any inducermients or compersation for loss of office, o waived any emluments duning the years
ended 31 December 200G and 2018,

17 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Mone of the five individuals with the highest emoluments are directors or supendsors whose emaluments are disclosed in Note 16, The
aggregare of the emoluments before individual ncome ta in respect of the fre highest paid indneduals during the year is as follows:

2019 A0

RME 00D RAAE X0

Salaries and allowance 15644 15861
Variable compensation 3r3F0 38352
Conributions to defined contribution retirgment scohemes T4l 1144
Onbwer berui in kirgd 06 627
45,512 51484
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

17 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
The number of these individuals whose emaluments befae individual incame tax are within the following bands s set out balow,

2019 2018
HAEE000.001 — RVES, 500,000 - z
RGBS, 500,001 - RMES00G,000 1 -
RAB9,000.001 - RMBD,500,000 1 =
RABS.500.001 -~ RMB10,000,000 ~ I
RAE0,000000 - RMEND,500,000 2

RAED 500000 - BMBT 1 000,000
RN 1000000 = RMBT 1,500,000 1 I
RIVEN 1500000 - AMBI 2,000,000 N K

Mone of these individuals receved any inducernenss or compentation for bass of office, or waived ary emolurments during the year ended
31 December 201% and 2018,

18 INCOMETAX EXPENSE
{1} Income tax expense

W09 2018

Cument tax 74,013 FE531
- Mainland China 71,045 SRR

- Hong Kong 1,340 1444

~ Dither countrbes and reglons 1,628 1,138
Adjustrrients for prior years 498 {1928
Darberned ta 7.138) {18065)
Total 57375 52534

The provisians for income taxes for Mainkand China and Hong Hong are calculated at 25% and 16.5% of the estimated taxabls
incoma fram Maintand China and Hong Kong operations for the reparting period, respactively. Taxation for other overceas
operations 5 charged at the appropriate current rates of taxatian nuling in the relevant tax junisdicticns,

{2}  Reconciliation between inceme tax expense and accounting profit

Mo 2019 208
Frofit before tax 326,597 08,160
noome tay caloulated at the 25% stabubory tax rate 81,649 TT040
Effects ol different applicable rates of 1ax prevailing In other countriesfregions 1234) (7400
Mon-deductible expenses (i 1,89 S22
Hon taxable ncome il {36,429) 31050
Adjustrments on income tax for prion vears which affect profit o Joss 498 (1.928)
InCOome 1ax eapense 57375 SX53

[} Mon-deductible expenses primarlly inchude non-deductible lesses resuking from write-off of loans, and items that afe in excess of deductibde
amodnt under the relevant PR tax requlations such as staff costs and entemainmeant axpenses

(i) Pon-tale andomie primarity inclucdes intenist inoome from PRC governmisnt bonds and lecal governmen bonds,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICHNG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

19 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic eamings per share for the year endad 31 December 2019 and 2018 has been computed by dividing the net pofit attributable to
ordinary thareholders of the Bank by the weighted swerage number of ordinary shases outstanding dufing the yeas.
For the purpese of calculating basic eamings per share, dividends on non-cumulative preference shares declared in respect of the period
should be deducted fram the amounts attributabe 1o equity shareholders of the Bank.
The conversion feature of preference shares is considerad 1o be contingently issuable ordinary shares, The riggering events of conversion

did not acowr for the year ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, therefore the conversion feature of preference shares has no effect on the
basic and diluted earnings per shane calculation,

2019 Pk
Met profit anibutabls to equity sharsholdets of the Bank 266,733 2EARSE
Lesss: peofit for the year amributabée to preference shareholders of thee Bank (3,962} {3.936)
Met profit attibartable to ordinary sharehalders of the Bank 262,701 250719
Wit hined anves age nurmber of cedinaiy shates (in mélions of durnes) 5001 250011
Basic earnings per shane amitsansbie 1o ondinary sharshoidens of the Bank (in AMB Yian) 1.05 100
DAluteet earrings per share aitibutabie: 1o orBnary sharehobdéns of the Bank (in AMB Yoan) 1.05 140

20 CASH AND DEPOSITS WITH CENTRAL BANKS

31 December 31 Decamibser

Note 2019 018

Cash 60,791 65015
Depasits with cemeal banks

— Sratutony deposit resenves in 2,094,800 2130953

= Surplus deposit reserves 12 I0E6TE T AZS

= Fiscal deposits and others 65,825 Al 15

AQCpEd inpefest 98 1.1

Toral 2,621,010 2632563

{0 The Group places statutony deposit resenes with the Peaple’s Bank of Ching (PBOCT and overseas central bands where it has operations, The
sEatuntony deposit mned ae pot avalble for use in the Groug's daily Buasness

As at the end of the reporting perod, the Bank’s stantory deposit resenve ates in bainkand China wene a5 Tollows:

11 Decombor 31 December

29 208
Reserve rate for AMB deposits 11,50% 13005
Aeserve rate for forelgn curency deposits 5.00% 5,000

Thi= statuitéany RME che it igserve rates applicable to domestas sulridinies of the Gigup s détenmingd by the PROC
The amoents of statutony deposlt resenses placed with the central Banks of oversess comntries afe determined by local jurisdictions
[l Thee sheplus degpest reseive maivasned wath the PBOC is mainky fee the purpose of deating,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

21 DEPOSITS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1} Analysed by type of counterparties

31 December 31 December

2009 2018
Banks 406,202 68,564
Mo bank financlal instiutions 12,605 15703
Accrued intetest 1,072 912
(o5 balances 419,379 48717
Allwanices for impaiment losses (Note 35) 1218] (330
et balandes 479,651 ABGGET

(2} Analysed by geographical sectars

31 December 31 Dacember

2009 2018
Kainland China 371,963 451 506
Chrdingd 46,544 IIEGT
Acciued nferest 1.072 A
Gross balanoes 419,879 ABT17%
Allerwarices o irmpairment osses (hoate 35) 218) (2300
Het batances 419,661 ABGA40

For the year encled 31 December 2019 and 2018, the book value of deposits with banks and non-bank financial Institutions was in
Stage 1. The boak value and the impairment less allowances da not invohe the transfiers beteeen stages,

22 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1 Analysed by type of counterparties

31 December 31 December

209 2018
Bank 3EraN 18
Mo bank financial Instimtions 141,822 107,785
Accrued interest 2338 1138
Goss batances an JgaT
Alloanc s for impaiment losses (Note 35) 1225) {114)
ket batanoes 531,146 49027
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICHNG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

22 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (CONTINUED)
(2] Analysed by geographical sectors

31 December 31 December

209 e
Maindand China 139185 187,065
Charseas TERLEAB 1604634
Accriped intesest 2338 213
Gross balances 531.3N1 349841
Adlorerances for impasment losses (Mose 35) (225} (114}
Mt Balances 531,146 497X

Far the year ended 31 Decernber 2019 and 2018, the book value of placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions was
in Srage 1, The book value and the Impaiment loss allowances do not Invohe the transfers bandesn stages.

23 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
(1] Analysed by type of contract

31 Docembaer 2019 1 Devemier 018
Matiamal Notional
bote amounts Assets  Liabllities  amounas Assets  Llabilities
ket rabe contracts 535,745 1,187 088 A r | 998 1802
Exchange mae contracrs 3,727,006 EAE A 29726 4547440 47,740 44772
Ohesr Confracts ta) B5.784 1,773 1.968 89,325 B34 1,851
Total 4,348,535 34641 33782 5339087 01 48525

(2] Analysed by counterparty credit risk-weighted assets

31 Pecomber 11 December

Mo 1019 2008

Countenparty credit default isk-weighted assets
~ Intesest rate contracss 2670 1,365
- Exchange rate conracts ETA e A
= Cher contracts {4l 1,500 2276
Sulyporal 41,194 25043
Risk-weighted assers for credit valuation adstment 14,194 12403
Tonal 55468 7536

The noticnal amounts of dervatives only represent the unsertled transaction violurnes a5 at the end of the reporting peniod, instead
of the amounts of risk assets, Since 1 January 2013, the Group has adopted Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Frovisional) and
ather related palicies, Acconding 1o the rules set out by the CBIRC, the counterparty cradit risk-weighted et include risk-weighted
assets for credit valuation adjustreents with the considerations of counterpanty status and matarity characteristics, and inchude
back-to-back client-driven transactions, The risk-weighted assets for counterparty credit risk of derivatives of the Groug were
calculated in accordance with the Rules cn Measuring Derivarive Counterparty Defaulr Risk Assers since 1 Januany 2019,

@) Oher contracts mamdy conust of precous metals and commodity ConiracTs.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

23 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)
{3} Hedgeaccounting
The following designated hedging instruments are Included in the derivative financial instruments disclosed above.

31 December 2019 31 December X018
Motional Botional
amounts Assets Liakilities Amonts. Aty Liatilities
Fair value hadges
Interest rate swaps 35,601 B3 {344) A6 A%1 555 (B
Cross CUMBncy swaps 35 = = 344 LB =
Cash Now hedges
Fm\q;g'n{'xd'mru]g SIS 30,146 640 11593) 45,146 324 (330}
Cross Curmency Swags o - - 4007 238 1]
INTerest rate swaps 13,608 25 78] 17,156 37 (79
Tatal 92,590 T4B 1615] 113,108 i,17s (503}

fal  Fair value hedge
The Group wses interest rate swaps and Cross CUency swaps 1o hedge against changes in fair value of financial assets
rreasured at FVOC), debt securities issued, depasits from customers, and loans and advandes 1o customerns arising fram
changes in intérest rates and exchange rates.

Met (lossesigains on fair value hedges are as follows:

me 208

e fossesifgalng on
- hedying insruments |664) 7
- hedged ierms G661 fl=]

The gain and lgss anising from the insffective portion of fair value hedges were immatenial for the year ended 31 December
2019 and 2018,

(B)  Cashflow hedge

The Greup uses foneign exchangs swaps, Cross Currency swaps and intarest rate swaps to hedge against éxposunes w cash
flone wariability primaily from interest rate and foreign exchange risks of deposits from customers, logns and advances 1o
customers, debt gecurity issued, placement from banks and non-bank financial institutions, placements with banks and
nen-bank financial nstitutions, financial adsers mestured at FVPL and financial asters measured a1t FVOCL The matudties of
hedging instruments 2nd hedged items are both within five years,

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Groug’s net Iogs from the cash fiow hedge of AMBZSZ miflicn was recognised
i other casnprehensive Income (for the yvear ended 31 Decamber 2018: net less of RMB267 million) and the gain and loss
arising from the ineffective portion of cash flow hedge were immaterial,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

24 FINAMCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS
Financial assets held under resals agreemeants by underlying asiats are thown as follows:

31 Decembor A1 Decembxy

209 2018

Dbl sesgunities
— Grorwetnimeng bonds 185,501 62175
- Db secumities issued by policy banks, banks and non-bank financial insgutions 150,738 1r63a
- Corporate bonds 25 iz
Sulotal 489,164 140442
[Hscounted bills G345 61,300
Acciued interest 263 145
Gross halance 557872 01,889
Aliowwrances for impairment losses (Note 35) (B3} (44}
Met balances 557,809 A0 B45

Faor the year ended 31 Decernber 2019 and 2018, the book value of financial assets held under esale agreernents was in Stage 1, The book
walue and the impairment logs aliowances do not invahe the transfers bebween stages.

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
(1] Analysed by measurement

31 December A1 Decemnbuer

Note ame k]
Lexand, and advances [0 cusicmers measured at amxtised cost 14,475,531 13405030
Legs: allwances for impainment losses [4E2.158) {#175673)
Thee-casrying amaowant of loans and advances (o customers measuned a3 amonised oost fal 13,997,773 12087 407
The caryiiig amownt of loans and advances 1o oustomers measuned
af fair walue thicugh cther comprenensive income i) 492693 38568
Thee caerying amounit of Inans and advances 1o customens measuled
at fair value thiough proafiy or loss [[5] 15,282 J2Bs?
Accrued interest 34919 36,798
Thet casrying amount of lnans and advances 1o cusiomens 14,540,667 13365430
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVAMCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{1} Analysed by rmeasurement [continued)
(@ Loans and advances to custamers measured at amortised cost

31 Decernber 31 Decembes

2019 2018

Conpoane loans and advandes
- Loans 1.789.682 7309538
- Finance leaes 137,769 138071
7927451 7 A45608

Personal loans and advandoes

- Resdential momgages 5,355,724 4844440
- Personal consumer fzans 199,007 204,783
- Personal business loans 44918 iriar
- Credit casds 745,137 655,190
- Oithers 207,694 25,845
6,552 480 S457 545
Discounted bills - (F. 5]
Groas loans and advances 1o customers measured o amortissd cos 14,479,931 13405030
Stage | (240,027) [1E3615)
Stagye 2 192, 880) 193.524)
Stige 3 1145,251) [140,384)
Allowances for impalrment losses (Note 35) {432,158) (417623
Mot loans and bivindes 1o Customéns Freisuned a1 smortised Cos 13997773 12987407

B Loans and advances to customers measured at faie value through other comprehensive income

31 December 31 December
9 2018

Discounted bills 492,693 08368

fe)  Loans and acvances to customers measured at fair value through profit or foss

31 December 11 December
2019 208

Corpoiate loans and advances 15,282 32857
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED]

(2]

Analysed by assessment method of expected credit losses
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31 December 2019

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Girass knans anch advianced 1o cusomers measused at armonised cost 13,804,206 463,976 211,749 14479931
Liesa: afllonarinces For impairmiind loases [240,027) [92.880) (149, 251) (482,158)
Thet carrying amownt of loans and advances (o customers
meassred at amortised cost 13,564,179 37006 62,408 13,097,773
The caterying armount of loans and advanoes 10 oustomens
measared at fair value thiough other comprehensive incoms 490,545 1424 T4 492,693
Aflpwcances for impasrnent osses on loans and
advances to customens measued at T vahoe through
cater compeednsve income |958] @4} (570} (1,622}
31 December 2018
Skage 1 St 2 Stage 3 Total
Grods boans and adhanced to customens measured at amonised cost V2 A0R D2 BENT JO0ERY 13405030
Less: atiowrsnces for impainmient losses (183615 [93,624) (40288 1763
The casrying amount of loans and advances 1o customers
measured at amaoised cos 12paat AErAGI GOATT 12087407
Ther Carrying amiount of loans and adviances 1o cntomers
measured at fair value through other comprehensve income 308,345 Fi ]
Mlorerances for impasment losses on Inans and
athvances to Cusomeds mepsuaed at Faa vahss thiough
et comprehnsve Income (544) {2 = {46}

For lpans and advances to customers at Stages 1 and 2 and personal loans and advances at S1age 3, the expected credit loss (ECLY
maodet 5 used to calculate the ECL amount, whils for corporate knans and advances and discounted bills 2t Stage 3, the discounted

cash fowe model & used.

The segmentation of the loans mentioned above is defined in Noteg1{1)
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[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

13} Movements of allowances for impairment losses

e
Mote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
As at 1 January 2019 183,615 93624 140,384 417,623
Transfers
Transfers inflout) 10 Stage 1 G416 (G,061) [355) -
Transfiers inlout) 10 Slage 2 (757 B,537 11,3409 -
Transfess inTout) 10 Stage 3 [2163) (18,815) 20,978 -
Hewly onigineted or purchased finandal assets 116,450 - - 116,460
Transfer oub/repayment L] (F6,030) {12.040) 150,418) 1138.486)
Remeasisements {i 18,926 27,635 81,082 127,643
Write-off - - 149.078) 149,0748]
Fecenecios of koans and advances written olf e = 7995 7996
As at 31 December 2019 280,027 92,880 149,251 483,158
M8
Note Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Tosad
Az at 1 January 2018 149,245 G5ART 123566 43,802
Transfers
Transfess InTout) 10 Stage 1 3153 {2578 (575} -
Transfess In'lout) 10 Stage 2 {4,241} 5041 (B00% -
Transfess inflout) to Stage 3 {1476} {16070 17,553 -
Newly onginated-or purchased financial assets BES5T4 - - BS54
Transfer out/repayment 1] (&0.428) [9.578) 078 (110 724)
Remeidsements {in B7R4 50979 FERSE] 133,227
Write-alf - - [CEF ] {4357
Recoviies of baard and advances writen off - - 6523 G621
As 8t 31 Decembeer 2018 183615 G350 140384 417623

® Transfer oubfrepayment refers o Uamdter of credion’s iights, securtisation of assets, debit-to-equity swag ared as a pesult of fonecloiures, as wil
assepayment of the koans.

W Remeasuiements compire the mmpact of changes in ProbataSty of Defaulr (PO, Loss Ghen Defauly {LGOY or Exposure a1 Defaull (EADT,
changes in model assemptions snd methodology: credit loss changes due 10 stage-transfer unwinding of disconnt; and the impact of
exchanga rate changes.

The allowances for impairment losses disclosed above are for loans and advances to customers measured at amorised cost,

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the changes of gross carrying amounts of Ioans and advances to customers with 3
significant impact on the Group's impainment allowance mainty resulted from credit business in Maanland China, including:

Far the year endad 31 December 2119, the gross carrying amount of domestic branches corporate loans and advances to
customers transfemed from $tage 1 to Stage 2 were RMB162,163 million, The gross carying amount of lnans transferred from Stage
2 to 5tage 3 were RMBS3,519 milion, The gross carmying amocunt of the loans transfermed from Stage 2 1o Stage 1 were RMB2/.559
millian. The changes of impairment allowances resulting from loans transferred from Stags 1 1o Stage 3, and Stage 3 1o Stage 1
and Stage 2 were not significant. Foe the year ended 31 December 3019, the changes of impairment allowances resulting from
stage-transter of domestic branches personal lpans and advances 1o customens were nal significant.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the gress camrying amount of the loans of which impairment allowances were transferrad
from Stage 3 to Stage 2, and from Stage 3 or Stage 2 1o Stage 1, due to the modification of contractual cash flows of domestic
branches which did not result in derecognition were not significant.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
(@) Owerdue loans analysed by overdue period

11 December 2019
Overduwe Overdue
Owerdu botween between Cerdue
within three  threemonths  one year and over three
manths ardd one year three years years Tetal
brnsecured kans 17,134 14,363 4,80 757 17,083
Guaranteed loans 8,490 24,773 17,813 5591 56,669
Loaes secured by propeny and others
immivable assets 20,387 25982 17,080 5507 68,956
Crher pledged loans 2,556 4,300 3121 154 10,175
Tors 438,567 69422 43,843 12051 171,883
#s @ porcentage of gross loans.and
advances 1o CLSICMEns 0.32% QL% 025 0.08% 1.15%
31 December 2018
Chegrcdue Chfdue
Crerdue Betwern betwesh Cheicue
within thees three months o yirar and et Ehree
months and one year thies yeas WIS Total
Lirseured Ko LEFE L) 12,734 4,547 815 ELRCFS
Guaranteed loans §3A61 2TEN 21495 3206 6a03;
Lesans secured By propseny and other
immovabie assers 23407 23671 19043 088 12508
Cnher pledged loans 2458 1,583 (-1 234 5350
Tot# S5045 5,263 AS070) G443 17571
Hs & percengage of gross loans and
atvances 1o CLusionens 0400 0.47% ek Q0% 1.27%

Overdue oans regresent loans of which the whole or par of the principal o intenest is.overdue for 1 day or more.

(51  Packaged disposal of non-performing loans
For the year ended 31 Decernber 2019, the total amaunt of non-peforming loans soid through packaged disposs! 1o external asset
management companies was RMB28,902 millian (for the year ended 31 December 2018; AMB36,136 million),

(6  Write-off

According to the Growp’s write-off palicy, it s required to continue to recover the bad debits that are written off, For the year ended
31 Decernber 2019, the amcunt of the [sans and advances 1o customers that the Group bas written off But <ill under enforcament
was AMBZ9,128 million {for the yearended 31 December 2018 RMB16.910 million),
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

31 December 31 December

Mot 09 2018
Financial assets measwred ar falr value theough peofis or loss fa) 675,361 s
Financiadl assets measured at amortised cost (b 3,740,296 3271514
Financial assets measured at fair value theough other comprehensive income s} 1,797,584 1,000,078
Tatal 6,213,241 5714908

fa)  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

Analysed by nature
31 December 11 December
[ a9 e
Held-Tor-tading puposes

~ Db securities o] 229,996 HETS7
= Eqquity instruments and funds m 40 1,706
230,886 220463

Financia assets dedgnated as maasieed at fai valiee throwgh profit of loss
= Dbt securities (=] 9,156 14508
= Cither dedit indtnements [l 182,369 350,578
19,625 5487

31 December il December

Mg 2009 2018

Others
- Credit Investments (¥ 6,161 14,257
- Dbt securithes [} 68,921 3740
= Funds and others (i) 177,768 GBI
252,850 145,267
Total 675,361 Nz
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(1) Analysed by measurement (continued)
{a)  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss {continued)
Analysed by type of issuers
Held-for-trading purposes
[ Db securinies

31 Decombaer 31 Decomber

2019 A0t
Govermment E.302 8361
Cantral banks a3 -
Policy banks A4 456 41068
Banks and non-bank financial instituticns 59,224 52263
Enterprnes 11740 117040
Tenal 229946 218757
Lsted (Nobe) 229,503 218,757
= r;}h\.!ichmHml]Hnnq 953 1.0
Unlisted 443
Tonal 220,946 218.757

Motz Dbt secuiiies raded on the China Domestic inerbank Bond Markes are clissified as Lisned”
[ Equity instruments and furds

11 Decomber A1 December

2019 018

Banks and non-bank financial insrituiong L1 453
Entenprises BTG 1253
Tonal 340 1,706
Listed 940 1677
— of which in Hong Kong 772 1,150
Unlisted - il
Total 240 1,706
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Analysed by measurement [continued)
fal  Finandal assets measured at fair value through profit or fass foontinued)
Analysed by type of issuers (continuad)
Financial assers designarad as measured ar fair value through profir or loss

i) Debt securities

31 December 31 Decembes

209 2008

Gonvernimsent A70 =
Entefpeises 8,786 14,5049
Total 5,256 14,904
Lisned 1.1m =
- of which in Hong Kong 355 -
Ubniis e 8,145 14,505
Togal 9,256 14509

(vl  Caher debt instruments

31 December 11 December

am9 2B
Baandes and non-bank Rnancial institutions 122,285 FLT S AE]
Enterprises 60,084 92765
Total 182,369 350578

Crher detat instruments wene mainy the deposits with banks and pon-bank fnancial matitutions, deb secuiities and onedit wsets
imvested by principal quaranteed wealth management products (Note 2802,

The amawnts of changes i the far value of thews financlal assers that ae amnibunsble o changes in creds ik ae conaldencd not
sipnificant durieg the year presented and curmalatively a5 at 31 Decensber 20159 and 2018,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(1)  Analysed by measurement (continued)
{a!  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit ar lass (continued)
Analysed by type of fssuers continued)
Others

[ Credi investments

31 December 31 December
2039 08
Barks and non-bank financial institutions 1.706 14257
Enterprmes 4,455
Taral RT3 14257
Einlisted 6,161 14257
Toral 6161 14357
vil  Debssecusities
31 December 3 December
2019 Ja
Policy basnks 4,361 4054
Banks and non-bank linancal indtitutony 64,518 17 G
Entenpimet ki
Total 6E.821 31,740
L Listecd (Mobe) GEEOY k) )
Unlisted 120 451
Total GBS 31,740
Mote: Deln secunties taded on the China Domestic Interbank Bomd Marker are classified as Trsted”,
[vii)  Fundsand cthess
31 December 31 Decermber
209 A8
Banks and ron-Bank financial instinutions 83,946 62,156
Enterprises 93,812 37,114
Toqad 177.768 AT
Listed 67,357 44027
=of wehich in Hong Kong 1,857 1,143
Linlisned 110411 55243
Total 177.768 3 170

There was na significant limitation an the ability of the Group to dispose of financia! assets measured a1 FVPL
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26  FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Analysed by rmeasurement [continued)
{B}  Financial assets measured at amartised cost
Anafysed by type of issuers
31 December 31 December
2019 018

Gerernment 3024534 2523088
Conirgd B 463 447
Pedicy Barks 361,084 742
Banks and non-bank Ginancial instiunon 107,407 3572
Enteiprises 157,683 152404
Special covednment bond 43,200 #3300
Subtatal 3,700,371 3231.526
Accrued interas 52,637 47833
Gaoss ballanoes 3,752,998 32179349
Allewances fod irmipaiment Krsaes

~Stage 1 18,932) {5,171

~Stage 2 {134) (505)

—Stage 3 {3,636) {1,155)
Subtatal 1127021 [&835)
et bafances 3,740,296 3272514
Liged {Mote) 3,553,837 3,121,678

= which iy g Ko 7.836 S5
Uhnisped 186,459 150836
Tatal 3,740,296 3273574
Market vt of Esred bonds 1,629,398 3124407
More: Debt securities traded on the Ching Domestic Interbank Bond Market are classified as “Listed”.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(1] Analysed by measurement (continued)
fcl  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Anafysed by nature
31 December 11 December
Noe 2019 J0ia
Dbt securities [ 1,791,553 1707 B4
Eqquity instiumends itk 6,037 ERLY
Tanal 1.797.584 L
Analysed by type of issuers

i Dbt securities

31 December 31 Decembsor

2019 2018

Govemment 1,703,764 1015579

Central banks 35644 IR AR

Policy banks I46.478 351309

Bankes and fon-bank linancial indrinion 107,524 112860

EnTerpises 135,769 145,260

Accumadated change of falr value charged in other comprehenshe incomse 33,000 19,900

Susbarenasl 1,766,379 B EEE 4]

Sccrued interest 25,174 TA43

Foral 1,791,553 V07 AR

Listect (Mote) 1,741,972 1 AR1 048

- wehich in Hong Kong 56,100 65938

Unlisted 49,581 M8

Tonal 1,791,553 1MO7 Al
Mestir: Chidat s uniiens traded on thee Ching Domestic bnteibank Bond Matkit aee clissified s Usted”.

i Equity instruments
31 December 2019 31 December 2018

Dividend Diwidend

income ncomse

Fairvalue during the year Faifvalue  curing the year

Equity instrumends 6,031 16 3244 L H]

Far the year ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Group neither sald any investments abowve nar transferred any
curmulative profit or loss in the eguity.
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Movements of allowances for impairment losses
@l Financial assets measured at amortised cost
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

e
o= Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 1 Total
Asat 1 lanuary 2019 510 509 1,155 6,835
Transers

Tranafers inflout) ta Stage | L - = "

Trarshers inv{out) 1o Stage 2 [15) 15 - -

Trarusfers inflont) 1o Stage 3 ki 1407 414 s
Mty osgnamed o purchased fnandial assets 5,299 3 = 5302
Financial assers derecoagnised during the year (1,440) {20 = 11,.460]
Remaasulemeants (il 125 20 2,052 1.947
Foreign exchange and other mavements a9 14 15 78
As at 31 December 2019 B932 134 3,636 12,702

Mg
Mate Stage 1 Stige 2 Stage 3 Total
Az at 1 January 2018 Ao B3 523 4555
Transfers:

Tramsfers inf{out) to Stage | - - - -

Trarsfes inflout) 1o Stage 2 (3421 34l .

Transfers infout) 1o Stage 3 (345} 145 -
sy cuicginanted o purchased financial assers 1166 . 1,16
Financiad asers derecognised during the year &1} iy @zn e
Remegsulements il 359 s 52 £38
Foreign exchange and other mavements 9rh n 62 1,008
As at 31 December 2018 5171 i) 1,155 GA35

328/430

China Construction Bank Corporation 2011

Arrvual Report 2019



2

MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(2 Movements of allowances for impairment losses (continued)

it Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
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e
Mate Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
s at 1 Janoary 2019 2,000 - - 1,090
Tranalers:

Transfersinf{out) to Stage | = . = =

Transfers inf{odt) to Suage 3 = ¥ N =

Transbersintout) 1o Sage 3 =7 i i 4
Meswdy otiggirafed of pudcharsesd financial assets 2017 - - 1y
Fimangial assers dedecognised duting the yeat (562} - - {562}
Fstneasurernents 0 158] - - (58)
Fereign eachange and other movements 17} » . Ed]
Asat 31 December 2019 3,560 = = 3,580

e
Mote Seace 1 Stage: 2 Stage 3 Total
Asat 1 January 2018 2130 - - 2139
Translers:

Transfersinf{out) to Stage 1 . = = e

Transfiers infiout) b Sage 3 - -

Tranders intfout) to Stage 3 . - - .
Mewdy ceiginaled o pudchasesd financial asses 50 = E 5
Finangial assets devecognised during the yeat {1820 - - (B}
FefriEasul efriets ] {304 - - (303}
Fexpign exchange and cther movements {65 = - 165}
Asat 31 December 20018 26090 = - 2050

¥ Remeaasurements mainly comprise the impact of changes in probsstainy of defaulr, boss given default and exposwe an defaul, coedit

s, changes due 10 SLage-ransfe,

As at 31 December 2019, the Group’s fnancia imvestments measured at amontised cost with camying amount of RME?, 774 million
were impaired and classified as S1age 3, financial investments measwied at amortised cost with carrying amount of AMS1.271
million wene dassified as Stage 2, and all financial investmens measueed at fak value through ether comprehensive income and the
rermaning linanclal irsestrments measoted at armotised cos were dassified a5 Stage 1

Far the year ended 31 December 2019, the Inciease in the Group's S2age 1 inancial inveaments duee to newly onginated or
punchased fnanclal assets amounted to AMB1A02.711 million, the decrease in Stage | financial irmestmenis due to derecognition
weare amounted 1o RMESE0A06 milice, and there weie i significans changes In the balances of financial iewestments classfied as
Stage 2 and 3. Bothy the amoumts of financisl imsstrents tansfened betersen stages and the amounts of financil imestrments with
mcdifications of contraciual cash flows that do ot result ina derecognition wene not signeficant.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
{1} Investments in subsidiaries
@l Investment cost

31 December 31 Decemben

Mote 2019 2018
CLCB Weaith Management Co, Lid, (CCB Wealth Management ] 15,000 -
CCB Fingacial Asset Investment Co, Lrd, FOCB tnestment ) 12,000 12000
LB Brasil Financial Holdng - Investimentos e Pamicipacies Lida 9542 9547
CCB Financial Leasing Co, Lid. FCCR Financial L easing) 8,163 8163
OB Trsy Co, Lrd, FOCE Trose) (il 7429 3408
CCH Life Insumance Co, Ltd. (CCE Life? 3902 3002
China Constiuction Bank (London] Limited (CCB London) 2,861 2851
CCB Pension Management Co, Lid, (U8 Persion) 1,955 1555
China Constrction Bank [Eurgpe) SA {CCB Eurape) 1,629 | 520
Sino-German Basparkasse Co, Lid, {Sino-German Bausparkinse) 1,502 1502
PT RBartk Ching Construction Bank Indonessia Th FOCE ndonesial 1340 1340
Ching Constrction Bank (Malaysia) Bedhad (CCB Malaysia® 1,334 1,334
Ching Consuuction Bank (New Zeatand) Linmived FLCE Mew Sealand’) 976 96
China Censuction Bank (Russia) Limmed Liabiliny Company (CCB Russia) 31 Bl
Gobdan Fountaln Fanance Limited (Golden Fosntain 676 &b
CCB Principal Asset Management Co, Lid, (0CB Principal Asset Management) 130 130
CCB Intemational Group Holdings Limited (OCBIGY - -
Tatal 69,290 S0

@ In May 2009, the Bank =2t up a wholly-cemed subsidiany, COB Wealth Management. As at 31 December 2009, the Bank hedd 100% of
the 1eral capital of COB Weakh Management,

() In Desgernibaer 2019, the Bank increased capital of CCB Trost by AMES 02 Billion based on shassholding peecentage fon the comgpany 1o
increase eglstered cogatal step by step. At present, pant of the procedures ae 68 in progeess
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

{11 Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
(B Except for CCB Indonesia, the major subsidiaries of the Group are unlisted enterprises, details of the investments in

subsidiares are a3 follows;
% of Sof Sof
cwnership  owmership woling
Parthoulaes of directly  imdnectly rights
Principal place issued snd Principal Theld by held by heidly  Methed ol
Name of company ofbutingss  paidopcapitsl  Kind of legdl entity sciivities  theBamk theBank  theBank  imveiment
LCH Wesith Managemem Serahen, the PRC RMETS0  Comperywits Westh i - 100%  Esablahument
miion Limitexd Lty Management
(R et Befing, the PRC RME1IO00  Companywith Irnesitment Mok - 100%  Eisabfshment
milicn Lo iy
(B Beasll Feariial Holding S0 P Bl RSAIE  Compunywih Imastment B Q% 0% Aciisition
- Irveimenim e milion Lemitet Loy
Famcipegies lida
(0B Finareial Lening By the PRC FAERI00 Comypeny with Financid L - 100%  Esiabfishment
miflon Lot | ity lsmning
(B LEs Shanghay the PRC PMEASE | Compery Limied France S - 5% Aogusition
mifin by S
{8 Tr Anhqé, the PRC RMEZET  Compucy wih Trust bunidfess e . 7% Aopition
milkon Lirmsiexd Loty
(08 London Lisewkon, Urited USR00  Compuny with Commensial % . 100%  Exsabirehmen
¥iniom miicr Limatesd Uity Exking
R 1,500
miion
{8 Pentions Besingy the PRC PAEZ300 . Coempanywih Pirsion % - BW  Establshment
M Limsfend Linkofiny Managemeni
(OB Barope: Ly R0 Comgpisy with Comrmmamsiyl % . 100%  Estabishment
millicn Limiteed Liskality Eanking
Sy (aevman Bareparicnse Firsin, the: PRC FMEZOOD  Compaey with House sawingg TR0 - il Estabishment

mion  Limdedbiiy
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Investments in subsidiaries {cantinued)
fh)  Except for CCB Indonesia, the major subsidiaries of the Group are unlisted enterprises, detalls of the investments in

subsichiaries ane at follows: feonminued!
LT} ol %ol
oumeship  ownership vating
Pasttivaalarg of direetly  indirectly gty
Principal place isued and Principal  heldby  heldby  Reldby  Methodof
Kame of company ofbusiness  paid-upcapital  Kind of legal enkity activities  theBank  theBank  theBank  investment
([ indonesia Lakaita, doresa CRLGGLME  Company Limited (ommercid ] - tife  Acguskon
L ] Iy Shares. Haniing
(B Madayuia Fesbs Lurnpu, MYRES  Company with Commential [ - 1% Establihererd
[ER el Limzad Lishilty Basniiieng
(8 Bow Zeland Rackdand, New MEDA Company with Commeitial 100R% - 100%  Establsfmant
Tealand mlion Uimited Liabibty Barving
(s Mervrow, Rz RUBAND Dompary with Commeinial 100% - 0%  Expblishmeny
million Limenaed Lisbabity Baniing
fcidben Fomantiin Betinh Wingin hikincki WS5R000 Company with Iweiment 100 - 100%:  Accpuision
Limited | shility
(O Primcipal g g, the PR FMERD  Company with Fund 5% . G5 Establshment
Managemment =&n {mited |ishiliy L
SETYICES SRR
(0BG Hiare Ko, e PRC W Company with et 1008% - I00%  Estabishmint
Limitad Lighelay
(CE ntemationsd Hong Kong, e PRC VSR Compiny with Fwtment - 100% 100 Acqubition
(Heifngsy Liméted =iion Limioee] Liabiity
{TCH Intmerigiional)
(Chirsa Coninaction Bank Hiong Rong, the PR HRSEST)  Compify Limited Commercial . 1008 100 Acousition
{aia) Coeporasion ellon By Shatm, Bamiing
Lirriire {1008 A} iR T 00
Feslicn
(Bina Corrmation Bak San Fauln Brasd F3eS?  Company Limined Commeitid - lui ] 100 Acoumsiion
(e Ranco Mikiply =lfon By Shares, Barling
SN (LB Brasl

fe)  Asat 31 December 2019, the amount of the non-controlling interests of the subsidianies was immaterial 10 the Group,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICHNG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(2] Interests in associates and joint ventures
fal  The movemnents of the Group's interests in associates and joint ventures ane as follows:

2019 2018
A at | Rinwany B.OD2 T067
Agguasition dung the year 4978 1352
Dsporsal dhwing the year (B2} [25)
Share of profits 249 1441
Cash dividend receiable (149} PiEl]
Effect of exchange difference and others BS (103}
As a1 31 December 11,153 Bon
B Details of the interests in major associates and joint ventures are as follows:
Pactioedars
of issed Sof %ol Total Total
Frincigad place aredl pai Princigal  ovmesship voting  asetsat  Babiltes  Revenue  Mebpeofit
Mame of Company ofbutiness  wpcapitel Pt held held  yearend  atyewrend fortheyear foo the year
(zaen Raroo Fiputy st Chengay the PRC ENBAEN Exusty SHO% S% &1 - L (k]
Fard iCherga) Farnenlin ey redment
{Lieied Pymmentic)
(5 Gk Inwmsrmers Infrapuctune Tiargn, the PR BNBIYD Equary e il L - & i
by rwtiement Fund Ta] frilion eedm
Festrrshap (Limited Patrendeg]
Dhismmon] Sy ting Limined Homg e the PRC HECA10,0000 Propiey S0 SAL0% 174 1838 b 1]
metimenl
Glemaiong S0E Repauninion Thuha, the FeC e Fresmese 25T B a ] a ]
Dewvrlopeent Fund iy TR men
(Limiond Preriagi o cormltarcy
S Fang e Preteieum Wt e PR L Ee] e RO AL 175 1253 s ]
Frrunce Listed iy ks and
Fruncid enng
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

28 STRUCTURED ENTITIES
{1} Unconsolidated structured entities

Unconsolidated structured entities of the Group include trust plans, asset management plans, funds, asser-backed securities and
wealth management products hald for imvestment purpeses, and non-principal guaranteed wealth management products, trust
plans and funds, erc. which are issued or established by the Group for providing wealth rmanagement Senvices 10 Customes and
garmning management fees, commission and custodian fees in retum,

Ag at 11 December 2019 and 2018, the assers recognised for the Group's intenests in the uncandalidated structured entities abone
imciuced relaned investment and managensant fiee, commission and custodian fee receivables accrued, The related canying amount
and the maximum expasure were a5 follows:

31 December 1| Decembser

2019 2018

Financia investments
Financial assets measured at faie valus [thiowgh profit of loss 85,564 BR A
Financial assets measuded at amodtised cost 65,178 4,884
Financial assers measured at falr vatue thiowgh other compeehensie income 729 236
Interests in associanes and pEng ventues 6,906 4,196
Cther assets 3,185 3,510
Total 161,562 131,585

For the year ended 31 Decermber 2019 and 2018, the income from these unconsalidated structured entities held by the Group was

as follows:

2019 2018
Iriteies Meame 3,735 3,356
Fee and commission income 1487 12336
et trading loss 138 -
Dividend incamie 669 ki)
Het gain aising from investment securities 2,773 1932
Share of prafits of associates and joint venbisss 163 2
Toral 23,349 1754

As 31 31 December 2019, the balance of the non-principal guarantesd weaith management products set up by the Group
amaunted to RMB1,958.453 million (a5 at 31 Decernber Z018; AMS1,5841,0018 million) and the balance of trust plans, funds and asset
managenment plans isswed or established by the Group amounted to RME2 985536 million (as at 31 December 2018: FbB3,334 455
milllion). For the year ended 31 December 2019, there were financial assers held under resale agreements bepwveen the Group and
non-pringipal guarantesd wealth management praducts mentioned above, These transactions were based on markat prices or
general commercial termns. The profit and fass from these ransactions was not material to the Group.

{7}  Consolidated structured entities

The consalidated structisred ennties of the Graup are primadly the pincipal guaranteed wealth frranagement products (Maote 26(1)
()i} and certain asset managemeant plans and trust plans, efc,
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(EXPRESSEDY IN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

29 FIXED ASSETS
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Bank Construction Adreraft
premises in progress Equipment  and vessels Chers Tatal
Cost/Deemed cost
Asat 1 Januany 2019 133478 19,714 55118 25,561 45,851 79,722
Additions 1,850 7425 5882 914 3,262 19,332
Transder mviout) 2,599 8.938] 43 4617 1,680 B
Ueher mevements 1284) {1,475) [3,149) (282} (2652} (7244}
A5 a1 31 December 2019 137,641 16,726 57893 30810 48,141 291,21
Accurmulated depreciation
As a2 1 Jarwdry X9 138,948) = 137.362) [3.408) (30,006} (109, 724)
Chaarcpe Tor this year 14,563) = 15.670) [1,337) (4,454} (16,024)
Dther movemaents 106 - 2,997 10 2,375 5.698
Asat 31 Decemnber 2019 143,405) = 40,035) [4.525} (32.085) [120,050)
Allowances for impalrment losses (Mate 35)
A% an 1 January X119 (406) i - (14} (3} (424}
Change for the year - = = (24} i1 25§
Cahier movements 12 - - 14 L] 28
Asacd! December 019 ) . . SO ... O WD ... |
Mt carrying value
As ar 1 January 2019 94,124 19,713 17,756 22139 15,842 168,574
As an 31 Decemnber 2019 93,843 16,725 17858 26,261 16,053 170,740
Construsction Aarcraft
Bank premises i paOgrEsS Equapmeni and vessels Cghers Tatal
Cost/Dueemed cast
Asar 1 January X018 132800 Pl il 5,580 12B5S EETE L 27095
Addineonsg 1,208 6551 5,004 2502 2ATh 17.938
Tranwsler mv{out) 9745 {12,386 82 - 2559 -
Dxher miovements (340 {1.197 (5053 4 ZEHN 222
As a1 31 Decernbey 2018 133478 19714 55118 45,561 45851 7R
Accumulated deprectation
At 1 Januany 2008 (34,158 - {36350) (2250 (28,141} {100,358
Charge for the year [ERUEH - 15,504 L2 {579} {16,718}
{xher movements 172 - 4093 [RE 2714 T.at2
As at 31 December 2018 {38.948) = (37360 (3408
Allowances for impairment losses (Note 35}
Asan 1 January 2018 {415 - - {1 {3 el
Charga o the year - i - (13 = {14}
Caher movements 9 - - - 9
it s s o PR PP WL R 31, TR NSRS L LR RN YL AL B | LS. | A
Met carrying value
Asat 1 lanuary 20014 ERI9% M bd6 18638 20604 15452 169679
As at 31 December 2018 124 19713 13,756 12,138 15847 169,574

Mestes:

) Orher movernents include disposats of, retirerments.of and exchange dfferences on fied assers

[Fi] As at 31 December 2019, the ownership decumentation Tor the Group's bank premises with a net canying valwe of RAME] 5588 million (as & 31
December 2018; AMB1B545 milkon) was being finalissd, However, management is of the wew that the fonessid maner would nof alfect the nights of
The Group 1o these assets nor have any sonificant imgact on the business operation of the Grown
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30 LAND USE RIGHTS

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

2019 2008
Cost/Deemad cost
Asat 1 Jarasary 2,860 #1495
Additions 389 A4
Disposals 156] [*4
A ot 31 Decimbar 22,793 T
Amartisation
Asat 1 Jarmsary (7,349) (S810)
Charge for the year 1594) (565)
Disposals 4 26
As a1 31 Decembber (L AL {7,345
Allawances for impairment lasses (Mote 35)
Asat 1 karsary 1138) (1400
Disposals 2 1
A at 31 Decemibar 1136) (138)
et carrying value
Anat 1 i.al‘nur}- 14,372 §4, 545
Ac at 31 Decemiar 14,738 14373

The Group's right-af-use assers include the abave fully prepaid land use rights and other dght-of-use assets diciosad in nate 34(2),

31 INTANGIELE ASSETS

Software Others Total
Cost/Deemad cost
Asat | Jarmsary 2019 5914 1,272 11,186
Additions 1829 nr FAL
Disposals 145) (166) [211]
As ot 31 December 2019 11,698 1,423 1332
Amartisation
As a1 Jarnuary 2019 {T.154) (402) {7,556]
Charge for the yeat 1943) 114a] 11,08%]
Désposals 26 7 33
Az at 31 December 2009 (B.071) 1541) 8612]
Allowances far impairmaent lasses [Mate 35)
Asar 1 Jarsary 2019 - 18] 18]
Additions - n m
Disposals - F F)
As at 31 Decembser JO1G - m (0]
HNet carrylng value
Asan 1 Raraany 2019 2,760 B52 3622
As at 31 December 1019 1627 875 4,502
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSEDY IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

31 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Software Orhers Tatal
Cost/Deemed cost
Asar 1 January 3018 Bl 121 535
ABdiTROnS 1519 4 1.733
Disposals (299 {153 (182}
A5 a1 31 Decermber 2018 Q914 1272 11,186
Armortisation
Asat 1 lanuary 2018 (4200 {446] {BAT5)
Chuarepe For the year {754) (571 311}
[Hsporsaly ] 1 130
A5 a1 31 Decembes 2018 {7, 154) {407} 17,5568}
Allowances for impalrment losses (Mote 35)
Asan 1 January 3118 - 18] 1]
Acdiditicns - = -
Disprorials
As.at 31 December 2018 = 18} {8}
Mot carrying value
As ot 1 January 018 1595 757 2052
#5.at 31 December 2018 2760 Bs2 3622

32 GOODWILL

(11 The goodwill is mainly attributable to the expected synergles arising from the scquisition of CCB Asia, CCB Brasil and CCB Indonesia,
Thie movernant of the goodwill |5 2 follows:

2019 2018
A5 a1 1 January * GG 2751
Effect al éxchange dilfarence A3 4]
A3t 31 December 1,609 2,766

(2]  Impairment test for CGU containing goodwill

The Group calcwlsted the recoverabie amount of CGLU uging cash flow projections based on financial farecasts appraved by
ranagemaent. The average growth rate wed by the Group is consistent with the forecass included inindustry repos. The discount
rate used refiects speciic risks relating 1o the relevant segments.

Ma impairmant losses on goodwill of the Group were recogrised as at 31 December 2019 {as at 31 Decémiber 2018 nill.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

DEFERRED TAX
31 December 3| December
2019 208
Dulerred tax assets 72114 SH T
Deterred tax lakslities 1457) (485
Tatal 71,857 L8245
(1) Analysed by nature
31 December 2019 31 Decerniber 218
Deductiblal Diiipctibiler
{taxable) Deferred {taxable) Desferred
temparary R ausets/ Temporany 1% assets’
differences (liaksikities) differences {liabsliries}
Deferiod tax assets
= Fair value adjustments (35,948} 19,167) {35347 (5A64)
= Allowances fof
Impainmient losses Inzn 82330 260308 64,823
Empiloyee benefits 12,513 4,38 1,205 5476
- Obers (21,871} 15,187) 0363 (4,905)
Total 290,973 7314 235863 58,730
Deferid ta akidnics
- Fair value adjustments (L (338) {1,271} (193]
- (thers (BES) {121) (1,51} i
Deferred taxadsets (2,602 (457) @020 (485
2 Movemnents of deferred tax
Albowances for
Fair value impairmaent Employee
adjustrments losses benefits Others Tatal
As at | Jarueary 2019 (6,657} 64,823 5,276 15.197) 58,245
Recognised in profit o loss 6FE 17,507 (928) g 17136
Recognised in othe compiebenmsive incemne (3,524) - - - {3,524}
As ar 31 Decerminer A9 [9.503) B2.330 4,348 15,318] 71,857
Asat | Jangany 2018 5332 A6, 5906 5814 (5856) 52,196
Recogrised in prolit o ks i 17917 (5348 659 18069
Recogrised in atfr comgiehensive mcome (2030 - (V0000
Asat 31 Decemiber 2018 16.657) 2 F- ] 5276 (5,197 58,045

The Group did not have significant unrecognised deferred tax as at the end of the reporting period,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLICHNG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

34 OTHER ASSETS

31 December 31 December

Note 09 it
Repoviseisod nsets i
- Buildings 1,705 1,70
- Laned we fighrs 156 64
- {ahers g 65
1,580 ERRI]
Clearing and settlement accoums 16,889 1851/
Right-of-wuse assets [¥i 2,860 MAA
Fee and commission receaties 19,963 11,305
Policyholder account assets and accounts receivable of insuance business T.581 62148
Leasehold improvements 2,992 3096
Defered expenses 1.336 Eky]
Cxhers 114,453 27633
Garerss balance 200,254 13330
Alowances for imparment josses (Mote 35)
- Repossessed assets [1.353) {1,165}
= Cithers {3.440) 2372
M1 halance 195461 129304

i For the yess ended 31 Decemiber 2009, the original cost of repossessed assets disposed of by the Group amounted 1o RBS4S million for the
year ended 31 December 018 RMBS50 milkon). The Group intends to dispose of nepossessed assets through vasous methods including auction,
compaitive bicding and ransfer.

4 Right-ofuse assets

Bank premises Others Tatal

Cost

As w1 Janwany 2009 21,686 [ nrs2
Additions 10,508 a4 10,642
Crer movements (1674} (6} (1,680}
A5t 31 December 2019 30,610 104 30,714
Accumulated depreciation

A5 1 January 2019 - - -
Changa fior the year (6,584} (33} {6,617)
Cnher movements 363 - 363
S e O ) )
Bt carrying value

Asat 1 Januasy 2019 11,686 &6 21,752
s 31 December 2010 24,389 n 24,460

TheGroup's sightof-use assets inchde the above assets and Land yse ights disdosed in note 30
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

35 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

2019
{Reversal)
As at charge far Transfer Asat
Note 1 lanuary the year [outhin Write-off 31 December
Deposas warks Banks anc no-bank
Tinancial instilulions n 230 (R 4] - - 218
Precous metals bl (34 - - 38
Macaments with banks and non-hank
linanceal insTipulhons i 1a 14 {3 - 225
Financial assers held under resale agresments M di 19 - - 63
Loans and advances 1o cusTomess FL AV7.623 T4B,266 (34,653) 149,078) 482,158
Financlal assets messured at amortised cost MW 6.B35 5.7E9 78 - 12,702
Long-fenm equity vestments 27 a1 - {41) - -
Fiuped ansscts 29 424 15 - {28) 411
Laryd use iights a0 138 - - 2] 136
nfangile assets El] B 1 = 2] ?
Ui assists E2] 3.937 1568 - 11,732) 4,793
Total 419,466 156,756 (34,619) 150,842 500,761
018
Asat Change for Asat
Noie I larvaary theyear  Transfer (oulfin Whire-off 31 December
Deposits with banks and non-bank
Tinancial instituthons i [ o - {5 FE ]
Preciows metals 41 3 - - 72
Pracerments with banks and non-bank
financial instibutions 22 15 13 {14y - 114
Financial sssets busbd under
(esale amieemends 24 15 Fil - - L
Loang and advances 1o customess 5 343800 142595 (14.805) {43879 417623
Financlal assets measured ot
armatised cost 267y (3 4055 1or2 1108 - GB35
Lamdtenm equity wvestments 7 = 41 - - 41
Fiwesd] dasirs 29 419 1] - ] 424
Land use aghts 30 1490 - - [Fi} 138
Intingpibde sty EL B - - = ]
Ohear a55£13 34 4002 1509 - (1.504) 35937
Tatal 153346 r45411 38010 (45450 AIGAGE
Transber {outhfin includes exchange differences.
36 BORROWINGS FROM CENTRAL BANKS
31 December 11 December
2019 2018
Mainland China 487 204 495,004
[hwerseas 56,447 EER
Accrued interest 5782 Bour
Tatal 549,433 554,392
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICHNG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

37 DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(11 Analysed by type of counterparties

31 December 31 December

2009 e
Hariks 167,363 161393
Mon-bank financial institurions 1458500 257503
Accriped intedest 6414 B7ED
Tonal 1,672,698 VAXTATE

2] Analysed by geographical sectors

31 Recembeor 31 December

2019 208
Maindand China 1,508,463 VX
Owerseas 157.601 141,57
Accriped intedest 6414 B7ED
Toral 1,672,698 LAY ATE

38 PLACEMENTS FROM BAMKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(1} Analysed by type of counterparties

31 Decamber 31 December

1019 A0
Barks 476,574 EFL N
Mon-bank fnancial institutlons 42576 38,0549
Accrsed inteest 2403 2177
Tonal 521,553 420231

(2} Analysed by geographical sectors

31 December 31 December

2019 A8
Maindand China 261,632 130,596
Cwerseas 257,518 287 A48
Accrsed internest 2403 277
Toral 521,553 4301
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

39 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

31 December 31 December

ame M08
Principal guaranteed wealth management products 178,770 351 360
Financial liatlities refated to precious metals 31,065 iTe3z
Stiuctured financi rstiumisnts 71,762 42,133
Total 181,597 431,354

Thea Groug's financial liabilities measured at FVPL are those designated as measured at FWPL. As at the end of the reparting period, the
difference between the fair value of these financial liabilities and the contractual pavables at maturity is nat material. The amawnts of
changes in the fair value of these financial abilities that are attibutable 1o changes in credit risk are considered not significant during the

year presented and cumulatively a5 at 31 December 2019 and 2018

40 FINANCIAL ASSETS 50LD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Finarcial assets sold under repurchase agreennents by underdying assets ane shenwn as follows:

31 December 31 Decermber

2019 2018

Db securities
- Gawvernment bonds 103,380 20473
- Dbt secuirities issued by policy banks, banks and non-bank financial institutions 7,754 3,569
- Coipiaate bonds a0 2
Suibraral 1174 24071
Discounted bils 418 J65
Ciihers 2,820 57704
Accrued imenea 146 155
Tistal 114,658 IG5

41 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

31 December 31 Decembe

g 2018
Demand deposits
- COnpodate CUSTOmens 6,001,053 SA2THT6
- Personal customiers 4,136,59 3303564
Salrboral 10,137 644 9,336,340
Time deposits fincluding call deposits)
= Conporale Custonmees 3,239,657 3037130
= Personal customens 4,781,485 455759
Subeoral 8,021,142 7645 080
Accrued intined 207 507 177245
Total 18,366,293 I 108678
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSEDY IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

41 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

Depoits from cuttomers include:
11 Pecember 31 December
2019 it
(1} Pedged deposits
- Deposits for acceptance 57.367 GRS
- Deposits for guatantee 52,351 TO5
- Deposits for lemer of credis 11,593 10,3460
- (thiers 180,367 1700860
Total 301,658 330014
@ Outward remittance and remittance payables 169,605 15341
42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS
2019
Asat Asat
Haite 1 January Increased Decreased 31 December
Salmibes, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 373 70,382 65,918} 34,237
(b social inserinoe and welane 4,682 11,674 [12.224) 4,132
Hiwsing fursds 182 6,524 [6.351) 355
Unlon unning costs and employes education costs 353 2948 (1496} 4,983
Post-employment benefits [
- Defined contribution plans 2,681 14,280 (12.628) 4,333
- Defined benefit plans [158] Fi] (233} (363)
Eatly reterement benefits 1,520 40 (164} 1,396
Compensation o emplayees for termination of
employment relationship 2 & 11 2
Tonal 36213 106,882 (103.020) 10,075
208
s &t P at
Rt 1 Jarapary Incrisasisd Descreased A1 December
Satatbes, bonises, allowances and subsadies 23628 66,788 [BEEAE) 137173
Crher soclal Insieance and welfare EAES 11,187 (1048 ALED
Housing furds 163 6390 B3} 182
Union munning costs and employes education costs KK Fi. v ] 20 ELXH]
Pest-employmaent benefits {1
Defiried contribution plans & 14,850 [13.062) 2581
- Drefined teenefic plans [RE] 326 (4:) {158}
Early retie-ment benefit, 1674 52 {206 1520
Compensation 10 employvess for termination of
emplapment relationship 3 P 3 ]
Torad 31637 102415 8834 36213

Thie Group had no overdue balance of accrued staff costs as at the end of the reporting pericd.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Post-employment benefits
(@l Defined contribution plans

e
As at Al at
1 January Increased Decrgazed 31 December
Basic pension insrance T61 B934 19,147) 608
Unermiployment insurance 39 299 {294) 42
Annuity contifution 1,861 4,987 13,185) 3683
Total 2,681 14,280 {12,628) 4,333
g
Asdt As ot
I Janudry Encirepsed D 31 Decembeer
Basic pension insurance SEg RO [7M) T6i
Unemneploymeent insurance £ 298 (o8] 39
Annufty contifution iy 4556 (32 1884
Testal ] 14850 {13060 1ea

bl Defined benefit plans = Supplementary retirement benelits
The Group's obligations in respect of the supplamentary ratirernent bansfits ac a1 the end of the reporting period wene
calculared using the projected wunit credit method and reviewed by an extemnal iIncepencent actuary, Towers Watson
Management Consulting iShenghen) Co, Lid,

Present value of defined Met liabilities/|assets) of
benefit plan obligations Falbr value of plan assets defined benefit plans
ims 28 2019 A8 g 208
Asat | lanuary 6,139 6197 6,297 BA37 (V58) (A<
Cosn of the niet defined benefit iabdiny
in proit or boss
= Interest Costs 188 n 194 135 1} 1143
Hemeasulements of the defined
el liatality in oaher
cermphehinsing income
- Actuarial losses 28 36 - - ¥ 1%
- Reraimns on plan assers - - 227 kN ] (227} E]
Othér changes
- Bervefits paic 1579 (605} {579} (605} &
Asat 31 Decemiber 5776 134 5139 .07 (363} (158

Interest cost was recognised in operating expensss,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
1] Post-employment benefits (continued)
(b}  Defined benefit plans — Supplementary retirement benefits (continued)
i) Princinal actuanal assumptions of the Group a5 ar the end of the reparting peviod were a5 follows:

31 December 1 December

2019 Ja

Discount rate 3.25% 3.25%
Hizalth cane conl increase nite T.00% 7005
Mverage enpected luture liferime of eligible amployees 11.0 years 120 yeais

Maorafity assumptions are based on China Life Insurance Monality Table (2010-2013), The Table published historical

statistics in China,
(W The sensitivity of the present value of sugplemeniany retirement benafit cbiigations ro changes in the weighted
principal assumplion &
Impact on present value af
supplementary retirement
benefit obligations
Inerease im Decrease in
assumption assumptian
by 0,25% by 0.25%
Ciscount fate (113} mnz
Hesalth cane cont increade rate A (43}

W) Asar 31 December 2019 the weighted average durabion of supplemerntary retitement benedit obligarions of
the Group was B0 years (a5 at 31 December 2018: 8.2 years).

vl Plan assets of the Group are as foliows:

31 December 31 December
2019 il ]
Cath and cash equhalents 198 2
Equity instmaments 595 261
Dbt instruments 5.239 SATS
Chiners wr 149
Tonal 6139 6207
43 TAXES PAYABLE
31 December 11 Decimbaer
209 A018
InCoeme Tix 75,388 66 6T
Valui added rax E7ER BOES
Crhers 2464 2217
Tor BB6I5 Tr8E3
44 PROVISIONS
31 December 31 December
2019 2018
Expected crodit Tosses on of-balance sheet business 35479 NAM
Litigation provisons and othies TG4 (]
Tonal 42,943 L]
China Coratnaction Hank Corperation
Anrusal Bepact 201%
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

44 PROVISIONS (CONTINUED)
Movements of the provision — expected credit losses on off-balance sheet business

e
Mote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Asat 1 January 2019 13344 5971 2,909 naza
Transfers:
Transfers inflout) to Stage 1 675 (675) - -
Transfers inffout) to Stage 2 {199} 206 7 =
Trarsfis inflout) 1o Stage 3 (172) 121) 193 -
ety cniginated 18,072 - - 18,072
Matured (14,906} 13,373) {1,891] 1183700
REme i ements in [1.841) 2,293 510 5.553
At at 31 December 2019 2,773 4,4m 6,305 33479
018
Mote Stage | Stage 2 Srage 3 Tonal
As a1 January 2018 19573 421 19684 25,735
Transférs
Transders infout) 10 Stage 1 260 (260 -
Transdees inflout) 10 Stage 2 (147} 147 - -
Trarsders inflout) 1o Stage 3 ]l [245) A -
Bawly orgpnated 18,361 - - 18361
Matured (1) (200 {215) 103, 5404)
Remagsuements i {3880} 4080 L 1,122
Mg at 31 Decemnber 2018 22,344 857 2909 3424

(1 Remeasurements comprise the impact of changes in PO, LGD of EAD: changes i model assumpticns and méthodology; credit loss changes due to

stage-rransfer; and the impact of exchangea rate changes.

45 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

31 Decermbier 31 Decembaer

Plota 2019 20018

Certificates of deposit isseed {1 709,343 371,583
Bonds isdamed 2 127,863 111447
Subordinated bonds isswed E] 81,694 145,169
Eligible Tier I capital bonds fsued ] 153,703 [E¥FA
Accrued intemes 3932 4905
Toral 1,076,575 775,785

( Cenificatrs.of deposit issued were mainby issued by bead office, overeas branches, COB Mew Zeatand, and Sino-Geerman Bausparkasse
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED I MILLICOINS OF MBS, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

45 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
£ Bonds sued

31 December 31 Dagermix

Bssue date Maturity date Interest rate per annum lssue place  Currency 2019 i
ZEAO52014 S0S09 1375% Swwitrealand CHF = 2093
D0 ama Q27009 1.25% Harg Kong Lk = 415
CS/TE0 DT 175% Tadpran RME = &
O5TENX4 DA 4003 Tamean RMB 600 L]
187172004 1812009 1.75% Taaran AME = 1,000
181172004 T&11/2021 395% Tamwan AME 1,000 1000
181142004 PR A6 Taiwan RMB GO0 L]
HNUFENS A0 ERFLL Hong Kong sh 4,673 4810
11022015 11 1.500% Lusernboueg ELIR 39m E L]
1862015 1806019 A3 fuckland WNED - 7
N8OS 13D F-mornth Mew Auckland NZD 17 115
Fealand benchrmark
indevest e 1.0
ZRATING FAAR0 125% Hong Kong =D 34 3437
IOV 2005 LR ] 1545% Aucklirsd NED - 57
2HVHHNG ST 380 Aupckland WD 54 W
LR A0TACHIG A % Masnikand China AME 31.500 3,500
LR L Lt b 310 Ackland NI - a6
BN LT [ EARETE L] 36 Hong Kang [tk - 1513
352016 310577031 275 Hong Kong S0 2,088 2075
1A/ 2016 PR A0 295% Auckland NZD 482 474
122016 TR0V 305% Auckland NZD 7 !
2LV Fara el 225 Horg Kong =D 433 4483
1 2006 L R B 106% Mainland China RMABE = 320
D170 Lot R e A05% Muasnland Ching RME 800 B
2ENLXNG JHAANG 3.35% Auckland k] - #h
L L] DE3% Lumgrmibaonrg ELIR 3,803 394
3MEL0T F05EH 3 LIBORA DL 76 Hong Kong s 8,353 8246
13062017 (RN T v 2.75% Hong Kong D 417 4123
2NE0NT T 23 Hong Kong [1.58] - hih
2512007 Pty 0 315% Hong Kong usD 696 587
25062007 A0 2.20% Hong Kong 50 B4 B2
25 ANT JEM0H0 FO0E Singapone G0 1,586 2522
0 1y (L RPF 193% fapckland NID oz 693
M1 22017 AN 229, Hang Fong D 5,560 5407
A AT 47127700 275% Hong Fang usD 3481 1435
e a0 3004 Horg Kong ush 784 4749
130372018 (B 320% Auckland NED 47 A
17/04/2018 17040019 297% Hong Kang S0 - £
a8 FLTNE T M LIBORHD0MS% Hong Kong sh 557 550
T 2018 [t A85% Nainland China AMB 6,000 6000
042008 P ] An LIBCR 0455 Hong Kang (L8] 3 275
IO a8 00arAE AM LIBORHD.75% Hang Kong usD 139 137
R BTN AW LIBCRGHOB0M Horg Kong S0 174 172
DB/DE018 CRDE 0 AN LIBCRH0, 720, Horg Kong s 6,265 184
EGA01E ORI IM LIECRH083% Horg Kond st 4177 4173
19062018 B0 00 A0 Auickland NED A6E A6
10T [FIiE ] AWM LIBORE1.25% Harig Kong sn 2,7E5 2049
AN0TENE Fa e AA5% Maintand China AMB 3,000 3000
21082018 VDAY A0 fuckland NZD 164 162
23082018 FAOR0 A4.25% Mainland China AME 2,500 2500
Al SRR L043% Singapore 5G0 1,552 1,513
A ENE RN AN LIBORAD 7% Hang Kong usn 6,961 GAT1
2T HINE JE N I USROS HE Lumerribxmieg ELIR 3903 ER
b SN AN LIBORHD,75% Apckland s LE GER
M NN 242000 AN LIBCRHLP 0% Hondg Kong ush L4 1099
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

45 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
(2 Bonds issyed {continued)

31 December 31 December

Issue date Maturity date Interest rate per annum Issueplace  Currency 2019 2018
164052019 1&M5 2024 L] Hong Kong LS 1,788 -
16052019 16052029 188 Heong Konsg ust 1.392 -
06019 240062022 z% Japan Py 1.281 -
RS 26082023 130 Maintand China R 6,300 -
FNRY TR0 40P Hainland China Fsa 3,00
1140873015 16RM5/ 024 A50% Horig Kong LsEr 2,088
12053019 1 2082023 I LIBOR 0 6% Auckland LsEy 536 -
i v 2R 005 Lusemibioung FUR 3,903 -
2100019 241002024 A LBORHD T S Haorig Kong s 4,873 -
JHIANG 2204 2.393% Auckland NED 393 -
104122019 104 L2022 3-month Mew Auckand NZD 421 -
Lealand benchmark
VERESE fate +0LEEW
2001303019 A0a N2} M LBOR +067% Lisembouig Usiy 1.087 -
Total noming valbie 137,938 RET AR
Less: urarncetissd Ssuance costs (75) (164
Camying value 127.863 111,447

3 Subondinated bonds ssued
The: canyimcy value of the Groups suboidinated Bonds isseed upon the approval of the PBOC, the CBIRC, the HKMA and Brasdl Central Bank is'3

follows:
31 December 1) Decembser
Issue date Maturity date Interest rate per anmum Currency Wote 209 018
2R DR & RME (a} - 28000
QFOR009 1HOa2024 400 RMIB =] » 0000
102009 PRI v i Benchmark rate BRL feh - 354
refeased by Brasil
Central Bank
1123008 2H WA B0 [LLNT (el = 000
2TAAN0 2042020 BS0R 50 il 1,720 (Frl ]
a0 e RN T 5700 AME 13] 40, Dy ADL00
A2 2HNNAZT A, RME I 40,00 A0,000
SR04 D020 W5 usn i - 5154
Total nominal value B1,720 145736
Lo Unametised isuance cost (28] (L]
Canfying vahie B1.694 145,169
fal  The Geoop has chosen i exercise the option 1o tedeem all the bonds on 26 Feboany 2019,
(ix1} Thae Cortnup has chosen to-exemise the option to redeem all the: bonds an 11 August 2009,
i8] The suboidinated bonds were issued by COB Brasit
(141 T G urs Chcebisn e comsicisge the ogtion to rededm all the bonds on 27 December 2015,
(=} Thee Croup hasan opton o edeem the bonds on 7 Novernber 2021, subject to approval from the relesant authosit,
m The Geoiigy s an Gtoe o dedesm the bonhds on 212 Movember X022, subgect 16 appeoval lionm the eelevant suthoiy,
i1} Thet: G hirs €horien o coercise the option. to medeem il the bonds on 20 August 2019,
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{EXPRESSED I MILLICOINS OF MBS, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

45 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
4 Ebigile Tier 2 capital bonds issued

31 December 31 Decembsr

ssue date Maturity date Interest rate per annum Currency Mot 2019 018
15/0852014 18/ 0RA 039 5.96% i {a 20:000 20000
1204 V204 430 A i N 2000
13052015 LER IR 31880 S L1=] 13,923 13,746
18272015 205 4 0% i id 24,000 24000
AN 2R 0E 4 86% Fva e 43,000 A3.000
2002008 AN A7 Fva 1] A0, 000 000
2NONXNT 2T A.25% L5k fal 12,879 -
Total nominal value 153,802 [ 42,746
Less Unamonised isuance cost 99 {65}
Canryiing walue a5 a8 yeur end 153,703 142581

i) TheGroup has an ogtion 1o redeerm the bomds on 18 Aegust 2024, subject to approval fiom the ielevant autherity. These ebgitle Tier 2 capital
boarwcls-huanws thie swritie-chosn feature of 2 Tier 2 capital instremient, which allows the Bank towrite down the entiee peincipal of the bonds when
a reguilanony tiggering event corurs Ay acoumulared unpald imenestwill not be paid either,

B The Groog has chosen to exercise the epion 1o redeem al the bonds on. 12 November 2019,

ich The Growp has an aption to redeem the bonds on 13 May 2020, subject to approval from the relevant suthonity, i they aré not redeemed by
the Group, The etenest rate wil be reser on 13 May 2020 and increase by 2.425% on the bass of five years U freasury benchmark apphoabile
ot The indirest reset date. These aligible Tier 2 capital bonds have the write-down leatue of a Tier 2 capital insturnent, which aliows the Bank
1o write dowwn the entine peincipal of the bonds when a regulatony tiggering event coows: Ay accumakated wypald intenest will not be paid
e

iy The Groasp has an option to fedesm the bonds on 21 December 2020, subgect 1o appeoval rom the relevant authoity, These eligilde Tier
2 capital bonds have the walte-dowe Teature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allows the Bank 1o write dosm the entine principal of the
st whhesnn 3 egulATOn TGOEring evient oCCur. Any sooumulated wiguid ingesest will ot be puid either,

[15] The Greup has an option to redeem the bonds on 25 September 2033, sibject 1o appoval from the relevant authorisy, These eligible Tier
Fapial bonds have the wiite-tdown feanse of a Tier J capital instrsment, which allows the Bank 1o wiite down the entire prncipal of the
bands wien a rguiatony triggering event ocur. Ay scoumulated unpaid interest will not be paid sither.

i The Groary has an opticn (o redeem the bonds on 29 Octobeer 023, sulyect 1o appeoval from the refevant autharity. These ebgibfe Tier 2
capital bonds have the wite-down featwe of a Teer 2 capital instiurment, which aliows thee Bank 1o wiite down the entie geincipad of the
bondts wiesn a regnilatony triggering event oocurs. Any acoumulated undaid ingerest will mot be pakd either.

{gh The Grows has an option to redeem the bonds on 27 Febniary K124, sulthect 10 apgroval from the relevant authariny, i thesy ane not redeermed
by thee Group, thee inbeeest rate will be et on 27 Fetbwuany 2024 and increase by 1ES% on the bas ol e years USD treasury benchmank
applicable on the interest eset date. These eligible Tier 2 capital bonds have the wiite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which
alkras the Banik 10 warite dissn the entire peincipal of the bonds when 2 egulEony Hidgaeing evenl ooours, Any accurmsied rpaid inteess
will not ke pald either.

46 OTHER LIABILITIES

31 December 31 December

Mate 209 k]
Inserance related liabilities 147N 116463
Payment anct collection Clearance acoounts 41,265 21,696
Chearing and settlerment accounts 34,275 7630
Lease liabilities 1] 22,123 Mt
Dederred income 20,408 14548
Capital expenditune paystie @.n7 9248
Cash pledged and rental income received in advance a.007 AR
Drowmdng accours 6871 B373
Accneed Expenses A4.521 308
Cahers 19727 91542
Total 415435 281414
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

46 OTHER LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
{1} Lease liabilities
Maturity analysis — undiscounted confractual cash flows

31 Decembar 31 Decemibed

209 2018
Within one year 6,559 Y
Between ona year and five years 15,339 Y
More than fve years. 3712 1Y
Tatal uridiscounted cash flows 25,620 hfh
Lease Eabilithes 22,123 WA,

47 SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 31 Decermbed

ma 2008
Listed & Hong Kpng (H shares) 240,417 QAT
Listed in Mainland China (A shares) 2,594 Gha4
Total 250,011 250001

Al H ard A shanes afe ardinary thanes have 3 par value of RMEY per share and rank pa passu with the cams rights and benefiss,

48 OTHEREQUITY INSTRUMENTS
{1} Preference shares
fa}  Preference shares outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

Tatadl armpuin

Initial Quantity Fedemption/

Firancial instrument [T il Ceigiral onverskn

outstanding Ivaae dale Classification rate  luaacepeice  shares) Cueremcy  cumessy  (RME]  Matudtydste  condRioms
M5Ol

Preference Shats 1GDecember 15 Fouty edomenty 6% SNIpit st 1525 50 i) W Kemistydale  None
X7 Dometic

Preference Shaves Il Decemtes 2017 Equtymibiomests A7 N0 fenihae i} R BN 00 Komistydae  Nene
Lt hausange s =
TCamying ot T35

bl The key terms
il Ofhore Preference Shares

Dividend
The initial annual dividend rate & 4565% and is subseguently subject 1o reset per agreement, but in no case shall
exceed 20:4850%. The dividend is measured and paid in dollars. After such dividend being paid at the agreed dividend
payout ratio, the halders of the above offshore preference shares shall not be entitled to share in the distribution
of the remaining profits of the Bank rogather with the halders of the ardinary shares. The dividends for effshone
preference shares ane non-cumuiative, The Bank shall be entitled to cancel any dividend fior the offshore preference

shares, and such cancellation shall not be desmed a default, However, until the Bank fully pays the dividends for the
cirent dividend penad, the Bank shall not make any dividend distribution 1o oedinary thareholders.

Redemption

Subject 1o receiving the prior approval of CBIRC and satisfaction of the redemption conditions precedent, all or andy
some of the Ofchore Preferance Sharet may be redeemed at the discretion of the Bank on 16 Decembaer 2020 or on
any dividend payment date thersafter a1 the redemption price which i equal 1o the Bssue peice plus dividends payable
bt nat yet distributed in the current period.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

48 OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(1} Preference shares (continued)
b The key terms (continued)
W Offchore Preference Shares fcontinued)
Compulsany canverion of prefererss thanes

When an Additional Tier 1 Capital Instrument Trigger Ewent accurs, that is when Core Tier | Capital Adeguacy
Ratio of the Bank falls to 5.125% (or below), the Bank shall (without the need for the consent of offthore preferance
sharehalders) convert all or anly some of the prefarence shares in-isswe into such number of H shares winch will
be sufficient to restore the Bank's Core Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio 1o abowve 5.125% according to the contract:
when a Tier 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event occurs, the Bank shall (without the need for the consent of offshone
preference shareholdess) convert all of the offshore preference shares in issue into such number of H shares according
to contract. Teer 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event is defined as the earfier of: (i) the CBIRC having decided that
without & corvension o write-cff the Bank would become nor-viable; and (i) the relevant autharities having decided
that & public sector Injection of capital or equivalent suppor is necessary, without which the Bank would become
non-viable. Once a preference share hat been convertad, it will not be restored in any circumstances. When the
compulsary comeersion of offshore preference shases occurs, the Bank shall report 1o the CBIRC for approval and
diecision,

) Domestic Preferance Shares

Dividend

The nominal dividend rate of the Domestic Preferance Shares i adjusted on a phase-by-phase basis. It is the sum
of the benchmark rate plus the fixed interest spread, and is adjusted every five years, The fixed interest spread is
determined as the nominal dividend rate set for issuance less the benchmark rate at the time of issuance, and will nat
be subject 1 futune adjustmants. Tha dividends for darmectic proferance thares ae pon-curmulative. Thie Bank has the
right 10 cancel dividend distribution on Domestic Preference Shares, and the cancellation does not constitute a defaul
event, The Bank may, at its discretion, use the cancelled dividends 1o repay ather indebtedness due and payable, If the
Bank cancel all or pan of the dividends on the Domestic Preference Shares, the Bank shall make no profit detsbuticn
1o shareholders holding ordinary shares from the day after the canceliation proposal is adopted by the General
Sharaholders Meeting 1o the day when full distribution of dividends is resurnad. The cancellation of dividends on
Domestic Preference Shares will not constitute other restrictions 1o the Bank except for the distribution of dividends
oeddinary sharehalders,

The dividends an the Damestic Preferance Shades are distributad annually.
Redermpticn

The Bank may, subject to CBIRC approval and compliance with the redemption preconditions, redeem in whale or
Im part of the Domestic Preference Shares after at least five years from the compéetion date of the issuance {ie, 27
Decamber 2017), The redemption period begins from the fisst day of the redemption and ends on the day whan 3l
Domestic Preference Shares are redeemed or convented. The redemption price of the Domestic Preference Shares
shall be their isswe price plus any dividends accrued but unpaid in the cument pericd,

Compulscry comversion of preference shares

If an Additional Tier 1 Capital Instrurrent Trigger Event occurs, ie. the Core Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
has fallen to5.125% or below, the Bank has the right to, without prior consent from the shareholders of the Domestic
Preference Shares and as agreed, convert all or part of the Domestic Preference Shares issued and outstanding to
ordinary A shares, to restore the Bank's Core Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio 1o abowve the trigger point {ue, 5.125%). In
the case of partial conversion, the Domestic Preference Shares shall be sulect 1o the same proportion and conditions
of canversian. Once Damase Preference Shares are convertad 1o andinary A shases they shall non be converted back
to preference shares under any circumstances,

When a Tier 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event occurs, the Bank has the right 1o, without priar consent of the
sharaholdars of the Domestic Preference Shames and a5 agresd, camven all the Domastie Preference Shanes issusd
and outstanding to ordinary A shares, Once Domestic Preference Shares are converted to ondinary A shares, they
shall nat be converted back to prefersnce shares under any circumstances. A Tier 2 Capital instrument Trigger Event
is the earber of the following two scenarios: ) the CBIRC having decided that without a conversion or write-off of the
Bank's capital, the Bankwould becormns non-viable; and (i} the relevant authorities having decided that a pubic sector
injactan of capial or equivalant suppart is necessary, without which the Bank would become non-viable. When the
compulsary caonversion of preference shares oocurs, the Bank shall report 1o the CBIRC for approval and decision,
and perform the announcement chligation according o the regulations of the Securities Law and Ching Securities
Regulatory Cormmissian (TSRO,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

48 OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTIMNUED)
Preference shares (continued)
(B The key terms fcontinued)

n

2

(i Domestic Preference Shares fcontinued]
Compuiory convarsion of prefenence shares (Continied)

The Bank classifies preference shanes issued as an eguity Instrument and presented 85 an equity iem on the statement
of financial position, Capital raised from the issuance of the above preference shares, after deduction of the expenzes
relating to the issuance, was whally used 1o replenish the Bank's addimonal ver T capital and 1o increade its capital

adequacy ratos,
fc)  Changes in preference shares outstanding
1 January 3019 Inchase/ [Decreaie] 31 Decembeer 2019
Amsaunt Armount Amount
Financial Instrument [milllian Carrylng {millian Carrying {millian Carrying
outstanding shares) value shares) value shares) value
2015 Offchoee Prefivence Shares 15L5 19,659 - - 152.5 19,659
2017 Domestic Preference Shares ] 59,977 - - 600 59,977
Tatal 7515 o636 - - 7538 79,636
Perpetual bonds
fal  Perpetual bonds outstanding af the end of the year
Quantity Redermption
Fisanclal instrument Initial Imifbon Tetal witte-dows
tutsanding uance dabe Cligification  inferesirate  lsmmance price pecesl  Cumpgy  Amoust  Matwitydate  condition
Urgated hddtioral
Tie 1 Capital Bondh PiMovember X0 Equdyinstuments % 100perunt 4 kg 1 Hg mish ey i hore
L harge e m
Carmyng amspun: L]
B The key terms

Lxseabrion rane and distibuion payrmeant

The distribution rate of the Undated Additional Tier 1 Capital Bonds {or “the Bonds™) will be adjustad at defined intendals,
witha distribution rate adjustment period every 5 years since the payment settiement date. In any detibution rae adjusted
period, the distributicn paymenis on the Bonds will be made at a presoibed fixed distriibution rate. The distribution rate is

determined by a benchmark rate plus 2 fived spread.

The Bank shall have the nght to cancel, in whale or in part, distibutions on the Bonds and any swch cancellation shall not
constitute an event of default. When exencising such right, the Bank will take into full consideration the interest of the holders
of the Bonds. The Banlkomay, at its sole discretion, use the proceads fram the cancelled distributions to meet other abligations
as they fall due. In the case of cancelling any distributions on the Bonds, no matter in whole of in par, the Bank shall not
rmizke any distritaution to the ordinary sharshokders from the next day follewing the resclution being approved by the general
sharehalders meeting, until its decision 1o resume the distribution payrments i whade tothe holdess of the Bonds, The
distriputions on the Bonds are non-cumulative, namely, upon canceliation, any amount of distribution unpaid 1o the holders
af the Bards in the applicable period will nat accumulate or compound to the subsequent distribution perod thenmafter,

The destributions of the Bonds will be payable annually,
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

48 OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(2]  Perpetual bonds (continued)
(b The key terms (continued)
Condinional redemption rights of the Bank
From the fifth anaivercary gincs the [guance of the Bonds, the Bank may redeer whals o pan of the Bands an each
distribution payment date (ncluding the fifth distribution payment dare since the issuance), If, after the issuance, the Bonds

na konger qualify as Additional Tier 1 Capital as a result of an unforeseeable change or amendment to relevant provisions of
supenasory requlations, the Bank may redeem the whole but nat pan of the Bands,

The exercise of the Bank’s redemption right shall be subject to the consent of the CBIRC and the satisfaction of the foflowing
preconditions: {iithe Bank shall use capital instruments of the same or better quality to replace the nstruments to be
redeemed, and such replacement shall only be carried out at conditions which are sustainable for the income capacity;
(iikar the capital position of the Bank after the redemgition right is exercised will remain well above the regulatory capial
regquirernents stipulated by the CBIRC.

Wiite-dowindiwrine-off clauses

Upon the accurrerce af an Additianal Tier 1 Capital Trigget Event, namaly, the Bank's Core Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratia
having fallen o 5.1.25% lor below), the Bank has the nght, subject 1o the approval of the CBIRC but without the need for the
cansent of the halders of the Bonds, 1o weite down whote or pant of the aogregate amount of the Bonds then issued and
cutstanding, in coder to restone the Core Teer 1 Capial Adeguacy Ratio to abave 5.125%. In the case of a partiad write-cown,

3l of the Bonds then issued and outstanding shall be writien down on a pro rata basis, acoording 1o the outstanding amaount,
with all ather Additianal Tier 1 Capital instruments with sguivatent write-down clauses of the Bank.

Upan the occurrence of a Tier 2 Capital Tegger Event, the Bank has the right 1o write off in whole, without the need for
the consent of the holders of the Bonds, the aggragate amount of the Bonds then issued and outstanding. A Tier 2 Capital
Trigger Event sefers to the sarlier of the following events: {ijthe CBIRC having decided that the Bank would become
non-viable without a write-off; {ilany relevant authority having decided thar a public sector injection of capital or equivalent
suppart is necessary, without which the Bank would become nan-viable. Upan wiite-off of the bonds, such bands are to be
permananthy cancelbad and will not be restored undes any Crcumstances,

Subardinahion

The claims in respect of the Bonde will be subordinated 1o the claims of depesitors, general creditars, and subordinated
indebtedness that ranks senioe 1o the Bonds; will rank in pricrity to al classes of shares held by the Bank’s shareholders and
rank pari passu with the claims in respect of any other additional tier 1 capital instruments of the Bank that rank pasi passu
with the Bonds.

The Bank classifies the Bonds ssusd a5 an eguity instrument and presented 25 an equity item an the statement of financial
pasition. Capital rased from the ssuance of the Bands, after deduction of the expenses relating to the Bsuance, was whally
used to repienish the Banks additional tier 1 Capital and to increase its Capital adequacy ratios.

ol Changes in perpetual bonds cutstanding

1 January 2019 Increasef|Decrease) 31 December 2019
Amaunt Amount Amount
Finnnclal instrument {million Carrying [millian Carrying {rillicn Carrying
outitanding pieces] value pieces) value pheces) valug
Undated Additional Ther
1 Capital Bonds - - ADD 30,991 400 39,991
Tenal - - 400 39599 A00 39,991

{3]  Interests attributable to the holders of equity instruments

31 December 31 December

Btismus 09 Hg
1 Total ety attribitable o exquity holdes of thie Bank 2216257 1976453
{1 Equity attributatie 1o ordinary equity holdees of the Bark 2,630 1 B¥EIT

) Equity amnibutable 1o othes equity bolders of the Bank 119,627 19636

Of wehich: ey prodle 3862 3936

dividends recehved 1.862 3936

S Tatal equity antbutalle to non-conteolling interests 18870 15831
) Equity astributable 1o non-controfing merests of ordinany shases 15417 11678

A Equity attributable te non-controliing interests of other equity instnaments 3453 3453
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31 December 31 Degember
2009 M8
Share peemium 134,537 134,537
50 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Diher comprehenshve ingome of Oeber comprehermive Ingome of
thie satestend of Financial postion thee watement of comprehening incney
ms
Lesz
Hegod: Redasifcation Ptk
[T djustments. L% aemesant Mecof-
attibastabls Inchuded wttributalsle bl amaent
bty The amepunt in picft o toeguty  atirbutibletn
shatehobiisg 11 Detember bedzre o due Lesz shargholders.  noarconinofing
1 Jarvsary 2048 ol the Bank i income bices todipoal Ircme b, efthe Bank infaresty
{Ih  Othew comgeshermie nopme
thar vl oy e pecinvified
1o sl o0 losd
Femearementy of
it emplenes kenelt
plbgatmm ] 1% red] 15 - - ] -
Far vaboe changes
gy imtrumerd
deignand o mezused
#tfar e theough cthet
i ) i 1043 % 18 45 -
(thems il 5 580 E x 2 % :
@ Othercompeehencie income
thiat may b sscinaified
wbmegertiy i peofit o sy
Fanrvahuer change of debe
NURITATT mEzeed
3t fie il thiough other
Domreheing ingome 17,165 BB 1T LY.L rhll] R8s B n
Alcpwanoes for e losses of
debi il ruments meoed
B fa gl hecagh sthet
tomgrehersive income LET 1,614 k5l L - [l 154 -
et gimuloden) oncith
i by 53 (e} (235 (i} = 2 11 :
Exchirge dfimerc on
sl frwign
Dt [LT58) L5 934 LEE2 - 1831 (o
Tord 1B451 13435 k] 1230 [rE ] 5 13538 1]
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50 OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)

Gtbeer comprehersave income of the fzment of frencal poston (nbeee compesherave ncnme of the gaemeng of compeeharsae nnme
ik}
ek Lt B
Tix amount Reciddicarion amoum Mol
bl afprilmint trifuite i iy
1oegaly The irclodedm I ey i tabie 1
shertoiden amcan befone ol o ks =y shawhoides  norroontmling
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51 SURPLUS RESERVE
Surplus reserves consist of statutony surplus resenve fund and discretionary surplus reserve fund,

The Bank is required to afiocate 10% of its net profit, as determined uncer the Accounting Standands for Business Enterpnses and other
relevant requirements issued by the MOF on 15 Februany 2006, After making appropriations to the statutony surplus reserve fund, the Bank
may also allecate its net prafit 1o the discretionary surpius redsrve fund upon approval by thansholders in Annual General Mestings.

228  Chins Coratnsction Bank Comparation
Anrusl Report X01%

355/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

52 GENERAL RESERVE
The general resenee of the Group is set up based upen the réquirernents of:

31 Decembir 31 December

Mo 209 2018
MK i 305,825 FEFT ]
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance: (Pl 1324 2124
Cither requlatory bodies in Mainland China &} 5,753 4508
Dither overseas requlatony bodies 647 &332
Toral 34,389 FriEL

n Pursiang to relivant requlitions imsd By the MOF, the Bank has 1o dppeopide i certain amount of s met profit a8 general resenwe o cover paterntisl
losses against fts assets n accondance with the “Regulation on Management of Financlal Institutions Tor Reserves” (Cal lin [2012] Mo, 20 Issued
by 1w BACH ey 30 Muasich 2012, the genial ieserve balince for financlal scimutions shutch tor Be loveer than 1.5% of the ending balance of geoss
risk-bearing assets.

(@ Puisuant o the equiremants of the Homg Kong Banking Oedinance, the Gioup’s banking opetationg in Hong Kong are reguied 1o st aside
armcwnts in a regulatony eeseve in sespect of losses which it will, or may, incur on loans and advances to customers, in addition to impaament
losses recognised in accordance with the acoounting policies of the Gmup, Transfers to and from the regulatony resenve are made thiowugh retained
ERINS

(3 Pursipant to the rebevant requlatory requinsments in Mainland Ching, the Bank's subsidishes ane sequired to appropriate 3 cetain armount of its net
prodit as general reserve,

53 PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

I the Annua! General Meeting held on 21 June 2015, the shareholders approved the profic distribution for the year ended 31 December
2018. The Bank approgriated cash dividend far the year ended 31 December 2018 In an agagregate amount of RMBTE.S03 million.

I the Board of Cirectors” Masting, held on 30 October 2019, the directors approved the payment of dividends 1o offshare preference
shareholders and domestic preference sharehalders: The dividends for the affshore preference shares distributed were US5157.583.333.33
(including taxes), calculated wsing the initial dividend rate of 4.65% (after taxes) as set in the terms and conditions, including
55141825000 actually paid 10 offshone preference sharehalders after the deduction of US5$15,758,333.33 of withhaolding income tax and
the dividends equaled RME1,112 milfion, The dividends for domestic preference shares distributed were RMBZ2, 850 milkan, calculated using
thie rarminal dividend rate of 475% dncluding taeed) ag oot inthe terms and conditions.

On 27 March 2020, Board of Directors proposed the following profit distibution scheme for the year ended 31 Decemiper 2015

(1 Appropriate statutory surplus resene amounied to AMBZS 247 million, based on 109 of the net profit of the Bank amaunted to
RME2 58 466 million for the wear ended 31 December 2019 {for the year ended 31 December 2018: RMB24.618 million), it hat been
recorded in “Surplus reserve” as at the balance sheet date,

(3 Appropriate general reserve amaurted to RMB33 824 million, pursuant 10 ralevant regulations issued by MOF {for the year ended 31
Decermnbir 2018: AME1 7857 million).

(3} Declare cash dividend AMB0.320 per share before tax and In aggregation amount of RMBS0,004 million 1o 2l sharehalders (for the
year ended 31 Decernber 2018; RMB0.306 per thare and RMETS.503 million in aggregation). Proposed dividends as at the balance
sheer date are not recognised as a labiliny.

Above proposed profit distribution scheme i sulgject to the approval of the sharehalders in the Annual General Meeting, Cash dividends
will B distiibuited 1o all sharehalders egistened at the relevant daté upon appraval
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54 NOTESTO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash and cash equivalents

31 Decomber 31 December

2019 2018

Cash B0,791 55215
Surplus deposit reserves with cential barks 196,676 RO 4TS
Do cheposits with Danks and non-baek financial instifutions 91819 E1511
Tirniee chitprewits with, Buariks. dned nne bank fimancial instifutions with osgial maturity with oo within thees months 281348 211,184
Placernents with bariks and none-bank financial institugions with oddgingl mauiny with o within thiee months 219,706 134,345
Tetald 1052340 B0

55 TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into ransactions in the normal course of business by which it ransfars recognised financial assats 1o third parties of 10
structured entities. In some cases where these transfers may glve rise 1o full or partial derecognition of the financial assets concemed, In
ather cases whens the transfermed assets do net qualify for derecognition as the Gioup has retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
these assets, the Group continued 1o recognise the ransfered assets.

Securities lending transactions

Transferred financial assets that do not qualify for derecognition mainky include debt securities lent 1o CounteIparties under seourities
lending agreements, The counterparties are allowed 1o sell or repiedge those sexurities lent under agreements 1o repurchase in the
absence of default by the Gioup, but has an obfigation to return the securities at the maturity of the contract The Group has detarmined
that it retaing substantiatly 2 the risks and rewards of these securities and therefore has not derecognised them, As at 31 December 2015,
the carnying valus of debt securities lent to counterparties was AMES 291 millian {as at 31 December 2018 nill.

Credit asset securitisation transactions

The Group enters into securitisation transactions in it normal course of Busingss by which it transfers credit assets 1o structured entities
which issue asset-backed secusities 1o Investors. The Group may retan interests in the form of holding subordinated tranches which would
give fise 1o the Growup's continuing involement in the transferred assets. Those financial assets are recognisad on the statement of financial
position 1o the extent of the Group’s continuing mvoalvement,

As 3t 31 Decemnber 2019, loans with an origina! carmying amount of AMBS0B,956 milllon (as at 31 December 2018: RMB44 7,278 million)
have been securitised by the Group under arrangements in which the Group retained a continuing invohwement in such assets. A5 at
31 December 2019, the carrying amount of assets that the Group continued o recagnise was RMBE6.306 mallion {as at 31 December
2018 RMBA%.017 million). As at 31 December 2019, the camying amount of continuing involvement assets and llabilities that the Group
continued to recognise wat RMBEE S07 million {35 at 31 Decermber 2018: AMB47, 515 millian).

As at 31 December 2019, the carmving amount of asset-backed securitees held in the secuitisation transaction derecagnised by the Group
was AMB292 millian (35 at 31 December 2018 RMEB 187 millicn), and its maximum loss expasurne approximates 1o the carrying amount,

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group has presented the operating Segrments in a manner consistant with the way in which information is reported intemally to the
Group's chief operating decision makers for the purposes of resource allocation and performance assessment. Measurerment of segment
assets and liabilities and segment income and results is based on the Group’s accounting policies,

Transactions beween segments are conducted ender normal commerncial terms and conditions. Intermal charges and tansfer prices ane
determined with reference to market rates and have been reflected in the performance of each segment, Met interest income and expense
aniging from intermal charges and transher pricing adjustments are referred 1o as “intemal net interést income/expensa” Interest income and
expense eamed from thind panies are referred 1o as "extemal net interest incoma/expenss”,

Segment revenues, results, assets and labilities include iterns directly attributable to a segment as well 33 those that can be allocated an a
reasonabie basis. Segrment income and results are determined before intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, Segment capital expenditure is the total cost inturred during the period to dcguie fiked assets, intangible assets and other
long-tenT: assets.
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56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

{1} Geographical segments
The Group operates principally in Mainland China with branches covering all provinces, autonomeous regions and municipalities
directly under the central government, and several subdidiaries located in Mainland China. The Group alto has bank branch
operatians in Hong Kong, Macaw, Taiwan, Singapore, Frankfurt, Johannesburg, Takyo, Secul, New York, Sydney, Ho Chi Minh City,
Luxembigurg, Taronte, Londan, Zurich, Dubai, Chie, Astana, Labuan, Auckland, etc. and cemain subsidianes operating in Heng Kong,
Lendan, Mosoow, Luxermibourg, Brinsh Vingin kslands, Auckiand, lakana, San Paulo and Kuala Lumpur, et

In presenting information an the basis of geographical segments, operating income is allacated based on the location of the
branches and subsidiarias that generate the incame, Segment assets, liabilities and capital expenditure are allocated based on thei
geographical location.

Geographical segments of the Group, 35 defined for management reporting purposes, are defined a5 foliows:

- “Yangwze River Delta” refers 1o the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidianies of the Bank operate:
Shanghal Municipality, Fangsu Province, Zhefiang Province, City of Ningbo and City of Suzhow;

- “Pearl River Delta” refers to the following areas where the tiee-] branches of the Bank operate: Guangdong Province, City of
Shenzhen, Fujian Provinoe and City of Xizmen;

- “Bohai Rim” refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate: Beijing
Municipafity, Shandong Pravince, Tianjin Municipality, Hebei Province and City of Gingdas;

- the "Cenwal” region refers 1o the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate: Shanxd
Provines, Guangsd Autonomous Region, Hubel Provingeg, Henan Provinges, Hunan Provinge, Jiangyi Province, Hainan Provinges
and Anhui Province:

= the “Western” region refers 1o the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate:
Sichuan Provisce, Chorgaing Municipality, Guizhau Provinge, Yunnan Province, Tibet Autanarmaus Region, Inner Mongalia
Autonomous Region, Shaanxi Province, Gansu Province, Ginghal Province, Ningsia Autonomous Begion and Xinjiang
Autonomous Region; and

- the "Martheasten” ragion refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiadies of the Bank oparate:
Lizoming Province, Jilin Province, Heilongliang Province and City of Datian,
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56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
1] Geographical segments (continued)

Triehremoriths endied 11 December 2089

Tingize Pewl
RiverDeln  RverDelta  Boheifis Central Western  Wortheastern  Head Office Crretsess Totel

Erteinal et etives mtome p1 L 41,548 BAAlS L1 10441 154 11,553 SlLce)
Fteing nel eleel peome o] 1w 6158 M6k nan PLE 13445 (136334 L11] -
el interest ingome TaABE TLE93 mni 9Li a,757 Fif-d 388 T 510,680
Mt S and commission ncose 15561 1057 18,340 18664 1,305 450 507 1445 13
hiet f1acine gain n o] 8 15 m ] (EL]] H pak
[actind] gorres n H 135 i n . i o E] 1L1E4
e s Thrsl] vy o

fefliTend otutey EerH [Fii] [Fit m (L] 1% L] 1) 05
Het Tl £ dereposyrats of

Tersbraciial el v ] e et 1 - i ] - - LIES 158 1354
Crfer st |eapeeselincnme nel (LT 2] 1% LFE ] 1179 0l o] 460 128
Upllﬂnglnmme LEAL e 55947 L) 108,369 93047 LRI 4578 a7 &Ta.001
Digetil moy exeroe [Fid )] FELEE ] R414 kR IR} (11644 LU ] [{F A [ ]
Crecht empuirsed bty (1% 4] (170400 (5 |H.405] [F11 0 - R FH] 168 L] HBLa0|
ittt irmpuarrerd b 11} a4 (1508 14 4 m (k-] L L1
Sharn of peoics of atoianes and

et rdyms, - - ] 5 E - - 14 b
Prorfit befare bay sLsa LA 13564 a3 340 5504 snan Le37 kit
Capi expendingre L343 1855 LN 1ark 140 1026 10es ATeT -]
Destsciion and smonisgion 154 1es .M 448 1156 173 L4 1518 s

31 December 1079
Cegment disl 41854 LTETARS REMDAZE  48E0717 1E0.81 LIBES0F BT TILE MaTR
Loy bewem sty mestmeEns I . LT 57 . - - &7 138
A7E5 ZTETESS 5374501 4467 558 LEMEID 1.IE5505 ST 1, TiLEM 35,004,080

Dftred Lin ey T
Elmiratan (RBALER
Toeaf ety LAM6
Sonment habules AT RTRAAR SATIIEY  44EL214 IEmeIme L AR TENATT Il
Ciefirred ten Sabuliles 857
Blmiration hELERY
Torsf kabéresi 1,200,134
O babre whed crocdit comrmitmairsy 8411 506,47 05N 557471 7,15 155,39 - o] 30655070
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56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(1) Geographical segments (continued)

Twelve monihs ended 31 December M08

Yarufte Pl
Fwver Ceta Fver Dt Sohad Rim Ceniral Yeeuwn  Morteagem  Hed Offce (e Tosal

Eutirreal et irvisid inciene HhE 40 ALTE L pat] 14066 1684} HE L
Izl et amessr ncomafemens]| Iz 15543 1L Bl HAl LEx- (123245 (600
Bt interedt incame 1550 ] el ] iR 155 535 LKL ERHE
Met o and commision income 15563 1735 ([ 1577% k11 47 EL 1244 123208
Mt tridng gan/Tini o e g 6 1) k- N2s Bl ]
Devferl iy L F ! | L 12 2] il Iy
M (osslfaaan aming bom

s ment wOAte L] anj (=] H 0] Gm LU 154} A
Mt g Fiesind oo cevesciograon of

Frmtiad ety Mo & imortrnd dond k| ] 1 . [rel 13 L)
Ot Cpenming fpenishineome. el m i LA G 1245 i i L7 e

Operatingincome ok ] M i fua sl 15400 Pl B

Dreriing expermes QLR [rrk e} a3 04 (roAE: | (1%} (18254} B4 {174,758
Crenfit wmgamen kst (ET) (14805} kN (el ih| (16560 (16,1 ¥4 (| (1518
Cttes imgaament ki A 41 [HLH] " i1} T} £10a L 1]
e of peolls e of sociates and

J et - - | an - - - [zl 1
Frofit Belfaee ta o] Ran EEAE LIREY] 413 hi:] Bsn ok £ L]
Caprtsl expercinss 15 18H mn 1E] L0 Ll FALFS Lo [LE
Depreraon ad amdrsaion 153 | E2 15 153 51! [E] LT - .o

31 Deterribet 2018

LTt e ko 1568900 Ll L2000 JMETR LIFRE3 ST 155 40 VTS
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56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(2]  Business segments
Business segments, a5 defined for management reponting purposes, are as follows:

Corporate banking

This segrment represents the provision of a range of financial products and services to corporations, govermment agencies and
financial institutions. The pioducts and ternces inclisde corporate laans, trade fieandang, depadt taking and wealth management
services, agency services, financial consulting and advisory services, cash management: senvices, remitiance and sefthemnent services,
custody services and guarantes services, etc.

Personal banking

This segment represents the pravision of a range of financial products and services to individual customers, The products and
LRIVICES COMprise personal loans, deposit taking and wealth management services, card busingss, remittande senvices and agency
SErVices, ete.

Treasuny business

This segment covers the Group's treasury operations, The measury enters into inter-bank money market Transactions, repurchase and
resale transactions, and invests in delbt securities, It also tradet in derivatives and foreign currencles for its own account. The treasury
caries out customer-driven dervatives, Foreign curmency and pracious metal tading. ts function also includes the rmanagement of
the Group’s overall lquidity position, including the issuance of debr securities.

Others

These represent equity investments and the reveniyss, results, assets and liabilities of overssas branches and subsidiaries.
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56 OPERATING SEGMEMTS (CONTINUED)
{3} Business segments (continued)

Twielve months ended 31 December 2019

Corporate Parsanal Treasury

banking banking business Others Total

Exrecrial fel mienest mdomie 183972 121,567 183,827 21,2484 S10.680
Itermil net infefe s incomeiepense) 51169 63,416 (107 464) 7121 -
Met interest inoome 235,141 165013 76,363 14,163 310680
Bt fee and Commiisdon income Irire B2.698 14,6328 T .582 137,184
Het trading {lesshaain (3598} (42) 3712 5548 9120
Dividend incorme - - 2 1,182 1.184
et fossigain aiseng from invessment securities [2.835) [2.5921) 12119 2,730 3093

et ossifgain an detecognivion of
Tirvarcil asseas maesa s ar amoised cost 13 2665 132 575 3359
Chthisr oped3tingg inconmie, net 36 S04 2.X65 4,286 7481
Operating Income 264,307 268,007 108,321 36,366 678,001
CIpeting expenies 66,178 (91,230} (12.045) (16,679 1188,132)
Crechit impairment bosses (123,164} (28,135 {5.506) 16,195) 1163,000]
Oher impalmmient kxsses (271} - 77 73] [521]
Share of profits of assoclates and joint venfiees - - - 249 249
Profit before tax TLGR 148,642 91,6593 13,568 326,597
Capital experniijure 5.BEE E.B20 945 6,160 21,883
L;qufeu:pamnand.arncrn;man:n 09y 12,225 1,200 2,305 23927
11 December 2019

SeqEmEnt a55ets 8,132,225 665229 0,070,449 1,739,892 25,600,795
Long-term aquity imnestments - - - 11,353 11,353
8,132,225 6,658,229 9,070,449 1,751,245 25612,148

Deferred rax assets 72,314
Himination {248,201]
Toral assets 25436261
Seqpment Babilites 10,620,081 GAT4,974 1.414,808 2,230,015 23,448,878
Dieferngd o lipkilities 457
Elimination {248,201
Total labilithes 2321034
Oif-balance shiset cred commaments 1786423 LO1g474 = 237910 3085807

China Construction Bank Corporation. 235
Armal Repoit 2019

362/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(2]  Business segments (continued)

Twelve months ended 31 December 2018

Corporate Personal Trsasury

banking banking business Crhers Total

External el inteaest incomse 171838 123,046 1052 20443 ABG 278
IngEtril met nenes) incomenexpensel £5,135 58385 (E16334) (B.1EG) -
Met interest income 235573 182,431 54618 1225 06278
Mot fer and commission income 873 71303 12251 Q.7ea 123035
Met tracdingg (hasalfoain CIES) () 46537 B3B8 12614
Dhvickend ineome - - FrE] br]
Met (lossh'gain arising from investment secumies (3,50 14,373) 1530 {3474 Hpdd

Mt (losshigain on derecognition of
fimarcial assets measured a1 amorised cos [2569T) Tad (AL 150 a1
Cabesr ofrerating inComs, met 13 &G B511 76 oEsg
Oparating income 258,794 151073 95368 28537 633772
CIperating expenses 164 0015 [B5083) [11,074) (14.662) {174,76:4)
Coadit impasitrment losses (120 448) (26,256 {2659) {4136 {151,109y
Crtber Empaderment losses [AFEL - L] {356] i
Share ol prafits of assodates and joint veniures - - - 140 140
Profit before tax 74,168 135,734 84,735 Q523 208160
Capital espendituie L4816 BOPG G55 4218 18865
Depreciation and amortisation 5535 B399 L B9 178M
31 December M8

Segment assets 7.555 309 G43,043 8253601 1526254 Barren
Long-tesrm equity Imvestments - - - BO02 ooz
7,555 369 6043043 BA52600 1534066 23385279

[refedeed 1ax assets 58,730
EFmination (211.3%56)
Toral assets FEr ]
Segment Habilithes | 0LCHR G2 8,256,278 1 OGSBFH FANERL 20451930
Drelisised bt linksilities ABS
EEminaticn 1421516}
Total Bahilities LR ERN
CAF-batneses sheet cledit commitments 171513 EF3A436 - HATIS JEARTEA
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57 ENTRUSTED LENDING BUSINESS
A5 at the end of the reporting period, the entrusted Ioans and funds werne s follows:

31 December 31 Decemibey

209 2018

Ennusted) 3,219,935 i rrirr
Entrusted funds 3,219,935 29230

58 PLEDGED ASSETS

59

n

F3]

Assets pledged as security

The Group’s collaterats for Kabilities or contingent liabilities include financial assets such as securities and bills, which mainly serve a5
coflaterals for repurchase agreements, derivative contracts and local statutorny requirements. As at 31 December 2019, the carrying
values of the Group's and the Bank’s financial assets pledged as collaterals amounted to argund RMB23 623 milllon,

Coliateral accepted as security for assets

As part of the resale agreements; the Group has received securities that is allowed 1o sall or repledge in the absence of default by
thiir owrsrs, As at 31 Decernber 2019, the Group had received tecurities with a fair value of approximately RMBS,589 millkan an
s termis (31 December 2008; Nil).

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

{1

Credit commitments

Credit commitments take the form of undrawn koan facilities which are approved and contracted, unutilised credit cand mits,
financial guarantess, letters of credit, sic, The Group assesses and makes alloweance for any probable losses aocondingly,

The contractual amounts of loan commitments and credit card overdraft commitments represent the cash outflows should the
contracts be fully drawn upon. The amounts of guarantees and fetters of credit represent the maximum patential loss that would be
recognised if counterpartiss fafled complstely 1o perdform as contracted. Acceptances comprise undertakings by the Group to pay
bills of exchange drawn on customers,

Az credit commitments may sxplre without being drawn upon, the contractual amounts set out In the following table do not
represent the expected fuiure cash outflows.

31 December 3] December
m9 208

Loadan commitments
= wiith a eriginal matunity within one yeu 92,491 150257
=~ with an esriginal rmatunity of one vear of oeer 373,227 A0EE3R
Creslit carch cormmerrients 1,063,718 9508
1,531,436 13600603
Bank acceprances 207,578 20755
Financing quasantess 61,876 51423
Mon-fimancing guarantees 1,125 462 1,006, J48
Sight letress of credit 36,629 14,159
Usance lettess of credi 11921 13195
Cithers 3815 14841
Toral 1,085,807 2848724

2 Credit risk-weighted amount

The credit risk-weighted amount refiers to the amount as computed in accordance with the rubes set out by the CBIRC and depends
on the status of the counterpamy and the maturity characteristics,

Oooooood

31 December 3] December
2019 2018
Cradit risk-weighted amount of contingent labilitios and commitrments 1,050,190 985,503
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59 COMMITMENTS AND CONTIMGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
(3] Capital commitments
As at the end of the repenting peried, the Group had capital commitments as follows;

31 Decembar 31 December
2019 2018

Comracted foe 200077 1,782

[4)  Undemwriting obligations
Agan 31 Decernber 2019, the unexpired urdenwriting comemitment of the Group ware RMBED million (ag a1 31 Decernier 2018: nif).

(51  Government bond redemption obligations
A an undenwriting agent of PRC government bonds, the Group has the responsibility 1o buy back those bonds soid by it should
the holders decide to 2ary redeem the bonds held, The redemption price for the bonds at any time before their maturity date is
based on the coupan valuse plus any interest unpaid and accrued up to the redemption date. Accrued interest pavabies to the bond
holders ane calcutaed m accondarsce with relevant rules of the MOF and the PBOC. Thi redemption price may be different from the
falr value of similar instruments traded at the redemprion date.

The redemgtion chligations, which represent the naminal value of government bonds underwritten and sold by the Groug, but not
yermatuged as at 31 Decemnbser 2009, were RMBAS, 794 million (as a1 31 Decembar 2018: AMBS1,331 millian).

(6] Cutstanding litigations and disputes
As a1 31 December 2009, the Group was the cefendant in certain panding figations and dsputes with gross claims of RMBS,593
millian (35 at 31 December 2018; RMBI070 millign], Proviskons have been made for the estimated Iosses arising from such litigations

based upon the apindons of the Group's internal and exemal legal counsels (Note 44). The Group considers thar the provigians
made are reasonable and adequate,

7] Provision against commitments and contingent labilities
The Group assessed and made provisions for 2ny probable outflow of economic benefits in relation to the commitments and
cantingent liahifities in accardance with their accounting palicies.

8] Impact of the Guiding Cpinfons on Regulating the Asset Management Business of Financial inshitutions

The Graup it currently making arrangements for implementing remediation in accordance with the Guiding Opinions on
Regiiating the Asser Managerment Busingss of Financial irstitutons which was jointly issued by the PBOC and thiee other ministres.
The Group will duly imgplement refevant palicies and ragulatony requiremnents, assess and disclose relevant impact on a timely basis,

60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS
11} Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates
The parent companies of the Group are OC and Hudjing
A apprenved by the State Council, CIC was-astablished on 29 September 2007 with registensd capital of RMB1 550000 million. Az a
wholly-owred subsidiary of O Hudjin exercises its rights and obligations as an imestor on behalf of the PRC governmenit.

Huijin was Incorporated on 16 December 2003 a5 a wholly-state-gwned investment company, it was registered In Beijing with
registered capital of AMBEZE.209 millian, Its principal activities are equity investinents as authonised by the State Cowndil, without
engaging in other commercizl operations. As 21 31 Decembier 2019, Hudjin directly held 57.1 1% of shares of the Bank

The related companies under parent campanies include the subsidiaries under parent companies and ether associates and joint
VENTLEs,

The Group's ransactions with parent companies and their affillates mainly include deposit taking, entrusted asset management,
operating leases, lending, purchase and sale of debt securities, maney market ransactians and inter-bank clearing. These
transactions are priced based on market prces and tonducted under normal commercial terms,

The Group has issued subordinated debits with a nominal value of RMBR1, 720 million (2 at 31 December 2018: AMB145236 millian),
These are bearer bords and tradable in the secondary marker. The Group has na informarion in respect of the amount of the bonds
held oy the affiliates of parent companies 25 at the end of the reponting period.
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{1} Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates (continued)
fal  Transactions with parent companies
In the ordinary course of the business, maperial transactions that the Group entered into with patent Companies are as

follgws:
Amounts
2019 HNa
Ratlota simikar Ratio to similiar
Amaunt transactions Amsoant transactions
Il et income 1,887 0.21% 1580 024%
Irteres] expense 209 0.06% a5 0.03%
et trading gain " 0.12% - =
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
31 Decernber 2019 31 Decernber JMR
Ratlo te similar Ratho to similar
Ealance transactions Balance transactions
Lovarrs ard pchvancis 1o customens 13,000 15% Z8000 021%
Financid irvestments
Finandcial assers measused at Tar value thicugh
peelit o loss 416 0.06% - -
Fimandcial assers measued al armitised cost 13,080 0.35% 8,097 025%
Financial asseqs measured ar [ value
thioisgh other compiehensive incomeés 17,278 0.96% 11,563 068
Deposis from banks ard non-bank financial evtinions 15 0.0 1827 1L11%
Deposis from customers 1,379 0.01% 3675 00,
Crechit commitmienss 288 0.01% g 0.01%

i Transactions with the affiliates of parent companies
in the ordinary course of the business, material transactions that the Groug entered Inta with the affiliates of parent

comnpanies ane a5 follows:
In the ordinary course of the business, matenal transactions that the Group entered inta with the affiliates of parent
companies are as follows:
Amounts
2019 g
Ratio to simitar Ratio to simika
MNote Amauint trafiactiong Amaint ransactions
Interest income 20,659 2.34% 22505 276%
Inlerest expense 4,099 1.0 4,748 1460
Free andl commmsion incorme 196 0.13% (Fdl 0.17%
Fee anid commmsion expende 216 1.54% a8 1309
et trading gain Bs7 2.40% - -
e gain aiseng friom Investiment securities 1770 19.47% - -
(petating expenses L] BaT 0.47% B 0.53%
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&0 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
[1]  Transacticns with parent companies and thelr affiliates (continued)
{t)  Transactions with the affiliates of parent companies {continued)

Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
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31 December 2019 31 December 2018
Ratio to similar Fatic By samiilar
Mone Balance transactions Balance trarsaitions
Depasins with banks and non-bank
financial institutions .07 1.2 4055 B%
Placements with banks and non-bank
financial instimtions 172472 324T% H352 27.55%
Positive far value of derhvarives 4,387 12.66% 4811 0.51%
Famancial assets held wndar resale agieenents 34,246 6,145 10110 5019
Lioans and sdvances [0 cUsTomess 86,960 0.60% G832 051%
Financial Irvestments
Financial assets measured
at Tl value through prefit or less 70,184 10.35% 12067 233%
Financial assets measured at amortised cost 262,925 7.03% 40705 G01%
Financial assets measued at falr
value thaough other
comprehensive Income 198,140 11.03% 219510 13.41%
Cnfer asseds (i) 204 [ERTIE] m (16%
Dreposits from banks and non-bank
financial instiutions, (iid) 94,204 5.63% 1518 4.24%
Placements from banks and non-bank
financial instinutions 141,708 TR 1NEes1 28.00%
Financial llabilicies measwed at fal
value through prodic o loss 81 0,03% - -
MNegative falr value of devatnes 4,666 13.EB1% 5551 14, 315%.
Fenancial assets sold under
tepunchase agresments 5172 4.51% 1485 4,830
Deposiss from customers 46,787 0.25% 18633 01l
Crtheer Eabilities 9,135 2.20% 4467 1.59%
Crésdit commitments 27,156 0.BE% B44% 0,295

i Operating expenses malnly sepresent fees for related sendoes provided by pasent companses and s afffiazes.

i} b arssets masndy represent sithes receivalbibes from the affiiases of parent coampanies.

il Deposss Brarm the affiliates of parent companies are insecured and aie repayable under normal commeecial temms

(2] Transactions with associates and joint ventures of the Group

Transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are conducted in the nermal and ardinary course of the
business and under normal commencial terms & those transacticns conducted between the Group and non-related companies
outside the Group. In the ardinary course of the business, material transactions that the Group entered into with associates and jaint

VOTITLNGS are a5 foliows:

Amounts

29 s
Ingefess Income m Eies)
Intenest expense LE in
Fee and commisskon incoms 366 7
Fee and commission expense 4 =,
Met gainlioss) arising from imestment securities (168} -
Cxatraling capinses 100 9
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{3} Transactions with assoclates and joint ventures of the Group (continued)
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

31 December 3] Precermbis

29 28

Laans and sivances 10 custimen 1474 BA3A
Other assets 20 18
Financial iabSites msasured @ falr value theough profit or foss a7 -
Megative [air valee of derivatives - 35
Deposits from customers 2,495 | it
Other liabifities 743 419
Crechil commitments 260 0

(3] Transactions between the Bank and its subsidianes

Transactions between the Bank ard its subsidiasies are conducted in the normal and ardinary course of the busingss and under
mormal commercial tenms 35 those ransactions are conducted between the Groug and non-related companies cutside the Group.
Al the inter-group transactions and inter-group batances are eliminated when preparing the consolidated financial statements as
mengianed in Mane 40110k,

fri the crdinaey course of the business, material transactions that the Bank entered into with its subsidianes ase as foflows:

Amaounts
2019 2018
Interest moome 1,578 1003
Interest expense 1,138 39
Fes and cormmmission income 2197 (]
Fee and commission expense 1,155 575
Dividerel income 323 n
Other opeisting expenie, e 209 (an
OPEring expenees 4,807 )
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
31 December 11 December
ame 2018
Deposits with banks 2nd non-bank finandal instinetions 785 3,680
Plascamenis wilth banks and non-bank financial institutions 109,493 7T
Positive fair value of detivatives 137 ar
Fnancial assets held under resale agreements - 2130
Loans and advances 1o customers 3,490 &8
Financial insesrments
Firamcial aisets measunsd at Lair vidpe throwsgh profit of os. &7 -
Financial assers measuded ar amoetised cost 1,062 2137
Fimancial assets measuned at fair value thiough other compeehensive income 13,210 10,336
(her assets 39,237 39105
31 December 31 December
209 2018
Deposits frorm Banks and non-bank financ ia instinations 22675 GEEE
Flacernents from banks and non-bank financial instigurions 27,685 ARG
Financial lizb@tes measued @ falr value theough peofin or foss n 45
Megative fair wahee of derivatives. 343 344
Financial assets sold under reparchase agreements 700 1,334
Deposits ferarm cusiomiers 12,652 7233
Db securilies isaed = B4
Other liabilities 2,328 31
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(3]  Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiaries (continued)

As at 31 December 2019, the total maxzimum guarantes limit of guarantee letters isswed by the Bank with its subsidiaries as
bereficiary was AMEIL552 million (as at 31 December 2018: AMEIE 733 millizn).

Asat 31 December 2019, the transactions between subsidiaries of the Group were mainly debt secunties [ssued and deposits with
banks and nan-bank financial institutions, and the balances of the above transactions wene AME1,702 millien and AME1,691 millicn
respectively (a5 at 31 December 2018, the ransactions between subsidianes of the Group were deposits with banks and non-bank
financial institutions and depasits from banks and non-bank financial institutions, and the balances of the above transactions were
AMB2 506 million.and RMB2.509 million respectively).

(4]  Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities
State-owned entities rafir to those entities directly or indirectly awned by the PRC government through its gavemment autharities,
agendies, affiliations and other organisations. Transactions with ather state-owned entities include but are not limited to: lending
and deposit taking: faking and placing of inter-bank bafances: entrustied lending and other custody senices: insurance and securities
agency, and other intermediary services; purchase, sale, undenwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-owned
entities; purchase, sale and leases of property and other assets; and rendening and receiving of utilities and other senices.

These trarcactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the Group's banking businets on femns simiar 1o thase that would have
been entered into with non-state-cwned entities. The Group’s pricing stategy and approval processes for major products and
services, such as loans, deposits and comamission Income, do not depend on whether the customers are state-owned entlties or not.
Having due regard 1o the substance of the refatianships, the Graep is of the opinion that none of these ransactions ane material
related party Transacnions that requine separate disclosure,

(5]  Transactions with the Annuity Scheme and Plan Assets
Apart from the obligations for defined contributions to the Annuity Scheme and regular banking transactions, there were no other
transactions between the Group and the Annuity Scheme in 2019 and 2008,

As ar 31 December 2019, the Group's supplemnentasy reticernent benefit plan assers of AMEIATO million (35 at 31 Decembar 2018;
RME3, 760 million} were managed by CCB Principal and management fees payvable 1o CCB Principal were RMB19,52 million (as.ar 31
Decernber J015 AMBY 5463 millicn),

6 Key management personnel

Key management parsonnel ane thase persons having autharities and redponsibilities for planning, dirscting and contralling the
activities of the Growp, directly or indirectly, including directods, supanisons and senior executives. The Group enters into banking
transactions with key management personnel in the normal course of business. For the year ended 31 December 2019 and 2018,
theve witre nomaterial transactons and balances with key management personnel.
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(6) Keymanagement personnel (continued)

The compensation of directors and supervisars is disclosed in Mote 16, The senior executives’ annual compensation before
imdnidual incorne tax duding the yearis as follons:

019
Contributions
to delined
contribrution
Remuneration refirerment Orthar benefits
paid schemes  Inkind (Note dil]  Total (Mote (i)}
RMBE’ D00 RME' 000 RME' 000 RMB" 000
Executive Vice President
Huang ¥i 51 50 115 685
i Zhihong 304 7 64 395
Chief Financial Officer
¥ Yirming TE8 46 159 993
Chief Risk Officor
Jin Yanmin 460 27 9N 578
Secretary to the Board
Hu Changmian AE0 Fr 89 5%
Farmer Executive Vice President
Lhang Lilin 333 33 72 438
Liao Lin 463 46 138 647
Farmer Secrotary to the Board
Husaeg Fhiling 329 23 62 a14
3.658 79 790 4,717
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(6] Key management personnel (continued)

A0B
Social vurance,
coapeate
annuity,
supplementany
redical
nsUranCE and Othiee
Acenped cost Frasirg fusnd manelany
(Allowances)  pakd by the Bank income Total
AR DO R 000 BB 000 RO
Executive Vice President
Huarug ¥ FAE] 152 E 875
Zharg Likn FAE] 145 B 854
Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer
[ kaga Ly 1,608 H4 . 1812
Chief Financlal Officer
¥y Yimang 1.045 04 - 2450
Secretary to the Board
Huarg Zhiling 1,872 1] B 2041
Farmer Executive Vice President
¥u lingbo xar 50 . sy
Farmer Secretary te the Board
Chen Cailhong K] 16 " L)
FF v a2 - B.JBS

1l Cther benefits in kind included the Bank's contributions to medical fund, housing fund and other social insurances, which
ang payable 1o labour 3nd security autharities based on the lower of certain percentage of the salades and allawance of the
prescribed upper limits 25 required by the relevant regulations issued by the government authorities, Other benefits also
included the Bank’s cantribution 1o its own corparate annuity plan (which was 81 up in accordance with the relevant palicies
issued by the government autharities] and siipplermentary medical insurance.

(i} The total compensation package for these key management perscnnel for the year ended 31 December 2019 has not
yet been finalised in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant autharities. The amount of the compensation to be
adjusted for is mot expected o have significant impact on the Group's financdal statements for the vear ended 31 December
2019, The final compensation will be disclosed in a separate announcement when detesmined,

{m)  The wotal compansation package for cenain kéy management persannel for the year ended 31 December 2018 had not been
finalised In accordance with regulztions of the PRC refevant autharities 1ill the date that the 2018 financial staremants were
annaunced, The altresaid total compensation package for the key management personnel for the year ended 31 December
2018 has been reviewed and approved by the Board meeting of the Bank and the shareholders’ general meeting of the Bank.

) From 2005 onwands, remuneration of the Bank’s leaders administered by central authodities has been paid in accardance with
relevant policios refating 1o the cential rermuneration refodm,

(7]  Loans, quasi-loans and other credit ransactions to directors, supersors and senior executives

Thie Group had no matens] balance of loars, quasi-loans and ather credit ransactions 10 direcons, Supenvisars and enior executives
& at the end of reporting peried. Those loans, quasi-loans and other credit transactions to directors, supervisors and seniar
exdcutives were conducted in the normal and ordinary cousse of the butiness and under normal commercial terms or on the same
terms and conditions with those which are avaifable o other employvess, based on erms-and conditions granted 1o third parmees
adljusted for risk reduction,
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group has exposure 1o the fallowing risks:
- Crag risk

- masket risk

- licyusdiny risk

= operational risk

- imsurance risk

This note presents information about the Groups exposures 1o each of the above nisks, the Groups objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risk, and the Group's capital management,

Risk management framework

The Board canies out the risk management resparsibility pursuant 1o the Articles of Association of the Bank and other related reguiatary
requiraments. The risk management committes under the Board i respensible for making risk management strategies, monitaning their
implementation, and evaluating the overall risk profile on a regular basis, The Board reviews the statements of risk appetite regularly
and communicates risk appetite through relevant policies. The board of supervisors oversees the building of the comprehenzive
righ managerent system, a5 well as the pedformance of the Board and the senitr managerment in fulfilling their comprehensive sk
minagement responsibilities. The senior management & responsible for carrying out the risk strateqies adopred by the Board and
arganiging the implementation of the comprahensive risk management activities acrass the Group,

Chief Reek Officer of the Bank assisrs the President with the coresponding sk management work within designated responsibliities, Rick
management gepartment is the leading management deparment responsible for the Groups comprehensive sk management, and the
madket risk managament department, its subardinate departrrent, is in charge of the managerment of marker risks. Credit managerment
department is the leading management departmenit responsible for the overall credit risk management and country risk management,
Agsar & liability management department i the leading managernent depanment responsiple for the management of liguidity gk and
interest rate risk of the banking book. Internal control & compliance depantrment is the leading management department responsile for
opetational sk and information technofogy risk management. Pulblic relations & corporate culture depatment & in charge of reputational
rish management. Strategy and pelicy coardination departrrent is the l2ading managerment departrmant respansible for strategic risk
management. Other specialised depanments are responsible for other respective risks.

The Bank places high prigrity on the rigk management of subsidiaries, monitors their adherence to the risk appetite and conducts the
overall risk assessment of subsidiaries on a regular basic. It established a centralised reparting mechanisen for the ridk management
of subsidiaries, pushing subsidiaries to continugusly improve thelr corporate governance, The subsidiaries implemented the risk
management requirerrents of the parent bank through their carporate governance mechanisms, and establiched and improved their
comprehensive fisk management systems toenhance thelr compliance and risk rmanagement capabdities.

(1) Credit risk
Crodit risk managerment

Credit risk represents the financial loss that arises from the failure of 3 debter or counterparty fo discharge its contractual abligations
of commitments 1o the Group.

Credlit Business

The Risk Managerent Depariment fakes the lead in the development and implermentation of the credit mk measuement [0S
including customers rating and facilities grading. The Credit Management Department is responsible for establishing credit risk
management policies and monitoring the quality of credit assets. The Special Assets Resolution Center & respansible for the special
assers resgluticns, The Credit Approval Depaniment is responsibie for the Groups comprehensive credit limits and credit approval of
warigus credit businesses, While the Credit Management Depantment takes the lead, bath the Credit Management Department and
the Credit Approval Departrment will cocedinate with the Cosporate Banking Depammiznt, the inclusive Finance Deparnrnent, the
Institutional Banking Department, the intermational Business Department, the Strategic Clients Departrent, the Housing Finance &
Parsonal Lending Depastment, the Credit Card Center, and the Legal Affairs Dapartmant ta implement the credit risk management
policies and procedures.
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&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
1] Credit nsk {continued)

Credit risk management (continued)
Credit business {eonpmnuedl
With respect 1o the credit ik management of codporate and institutional business, the Group has acceleratad the adjustment of
its credit portfolio structure, enhanced post-lending ‘monitoring, and refined the industry-specific guideline and policy baseline
far credit approval, Management also fins-turd the credit acceptance and exit poficies, and optimised its economic capital and
credit risk fimit management. All these policles have been implermented to improve the overall asser quality. The Group manages
credit risk throughout the entire credit process including pre-lending evaluations, credit approval and past-lending mondtodng. The
Group performes pre-lending evaluations by assesting the entity’s credit ratings based an internal rating criteria and assessing the rgk
and rewards with respect to the proposed project Credit appeovals are granted by designated Credit Approval Officers. The Group
contingally camies out post-lending maonitoring, particulady those related to fargeted industries, geographical ssgrments, products
and clhents, Any adverse events that rmay significantly affect a bomowes’s repayment abdity are repored tmely and measutes are
implemenied 1o prevent and control risks,

With respect to the personal credit busingss, the Group refies on credit assessment of applicants as the basis for loan approval.
Cuszomer relationship managers are requited 1o assess the incame, credit histoey, and repayment ability of the applicant. The
customer relationship managers then forward the application and recommendations to the loan-apperoval depanments for comsent,
The Group manitors borowers” repayment ability, the status of collaténal and any changes to collateral value, Once a lean becomes
overdue, the Group stars the recoveny process according 1o standand recovery procedurnes.

To mitigate risks, the Group requests the custamers to provide collateral and guarantess where appropriate, A refined management
syitarn and operating procedure for collatesal have been developed, and thee is 3 gurdeline 1o specify the sutabiity of accepting
specific types of collateral Collateral values, structures and legal covenants are reguiary reviewed to ensure that they still serve their
intended purpases and confonm 10 market practices.

Treasury business
Far risk management purposes, credit risk arising from deb securities and derivatives expesures is managed independently and

inforrmation thereon B daclosad i Notes (T and (130) below. The Group sets coedit lirmits for teasury a0tvinies and moaitors them
regularly with reference to the fair values of the relevant finzncial instruments,

Measurement of expected credit fosses (ECLs)

(Al Segmentation of financial instrieaments
The Geoup adopts a “thiee-stage” model for impairment based on changes in cradit ik since initizl recognition, 10 essmate
the expected credit losses.

The key definition of the three stages are summarised below:

Stage 1. For financial instruments with no signaficant increase in credit sk after initial recognition, expected credit kosses in
the next 12 menths are recognised,

Srage 2. For financial Bstruments with significant incfease in credit visk since mitial iecagnition, but with ne olective
evidence of Impairment, lifetime expected credit iosses are recogmised.

Stage 3 Faor financial assets with objective evidence of impairment at the end of the reporting period, Betime expected
credit losses aie recognised.

{8 Significant increase it credit sk (SICR)

The Group assessas whether the credit rick of a financial instrurment has increased significantly since initlal recognition on
& quanerly basis, The Group sufficiently considers all seasonable and supponatle informartion, including forwand-fooking
information, which reflects the significant increase in credit risk. The major factons considened include requlatory and business
environment, intermal and extarnal credit grading, repayment ability, operation capacity, contract teams of the loan, asset
price, market interest rate, repayment behaviours, etc. The Group compares the risk of defaulted finangial instruments as at
the reporting date with that s at the date of initsal recognition of an individual financial instrument of a group af fingncial
instruments that shares the similar credit risk characteristics. The key factors are as follows: (1) The significant increase in
probatility af default (PO, for example, in principle, the internal credit rating of corpornate loans and advances i 15 or below,
and the intermnal credit rating of debt securities has dropped by 2 or mare notches, (2} Other factors which cause significant
increase in credit risk Usually, it should be regarded as a significant increase in credit risk if the overdue days exceed 30 days,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit rsk [continuec)
Measurement of expected credit lasses (ECLs) fcontinued)
) Definition of defawlt and credit-impaired assas

The Geoug considers a financial instrament as dafault, when it |5 credit-impalned, Generally, swerdue foe mcooe than 90 davs on
contractug payment tenms is considered default.

In order to evaluate whether a financial asset is impaired, the Group considers the following critesa;
- Significant financial diffzulty of the Barrowar or issuar;
- Breach of contract 1emms, such as a default o delinguency in interest or principal payments;

- Thia Graup, for economic or légal réasans relating to the barrower’s financial difficulty, granting 1o the barrnwes 3
concession that the Group would not othenvise consider;

- It is becoming probable that the barmower will enter bankruptoy or ather financial recrganisation;
- Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because of financial difficultiss;

- Purchase or originate a financial asset by a large margin discount which reflects the fact of credit-impairment’s
OCCUETEnE;

= Observable data indicating that there i a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows. from 2 group of
financial assets since the initlal recognition of those assers, although the decrease cannat yet be identified with the
individual financial assets in the Group, including acdverse changss in the payment status of borrawers in the Group,
an increase in the uremployment rate in the geographical area of the borowers, 3 decreace in propety prices for
metgagss in the relevant area, o adverse changes in industry conditions that affect the borrowers in the Group;

- Other objactive evidence indicating there is an impairnent of the financial asset
The Growps defimation of default has been consistently applied 1o the modelling process of PD, LGD and EAD during the ECL
calculation,

O Megsunng ECL - axplananion of paramerers, assurnpions and esimarion rechrigues

The ECL Is recognised an either a 12-manth or lifetime bass depending on whether a significant increase in credit risk has
occured singe inial recognition o whether a financal Bstrument is consdorsd o be credit-impaiied, Expected Cradit losses
are the discounted product of the weighted average of PO, LGD: and EAD under the thees scenarios of positive, neutral and
riegative, defined 25 follows:

PD represents after consideration of forward-leoking mformation, the likelibood of a borowar defaulting on it inancal
obfigation in the future, Flease refier 1o the disclosure above in this note for the definiton of defaulr,

LGD represents after consideration of forward-looking information, the Group's expectation on the ratio of extent of loss
residting from the default exposune.

EAD is the toral amount of risk exposure on and off-balance sheet at the fime of default. The exposure is determined by the
mepayment plan accarding to different types of products.

The discoung rate used in the ECL calculation is the effective intenest rate.

Flease refer wa further disclosure in this note for forward-locking information which is incorparated in the calculation of
expacted credit losses.

The assumptions underlying the ECL calculation, such as how the maturity profife of the PDs and how the collatera! values
change, are manitored and revigwed on a guarterly basis,

There have been no significant changes in estimaticn technigues or signaficant assumptions made during the feporming
period,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
1] Credit nisk {continued)

Measurement of expected credit losses (ECLs) (continued]

(£ FonardHipoking information incorporated in the ECL
Thi asseserment of SICR and the calcubation of ECLs bath incarparate fonward-loaking information, The Group has perfarmed
historical data analysis and identified the key economic vanabies related 1o expected credit kosses and made fonwarnd-locking
adjustrments, such as GOP, CPI, M2, PP, AMB deposit reserve rate, Landon spot gold price, average exchange rate of LS Dallar
to BME and <o on, Taking GDP as an example, the predicied value in neurral scenano acconds with the development goals
issued by the Central Feople’s Government, the predicted value in positive and negative scenarios will fluctuate up and
dawen on the basis of the predicted value in neutral scenario. The forecasss of macroecanomic vadables in the varable pool
are provided penodically by the Growp. The Group constructs emplrical models 1o cbiain the relatonship between histonical

macroaconomic varables and PD and LGD, and the PD and LGD In a given future horizon are projected based on the
forecasted macroeccnomic variabies.

The Group constructs emgirical models to determine the weightings In positive, neutral and negative, For the years ended
21 December 2019 and 2018, the positive, neutral and negative scenarios are of comparabls weighting, Following this
aesetement, the Group measures ECLS as a weighted average probability of ECLS in the next 12-month under the thiea
scenarios for Stage 1 financial instruments; and a weighted average protability of lifetime ECLs for Stage 2 and 3 financial
insrurments,

(Fl Grouging of fnancal instraments for fosses measured on & collective basis
For expected credit loss provisions modelled on a collective basis, a grouping of expasures is performed on the basis of
shared risk charactenistics, such thar risk exposures within a group are homogeneous, In performing this grouping, there
must be sufficient information for the group to be statistically credible, The Group uses credit rating, product types and client
types, ete. for Grouping 1o caloulate the lodses measuied on a collective basis,

@ Maximum credit nisk exposure

The Tallowirg table predents the rraximum exposure 1o credit ik as at the end of the reponing perod withowt 1aking into
consideration any collateral held or other credit enhancement. In respect of the Anancial assets recognised in the statement
of financial pasition, the maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amgunt after deducting any
impairment allowance,

31 December A1 Decemises

2019 208
Crepaasits with cerntral banks 2,560,219 2567648
Depasits with banks and non-hank financial inditutions 419,661 AR6.949
Placemantywith banks and noncbank financal mstitutions 531,146 HIFE
Puviitivee Fair vabwe of dervatives. 4641 GO0
Famandial assets hiskd uncher essle dpsements 557,609 200845
Lnan. anch adhances 1o Custonmers 14,540,667 13355430
Femandial Imestments
Financial assers measured a fair value theough profic or loss ABEESY 630,241
Financial assets measured at amormised cost 3,740,356 1272514
Financial assets measured at falr value theough other comprehensive income 1.791.553 1L.MT Ak
Crher financial assets 164,565 123562
Teial 24,837,210 22.756.468
CoT-bafance sheet credit commitments 3,085,807 2B4BT 2
Muaimwurm credit risk exporiune 27823017 25605,192
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit rsk [continuec)
i Loans and advances to customers analysed by credit quality

Within overduse but nat credit impasred loans and advances and credit impaired oans and advances, the pomions covered
and not covered by collateral hald are as follows:

31 December 2019

Credit impaired

Owerdue but not credit loans and

impaired loans and advances advances

Corporate Personal Carporate

Portion covesed 1,305 14,249 66,611

Pextion it covined 218 2330 118,504

Tonal 3523 23,579 185115
31 Decemnbes 2018

Credi impaired

Oratrichae but not credi koans and

impaired boans and achances advinces

Conponate: Personal Conparate

PFortion covesed 1737 15,239 23581

Poretion not covered 1482 10,257 150450

Tatal 9 25995 173,080

The above collateral inciudes land use rights, busldings and equipment, erc. The fair value of collateral was estirmated by the
Group with reference 1o the latest avallable external valuations adjusted after taking Into account the cument realisation
expefience a5 well as the market situation.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
1] Credit nsk {continued)
fel  Loans and advances fo customers analysed by economic sector concentrations

31 December 2019 31 Decernber JOIR
Gross Balanee Giross Balance
lgan secured by bosan secured by
balance Percentage collateral Balance Percentage collataral
Cowporate boans andd advances
— Transporiatian, stofge
and postal sendoes 1,532,989 10.20r% 520,042 1435520 QA% T2
- Mamdacturing 1,266,240 8.43% 119672 1260179 RRE L 338453
= Leasing and commercial
seTvices 1,137,429 7.57% 419,247 MB35 Tal% BTN
= Prodisction ard supply of
eleciric poswer, heat.
s an el B3y 974 5.58% 198,857 EHERE] 610% A0
- Heal estane 658,957 4. 30% 345,107 630,193 4.57% 312308
- Whslesale and retall nade 521,670 34T 245,607 426045 3,10% 1A5.5993
- Water, epsEcnment and
public utlity managament 438,817 2.87% 215,848 408,037 1497% A357
— Coevstnsction 337375 1.25% 86217 ESEN LY L% 75368
- Mining 232,837 1.55% 18,915 254,241 | B% 2187
= Mgricubture, Fongstry,
farming, fishing 72200 048 16,092 67,350 0.45% 21355
- Echucation 66,651 [HES 14,387 Gl 476 0.48% 15071
= Puldlic management,
social securities and
social organi sation 59,969 L 4,770 10578 051% Q406
- Cithisis 779,625 5.0%% 186,651 L8]0 4T7% 163219
Tomal colporane koans
and advances 7942733 52.87% 2,591,626 FAVEAGE 54, 365% LAV
Personal Ipans and advances 6,552,480 43.62% 5,515,937 5957545 43.33% 50044, 704
Ciscountad bills 492,693 3.26% - 310,244 2.75% -
Acered intee 34,919 LX3% - 3578 Q% -
Toatal oans and acdvances
10 Cuslomers 15,022,825 100,00 8,107,563 13,783053 100.00% fanam

Detasls of impaired laans, impairment allowances, charges, and amaunts wiitten off in respect of economic sectons which
constitute 10% or more of the total gross loans and advances to customers are as fofiows:

31 December 2019 2019
Allowances for expected credit losses Written off
Stage 3 Charge for during
Grozs loans Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 the year the year
Trarsportation, sToeage
and postd sehvices 28,663 (28438} (11,075} (20,105} [25.268) 440
31 December 2018 2018
Allowanoes for expected credit Iosses
Stage 3 Charge for Weitten off
Gross koans Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 the year  during the year
TranspOraTin o g
and post seedoes V6,500 (17555} (B.509) (10335 (13,9300 545
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(1) Credit risk [continued)
fdl  Loans and advances to customers analysed by geographical sectar concentrations
31 Docomber 2019 21 Degimber 2018

Grosd Balance Gaosy Ratance
lpan sacured by lgwiry secuied by
balance Parcentage coliateral balasce Percemane collarerdd
Central 2,684,077 17.87% 1L.GE1,971 2418083 17.54% 1,506,620
Yangize fwer Delta 2,584,684 17.21% 1,593,754 2386531 1731% 1,491 555
Bohad Aim 2,527,254 16.82% 1,226,117 2202 505 16.63% 1,428
Wiestesmy 2480840 16.51% 1,430,658 2277 B 16.53% 1. 295688
Pearl Fiver Dhelta 2,320,984 15.45% 1,626,994 2R 684 15.13% 1,454,487
Ronheadain T38.388 4.92% 361.023 T30 5.1 ASTI28
Head office TR 4,98% - G6E5,733 A 0% -
Cherseas 903,938 6.0 % 187.046 HEF 312 84, M0295
Accrued invterist 34,919 0.23% - 16,798 02 70% B

Gros loans and advances
10 CUSTETer S 15022825 100.00% B07 563 13763053 1000006 TAXIT

Details of Stage 2 laans and expected credit losses in respect of geographical sectors are as follows:

31 December 2019

Stage 3 Gross Allowances for expected credit losses

loan balance Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Hohal Rim 43,954 (#0,048) 19,612] {29,1600
Westem 40,008 (45,034) 114,822) {30,225)
Condral 46,289 45,490} {15,072) 131.019)
‘fandgtie Rever Dhlta 25,796 (43,980) (18,604) {17,629
Pesir] Rivgr Deita 24,914 (38,381 {11,878) {16,651)
Honheadein 10,384 {12.623) 18.914) {15.074)
Head office R EH Mo 2216 {7.227]
Chverseas 2,943 {3,461) {1,760 {2.065)
Total 212,473 (240,027) 192,880) (149,251)

30 Devembes JO1E

Stage 1 Gross Alleswances for expected credt hosses

lesand balance Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Bohai Rim 42311 (18.554) {19930 {2 54R8)
Western 30,060 31.323) (15,091} {24.638)
Central 087 {33,900 (1ag0d) {25,313
Yamgtze Rever Delta 20234 (34.528) {18,860 {18,543)
Pearl River Defta 24057 (29855 063N (145627
Homheastem 25850 (S50} {1,155 {104a5)
Hasaeh office LR IFE] (130 (FARF] 16,395)
Ohvisitens 4087 (4,135 [t 2,175
Total 00881 (183515 (93604) {140, 284)

The definitians of géographical segments are set out in Mote 56(1). The above slliowances for ECL do not include allowances

for ECL of boans and advances measwned at FWOCE
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
[1]  Credit sk {continuad)

(e}

Loans and advances fo customers analysed by type of colfateral

31 Decembaer 31 Desgeinbir

2019 018
Unsecured koans 4,959,932 4301972
Guaranteed loans 1,920,411 2024072
Lioans secured by progerty and other immosable assets 6,875,266 B218A35
Crher pledged loans 1,232,377 120,076
Acciied intenest 34,919 36,758
Gross loans and advances (o Customers 15.021,E25 13785053

Rastructured fpans and advances fo customers

Restructured loans and advances 1o customsrs are those loans and advances 1o custorners for which the Group has modified
the contract terms as a result of the deterioration in the bomawer’s financial position o of the bomawer's inability to make
payments whizn due, The grass carrying amount of the Groups restruciured loans and advances 1o customears were not
significant for the years ended 31 Decemiber 2019 and 2018

Credfit exposure
L oans and acfvances 1o Customers

31 December 2019
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12 months ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total

Liowes rick. 14,294,751 16214 - 14,320,965
MediLm risk - 439,186 - 439,186
High risk - - 211473 211,473
Cirorss boans and advances 14,294,751 AE5400 212473 14,972,624
Mlerwrances for impasment [osses on loans and

adhvances measured at amortissd cost (240,027} (92,660} (149,251} (4BL158)
Adtorwances for impantment losses on loans and

achvarces reasunid ot firvalue thigugh

eiher comprehensive Income [958] [@4) (570} (1.62E)

31 December 2018
Seage | Stagee 2 Stage 3
12 menths BCL Lifetime ECL Lifatirne ECL Total

L risk. §3,102.857 12230 - 13125087
Mesctinarm risk 3521 3a3e0e - 430
High risk - JO0ERY H0BET
Gross doans and advances 13,116,378 306,139 00581 13713358
Alorwrances for impasrment losses on loans and

advances musasuried ot amortised dod (183615 [F3.634) (140384 417633}

The Group Classifies asset risk characterstics according 10 the quadity of assers. “Low rsk” mieans that the borrower can fulfil
the contract, and there are not enough reasons o suspect that the principal and interest of the loan cannot be repald in full
on tirme; "Medium risk” means that the bormower 5 cumenthy able 1o repay the principal and interest of the loan, but there
ae some facnors that may adversely affect the repayment; "High risk” means that the borrower has obwious problerms. in its
repayment abiliny 2nd laan principal and interest cannot be repaid in full by relving on nomal business income. Even f the
guarantes is enforced, losses may be incurred,
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[EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit dsk (continued}
g Credit exposure fcantinued)

Off-hatance sheer business
31 December 2019
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12 months ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetirme ECL Taotal
Lo risk 3019124 . - 3019124
Mediem risk - 56,814 - 56,814
High risk - - 9,860 9,869
Teital Casryineg Ao 31019124 56,814 9,869 3,085,807
Allowance for impairment losses (24,773) (4,401) 16, 305] 135479
3 December 2018
Stage 1 Stage 2 Srage 3
12 momths ECL Lifegirmie ECL Lifistirnes ECL Tegs
Lo risk 3750960 - - 2050597
Medium risk - B8 - B4,082
Highrisk - - 4550 4550
Tatal Casrying amo A759.952 BA0E2 4550 2B4B.T24
Allesvance for impalmment losses (22344} SEar) (250 31,240

The Group classifies asset sk characteristics according 1o the quality of assets, "Low risk” means that the borower can fulfil
the contract, and there are not enough reasons 1o suspect that the principal and interest of the loan cannot be repasd in full
on time; "Mediem risk” means that the borower is-currently able to repay the principal and interest of the foan, bur there
are sorme factans that may adversely affect the repayment; "High risk” means that the borrower has otviows problems in its
repayment abiity and loan principal and interast cannat be repaid in full by relying on normal business income. Even if the
guarantee i enfiorced, losses may beincumed.

Financial imeestments
1 December 2019
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12 manths ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Tatal
L tisk 5435395 - - 5435355
Mecium risk 22310 534 - 221944
High risk - 637 7774 8411
Total cosrying amoant excluding acomed interest 5457705 12N 74 5,466,750
Allerwance far im pairment osses on (nancial
irvessE e ns medsured of amortised o (B.932) (134) (3.636) 112,702)
Allpwance for impairment losses on financial
Irovestrments measured at fir value thicugh
ather comprehensie noome (3.580) - - 13,580)
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
[1]  Credit risk {continuad)
fg)  Credit exposure fcontinued)

Firancial investments feantinued]
31 December 2018
racye | Hagpe 7 Sage 3

12 menths BCL Litestime ECL Lifstime ECL Total
Lewed risk 4,005, 168 - - 4915168
Meadium sk B5689 22 - 65911
High risk - 1564 2580 6154
Tt Cannying amount 4080857 1786 2500 ASRT 233
Allonance fod impalrment losses (F261) {508 {1155 {8.925)

The Group classifies financial investment risk characternistics based on asset entry and internal rating changes, "Low risk”
means that the issuers initial intemal rating is abowve the entry leval, there are no reasons to suspect that the financial
investrment is expected to be defautied; "Medium risk” means that aithough the issuers intemal rating is reduced 10 2 cemain
extent, but there are not enaugh reasans to suspect that the financial investment is expected to be defaulted; High sk’
rreans that there are chvicus problems may cause a defauly ar the financial invettment indeed is defaudted.

Amaowunts due fiom banks and non-bank financial insttutions

Arnaunts due from Banks and non-bank fnancal nstitutions include depasits and placements with banks and non-bank
financial institutions, and financial assets held under resale agreements of which counterparties are banks and non-bank
financial institutions.

311 December 2019
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12 months ECL lifetime ECL lifigtime ECL Tetal
Lz risk 1,505,449 - - 1,505,449
Medium nisk - = - -
High risk = s = -
Toal camyinag amount exclsding accrued inferesy 1,505.449 - - 1,505,449
Mipwance for impalrmant losses [50) = - {506}
31 December X018
Stage | Stagee 2 Stage 3
12 menths BCL Lifetime ECL Lifatirme ECL Total
L risk, 1038508 = - [RAEE L]
Meclium sk - - -
High riske . = . 5
Tatal canying amount 10388508 - - [RIEEL ]
Allereeanci fod impairment losses (38E) N 5 (368}

The Group classifies sk characteristics of amounts due from barks and non-bank financial insstutions based on asset entsy
and intemal rating changes. “Low rigk” means that the issuer's initial Intemal rating is above the entry level, there are no
reatans 1o sutpect that the amount due from banks and noa-bank financial institutions i expected o be defaulted; "Madium
risk” means that although the ssuer's internal rating is reduced 1o a cemain extent, but there are not encugh reasons 1o
suspect that the amount due from banks and nan-bank financial institutions is expectad 10 be defaulted, "High risk” means
that these are chvious problems may cause a defauly, or the amount due from banks and son-bank finarcial insttutions
indeed is defaulted.
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[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit dsk (continued}
tht Distribution of amounts due fram banks and non-bank financial institutions in terms of credit quality s as follows:
21 Decembar 3 Decembed

209 2018

Credit impalred - [
Alleswances fod tmpairment losses - {n
Subatal —
Heither overdus nor impaied

- grades A to ANA 1,254,603 G506

- grades B 1o BBE 20,384 14,103

- unrated 230,462 1,345
Accruied interest 3673 5195
Total 1,509,132 1038509
AMllowances fos impainment losses {506) (388)
Subtotal 1,508,616 1038521
Total 1,508,616 1038521

Amounts neither overdus nor impaired are analysed above according 13 the Groups internal credit ratings. Unrated ameunis
due from banks and non-bank financial institutions include amounts due from a number of banks and non-bank financial
ingtitutions for which the Group has not assigned internal credit ratings.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
[1]  Credit risk {continuad)
il Oistrbution of debt imeestments analysed by rating
The Group adopts a credit ratng approach 1o manage the oredit rsk of the debt investment poafolio keld. The ratings: are

gitained from Bloomberg Composite, or majar rating. agencies where the issuers of the debt investments are located, The
carmying amaunts of the debt invessments analysed by the rating agency designations as at the end af the reporting period

ane 3s follows:
31 December 2019
Unrated PR AR A Lowerthan A Total
Coedit impaired
- Banks and non-bank
financial instiutions 350 - - - - 350
- Enterpnses 5,010 - - - 1,801 7an
Toral 5,360 - - - 1501 B.261
Allorsrarsces for impakment losses (3.636)
Sulatotal 4,625
Meiher averdue nor impaired
~ (3O e 1,480,381 2,743,166 6,183 17,255 16,633 4,263,618
- Cential banks 24117 3,643 11,496 1,555 - #0811
- Policy barks T46,166 5.3 107 26,873 - 780,557
Banks and non-bank
linamcial irskituiions 220,609 183,944 13,147 37,359 9,633 464,892
- Envtepuises 96,967 299,767 55,165 26,402 4,764 483,065
Tonal 2,568 240 3235821 88,208 105,444 3,230 6,032,943
Aldlorscanied for impaimient lodses 19.066)

6,023,877

Total 6,028,502
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit dsk (continued}
i} Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating {continued)

A1 Decémber 1B
Unrated AAA e A Lowerthan A Tomd
Credit Impaired
Bandcs ard nons-bank
financial irstitutions ER R - - = - 344
= Enterprises 2246 = : - 2246
Total 2590 - - - - 2,590
Allereances lo inpalment losses {1,155)
Subrotal 1,435
beither ovendue nor impated
= Gaonrrimae L 1512484 FAL K v 13049 0556 5,719 3758130
Cendral b 16362 4,549 16735 853 A0 IRRIS
- Piadicy Ganks Tod 358 3160 2590 1313 - LELNEY]
- Bankis and non-bank
lirvacial irbtinuricons 291,519 135189 10,795 40,337 1729 4855559
= Eritesprines FigAa1 vy 14652 19,273 5465 5o 564
Total 1E23.064 2501 548 58032 102327 EELE] 5504884
Alliwances foe impainment losses (56800
Subtotal b 0 0K
Tonal 5510537

@ Credit risk arising from the Groups derivative exposures
The majority of the Group's derivative transacticas with domectic customarns are hedged back-te-back with cverseas banks
and ronr-bank financial institutions. The Group is exposed 1o credit risk both in respect of the domestic customers and the
averseas banks and non-bank financlal institutions, The Group manages this risk by manitoning this exposure on a regular
bagis.

k! Settlament risk
The Groups activities may give rise 1o settlement rick at the time of the settlement of transactions and trades. Settlement
risk 5 the risk of loss duwe to the fallure of an entity to honour its chligations to deliver cash, securities or other assets as
contractually agreed.

For cerain types of ransactions, the Group mitigates this risk by conducting settlernents through-a setthement or clearing
agent 1o ensure that a trade & settled only when both parties have fulfilled their contractual ssttlement obdigations.

il Sensithvity analysis
The aliowance for impairment logsses is sensitive to the inputs wsed in intemally developed models, macecanamic variables
ir the forward-looking forecasts, and ather factors considered when applying expert credin judgement. Changes in these
fnputs, assumpticns, models, and judgements would have an impact on the recognition of significant increass in cradit risk
and the rmeaswenment of ECLs.

il Sensfivity analysis of seqmentation
The aiawance for credit losses of perfarming financial agsets consists of an aggregate amount of Stage 1 and Stage
2 probabiliy-wedghted ECLs which are twelve-month BCLs and lifetime ECLs, respectively. A significant incriease in

credit risk since initial recognition will result in financial assets transferring from Stage 1 1o Stage 2. The following table
presents the impact of ECLs fram the second year 1o the end of the fifetima for financial agsess in Stage 2.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
1] Credit risk {continued)
W Sensitivity analysis [continued)
0 Sensiivity analysts of segmentation feontinued)

31 December 20019

12 mpnths
credit loss of
all performing Impact
financial assets of lietirme Current ECL
Perfarming loans 320,003 12,504 33re0r
Peforming findncial imestments 12,515 131 12646
31 Decermber 2018
12 months
credit loss of
all performing Irmpact of
financial assets Ifetime Curent ECL
Fetfarming lnans 267 E G457 ForEE]
Petfoiming fmancial irmasstments 1266 Sikb 77m

) Sensitivify analysis of macroeconomic vanables
The Group has carded out sensitivity analysis of benchmark core ecanamic factors such as GDP, As at 31 December
2019, when the core economic factors in the neutral scanario are up or down by 10%, the BCLs of financial assers will
nat change by more than 5% (As a1 31 December 2018 not change by micre than 5%,

(2]  Market risk
Market risk is the risk of oss, in respect of the Group’s on 2nd off-balance sheet activitiss, arising from adverse movements in maket
rares including intarest rates, foreign exchange rares, commeadity prices and stock prices. Market risk anises from bath the Group's
trading and non-trading businesses. A wading book conmsists of positions in financizl Enstruments and commodities held either with
trading intent or in order ta hedge ather elemeants of the trading book Non-trading boak recards those financial instruments and
commodities which are not included in the trading book,

The Group continues to improve markst risk managemeant system. The Market Risk Managemeant Dapartment i responsible for
leading the establishment of market risk managament palicies and rubes, develaping the market risk measuremant tooks, monitoning
#nd reporting the trading market risk and related daily work The Asset and Liability Managemnent Department (the “ALM Y s
respansible for managing non-trading interest mte risk, exchange rate risk and the size and structure of the assets and liabilities
in respanse to strsctural market risk. The Financial Market Depantment and Financial Market Trading Center manage the Bank’s
RMEB and foreign cumency inmvestment portholios, conducts proprietary and customer-driven transactions, as well 3 implementing
market risk management palicies and rules. The Audit Department is respansible for regularly performing independent audits of the
teliabifity and effectiveness of the procecces constituting the risk Managemant systom,

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly comprises repricing risk and basis risk arising from mismatch of term structure and pricing basis
of asgets and [abilities. The Group uses multiple tools such 25 regricing gap analysis, sensitivity analysis en net intedest income,
scenanio analysis and stress Testing, e1C. 1o monitor the interest rate rsk penodically.

The Group's forelgn éxchange exposures mainly comprise exposures from foreign cumency portfolios within treasury progrietary
investrnents in debt securities and money market placements, and currency exposuras from its overseas business. The Group
manages its forsign exchange exposures by spot forsign exchange transactions and by matching its foreign cumency denominared
assers with coresponding liabilities in the same cumency, and also uses dervatives in the managemsant of its cwn forgign currency
asser and Bability pordolios and swuctural positions.

The Group is also exposad to market sk in respect of its customer driven derivative portfolio and manages this risk by entering into
back-to-back hiedging transactions with overseas banks and non-bank financial instiutions.

The Group considers that the market risk adsing from stock prices in respect of its nvestment portfiolios is minimal,

The Group manitors market risk separately in respect of trading portfolios and non-trading panfolios. Trading portfatias include
exchange rate and interest rate derivatives as well a5 rading securities, The histonical simulation model for the Value-ar-Risk DVaR)
analysis &5 a major ool used by the Bank to measure and mandtor the marker fisk of iis trading portfolio, Mer interest income
sensitivity analysis, intarast rate repricing gap anahysi and foreign exchange righ concentration analysis are the major toolks weed by
the Group to monitar the market risk of its overall businesses.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
() Market risk (continued)
@l VaRanalysis

VaR i a technique which estimates the potential losses that could oocur on nsk positions taken, due o movements in market
interest rates, forelgn exchange rates and other market prices gver a specified fime horizon and at a given level of confidence,
The Risk Management Depanment calculates interest rates, foresgn exchange rates and commadity prices VaR for the Bank
vading portfolio: By reference 1o historical movements in intarest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices,
the Risk Management Department calculates Maf on a daily basis for the trading pontfalio and manitars. it reguiashy, VaR is
calculated ar a confidence level of 599 and with a hoéding period of one day.

A summary of the VaR of the Banks trading portfalio as at the end of the reporting period and during the respective years i

as follows:
1019
As at
ote 31 December Average Maximum Minimum
VaR of trading portfolio 253 302 EE 127
O which;
= Interest eate vk 59 a5 17 57
Foneigr excharge ridk (i 62 298 351 i34
= Comemiodity risk 4 12 Bl =
X018
Asat
31 Drceeber Mverage haxirmum Minimum
VaR of trading portfolio s 179 336 a3}
O which;
~ Imerest sate sk 85 59 104 E ¥
- Foreign exchange risk i 313 17 332 s
- Commuodity risk - & 9 -

] T VaRt i nelation v bulion isinchebad in fpesign exchange tidk sbove.

WaR for each risk factor is the indepandently derived largest potential loss in a specific holding period and at a cenain
confidence level due to fluctuations solely in that risk factor, The individual VaRs are not added up to the total VaR as there is
diversfication effact due to comelation amongst the ritk factors.

Although VaR is an impartant tool for measuring market risk, the assumptions on which the maded is based give rise 10 some
fimitations, inchading the following:

- A 1-day holding period assumes that it iz possible to hedage or dispase of positians within that period. This is
considered 1o be a realistic assumption in almost all cases but may ot be the case in situations in which there is
severe market iliquidity for a prolonged period;

= A 99 percent confidence level does not reflect lasses that may accur beyand this fevel. Within the mcdel used, there &
1 percent probability that losses could excesd the Vak;

- VaRis cakoulated on an end-cf-cay basis and does not reflect exposures that may arise on positions during the trading
day,

- The use of histarical data as a basis for determining the possible range of future cutcomes may nat always cover all
possible scenarios, especially those of an exceptional nature; and

- The VaR measuse is dependent upon the Bank’s position and the volatility of market prices. The Vaf of an unchanged
position reduces if the market price valatiity dechnes and vice versa,
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&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2] Market risk (continued)
) Nef interest income sensitivity analysis
In monitonng interest rate risk on its overall non-derivativie financlal assets and liabilities, the Bank regularly measures
its future net interest income sensitivity 1o an increase or decrease in market Interest rates {assuming no asymmetrical
meverment in yield curves and a constant financial pasition). An incrermental 100 basis points parallel fall er rise in all yield
curves, other than that appiicable o balances with central banks, would increase or decrease annualised nat interest income
of the Group by RMB25,183 millian (a5 a1 31 Decernber 2018; RMBI2.453 million). Had the impact of yiald curves mavement
for dernand deposits from customerss been exclueded, the annualised net fnrerest income of the Group would decrease ar
Incregse by RMBTT 716 million (35 at 31 December 2018: RMEBSD,138 million),

The abowve intenest rate sensithaty is for illustation purpases oaly and is assessed based on simplified assumptions. The figures
here indicate estimated net Interest income maovements under vanous predicted yield cueve scenarios and ane subject o
the Bank's current interest rate expotures. However, the possible risk managemant measures that can be undertaken by the
interest fisk management department of related business deparments 1o mitigate mternest rate risk have not been Taken
into acoount. In practice, the departments that manage the interest rate risk strive 10 reduce loss armsing from the risk while
increasing the net incame, These figures are estimated on the assumption that the interest rales on various maturties will
mcwe within similar rarsges, and therefore do not reflect the potential net interest ncome changes in the event that interest
2165 On $0Me maturities may change and others remain unchanged, Maregwver, the above estimations are based an ather
simplified assumptions, including that all porsitions will be held to maturity and rotled over upen maturity.

e} Interest rate repricing gap analysis
Inperast fate fisk refers 1o the risk where the market inteest rates, term structure and other factors may expenence
unfavourabie fluctuations which impact the overall profitabifity and fair value resulting inlosses to the Bank. The key
determinants of the Group's interest rate risk arises from the mismatch between the maturity periods of the assets and
liabilities, and inconsistent pricing basis, resulting in re-pricing risk and basis risk.

The ALK is responsible for reguiarly monitoring the intenast rate risk positions and measuring the interest rate re-pricing gap.
The main reasan far measuring the interest rate re-pricing gap & 1o atsist in anabysing the impact of intérest rate changes on
net interest incone,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2 Market risk (continued)

fcl  intersst rate repricing gap analysis (continued)
The follcwirg tatles indicate the average interest rate CAIR) for the respective periods, and the expectad next repricing dates
(or maturity dates whichever are eardier} for the assets and labilities of the Group & at the end of the reporting period,

31 Decesnber 2019
Between
Average Hoa: Within three Batween
interest Interest: three  months and one snd Mare than
hce rate kearing manths one year five years fiwe years Takad

Haets
Cash and depesins with

ceniral barks 145 140579 P EE - - - LE21,000
Dhposiny ared placemasny with

b g ek

fracial institutionn 153w - Ta6,464 156,770 T.566 7 G0
Froancial imsets held wodder

1ESIE MjremTibriy 1AE% - 557,809 - - = SETEN
s and MEvEnCEs

1 1t [} A4 o3 G4, 620 5,236,507 133,635 465 14.5840.657
el ) FEv] 18BT H45,H34 41615 06500 1130716 [FriRl)
Cithets 13N - - - - 541,004
Tl acsecy AR 912,901 13,334,176 6135193 BT 1,204,188 15,836, 161
Liabiities
Bomowings Trom el banks 1% - 48,793 AS00EE 14 - Sa0422
Depois and placements fom

s 2o non-bark

lrancial instizution 14l - 1,132,057 A34TE 10069 B3 FALLRES
Franiial labdites rmegued

iy v.'l.‘-x:h.‘sa]:h

profit o loss L9E% 16,750 174,019 e - - 181557
Froanicial gsets wold wnder

puithiie dpeerrenty LA - "N 1480 1087 - 14452
Dot from cutomaet 15 10431 13,540,537 1438017 LIT4008 %305 18366193
Dbt securities inwed LR - 175.884 415,785 3,580 1,374 1,076,575
(nhers 81T - = - - aar
Tor Eabibnes 1.76% Ti2A09 15,032,401 3,B40.859 3550603 TE.E52 23,207,034
hsset-Habity gap Lirs 17348 (1,556,225 285433 [EgFd ] 1105,338 L3507
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{EXPRESSED I MILLICOINS OF MBS, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2]  Market risk {continued)
¢! Interest rate repricing gap analysis {continued)

31 December 2018
Berwezen
By hn Withan hees Bt
ireEne ifeei thiee  months and one and Blareshun
e e f) bearing rorst o e frwe iy frog prtary Tl

Assets
LCash and deposts with

cerardl nanks 153 LTk 1513820 - - - 4385
Depaits and placements with

ks 3t ron-hank

financil ralinugons 1% S50 GeI3 135581 7E1 - HIEATE
Frarial ansery hedd undes

Pl BrERmEn 1E3% 16 21719 . - - LS
Lo i achiirces

T CuRomes ] 1.36% L EE410 4827130 L B3 13365410
Imvesiiments (=] L¥ ] 13341 GET1E B1559% IAIEEHE LENS5T I
Crtens 4£10:0 - - - - 51558
Total assets 8% B0 113830 SRITAG P 1655, 760 PRI
Lighilities
Bonowings fam cenmal banis 1% Ba? H5EEY EE L Ts - 54390
Depoyts and placemeneyliom

feanks ang nom-hank

fnancial imtingions L% Hem Lz AHBR ] 6083 (F
Fercencial iagilties, measuied

3t i vl though

polin o ko 14% s 113450 165395 LL1F) . 411,34
Frrancinl ssets sodd undie

seprchuie ageements 1E7% 154 A5 1268 4500 [N LTES
Depoiits Bom Cusomen; Lime H3EN TR JIEETI 1210178 - 1706678
Dbt szt s 16 005 EOESE 197857 BU0ET MR TI5.78
Crhers 462 5 = - - * 1548
Tortal Riahitis 154% T4, 280 1336810 4534111 2554807 k)] N3105%
AaeT Eabliny 3ap Li8% 34746 (LG 13819 m3n 1580560 153155

i Ao indeest rate represents the rdtio of interest incomedepense 10 aerage interest Baeding sssetuTabilitie

iy For loans and advances to customeds, the "within three months” category includes oveschuee amounts (net of allowances fo
innpairmen fosses) of RMEZZAE0 edlion a5 00 31 Decernber 19 {08 a1 31 Decembser 2018 RMES2455 million),

{im Irvestments Include finandal assets measwed at financial assets measwred at falr value through profit o less, financial assets
measuied ar amanised cost, financial assets measured a1 fair value through aibser compeehensae income and long-Tetm equity
Irvestments, etc.

Currency risk
The Group's foreign exchange exposures mainly comprise exposures that arise from the foreign curency proprietary
investments of the tieasury business and currency exposures ariginated by the Group’s overseas businessss.

The Group manages curréncy risk by spot and fonwand foreign exchange transactions and by matching its fareign curency
denominated assets with coresponding liabilities In the same currency, and also uses derivatives {principally foreign
exchange swaps and cross curency swaps) in the management of its own forgign curmancy asset and Rability portfolicas and
STrUCTural positions.

The Group actively manages foreign currency exposures by minimising forelgn exchangs rigk by business lines, Therefare,
the nel expasude is noT sensitive 1o exchange rate flectuations and the potential impact 1o the pre-tax profits and other
comprehensive Income of the Group |5 not material,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
2 Market risk (continued)
idl  Currency risk (continued)
The currency exposunes of the Group's assets and liabifities as at the end of the repoming penod ane as follows:

31 Decembaer 2019
U0 (RMEB Cthers (RMB

Mot RME equivalent) aqulvalent) Tatal

Assets
Cash and deposits with central banks 2,367,072 Q8,576 135,362 2,621,010
Depasdts and placements with banks and

nor-bank firancial instinanons i 1,900,246 291,044 117,226 1,508,616
Loans and advances 10 customes 13,569,939 544,790 425 938 14,540,667
Irrvesimenis {Hl so93rE7 18777 99,600 6224504
Others 447,504 60,323 33,547 541,374
Toatal assers 13,442,678 1,181,910 811,673 25,436,261
Liaksilities
Beoerondangs from central banks 494,047 27,704 27,682 549,433
Depasits and placements from banks and

nian-bank fimandcial instinutons (i} 1,713,236 436,808 158,865 2,308,903
Financial liabilities measured at fair value

thirousgh profit of loss 263,310 16,339 1,948 281,597
Deposits lrorm oursomers 17,550,909 504,293 311,086 18,366,293
Dbt securities ksued B0, 246 307,218 129,01 1,076,575
Others 594,429 13,183 10,715 618,327
Tatal laklities 1,256,177 1,305,550 639,407 2321134
Leng position 1,166,501 (123.640) 172,166 2235127
Het notional amount of derivatives (241,245) 272,552 {26,584) 4,723
Credit commitmends 2578126 340,934 166,747 3,085, 807
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2] Market risk (continued)
fd)  Currency risk {continued)

31 December 2018
USE{RMB Cxhers (AMB
Mate RME equivalent] equivalent] Total

Assets
Cash and deposits with central banks JA1L 354 16273 T330 2632 863
Deposits and placements with banks and

neebank financial institutions 0 800852 198516 39053 Lo3asn
Lexdrs arcl dehvances Lo customies 12,390,275 545,59 429,561 13365430
ISt mends [y 5451573 174 163 075 srRAM
Okt 195,76 AR 10,185 A2 068
Tonal assess ANASLN6 1082 766 BRAZ1 23202593
Liabilities
Bonowings fraamy cemtial harki O350 3184 17539 554300
Dreposins and placements from banks and

- Bank financlal insiutions 1] | 423,725 00123 354614 1RTEARD
Famancial habalices measieed at fa value

thwough prolit or los 408621 2087 5739 431,334
Deposits from customes 16,347 860 A3 304 BS54 17108678
Dbl secunties msued 43R 15E J30548 orars LT ]
Cathars, 463483 14,590 4L75 AB2 A3
Total Rabilities 19,595,518 (R ikl 584850 2023115
Lang position 1 A6, 196 33045 103351 1,591 564
Mt neticral amoant of defvatives (24071) Fr0anm [14.750) 11558
Ceredit commipments 2538090 188021 V22513 2BART M
iy Inchding firancial assets held under esse agreements

i Please refes to Mote 61 (il fed the soope of insesaments.

fiild Inchucing firnancial ety sold urder e e agprieme
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3)  Liguidity risk
The Board assumes the ufimate responsibiiity foe lguidity risk management, authaorizes its special committess to dscharge relevant
duties, and reviews and apgroves the liguidity sk strategy and rick appetite. The senior management carries out the liquidity risk
strategy set by the Board, and organises the implementation of the lguidity sk management activities, The board of supenvisors
supervises and evaluates the perdormance of the Board and the seniar management in the liguidity fisk management, The asset &
iabiliey management deparoment leads in the Bank's dally auidity itk management, and fonms n executive syoern together with
the busingss management departments and branches to perform specific duties in liguidity sk management, The subsidiariss
assurne the prirmany responsibality for their own liguidity risk management.

The Group’s objective for liquidity risk management is 10 ensure the security of its payment and settlement, and the overall
strategy features prudence, decentralisation, coardination and diversification. Liguidity risk arises from such majar factors and
BvENTs a5 a significant drop in liguidation of curent assets, a massive outflow of wholesale and retail deposits, falling mvailability
aof wholesale and retall financing, shamer financing perods, increasing financing costs, significant adverse changes in market
ligquiclity and a sudden breakdown of the Banks payrment and setthement systam In light of the regulatony requisements, extarmal
macro emvitonment and the Bank's business development, the head office formulates approaches to Bgquidity risk adentification,
measurement and manitoring, sets out sk imit management criteria, carmies ot intra-day liquidity management, conducts stress
testing a1 the group level regularly, and reviews and assesses contingency plans.

The Group conducted quanerty stress Testing on its Bquidity risk inceder to gauge its risk tolerance in unlikely extreme scenarios and
other achverse scenasios, It improved its liquidity risk stress testing methods in accordance with regulatory and internal management
requinements. The results of strews testing shew that under differont stress sceniarios, the Group's liquidicy risk is under contrel.

The Group adopts liquidity indicator analysis, remaining matwrity analysis and undiscounted cash flow analysis to measure the
liqueidizy risk.
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&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(3] Liguidity risk {cantinued)
fal  Maturity analysis
The following tables provide 2n analysis of the assets and liabilites of the Group based on the remaining periods o
repayment as at the end of the repeting period;

31 December 1019
Betwoen Birtwgen
one 4eed three Batween
Fepayable Within three  monkhs and oneand  More than
Indefinite  ondemand  cnemonth minthe o year Frve years friyears Tokal
L]
[ash and degess with cems anis 11604 455,467 - e - - - a0
Depasity and placements with baria,
andd non-bark francal ietinaions - 107,976 454,082 178400 158858 e 7 RN
Fisizrisl ansets sk yndas
I Ay - - S56268 1541 - - - 55780
Lisans and advanges 10 (uwiomen, e FE ] 465483 GI.619 160,503 3450610 G1A0628 145065
Frremmenm
- Financial snsets meastred at
Farvakae thipugh profl o ks 170,584 41615 8519 57,976 160471 SaEsT MW015 G155
- Financial assets messured
o EmOfred oo - - 41,285 BLAB 195356 1703305 L ENG B LT
- Financial ssets mesiured a1 far
iy thigeagh ciher
compeheniie incoma &3 . A3 514 159,548 Moy §15480 1,757,504
= Liphey 22t ey neestments LRE] - - - - - - 11353
Oty 22035 B9 10,154 35,032 1340 TRA3S B6E02 LI
Totd sisets 1784 1455150 1658514 1M1 1908577 6,331,890 LIFi861 25461
Lisbildties
Bomowinegs from ceroral barks - - 7689 2004 450,026 [0 - 49433
Depessits and placements from
[tk aned o Beirks Binancial sdtihsions - 11607 3358363 i 41,916 35373 13083 1194151
Firarial Gabilighes, maiered ot b
value Breough peofilor b - 16750 114,908 63111 A28 - - L
Finanial isats soied undes
neguaThass agpeementy - - 106,571 45460 1480 067 - 114,558
[Dopouts fuom fustomen - 10,607,372 B39.045 L35 A19 AT 053 3414089 12,355 18,358,793
Dbt secernities s
« Cortliciien of deposdt Rt - - LERE noake 187447 THeT - EAL A
- Boruy Hsued - - 5130 8070 wanr B0 (K] Fi A
- Sipbondinped buonch moed = - - - HE L] 9575 - 0.1
- il Tier J eaginal ok iied - . B 104 FLELH HnEm - 155308
Onhers piH] 234,194 1169 #am 18629 FIE . TR [ILEey
Total Ratiktiey TaN 1L000.090 1.627,887 1585778 4156 ER AT o430 HHIM
Nt gaps LI001  [I05ER9II 6T (483,565 183330 2445584 AN 1a51n
Notiong amount of demetive
« el Tl SOty - - A540 68259 LIS 151151 8057 535,745
- Exl s e Coniac = - BT849T3 TN L4 468 108229 LM £ e
- Ctheé oriracti - - 5068 19239 W [T . B
Tokd - - 934770 B1L080 L1140, 836 i b 10845 48535
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{30  Liquidity risk (continued)
fal  Maturity analysis fcontinued)

3 Deermie 218
Benwzen Senpeen Benpmsen
enayabe Within oreangd  thies mondh e Mere Tan
leefruie  ondeund  cremonth  (heeemont  andont frug i i Tewat
Agsets
Canh and deposiywid cenirgl banks AR A £54640 - 1 - = B 2ERIRES
Dheposits and platemeris with banks. and
ron-hank fnancial insitutions - Bl HLI05 HA 1Ha! A - AR
Finandidl asut el under
nesdle Epmamenty - - 201,13 L - - i
Lo and adhnces o oustomen kY] 11124 415108 RIS i 1X3 13 ER3L405 13365450
Ires ety
= Francial st mepmred at
e el dhomugl ool oo s BL035 nan 6517 104502 PRI Ha ks &40 mur
= Financid assets megsed
i amorised cost - - A48 18 7E510 1704087 1184228 IS4
- Franciol assets megsred af
Fai vabue thimugh cher
coimgrEhenithe inoeme 1M - LE ] #40 HA T BRI S 4 LHLI#
- Long borm exquity i ments A : - - - - - .t
Oxhery BAIHs Huars 5 T Sa 1683 & AB1SE
Tokal s 2556510 1337108 1350 900575 LanEEE S5E5400 1301,16¢ BINER
Ligklithes
Bonowings Som cential bands - - EoHAE 1935 Hohsh ] . R
gty s ottt o Bl
aned renebiank francial insthutions - WHRES i 152545 LATALIH EELLE Al 184155
Fingncil Labitiss mesioed o fa
ke thetgh profi o ks - 15A39 145784 nme 157 085 a6 - 4303
Fnantidl psetusolf ynder
repiachase agmoments - - B e 1104 L5 L] BT
Eepisite o (usiomens - ERAT2] 88 HH 1545305 21368005 el 17106
Dbt e uriins nied
= Centificanes of depoiir tpued - - 6530 133873 FE5 6 I45% - Lkl
- Bore il . s . 14 LEL ] AR A8E 112306
= Tubndinated bord iiued - . - 18552 EEVLH i - 197
~ Byt Toer ] Capieal bondh ssoed - - - - 2o 1,78 ke FLRE
Orhery (o] 16154 47670 A7 e 1382 L EH AH) S
Totsl tablties ] 18484058 1505, 184 ot 1867155 LTERADE WEEHM IS
Wt gaps L i A fla4331) BESSTN {150 3,181,905 L 1 S
Botional amount of dedative
- Injinesd fade contticts : . 155 475 wBIm s 1] neam
= Exchincye ryf coniracn. . . LA BILES Liiases 173182 L¥ ) L5474
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
i3)  Liquidity risk fcantinued)
o Contractual undizcounted cash fow

The following tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash fiow of the non-gervative financial liabilities
and off-balance sheet credit commitments of the Group a3 at the end of the reporting period, The Group’s expected cash
fivwrs on thete instruments may vary significantly from this analysis.

31 Detember 2019
Buslwoesn Between
o6 el three Eetween
Camning  Growesh  Repayable Wihin thiee  maths and oneand  Moeethan
amauri outfflow  ondemand  enemanth monthy o0 year frve yoars v yaans
Non-derivative linamial labilimies
Borrowines from Cenoral ks M4l 540,382 - 7546 1.4 50579 41
Deparsits and placements fiom banks
nd norriank francist imiasions LYMH 11045 1153774 5747 7065 04N 19,539 1241
Frrancial ksl meauged 3 far
vl Shrouct ol o o FoER 295,085 1575 LIEAES 68,828 A4 -
FeriarCanl ssey ok uncks
IEpurChant JpevmenD 1145658 1458 - 106,595 4558 i H 4123 -
Deporiity hom customen TEISEFT  IRBLOID  1DGCR1BE 54625 1057288 1570877 1S 13506
Dt aaxooritien oued
- Cemficass of depost fowed nem 111,285 - i man 184151 L] -
- Bonds e 1812 136,205 - 5254 B3z 28335 el L&i7
=~ Sboochnatieg bonds Ruad ELEES 93,315 & = - 6068 86247 3
- Byl Tiest 7 il borchs Hrsued 154,504 174,255 - - 157 41538 134,400 -
Dther rn-clerivatiee Bingroiad Babdise, it 374,844 Tia4E 40,290 31445 1a4.112 15388 T30
o LM JLERETEE 10851168 1631619 1611.529 4,167,845 4186003 10015
el batance sheet koan commitmenty
] oot cand commitmeeniy (ot 158436 10744 17,382 18278 1i6854 133533 11345
Lasbearioes, B0RpLICCE and oihit
o] comamiTrainty (Mo 15551 - 166155 159,086 G408 4313175 ELEH ]
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3)  Liquidity risk (continued)
i Confractual undiscounted cash flow (continued)]

3 Deermdier 20118
T
Berween e Tl
Ceming  Geensessh  Repwpable Wilkin o monehs cheasd Moo rhn
fo T puthow  ondemand  onemonth  thie motsts o yes e iy S

Moarderivathe fnancial llablities
Botiowings bom central banis B30 L - [ [ 350054 T -
Doy and phac ermesris from banks

ane non-tanit firanclal insTnuticns | BatEay LAMRA 0303 MEE AL HgE CERRES {1132
Financial shities meanped it [

vakm theough profic o sy EEEEY) 438134 (L e 151388 o 1550 U] -
Financia irsets soid under

repuchiane Mol ] i3I8 - FEP.i ] e 1 B L3 100
Depoats from [usiomes 101048 1336736 10373000 BRI Sl IHISAM 255330 Mia
et sacirmes aue

= Cortificate; of deposk sued ETAELH ITEETE - Al 135,48 15EE0 16847 -

= Bomati issued 11334 LFERE] - it 434 18153 s 410

= Suleeurinatied bondh iud 185472 183059 . E 81w AH Y1350 -

= Eliibiis The 7 gl ond ssued 18414 17158 . - - B7SE L3 L%
Cther nor-dernvative indncud Rabalitiey LB TITR B 146 8588 ek - L
Tesal 1 65451 Rt RN 11 AR V581 1430288 1eEn 1591188 ik K
Off-bakere shees ko pommismser

N et Cind Costmitrrent (Ol | 23058 L1655 A= TRt L FLEFR ] TRREE FelH]
(lsamntess, acemances and oihe

e CoeTes mes (o) LaEE kN - T el S SO e

Mot The ofl-balsnce sheet kaan commitments and credit card commitments may expire wathoul belng drawn upen Guasantees,
acceplances and other credit coemmisments donod represent the amodunts to be pald.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(4] Operational risk
Operational risk refiers 1o the risks that resufted from flawed or errenegus internal processes, people and systems, or extemal events,

In 2019, the Gioup continuously pramoted the application of managemant ool and system optimisation, strengthened tha
prevention and controd of operational riskin key areas, and took multiple measures (o reduce operational risk events and lpsses,

- Revited operational risk management policies, and enhanced the cperaticnal risk assessment of new products,

- Continuously pramoted the application of management tools, such as operational loss data, self-assessment, and kay risk
indicators.

- Develeped the system function for recording losses from non-compliance, and focused on' the recarding, analysis,
monktaring and reporting of requlatory penalties.

= Revised the policies for incompatible positions and re-examined the manuals,

- Made arrangerments for job ratations and mandatory leave for key positions, Periodically reviewed the status of
irmplementation.

- Enhanced the code of conduct for employess, advocated integrity, accountability and difigence 1o strengthen aperational
fisk prevention capabilies.

= Carrled out a new round of business analysis, revised business continuiny management palicies and Bunched business
continuity systerm.

(5]  Fairvalie of financial instruments

fal  Malwation process, technique and input

The Board is responsible for establishing a robust intemal control policy of valuation, and takes the ultimate responsibility
for the adequacy and effectiveness of internal contral system. The Board of Supervisors takes charge of supervising
the performance of the Board and senior management, According 1o the requirements of the Board and the Board of
Supervisors, senigr management |5 respansible for organising and implementing the internal control system over the
valuation process 1o ensure the effectivensss of the intemal control system of valuation.

The Groug has established an independent valuation process for imancial assets and finandial Habilities. The relevant
departments are respansible for perdorming valuarian, verifying valuation model and accounting of valuation results.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, there was na significant change in the valuation rechniques or Inputs used to
determing fair value s compared 1o thase wsed for the vearended 31 December 2018,

it Fair value hierarchy
The Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measurements:

- Lewiel 12 Far value based oo guated prices (unadjusted) in acthee markets for kdentical assets of Labilies.

= Level 2 Fair value based on inputs ather than quoted prices included within kevel 1 that are obsenable for the
et or Eability, either directly (thar is, as prices) or indirectly {that is, derved from prices),

- Lewel 3 Fair value tased on inputs for the asset or lability that are not based on observable market data {that is.
unobsenaile nputs),
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RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Falr value of financial instruments (continued)
g} Financial instruments measured at fair value

{s)

i

Fair vaiue higrarchy
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Tha tabile befow analyses financial instrumisnts, measwhed 31 fair value at the end of the reparting pedod, by the evel
iy the fair valise hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:

31 December 2019
Lawel 1 Leve| 2 Level 3 Total
Asiets
Fosittve fair value of desivatives - 34,583 538 34,5641
Loans and advances 1o customers
= Loans and advances 1o customers measured
at fair value through profic or boss - 15,282 - 15282
- Loans and advances 1o customers measured a6
Tt waliee throegh other
comprehendive ncome - 492,692 - 492,693
Fimarial assets measured at falr valué thesugh
profit or oss
Financial assets heid lor tiading punpories.
- Debt securities 2,059 227.8E7 - 229,946
~ Equity instruments and funds 240 - - 940
Fimancial assets designatied as measured at
faf wabue throwgh peofit o loss
~ Db securities Frd 3 B.449 9,256
= Oiher defot instruments - 13814 50,555 182,369
Oither linancial assels measuied at Tair value
thicaigh profit or loss
= Credit imvestments - 1.519 4,642 6,161
- Dbt securilies = 68,8117 11a 68,821
Funds and gtheés 0,655 45,027 102 046 177768
Financial sssats measursd a1 {ir value thicugh
other cornprehensive inpome
- Dby securition 162,323 1,609,230 - 1,791,553
= Equity instruments desigraied as measured il
far wahae theoupgh other
compehensive inoome 1446 - 3,545 5031
Total 15,237 LG26,ETS 169,445 3015581
Lintbilities
Financial Babifities measuned o fair value
threargh profil of kess
= Financial labifities designated as measuted at
fain walwe shrough profit o kes = 279,749 1,848 281,597
Hegativ: fai value of derivatives - 33724 58 33782
Tatal - 33473 1,906 315379
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(5]  Fairvalue of financial instruments (continued)
¢! Financial instruments measured at fair value (contimed)
W Fairvalue hisrarchy fcontinued)

31 December 2018

Lewel | Level 2 Lisvel 3 Tatal
Assets
Posiive fair value of dervatives - 50566 35 S0G0
Loars and advances o customers
=~ Lipares and adhvances to customed s measyred
at fair value thecugh peofit or loss - 32B57 - 32857
=~ Lans and adhvances to customer s measured
at falr value thecugh other
compeehensive Income - 308,368 - 308364
Frmancial assers measued af fair value through
pnofit o loss
Financial assets held for rading purposes
- Dttt secuities 1 7046 - 218757
- Equity instrumienss and funds 1,706 - - 1906
Financial assets designated as messured ot falr
valise through profit o boss
= Dhebat secuities 595 - 14314 14508
= Oxhes diebt instruments - 265538 B4640 350578
Caher financial assets mesduied at Binvalue
through profit or boss
= LT v sImEnTs : 13,0064 1253 14257
= Dl Seuainies - 31,553 187 31,740
= Fundi ard ot b 28,300 2T0a 41961 99270
Femancial assers measured ag fair value theough
athed comprehenshee income
= Dbt segunties 187652 1520352 = 107 BB
- Eguity instrumients designated as measuied
&t Fair value Thicugh other
cofmpretEn e inCome 1819 FE] A2 304
Tonal 121,763 LAGEGGE 195,742 2R3N
Liabdlities
Fimancial liabilities measuned o8 fain value
thaough prolit or los
= Fenancial liabilities designated as mesuned o
fair vatue theough profit or loss - 429,706 1628 EEARED)
Mesgative fair value of denvathees - AR490 1% 4RSS
Tonal - A7B:1%6 1663 479859
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{51 Falrvalue of financial instruments (continued)
fc)  Financial instruments maasured at fair value (continued)

i

i

Fair value fierarchy fcontinued)

A maparity of the financial assets clasified a5 level I 5 AMB bonds. The fair value of these bonds & determenad based
on the valuarion resuits provided by China Central Depositony & Clearing Co. Lrd. A majority of the financial Rabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss classified as level 2 is the fund raised from principal guaranteed
wealth managerent praducts, the fair value of which is determined based on the income approach, The majority
of derivatives is classified as level 2 and valued using income approach. For the valuation of financial instrurments
classified as level 2, 28 significant ingputs are gbservable market data.

The financal asset at far value through profit or loss dassified as Sevel 3 Includes the underying assets of prindipal
guarantged wealth management products, uniisted equity investments and private fund Investrents: These financial
assets are valued using income approach and market approach, which incarporate the non-obsenable assumptions
including discount rate, Price-to-Book ratio, eic.

For the year ended 31 Decemnber 2019 and 2018, there were ng sigificant transfers within the fair wvalua higrarchy of
the Graup.

Movements of fair value of financial instruments in fevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy

The follewing table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the ending balances far fair value
measuremnent in level 3 of the fairvalue hisranchy

N
By
rmeh
desigruted Trurcadl
Frruncial anstts deigruied [ 50 5]
s e e (b gl murh =ernredal [ =] demgnitsd
Peamgh ot or ket Bt wpdap g prof v b g BT
Fesitre L] sthirvibe  Nepow
L i o Dot Othr b Tkt i Tl domgrehanin Ted tezegh  auabared Tolal
o Ipturdie  rumints Xy worie  indolhen e sty peoltork  detativer  abfitel
b | Letncy 1S k-1 Wi My L258 it it e 8 ] & el
Tor g e
gl ot ] L) Ll 1] an ®i . ar e il i
It porpehening nome = - . - - - 14 1 .
Fuie = ] 1} BT L7 B Fil T84 {5 * 158
e, 2 serterenn, . e I jLil LT A5 m Es! | 5] - Il
hi.a 11 Dot 100 = i 1] 1547 1w i 1568 L L3 8 1
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(EXPRESSEDY IN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(5]  Fairvalue of financial instruments (continued)
Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
@ Movemens of fai valie of financial instruments ndeval 3 of the fair value hierarchy (contiaueal

fc!

m

n::mm Pl

L T (e a0 *":‘:: :ﬂ' Fited

st ot o e it kit ol e i

e et kit rbite atiake Moo
lrahgl Cobt  (Cichei e (ot Dt Fnk  repwheks Fal ooy Rarwled Tl
deave e wimeh el wwte.  efate g ot potobn deatm bl
dea 1 Iy 2009 ® Lk 11535 A 15 (it A B L] 5 (1 ]
Yol v b

bpdlioks L1} 10 I .0 HES [eh.] - Lk i) 14 7 18]
Ir it (TR i T - - - - - - ] L] - - -
Purchas - 1%} CSL ] - Hig LU SHm e - ELL
Sl and ety 4] (i) it 53] | mn ] . LAY I ® 1
i 11 Derrmbes 2004 g wi L L) (.1 IF £l Ay RN N 1 (L%

Ir bewveld 3 of the fair value hierarchy, total gains or losses included in profit or toss for the vear in the above table are
presanted in net trading gain and nat gain arsing from investmant securities.

Gains or fosses on lewel 3 financial assets and liabalities incCluded in the statement of comprehensive income comprise;

2019 J0a
Realised Unrealised Total Readised Uewealised Total
Fotal gains 7 (1,714} 1,697} {Fan) {398} {1,139}

fdl  Financial instruments not measured at fair value

M Financial assers

Thie Grawep's financial assets not measured at fair value mainky include cash and depasits with cantral banks, depasits
and placernents with banks and non-bank financial instivutions, financial assers held under resale agreements, Inans
and advances to customens and fimancig! assets measuned at amortised cost,
Depasits with central banks, deposits and placarments with Banks and non-bank fnancial institutions and Snancial
dssers hekd under resale agreements
Depasits with central banks, deposits and placements with banks and nan-bank financial institutions and financial
assets held under resale agreaments are mainly priced ar market interest rates and mature within ang year.
Accondingly, the camying vatues approximate 1o the fair values,
Loans and advances fo custamers
Majoriny of the loans and advances to customers measured ar ameeised cost are repriced at least annually to the
rmarket rate, Accordingly, their carmying values approsdmate to the fain valuss.

Chins Coratnsction Bank Compsration

Anvasil Report 2016

401/430

Oooooood



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{51 Falrvalue of financial instruments (continued)
i Financial instruments mot measured at fair value fcontinued)
i} Fnancil assets feantinwea)
Financial assars measured ar amortised cost

The following table shows the carmying values and the fair values of financial assets measured at amortised cost a5 at
31 Deceraber 2019 and 2018 which ars ot presented in the staterment of Erancial posinon a their fir values,

31 Decombes 2019 31 Dedember 2018
Carying Fair Larnyieng Far
walue uboe  Levell  Leved2  Leweld vadue vl Lewd | Ll  Leveld
Firgnaial ety mexboned &
amoetised oout 3740296 3B15857 51585 36E9569 T4AMO3 IS 30TETM ars 3%me G
]+ 7] L0256 3015857 51585 3819560 1AM agmsid AITATM 4708 IS5 TES [RRE

iy Financal labiies

The Group's financial liabiities not measured at fair valee mainty include borreneings from central banks, depasits
and placements from banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets solfd wunder repurchase agreements,
deposits from customers, and debt secusities issued, The fair value of subardinated bonds and the eligible Teer 2
capial bonds issued as ar 31 December 2019 was RMB246,083 million (as a1 31 Decemnber 2015 RMB293,466 milan)
and the carmying value was AMEBZ37,593 million {35 at 31 December 2018 RMEZH, 104 million), and the carrying
values of other financial liabilities approcdmaned 1o their fair values as ar the end of the reponting perad. The Groug
uset observable inputs 1 measure the fair values of subordinated bonds and eligible Teer 2 capital bonds ssuwed, and
classified them as the Level 7 of the fair value higrarchy,

(6)  Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Certain financial assets and financial liabilities-of the Group are subject to enforceable master netting arangements or similar
agreements. The agreement between the Group and the coumerparty ganerally allows for net settlement of thie relevant financial
assets and financial Eabilities when both elect to settle on a net basis, In the absence of suech an election, financial assets and
financial Gabilities will be settled on a gross bagis. Hawever, each party to the master netting arrangements o similar agreernents
will have the option 1o sertle all such amounts on a net basis in the event of default of the ather party. These financial assets and
financial Eabilities of the Group are nat offset in accordance with IFRS,

As at 31 December 2019, the amounts of the firancial assers and financial habilities subject wo enforceable master netting
arrangements of semilar agreements are not material 1o the Group,

{7 Insurance risk

The risk under an insurance contract is the possibllity that the inswred event occwrs and the uncemainty in the resulting claim
amount, The characteristic of an insurance contract inherently decides randomness and unpredictabiity of the underlying insurance
nsk For inswance contracts whene the theory of probability is applied to pricing and provisioning of insurance contract liabdities,
the principal risk that the Group faces is that the actual claims and benefit payments exceed the camying amount of the insurance
contract liabilities

The Group manages the uncenainty of insurance risk through its underariting strategy and policies wo diversify the undeneriting
risks, adequate rBinsurance arrangements, and enhanced underwriting control and claim control

The Group makes related asomptions for the inswiance rigks and recognites insurand e conwact liabilities accordingty, For long-1emm
persanal inswance contradts and shor-term personal inswrance Contracts, inswance risk may be elevated by the uncertainty of
insurance figk assumptions including assumptions on death events, relevant expenses, and interest rates, For propery and casualty
inswrance contracts, claims are often affected by natural disastess, catastraphes, teniodist aracks and other factors. In addition,
the Insurance risk will be affected by the policy termination, premium reduction or pelicyholders' refusal of payment, thar is, the
imsurance risk will be affecied by the policyholders” behaviour and decision.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(8] Capital management

The Bank has implemented comprehensive capital management, covering capial management pelicy design, capital projecting
and planning, capital calculation, internal capital assessment, capital allecation, capital mativation, restriction and conduction,
capital raising, monitoring 2nd reporting, and applications of advanced approach of capital caloulation on the management of the
ardinary course of the business. General principles of capital management of the Bank is to continuausly retain an adequate capital
level, rezain a certain margin of safety and a cemaln level of buffer based on thar all regulatory reguirements have been compiied,
and ensure that the capital can cover all kinds of risks adequatety; exgrcise reasonable and effective capital aliacation and strengthen
capital restraint and incentive machanim to suppar the strategic planning effectivaly and to restrict and condoct the business sa
a5 12 Increase the capital efficiency and return level continuousty, tamp capial strength, and retain relatively high capital quality
by achieving capital supplernent with priarity tor the inteémal accumulation and ulilising vanous capital instruments raasanably to
cptimise capital structune; continuously develop the agvanced approach of capital management on the applications in the business
management sich as credit policies, credit approval and pricing,

Capital adequacy ratio is a seflaction of the Graups abiity to maintaén a stable operation and e adverse risks, In accondance with
the CBRC's "Capital Rules for Commescial Banks (Provisional)” and relevant regulations, commercial banks shoukd meet the minimum
capital requirements from 1 January 013, The Commen Equity Tier 1 ratio should be at or above 2 minimum of 5%, Ter 1 ratio at or
above a rinimurm of 5% and the total capital raria at or above a minimurn of 8%, Besides, capital conservation buffer requirements
and additional buffier rquirements of Global Systemically Important Banks should also be met. If a countercyclical buffer is required
o the Pilar 2 capital requirement is raised by the requlator to a specific commercial bank, the minimum reguirements should be
miat within the transitional pericd.

T Group timely monitors, analyses and reports capits? adequacy ratics, assasses i the capital management chjectives have bean
met and emercives effective management of capita! adequacy ratio. The Group adopts various measures such as controlling aseet
growth, adjusting the structure of risk assets, increasing internal capital supply and rassing capital through extermnal channels, to
ensure that the Comman Equity Tier 1 ratie, Tier 1 ratio and total capital ratio of the Group are in full compliance with requlatary
requiremasnts and meet internal managemant requirements, This helps 1o insulate against patentiad risks as well as support healthy
business developments, The Group now fully complies with all regulatory requirements im this respect,

The Graup™ capital planning has taken the requlatary requirernents, the Group’s development strategy and rith appeatite into
consideration, and based on those factons the Group projects the capital wsage and need,

The capital ralsing management of the Group Invalves reasonable utilisation of various capital instruments 10 ensure that both
external regulatary and intamal capital management dbjectives are met, taking into account capital planning and operating
enwironment. This helps 1o cptimise the Group's capital structure,

In April 2014, the CBRC has officially approved the implementation of the advanced appeaach of capital management by the
Bank. in this approach, the Bank has elecred to use foundation internal rating based (1RET) appeoach for corporate risk exposure
wihich is compliant with regulatony requirements, IRE approach for retall risk exposuse, intermal madel approach for marker risk and
standardised approach for operational risk exposure,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(8] Capital management (continued)

The Groug's capital adeguacy ratio calculated In accordance with the “Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Pravisional)” issusd by
the CARC a5 at the end of the reporting period are as fallows:

11 December 11 December

Mot amng 2018
Cammaon Equity Tier 1 ratle {alibdic) 13.88% EFEY
Tier 1 ratio (b 14.68% 14400
Total capital ratio (a0 17.53% 17150
Comman Equity Tier 1 capital
- Chaalifyingg commsan share Capital 250,011 253011
- Capital reserve 134,51 134511
= Surphus nesene 243,178 FEs L]l
- Ganeral peseree 314,152 JT0EIT
- Retained samings 1116273 o REE]
- Hon-controling interest given recogmitgn in Commaon Equity Thes 1 cagaal 3,535 PR
- Cthers i 32,573 19830
Regulatory adjustments for Common Equity Tier 1 capital
= Goadwill fash 2,615 2572
= Cther intandgible assets fexchuding Lnd use rights) fed 3 3,156
= C iy flenw Brecloge eseme 1238 53
— westinedils in commen equity of financial instoutions being comrolied
but outside the woope of comolidation 3910 3507
Additional Tier 1 capital
- Direcrly Issised qualifying additional Tier 1 instrurnents incheding related premivm 119,627 MA36
- Horecontrolling interest given recognition in Additional Tier 1 capital a9 84
Tier 2 capital
- Dhectly isswed qualifying Tier 2 instruments inchuding retated premium 201 653 5615
= Privisiond in Ties 2 ify 226,102 172788
= Mo conqrotiingg inlenest given recogition in Teer 2 capital 141 133
Common Equity Tier 1 capital after regulatery adjustments {3 2,089,976 1 880350
Tier 1 capital after regulatory sdjustrnents [ 1,209,692 1963110
Total capital after regulatory adjustments {a 1,637,588 23aB546
Risk-welghted asiets [13'] 15,053,291 135659497

China Construction Bank Corporation 277
Ancual Beport 2019

404/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood

MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED I MILLICOINS OF MBS, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(8] Capital management [continued)
tones:

i) Freaim thie Feest hail year of 2014, the Group hoas elected the advanced appioach 10 caliculate capital sdeguacy ratio and implemented the
paraliel period nules

B The Common Equity Tier | o s Caloulaned by dinading the Common Equity Tiee 1 Capital after deduction by msk-weaghted assers, Tier 1 matio
5 caloulated by dividing the: Tier 1 Capital after deduction by riskweighted assets, Total capital rtio is calouated by dividing the motal cagital
after deduction by risk-welghled assers

fed  The scope for caleulating capital adequacy ratio ol the Growp includes all the domestic branches and subsidiasies in the financisl secror
{enchuding COB i)

{dy Asat 31 December 201% and 2018, others inchsde other cormprehensive income fncluding foreign exchangs resens).

{6 Beth balances of goodwill and ether intangibde assets lescheding land usis right) ane thes net smoants after dedicting iekevant defemsd tax
Hishifitles.

[iF] Fror thye farss Balf year of 2014, eligible excessie loan provesns wene rmeasurisd based on the achanced approach and imglemented paratiel
period ules

gy Common Bguiny Teer 1 capeal afer seguistony adjustments is calculated by neming off the conesponding deductien items from the Common
Equity Tier | capital Tier | capital after requlateey sdjustments & calculated By netting off the comesponding deduction ibems from the Tier |
capital Total capital after regulatory adjustments is calculated by reetting off the cosresponding deduction Bems from the total capital

hy According to the rules of advanced agproach, rsk-weighted assers include credit sisk-weighted assets, market dskoweighted assers,
aperational risk-wasghied assets and excess iskowmighted avsets due to the spplication of capital Bocs,

62 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK
31 Decembier 31 December

2019 2018
Assets:
Cash and deposits with central banks 2,609,597 2619762
Dreposits with banks and ron-bank financial instinution 368,495 453059
Pricious mistals 46169 33973
Placerments with banks snd nonebank financial instigions 586,245 15487
Pasitive fair vl of dedivativis 3L.09Y A7 470
Financial asseqs held under resabe agreemsents 551,985 183161
Loans and advances 1o Cusiomerns 14.052.500 12569443
Finandial investments
Financlal assets megsured at falr value through profic or loss 388,350 529223
Fimancial assets reasured at amortised cost 3,646,480 1 706630
Financlal assets measured at falr value through other comprehenshe income 1710424 1614375
Leng-terrm equity invisments 68,260 50270
Irvestrments in conaolidated struactured entities 111,113 161 638
Fiooed vty 136,698 140865
Land we righes 13,400 13443
Intangibde assets 3,504 590
Deferred rax assels 6B, 597 5827
{eher assets 20009 147305
Teaal assets 24,559,319 F2AFE355

278  Chins Coratnsction Bank Comparation
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62 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK

(CONTINUED)
31 December 3] December
ama A8
Liabilities:
Borrawinigs from central banks 549,339 554,397
Deposis lrom banks and non-bank financial instingions 1,658,501 1410847
Placerments friom banks and non-bank Brancial institutions 417963 303,535
Financial liakslinies rmeasured ot fair value thiough profit o loss 279,700 475095
Magative falr valus of derfvathes no 47024
Financlal assers sokd under repurchase agEemends 93,194 8407
Deposits from oustomers 18,024,561 16,795 735
Accrued staff costs 34,584 32850
T i 82,164 74,100
Pronvithoe, 40,334 35,130
Duebst securitees Buwed 1,001,204 01038
Deefermed tax liakilities 42 (3
Chivet fiabilities N7363 1441 585
Total abilities 22,431,659 0555665
31 December 31 Descemibrer
El L 2018
Equity:
Share capital 250,01 250011
Orther ity Instumenss
Peeference Shares 79,636 T636
Perpetual Bonds 39,99 =
Capital reserva 135,109 135,109
Oither comprehesns ive income 33537 21,539
Sungliz resenag 249,178 13,231
General feseive 306,686 ITIRET
Aetairied earmings 1,073,532 954297
Total equity 2167670 1,936,600
Total Habilities and equity 29,599,319 12493,355
Approved and autharised for issue by the Board of Directons on 27 March 2020,
Liu Guiping Kenneth Patrick Chung Carl Walter
Vice ehairnmi, everutive diiector and presigisng Indiepernlnt aOn-Saecue diecoT [rgiapenieng mon-execunive cliregtor
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62 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK

(CONTINUED)
Dthes equily instiumenty
Qthwr
Share Praferene Papetual (apitel  compeehensive Serplus General Ratained Total
tapital shale Eondi TESETHE Irvcyme L=t TEsEm EETHEGE Uy
s at 1 Sarvuary 2010 bt THEM - 135,109 1.5 s per AT 154,600
Moveseani during the et = . B - 11583 15047 13808 119235 11.58)
[T Tetsl comprehensive income
foe the yen - - - - 11584 - - 189884 ras
(1) Changes in share oapited
| Capital ingection by it gy
sty holceny - = A & - - - 5 oo
[} Profe distetation
| Apgwioivigin i maphn neere - - - - = 15047 - (155471 -
i Aponaprigtion 0 geneul e = - - = = = 3 ELE AL =
i Divdendh 1 cndiruey thassdolen - - - - - - - LS [Tas0|
b Drdereth o prederimace sharehokder) = = . - E % = (3560 ELH]
s 21 31 December 1079 150 THEM W 13509 asn 243178 306,685 L7350 LIBTET
Oetet ogaty
T Oehet
Share Patenerie Cptadl  comgretemie Swrpin ereral Fetasn) Tota
capetal thaey P ncome TEET. Tew ST Ay
A5t 1 farmmy 2018 rtll T9635 135,109 [{EER.] 863 ot L] 173155
Miovesueats during the pea - sy LT E11 1A I
11 Total comprehenshn ingome foe the yew - L] B - HEI A
[T Proft disieibution
| Appropristion 1o spla inene - ) - = Hh1E A Qg
B Rppmriation 1o e eseive - - . . - 100 flaaot -
i Devidengt o ordingey shasshisiders ] : : - - . [k (Fpet]
W Devdeingh 10 prefennce shareholden = . - = - - 4335 it ]
A5 a1 31 Decenber 178 el 9 13519 158 ma kL2l ) B 1536890

63 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
Impact assessment of the Coranavirus Disease

singe the outbreak of Coronavings Disease 2019 (COMD-19Y in January 2020, mainland China, other countries and regions have adopted
prevention and contral measures against the pandemic. The Group has duly implernented various palicies issued by the Central
Govemment, & well s requirements of the Notice on Further Enhancing Financial Support for the Prevention and Control of the Movel
Caronavinys Preumania Outbreak, which was jointly published by the PEOC, the MOF, the CBIRC, the CSRC and the State Administration
of Fareign Exchange, and strengthened financial suppon for the prevention and control of the pandemic. The COMD-19 has affected the
operation of businesses In cenain areas and Industries 1o varying degrees. This In tum may affect the quality or the yvields of the Group's
credit assets and other financial assets, the extent of which will depend an factors inchuding evohement of the pandermic, macro pelicies,
resurmptian of work and activities in enterprises. The ECL a1 31 December 20019 had been estimated based on a range of forecast economic
canditions as at that date. The impact of this pandemic on macroeconamic forecasts and other key indicators will be reflacted in the
Group's estimation of ECL in 2020. The Group has closely monitoned the evohement of COVID-19, and has stamed assessmaent of its impact
on the Group's furure financial pesition and performance, As 3t the date of this repart, the assessment is still in progress,

280  Chins Coratnsction Benk Comaration
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64 COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain comparative figunes have been adjusted 1o confirm with the presentation and disclosures in the current peviod.

65 ULTIMATE PARENT
A5 stated in Maote 1, the immediate and ultimate parents of the Group are Huijin and O, respectively,

66 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, MEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE
Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the 1ASE has issued the follawing amendments, new standands and interpretatians
which are relevant 1o the Group, These amendments, new standards and interpretations are not yer effective for the year ended 31
Decemnber 201%.and have not been adopted in the finandial staterments.

Effective for annual

pericds beginning

Standards on or after
{1 Amendrmients to s 1 and IASE 1 Januany 2020
¥l Amdndments 1o FRS 3 1 Janurary 2000
{3 Arnercdriengs 1o FRS $1A5 39 and IFRS 7 1 Farusaey 2020
1) IFRS 17 Insurance Contiacns’ 1 Januany 2031
15 Amendments 1o FRS 10and 1A% 78 “Sale o Contribution of Assets between an Effective date has
Irveston and its Associate or Joint Ventue® been deferred indafinitely

Except for IFRS 17, the Group anticipates that the adoption of the new standards and asnendrnents will not have 3 significant inmpiact on
the Group's consolidated financial statemants,

{1 Amendments tolAS 1 and IA5 8 “Definition of Material”
Amendments 1o 1AS 1 and IAS 8 provide a new definition of matenafity. The new definition states that infasmation is material i
ofmitting, misstating of obscuring it could reasonably be expected o influence decigions made by the primary users of general
purpose financial statements based on those financial statements. The amendments. clarify that materiality depends on the nature
or magnitude of information. A misstaternent of information i materal if it could reasonabily be expected to influence decizions
miade by the prirmady wseys,

2} Amendments to IFRS 3 "Definition of A Business”

IFRS 3 Amendments clarify and provide additional guidance on the definition of a business. The amendments clarify that for
an integrated set of acthvities and assets 1o be considered a business, it miust include, at 3 minimum, an input and a substantive
process that ogether significantly contribute 1o the ability to create outputs, A busingss can exist without including:all tha inputs
and processes needed 10 create outputs, The amendments remove the assessment of whether market participants are capable
of acquiring the business and cantinue to produce outputs, Indtéad, the fagus is on whather acquired inputs and substantive
processes together significantly contribure 1o the abllity to create outpurs. The amendments have also narmowed the definiticn
of gutputs 1o focus on goeds or services pravided to customers, investment Income or other income from ordinary activities,
Furthermare, the amendments provide guidance 1o assess wihether an acquired process is substantive and introduce an optional
fair value concentration test to permit a simplifisd assessment of whether an acguired set of activities and assels is not 2 business,

13 Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 “Interest Aate Benchmark Reform”
The amendments to IFRS 9, 145 39 and IFRS 7 modify some specific hedge accounting requirements, During the period of
wncertainty arising from phasing-out of interest-rate benchmarks with an alismative neady risk-free interest rate (RFRY, the entities
that apply these hedge accounting reguirements can assume that the interest-rate benchmarks on which the hedged cash flows
and cash fioees of the hedaging instrument are based ase not alkered s a ressult of interest-rate benchmark reform, The amendments
miust be applied retrospectively.

China Construction Bank Corporation 281
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66 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE (CONTINUED)
(41  IFRS 17 “Insurance Cantracts”
IFRS 17 was isued in May 2017 as replacement for IFRS 4 Insutance Contracts, it requies a curment measurement model where
SSTITEANES are fe-reasired diging each reparming pencd Contracts ae measured uging the bullding blocks of
. discounted probabiliteweighted cash fows
. an explicit fiek adjustment, and

. 2contractual service margin (C5MY) representing the wnearned profit of the contract which i recognised as revenue over the
coverage perod,

The stancdard alloaws a chaice betwesn recognang changes in discount 1ates aithed in the intome satement o directly in ather
comprehensive income, The chaice is likely 1o reflect how insurers accownt for thesr financial assets under IFRS 8

An optional, smplified premium allocation approach is permitted for the labifty for the remaining coverage for shor duration
conacts, which ane ofter weitten By nofelife insiners.

There i5 a modification of the general measurement model called the “varlable fee approach” for cemaln conmracts written by life
insurers where policyholgers share in the retumns from underlying items, When applying the variable fee approach, the entity's share
of the fair value changes of the wnderlying iterns is includied inthe contractual senice margin, The sesults of insureds using ths
moded are therefore likely to ke less volatile than under the general model,

The Group is currently assetsing the impact af IFRS 17 upon initial application.

(51  Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate of Joint
Venture”
The narrew-scape amendments 1o IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financal Statements” and [AS 18 TTnvestments in Asuociates and Jaint
Ventures” clarify the accounting treatment for salss or contribution of assets between an investor and its 2550Ciates o joint ventures.
They confirm that the accounting treatrmant depernds on whether the non-manetany assets sold or cantributed to an associate ar
Joint venture constiiute a “business” (as defined in IFRS 3 "Business Combinations?).

Whera the nonemenetary assets constitute a businass, the investor will recognise the full gain or koss an the sale or contribution of
assens, if the assers do nat meet the definition of a business, the gain or loss is recognised by the investor only 1o the extent of the
unrelated Investors intenest in that associate or joint venture, The amendments apply prospectively,

282  Chins Coratnection Bank Comparation
Anrusl Report X01%

409/430



@
63
@
59(6)
1ASB
@
IFRS
@
IFRS
©)

IFRS

410/430

IFRS

0Cl

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



*

®

(©)

IFRS

ECL

€))

(b)

©

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS

ECL

411/430

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

ECL

12 ECL

12 ECL ECL



Q)

IFRS IFRS

IFRS
IFRS 15

®

IFRS

26

)

IFRS

20

(10)

IFRS

IFRS
IFRS 10 IFRS 10

IFRS

1D

412/430

5.5

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
IFRS IFRS
ocl
12)
IFRS IFRS 15
IFRS
2018 30
IFRS
2021 2018
(13) 2019
IFRS IFRS 16
1AS 17 1AS 17
IFRS 16
75

90

413/430



EDINETOOOO
0000000000000(E05972)
ooooood

300

414/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
20.20 18.34 17.35 17.46 16.77
18.32 15.01 15.75 15.92 1466
19.22 16.37 16.63 16.72 15.78
18.36 16.76 17.29 16.16 15.67
UFJ
2019 12 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020
15.78 16.05 15.92 15.70 15.44 15.18
15.35 15.50 15.48 14.73 15.10 14.91
15.58 15.80 15.71 15.29 15.25 15.07
UFJ
15.17 2020 11

2020 11 UFJ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the shareholders of China Construction Bank Corporation
(Established in the People’s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Construction Bank corporation (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 150 to 282, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and relevant notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with international Financial Reporting standards (“IFRSS") issued by the international
accounting standards Board (“1ASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong companies ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

we conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong standards on auditing (“HKSAS”) issued by the Hong Kong
institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™). our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. we are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. we believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses for loans and advances to
customers at amortised cost
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The Group determines and measures expected credit
losses for loans and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost, in accordance with IFRS 9 - Financial
instruments.

The Group uses a number of models and assumptions in
the measurement of expected credit losses, for example:

Significant increase in credit risk - Criteria for
determining whether significant increase in credit risk
has occurred are highly judgemental, and may have a
significant impact on expected credit losses for loans
and advances to customers at amortised cost with
longer outstanding maturities;

Models and parameters - Complex models, numerous
inputs and parameters are used to measure expected
credit losses, involving many management judgements
and assumptions;

Forward-looking information - Macroeconomic
forecasts are developed, and impact on expected credit
losses are considered for probability weighted multiple
economic scenarios,

Individual impairment assessment - Identifying loans
and advances to customers at amortised cost that have
been impaired requires consideration of a range of
factors, and individual impairment assessments are
dependent upon estimates of future cash flows.

Due to the fact that impairment assessment for loans and
advances to customers a amortised cost involves
significant judgements and assumptions, and in view of
the materiality of the balances (as at 31 December 2019,
gross loans and advances to customers at amortised cost
amounted to RMB14,479,931 million, representing
56.93% of total assets, and impairment allowance for
loans and advances to customers at amortised cost
amounted to RMB482,158 million), we consider
impairment of loans and advances to customers at
amortised cost a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in note 4(3), note 4(26)
b, note 25 and note 61(1) to the financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over credit granting, post
approval credit management, loan credit rating system,
collateral management and loan impairment assessment,
including relevant data quality and information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our loan
review procedures. We assessed the debtors repayment
capacity and evaluated the Group's loan grading, taking
into consideration post-lending inspection reports, debtors
" financia information, collateral valuation reports and
other available information.

With the support of our interna credit risk modelling
experts, we evaluated and tested the expected credit loss
model, key parameters, and management’'s significant
judgements and assumptions, mainly focusing on the
following aspects:

(1) Expected credit loss moddl:

Assessed the reasonableness of the expected credit
loss model methodology and related parameters,
including probability of default, loss given default,
risk exposure, and significant increase in credit
risk;

Assessed the forward-looking information used by
management to determine expected credit losses,
including the forecasts of macroeconomic variables
and the assumptions of multiple macroeconomic
scenarios;

Evaluated the models and related assumptions used
in individual impairment assessment, and analysed
the amount, timing and probability of management’
s estimated future cash flows, especialy the
recoverable cash flows from collateral.

(2) Design and operating effectiveness of key controls:

Evaluated and tested the data and processes used to
determine expected credit loss, including loan
business data, interna credit rating data,
macroeconomic data, as well as the computational
logic, inputs and system interfaces of the
impairment assessment system,;

Evaluated and tested key controls over the expected
credit loss model, including approval of model
changes, ongoing monitoring of  model
performance, model validation and parameter
calibration.

we evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls over the disclosures of
credit risk exposures and expected credit losses.

Consolidation assessment of, and disclosure about,
structured entities
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The Group holds interests in many different structured
entities as a result of its business activities in financial
investment, asset management, and credit asset transfer.
Such interests in structured entities include weath
management products, funds, asset management plans,
trust plans, and asset-backed securities. The Group needs
to comprehensively consider the power it possesses, its
exposure to variable returns, and its ability to use its
power to affect returns to determine whether it has control
over such structured entities, and therefore whether it
should include them in the scope of consolidation.

The assessment of the Group’s control over structured

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the Group’s assessment
of whether it controls a structured entity.

We assessed the Group's analysis and conclusions on
whether it controls structured entities based on the Group’
s analysis on its power over these structured entities, and
the magnitude and variability of the variable returns from
itsinvolvement with structured entities.

We assessed whether the Group has legal or constructive
obligations to ultimately absorb losses from the structured
entities through contract inspection, which included

examining, on a sampling basis, whether the Group has
provided liquidity support or credit enhancement to
structured entities.

entities involves significant judgement on factors such as
the purpose and design of structured entities, the Group’s
ability to direct relevant activities, direct and indirect
beneficial interests and returns, performance fee, and
benefits received or losses incurred from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support. Comprehensive
analysis of these factors and concluding on whether the
Group has control involve significant management
judgements and estimates. In view of the materiality and
the complexity of management judgements, we consider
consolidation assessment of, and disclosure about, the
structured entities akey audit matter.

Furthermore, we evaluated and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controls over the
disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities.

Relevant disclosures are included in note 4(1), note 4(26)
f, note 26(1)a and note 28 to the financial statements.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’ s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the audit committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HK SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

I dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Choi Kam Cheong, Geoffrey.

Ernst & Y oung
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
27 March 2020
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